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GENERAL INFORMATION

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV (the “Fund” or the “ICAV”) is an Irish collective asset-management vehicle constituted as an
umbrella fund with segregated liability between Sub-Funds with registration number C167746. The ICAV was registered on
11 July 2017. The ICAV has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities (‘UCITS”) pursuant to the provisions of the European Communities
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) and the Central Bank
(Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2019 (as amended) (together the “UCITS Regulations”). All capitalised terms used but not defined herein shall
have the meaning ascribed thereto in the ICAV’s Prospectus dated 3 December 2021 (the “Prospectus”).

The ICAV has been registered in accordance with the ICAV Act for the purpose of investing in transferable securities in
accordance with the UCITS Regulations.

The ICAV has been structured as an umbrella fund consisting of different Sub-Funds (please see Sub-Funds and share
classes below), each comprising of one class of shares. The Directors may from time to time, with the prior approval of the
Central Bank, create different series of shares representing separate portfolios of assets, each such series comprising a
Sub-Fund. Each Sub-Fund will bear its own liabilities and, under Irish law, none of the ICAV, the service providers
appointed to the ICAV, the Directors, any receiver, examiner nor liquidator, nor any other person will have access to the
assets of a Sub-Fund in satisfaction of a liability of any other Sub-Fund.

The ICAV has appointed Franklin Templeton International Services S.a.r.l. as Management Company (the "Management
Company").

The Management Company of the ICAV has appointed Franklin Advisory Services LLC and Franklin Templeton Investment
Management Limited as Investment Manager for all Index Tracking Funds (as defined below).

The Management Company of the ICAV has appointed Franklin Templeton Investment Management Limited as Investment
Manager in relation to Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF.

The Management Company of the ICAV has appointed Franklin Advisers Inc and Franklin Templeton Investment
Management Limited as Investment Manager in relation to Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF.

The Management Company of the ICAV has delegated investment management to Franklin Advisers Inc which in turn has
delegated to Franklin Templeton Institutional LLC to act as Sub-Investment Manager in relation to Franklin Liberty USD
Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF.

The Management Company has also appointed State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited as Administrator to the Fund.

The portfolio of assets maintained for each series of shares and comprising a Sub-Fund will be invested in accordance with
the investment objectives and policies applicable to such Sub-Fund as specified in the relevant Supplement. Shares may
be divided into different classes to accommodate, amongst other things, different dividend policies, charges, fee
arrangements (including different total expense ratios), currencies, or to provide for foreign exchange hedging in
accordance with the policies and requirements of the Central Bank from time to time.

Generally only an Authorised Participant may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Sub-Fund in
the primary market (to be distinguished from the secondary market that Shares may trade in). The ETF Shares are listed
for secondary trading on each Listing Stock Exchange and individual ETF Shares may be purchased and sold by investors
on Listing Stock Exchanges through a broker-dealer. The Sub-Fund issues or redeems Creation Units to Authorised
Participants. Shares in the Sub-Funds may be created or redeemed on any Dealing Day at the Net Asset Value per Share
as of the relevant Dealing Day, subject to an appropriate provision for duties and charges. The Sub-Fund will generally
issue or redeem Creation Units in return for a basket of securities (and/or an amount of cash) that the Sub-Fund specifies
each day. All other investors may purchase ETF Shares through the secondary market which includes the Authorised
Participants, through a stock exchange listing or over the counter. An investor buying or selling ETF Shares in the
secondary market will pay the secondary market price for ETF Shares (broker costs and spreads may also apply) which
may deviate, to varying degrees, from the Net Asset Value per Share. Further information on purchases and sales on the
primary and secondary market is included in the Prospectus.
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

Sub-Funds and Share Classes

There are nineteen Sub-Funds in operation as at 30 June 2022. Sixteen of these Sub-Funds seek to track an Index (the
“Index Tracking Sub-Funds”) and three of the Sub-Funds are actively managed by the Investment Manager to seek to
achieve a specific investment objective (the “Actively Managed Sub-Funds”).

The following table details the Sub-Funds of the ICAV that are Index Tracking Sub-Funds.

Launch Functional Share
Sub-Fund date Currency Class Strategy
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF 4 Jun 2019 uUsD USD Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF 4 Jun 2019 uUsD USD Accumulating Shares Optimised
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF 25Jun 2019 USD USD Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF 4 Jun 2019 uUsD USD Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF 27 Sep 2018 USD USD Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF 17 Oct 2017  USD USD Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF 6 Sep 2017 EUR EUR Distributing Shares Replicating
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF 12 Sep 2018 EUR EUR Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF 6 Sep 2017 USD USD Distributing Shares Replicating
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF 6 Sep 2017 uUsD USD Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF 6 Sep 2017 usSDh USD Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned
Climate UCITS ETF 29 Jul 2020 EUR EUR Accumulating Shares Replicating
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS
ETF 29 Jul 2020 uUSsD USD Accumulating Shares Replicating

The following table details the Sub-Funds of the ICAV that are Actively Managed Sub-Funds.

Launch Functional Share
Sub-Fund date Currency Class Strategy
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF 29 Apr2019 EUR EUR Accumulating Shares Actively Managed
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF 19Jun 2018 EUR EUR Distributing Shares Actively Managed
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 19 Jun 2018 USD USD Distributing Shares Actively Managed

All shares of the Sub-Funds, except for Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF, were launched at a price of EUR
25 or USD 25 respectively, in line with the functional currency of the Sub-Fund. Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS
ETF was launched at a price of USD 20.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV Annual Report 5



GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

Stock Exchange Listings

The Sub-Funds of the ICAV are listed on the following exchanges as at 30 June 2022:

Euronext

Base London Stock Deutsche Borsa SIX Swiss Amsterdam
Sub-Fund Currency Exchange* Boerse Italiana Exchange Stock Exchange
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF USD 7 Jun 2019 5 Jun 2019 7 Jun 2019 19 Jun 2019 15 Sep 2021
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF USD 7 Jun 2019 5 Jun 2019 7 Jun 2019 19Jun 2019 15 Sep 2021
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF USD 28 Jun 2019 26 Jun 2019 28 Jun 2019 28 Jun 2019 15 Sep 2021
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF UsD 7 Jun 2019 5 Jun 2019 7 Jun 2019 19Jun 2019 15 Sep 2021
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS
ETF EUR 2 May 2019 30 April 2019 2 May 2019 19 Jun 2019 15 Sep 2021
Franklin Liberty Euro Short
Maturity UCITS ETF EUR 27 Jun 2018 26 Jun 2018 14 Sep 2018 26 Sep 2018 -
Franklin Liberty USD Investment
Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF uUsbD 27 Jun 2018 26 Jun 2018 14 Sep 2018 26 Sep 2018 -
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS
ETF usb 1 Oct 2018 28 Sep 2018 1 Oct 2018 1 Oct 2018 -
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging
Markets UCITS ETF usb 19 Oct 2017 18 Oct 2017 31 Jan 2018 26 Feb 2018 -
Franklin LibertyQ European
Dividend UCITS ETF EUR 8 Sep 2017 7 Sep 2017 31 Jan 2018 26 Feb 2018 -
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS
ETF EUR 14 Sep 2018 13 Sep 2018 14 Sep 2018 26 Sep 2018 -
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS
ETF usb 8 Sep 2017 7 Sep 2017 31 Jan 2018 26 Feb 2018 -
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS
ETF uSD 8 Sep 2017 7 Sep 2017 31 Jan 2018 26 Feb 2018 15 Sep 2021
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF  USD 8 Sep 2017 7 Sep 2017 31 Jan 2018 26 Feb 2018 -
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned
Climate UCITS ETF EUR 31 Jul 2020 30 Jul 2020 31 Jul 2020 16 Nov 2020 15 Sep 2021
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate
UCITS ETF uSD 31 Jul 2020 30 Jul 2020 31 Jul 2020 16 Nov 2020 15 Sep 2021

* Admitted to trading.
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

Stock Exchange Listings (continued)

Each of the Index Tracking Sub-Funds is intended to track or replicate the benchmark indices listed hereunder.

Sub-Fund Benchmark Index (“Index”)

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF FTSE Brazil 30/18 Capped Index
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF FTSE China 30/18 Capped Index
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF FTSE India 30/18 Capped Index
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF FTSE Korea 30/18 Capped Index
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan Index
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF LibertyQ Emerging Markets Index
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF LibertyQ European Dividend Index
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF LibertyQ Europe Equity Index
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF LibertyQ Global Dividend Index
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF LibertyQ Global Equity SRI Index
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF LibertyQ U.S. Large Cap Equity Index
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF STOXX Europe 600 Paris-Aligned Benchmark Index
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF S&P 500 Paris-Aligned Climate Index

Where full replication of the Index is not reasonably possible the Sub-Fund will use an optimisation methodology to build a
representative portfolio that provides a return that is comparable to that of the Index.

The specific investment objectives, strategies and policies for each Sub-Fund are set out in each Investment Manager’s
report.

The investment policy of the Index Tracking Sub-Funds is to track the performance of the relevant Index as closely as
possible, regardless of whether the Index level rises or falls, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking error
between the Sub-Fund’s performance and that of the Index. In order to seek to achieve this investment objective, the
Investment Manager will aim to replicate the Index by holding all of the Index securities in a similar proportion to their
weighting in the Index.

The Actively Managed Sub-Funds’ investments will be managed actively by the Investment Manager or its delegates to
seek to achieve its investment objective, for example, to seek to outperform an Index, rather than just to track it. Where a
Sub-Fund is actively managed, the Investment Manager will have greater discretion in relation to the composition of the
Sub-Fund’s portfolio, subject to the investment objectives and policies stated in the Relevant Supplement. An Actively
Managed Sub-Fund will not seek to track the performance of any Index.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV Annual Report 7



GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

Performance:
Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Currency fluctuations can affect the value of the investments. The
performance data also disregard the commissions and costs charged for the issue and redemption of units.

Commissions:

The main distribution company does not grant any commissions from the commissions to which it is entitled for the
distribution of the investment fund (inventory management commissions) to distributors and asset managers. Likewise,
institutional investors who hold the fund units economically for third parties will not receive any refunds.

Total expense ratio / note Total expense ratio:

The Total Expense Ratio (TER), expressed as a percentage, reflects the total costs relative to the average net assets of
the fund during the reporting period. The total costs include the administration fee, the administration and paying agent fee,
the custodian bank fee and other costs. (see also Note 5 on page 80)

Financial reports:

The financial reports will be available on the following website: www.franklintempleton.ch

They will only be sent to shareholders in the countries where the local regulation require it. The audited annual report is
available free of charge on request from the registered office of the company and from the representative in Switzerland.

In addition to the issue and redemption prices, the prospectus, the key information for investors and the financial reports
(annual and semi-annual reports), copies of the company's articles of association are also available free of charge from
Franklin Templeton Switzerland Ltd.

List of changes in the investment portfolio:
Upon request, you will receive a free report at the registered office of the company and from the representative in
Switzerland, in which all purchase and sales transactions for each fund are listed during the reporting year

8 Annual Report Franklin LibertyShares ICAV



DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

The Directors of the ICAV present herewith their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2022. The financial statements of the ICAV have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102
(“FRS 102”), Irish statute comprising the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 (the “ICAV Act”) and the
UCITS Regulations.

Review of Business
The ICAV was established on 11 July 2017. The launch dates of the individual Sub-Funds in the ICAV are disclosed on
page 5.

The results for the financial year are set out on pages 51 to 56. A detailed review of the performance of the ICAV is
included in each Sub-Fund's Investment Manager's Report on pages 14 to 38. The ICAV will continue to act as an
investment vehicle as set out in the Prospectus.

The Investment Manager continues to monitor the effect of Russia/Ukraine crisis on the ICAV. Details on Russia/Ukraine
crisis is included in the significant events during the financial year as disclosed in Note 15 of the financial statements.

The impact of COVID-19 has been closely monitored by the Manager and the service providers who have confirmed that
the appropriate business continuity measures were in place. These include supporting staff in a working from home
arrangement, with the eventual return to an office environment. Operations were not impacted and the Sub-Fund was
managed within the established legal, regulatory, risk and operational infrastructure. Further information on the impact of
COVID-19 can be found in the Investment Manager's Report on page 14.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis as nothing has come to the attention of the
Directors that indicate that the Sub-Funds cannot continue in operational existence for a period of at least 12 months from
the date of approval of these financial statements ("the period of assessment").

Corporate Governance

Statement of Compliance on Corporate Governance

The ICAV has adopted and applied the provisions of the Irish Funds Industry Association Corporate Governance Code for
Collective Investment Management Schemes and Management Companies ("the Code”), the text of which is available from
the Irish Funds website: www.irishfunds.ie. The ICAV has been fully compliant with the Code for the year ended 30 June
2022.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements of the Sub-Funds of the ICAV, in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The ICAV Act requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law they have

elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with FRS 102, The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV Annual Report 9



DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
(continued)

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities (continued)

The financial statements are required to give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Sub-
Funds of the ICAV at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Sub-Funds of the ICAV for the financial
year. Under Irish law, the Directors shall not approve the Financial Statements unless they are satisfied that they give a
true and fair view of the company's assets, liabilities and financial position as at the end of the financial year and profit or
loss of the company for the financial year. In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

o make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

o state whether applicable Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements; and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Sub-Funds
will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which are sufficient to:

e correctly record and explain the transactions of the Company

e disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Sub-
Funds of the ICAV; and

e enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the ICAV Act and the UCITS Regulation and enable
those Financial Statements to be audited.

To achieve this, the Directors have appointed Franklin Templeton International Services S.a r.l., (the "Management
Company") who have delegated responsibility to the Administrator, State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the
“Administrator”), to maintain the accounting records of the Sub-Funds and perform additional administrative duties. The
accounting records are kept by State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited, at 78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin,
Ireland. The Directors have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Sub-Funds of the ICAV. In this regard they have entrusted the assets of the Sub-Funds to the Depositary for
safe-keeping. The Directors have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to prevent
and detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors’ Report that complies
with the requirements of the ICAV Act.

The financial statements are published on the www.franklintempleton.com website. The Directors, together with the
Manager are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the financial information included in this website. Legislation
in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other countries.

Distributions
Distributions declared for the year ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 are disclosed under Note 12.

Financial instruments

Details of the ICAV’s use of financial instruments including transferable securities and financial derivative instruments are
disclosed in Notes 1, 6 and 11 to the financial statements. A full list of transferable securities and derivative financial
instruments held by the Sub-Funds at the year end date can be found in the respective Sub-Fund’s Schedule of
Investments.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
(continued)

Risk Management Objectives and Policies
Details of the ICAV’s Sub-Funds' exposure to market risk, credit and counterparty risk and liquidity risk at the year end are
included in Note 6 to the financial statements.

Further details of the ICAV’s risks, including non-financial risks, are detailed in the Prospectus.

Details of the impacts of COVID-19 and Russia/Ukraine crisis are noted in the Business Review section of this Directors
Report on page 9.

Key Performance Indicators

The Directors consider that the change in net asset value (“NAV”) per share is a key indicator of the performance of the
ICAV. Key performance indicators monitored by the Directors for each Sub-Fund include the month to month movement in
the NAV per share, the tracking of each Sub-Fund’s performance to the performance of the relevant Index and the share
capital movements.

Transactions with Connected Persons

Regulation 41(1) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations states that “a responsible person shall ensure that any transaction
between a UCITS and a connected person is conducted a) at arm’s length; and b) in the best interest of the shareholders
of the UCITS".

As required under Regulation 81 (4) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations, the Directors are satisfied that there are
arrangements in place, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation
41(1) are applied to all transactions with connected persons; and all transactions with connected persons that were entered
into during the year to which the report relates complied with the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 41(1).

The Directors are satisfied that (i) there are in place arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that the
obligations that are prescribed 43(1) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations are applied to all transactions with a
connected party (as defined in Regulation 42 of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations) and (ii) all transactions with
connected parties entered into during the year to which the report relates compiled with the obligations that are prescribed
by Regulation 43(1) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulation.

Related Party Transactions
All transactions involving related parties during the year are disclosed in Note 10 to the financial statements.

Segregated Liability
The ICAV is an umbrella fund with segregated liability between the Sub-Funds and as such, as a matter of Irish law, the
assets of a Sub-Fund will not be exposed to the liabilities of the ICAV’s other Sub-Funds.

Segregated liability ensures that the liabilities incurred on behalf of a Sub-Fund will be discharged solely out of the assets
of that Sub-Fund and there can generally be no recourse to the other Sub-Funds to satisfy those liabilities.

Each Sub-Fund will be responsible for paying its fees and expenses regardless of the level of profitability. Notwithstanding

the foregoing there can be no guarantee or assurance that, should an action be brought against the ICAV in a court of
another jurisdiction, that the segregated nature of the Sub-Funds would necessarily be upheld.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
(continued)

Employees
The ICAV had no employees during the year ending 30 June 2022 and the year ending 30 June 2021.

Diversity

Appointments to the Board are made on merit with due regards to the requirements of the Central Bank of Ireland and the
Irish Funds Industry Association Code in relation to, inter alia, the composition, independence, expertise, experience,
fitness and probity of the Board. In respect of future appointments, it will also be the strategy of the Board to take into
consideration the benefits of diversity (including age, gender, education and professional backgrounds) during the selection
and appointment process. However, the Board remains committed to appointing candidates with the most suitable range of
skills and experience, taking into consideration but without prioritizing diversity. As such, no formal diversity objectives or
targets have been set against which to report.

Significant Events During the Year
See Note 15 of the audited financial statements for details of significant events affecting the ICAV during the year.

Significant Events Since the Year End
See Note 16 of the audited financial statements for details of significant events affecting the ICAV since the year end.

Directors
The name and nationality of persons who were Directors at any time during the year ended 30 June 2022 are set out
below:

William Jackson (British)
Robert Burke (Irish)*

Frank Ennis (Irish)*

Gregory McGowan (American)
Patrick O’Connor (American)
Caroline Baron (French)

* Independent Directors

Secretary
Matsack Trust held the office of Secretary throughout the financial year.

Directors and ICAV’s Secretary’s Interest in Shares and Contracts
During the year or at the year end, neither the Directors nor Company Secretary had any material interest, beneficial or
non-beneficial, in the share capital of the ICAV or any agreement or arrangement with the ICAV.

Directors' Fees
Directors' fees earned during the financial year and payable at the year end are disclosed in Note 5 to the financial

statements.

Political Donations
The ICAV did not make any political donations during the current financial year or during the prior financial year.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
(continued)

Relevant audit information

The Directors believe that they have taken all steps necessary to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information
and have established that the Company’s statutory auditors are aware of that information. In so far as they are aware, there
is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s statutory auditors are unaware.

Independent Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as independent auditors of the ICAV on 13 June 2017

and have indicated their willingness to continue in office in accordance with Section 125 of the ICAV Act 2015.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

William Jackson Frank Ennis
Director Director
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
I kL Framk Enns
- BDOF1D6D795F49E... 2AF3A12C7C604BA...

Date: 14 October 2022
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT

Economic and Market Overview for Investment Manager’s Report

Twelve-Month Reporting Period ended 30 June 2022

The 12-month reporting period ended 30 June 2022 reflected two distinct halves as global financial market conditions
quickly changed between 2021 and 2022. Broadly accommodative monetary policy globally, as well as generally strong
corporate earnings in several parts of the world and easing concerns about the COVID-19 pandemic, supported global
equity markets in the second half of 2021. After reaching new highs in early January 2022, however, stocks globally
became pressured by investor concerns about inflation that no longer appeared transitory, a pivot to tightening monetary
policy by a growing number of central banks, and geopolitical instability that was exacerbated by Russia’s invasion of
Ukraine in late February. The Russia-Ukraine war and resulting sanctions disrupted trade and caused crude oil and natural
gas prices to surge. As the year wore on, inflation reached record-high levels in multiple countries—driven by consumer
demand and supply-chain disruptions—and prompted many central banks to raise interest rates. Recession fears
increased in the second quarter of 2022, and the World Bank downgraded its global growth forecast in June to 2.9% for
2022, from 5.7% in 2021.

In credit markets, the 12-month period was characterised by challenges to the global economy in the form of the lingering
economic impact of COVID-19, the start of Russia’s war on Ukraine in late February, commodity-price inflation, rising
global rates, weakening global GDP (gross domestic product) growth, and supply-chain disruptions in China as it navigated
a zero-COVID policy. Sovereign bond yields rose across most of the world as many major central banks embarked on
policy-rate hikes to curb inflation and unveiled plans to exit prior quantitative easing. Developed market sovereign bond
yields trended higher. The yield on the 10-year US Treasury note reached a multi-year peak of 3.48% on 14 June and
ended the period at 3.02%. In Europe, the yield on the 10-year German Bund spiked to 1.77% on 21 June, its highest since
2014, and ended the period at 1.33%.

US equities were supported during the second half of 2021 by continued economic growth and robust corporate earnings
and balance sheets. After reaching record highs in early January, US equities then fell during the first half of 2022, entering
bear market territory in June as investors worried about surging inflation, the pace of the US Federal Reserve’s (Fed’s)
interest-rate increases, an economic contraction in the first quarter and the potential for a recession. The Fed began
tapering its asset purchase programme in November and ended it in June. Furthermore, the Fed raised the federal funds
target rate in March, by 25 basis points (bps), for the first time since the onset of the pandemic, in May by 50 bps and in
June by 75 bps—the largest increase since 1994—to a range of 1.50%—1.75%.

European stock markets were pressured during the second half of 2021 by resurging coronavirus cases, inflation worries,
and concerns about economic growth in the region and in China. However, they ended 2021 on a high note, aided by
easing coronavirus fears in December and the European Central Bank’s (ECB’s) indication that it would continue its
accommodative policy. Equities in Europe fell in the first half of 2022 and for the 12-month period amidst investor concerns
about persistently high inflation, the Russia-Ukraine war and the European Union’s partial embargo of Russian oil. In June,
the ECB indicated that it will end its net asset purchases and raise its benchmark interest rate in July for the first time in 11
years to fight record-high inflation. Meanwhile, the Bank of England raised its key bank rate five times during the period,
lifting it to 1.25%, the highest level in 13 years.

Japanese equities were hindered by uneven economic growth, with Japan’s GDP contracting in the third quarter of 2021
and the first quarter of 2022. The Bank of Japan kept its policy rates unchanged at its policy meetings during the 12-month
period. It left the overnight interest rate at -0.10% and the yield target on the 10-year Japanese government bond at 0.0%
within a 25-bp band.

Emerging market equities were hampered by investor concerns about a global economic slowdown, ongoing supply-chain
disruptions, high inflation and rising interest rates. While the People’s Bank of China maintained an accommodative
monetary policy, many emerging market central banks raised interest rates during the 12-month period in an effort to tame
inflation. For example, the Reserve Bank of India raised its key rate twice during the 12-month period, lifting it to 4.9%.
Elsewhere in Asia, Taiwan’s central bank raised its benchmark rate twice, bringing it to 1.5%, the highest since 2016. In
Latin America, Mexico’s central bank increased its benchmark policy rate several times, lifting it to 7.75%, the highest since
2019. The Central Bank of Brazil raised its benchmark interest rate numerous times, bringing it to 13.25%, the highest
since 2016.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance Review

The below table details the performance details of the Index Tracking Sub-Funds.

Sub-Fund return

based on Net Benchmark
Asset Value return
for the year for the year
ended ended
Base currency 30 June 2022 - 30 June 2022 -
Sub-Fund of Sub-Fund 1 Year Return 1 Year Return
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF* usb -24.16% -24.53%
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usSD -31.16% -31.13%
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF* usb -5.08% -5.49%
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usSD -38.05% -38.06%
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF* uUSD -12.24% -11.79%
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF* uUSD -20.59% -20.19%
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF* EUR 2.86% 2.54%
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF* EUR -71.74% -7.78%
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF* uUsSD -6.21% -6.02%
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF* usDb -15.38% -15.22%
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF* usb -4.96% -5.05%
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF* EUR -8.19% -8.35%
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF* uUsD -13.57% -13.65%

The below table details the performance details of the Actively Managed Sub-Funds.

Sub-Fund return

based on Net Benchmark

Asset Value return

for the year for the year

ended ended
Base currency 30 June 2022 - 30 June 2022 -

Sub-Fund of Sub-Fund 1 Year Return 1 Year Return
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF* EUR -15.51% -16.44%
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF* EUR -0.17% -0.87%
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF* usD -14.40% -14.19%

* Fund performance is calculated net of fees and expenses comprising the Total Expense Ratio (TER) and does not take account of
commissions and costs incurred on the issue and redemption of shares. Performance is based on the net asset value (NAV) of the ETF
which may not be the same as the market price of the ETF. Where applicable the NAV includes a provision for Capital Gains Tax on
portfolio holdings, the benchmark does not include any such provision. Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Tracking Error

The Sub-Funds of the Franklin Liberty Shares ICAV that are passively managed intend to track as closely as possible the performance of
their respective systematic rules-based proprietary index as described in the Prospectus. The tool commonly used to measure
achievement of this objective is the realised tracking error.

Realised tracking error is the standard deviation of the delivered excess returns over an annual period. It is a measurement of the
consistency of the returns relative to the benchmark index over a defined period.

Realised tracking error can be affected by several factors, including but not limited to, the Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Sub-Fund, the
timing of trades when index is rebalanced, efficient portfolio management techniques employed in attempting to replicate benchmark
returns, and the tax rate applied to dividends or interests received by the Sub-Fund as opposed to the tax rate assumed in the total return
calculation of the benchmark.

The table below compares the anticipated tracking error of the Sub-Funds (as disclosed in the prospectus on an ex-ante basis) against the
actual realised tracking error of the Sub-Funds as of 30 June 2022

Anticipated tracking Annualised realised tracking
Sub-Fund error error
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF Up to 2.00% 1.70%
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF Up to 0.80% 0.13%
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF** Up to 1.00% 1.66%
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF Up to 0.50% 0.14%
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF Up to 0.80% 0.46%
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF Up to 0.80% 0.32%
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF Up to 0.80% 0.18%
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF Up to 0.50% 0.39%
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF Up to 0.50% 0.10%
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF Up to 0.50% 0.09%
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF Up to 0.50% 0.06%
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF* Up to 0.50% 0.15%

* Realised tracking error is normally computed from 36 months of returns. The Sub-Fund's return history is too short to give a statistically
significant tracking error.

** The wider tracking error and under performance to the index of the Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF are explained by the impact of

taxation of capital gains in this market.

Franklin MSCI Emerging Markets Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF was launched in June 2022 and don’t have enough available returns
history to calculate a meaningful realised Annualized Tracking Error.

Over the period under review the Sub-Funds and their respective benchmarks achieved the performances disclosed in the Investment
Manager’s report. The over / (under) performance of a Sub-Fund to its respective benchmark is principally attributable to the differences in
timing of trades when index is rebalanced; to the Total Expense Ratio (TER) borne by the Sub-Fund, and the tax rate applied to dividends
or interests received by the fund as opposed to the tax rate assumed in the total return calculation of the benchmark.

Franklin Advisers, Inc.

Franklin Templeton Institutional, LLC

Franklin Templeton Investment Management Limited
Franklin Advisory Services LLC

14 October 2022
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

FUNDS

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin FTSE
Brazil UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were consumer discretionary, financials
and materials. Individual holdings that hindered the Sub-
Fund's absolute return included Vale, Magazine Luiza
and Natura.

For the same period, the sectors that contributed most to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance were energy,
communication services and utilities. Individual holdings
that lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included
Petrobras, Bradespar and Telefonica Brasil.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in Brazil. The Sub-Fund seeks to track the
performance of the FTSE Brazil 30/18 Capped Index (the
“Underlying Index”) as closely as possible, regardless of
whether the Underlying Index level rises or falls. The Sub-
Fund will select the securities that constitute the
Underlying Index in order to build a representative portfolio
that provides a return that is comparable to that of the
Underlying Index but which may not track the Underlying
Index with the same degree of accuracy as an investment
vehicle replicating the entire Underlying Index. The
holdings of the Underlying Index comprise Brazilian large
and mid-cap equities derived from the FTSE All-World
Index, on a free float market capitalisation basis.

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Financial 23.71
Basic Materials 21.05
Energy 17.49
Consumer, Non-cyclical 12.34
Utilities 10.66
Consumer, Cyclical 5.55
Industrial 4.44
Communications 1.72
Technology 0.52
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
Brazil 97.49

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Vale SA ADR 14.62
Petroleo Brasileiro SA ADR (preferred stock) 7.42
Petroleo Brasileiro SA ADR 5.19
Itau Unibanco Holding SA ADR 5.13
Banco Bradesco SA ADR 4.26
B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa Balcao 3.42
Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA 2.95
Ambev SA ADR 2.79
ltausa SA 2.05
WEG SA 2.02

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

FUNDS (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager's report for Franklin FTSE
China UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were consumer discretionary,
communication services and health care. Individual
holdings that hindered the Sub-Fund's absolute return
included Alibaba, Tencent and Meituan.

For the same period, the only sector that contributed to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance was energy.
Individual holdings that lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute
return included BYD, Li Auto and Shenhua Energy.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in China. The Sub-Fund seeks to track the
performance of the FTSE China 30/18 Capped Index
(the “Underlying Index’) as closely as possible,
regardless of whether the Underlying Index level rises or
falls. The Sub-Fund will select the securities that
constitute the Underlying Index in order to build a
representative portfolio that provides a return that is
comparable to that of the Underlying Index but which
may not track the Underlying Index with the same degree
of accuracy as an investment vehicle replicating the
entire Underlying Index. The holdings of the Underlying
Index comprise of Chinese large and mid-cap stocks
included the FTSE Global Equity Index Series universe,
on a market capitalisation basis.

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022.

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Communications 35.27
Financial 20.07
Consumer, Non-Cyclical 12.63
Consumer, Cyclical 12.08
Industrial 6.32
Energy 3.69
Technology 3.32
Basic Materials 2.84
Utilities 2.63
Diversified 0.24
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
Cayman Islands 52.80
China 41.98
Hong Kong 3.15
Bermuda 1.04
Singapore 0.13

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Tencent Holdings Ltd 11.45
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd 9.07
Meituan 4.29
JD.com Inc 3.22
China Construction Bank Corp 'H' Shares 2.66
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 'H' 1.97
Shares
Baidu Inc 1.78
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 1.70
'H' Shares
BYD Co Ltd 'H' Shares 1.41
Wouxi Biologics Cayman Inc 1.37
18 Annual Report
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different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

FUNDS (continued)

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin FTSE
India UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were financials, materials and information
technology. Individual holdings that hindered the Sub-
Fund's absolute return included HDFC, Infosys and Axis
Bank.

For the same period, the sectors that contributed most to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance were energy,
utilities and communication services. Individual holdings
that lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included
Reliance Industries, Adani Total Gas and Airtel.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in India. The Sub-Fund seeks to track the
performance of the FTSE India 30/18 Capped Index (the
“Underlying Index”) as closely as possible, regardless of
whether the Underlying Index level rises or falls. The
Sub-Fund will select the securities that constitute the
Underlying Index in order to build a representative
portfolio that provides a return that is comparable to that
of the Underlying Index but which may not track the
Underlying Index with the same degree of accuracy as
an investment vehicle replicating the entire Underlying
Index. The holdings of the Underlying Index comprise of
Indian large and mid-cap equities derived from the FTSE
All-World Index, on a free float market capitalisation
basis.

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Financial 19.13
Technology 16.11
Consumer, Non-cyclical 15.09
Energy 14.34
Consumer, Cyclical 10.46
Industrial 8.01
Basic Materials 6.89
Utilities 6.31
Communications 3.58
Diversified 0.07
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
India 99.99

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Reliance Industries Ltd 11.75
Infosys Ltd 6.99
Housing Development Finance Corp Ltd 5.12
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 4.50
Hindustan Unilever Ltd 2.66
Bharti Airtel Ltd 212
Axis Bank Ltd 1.96
Bajaj Finance Ltd 1.73
Asian Paints Ltd 1.64
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 1.51

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

FUNDS (continued)

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager's report for Franklin FTSE
Korea UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were information technology,
communication services and consumer discretionary.
Individual holdings that hindered the Sub-Fund's
absolute return included Samsung Electronics, Naver
and Kakao.

For the same period, no sectors contributed to the Sub-
Fund's absolute performance. Individual holdings that
lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included Korea
Aerospace Industries, LG Innotek and Hyundai Heavy
Industries.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in South Korea. The Sub-Fund seeks to track the
performance of the FTSE Korea 30/18 Capped Index
(the “Underlying Index’) as closely as possible,
regardless of whether the Underlying Index level rises or
falls. The Sub-Fund will select the securities that
constitute the Underlying Index in order to build a
representative portfolio that provides a return that is
comparable to that of the Underlying Index but which
may not track the Underlying Index with the same degree
of accuracy as an investment vehicle replicating the
entire Underlying Index. The holdings of the Underlying
Index comprise of South Korean large and mid-cap
equities derived from the FTSE All-World Index, on a
free float market capitalisation basis.

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Technology 36.90
Consumer, Cyclical 12.44
Consumer, Non-cyclical 10.12
Industrial 10.09
Communications 10.01
Financial 9.82
Basic Materials 6.78
Energy 2.81
Utilities 0.70
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
South Korea 99.67

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd 25.54
SK Hynix Inc 5.03
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd (preferred stock) 4.06
NAVER Corp 3.54
Samsung SDI Co Ltd 2.85
Hyundai Motor Co 2.56
LG Chem Ltd 2.46
Kakao Corp 217
Kia Corp 2.04
Celltrion Inc 1.95
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - ACTIVELY MANAGED

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’'s report for Franklin Liberty
Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30
June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the Sub-Fund's
duration and yield-curve positioning in eurozone bonds
contributed to relative performance. The Sub-Fund's
local market allocation further added to relative results,
notably an overweight exposure to the outperforming UK
market. The Sub-Fund's currency positioning also had a
small positive impact on relative returns, owing to
exposure to the British pound. In contrast, the Sub-
Fund's sector allocation and security selection
subtracted relative value, particularly positioning in
government-related bonds.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund aims to provide exposure to the European
green bond market whilst maximizing total returns.

The Sub-Fund invests mainly in:
e bonds that are labelled green and denominated in
European currencies

The Sub-Fund can invest to a lesser extent in:

e bonds that are climate aligned

e derivatives for hedging, efficient portfolio
management and/or investment purposes

The Sub-Fund pursues an actively managed investment
strategy. Therefore, the Sub-Fund will hold a portfolio of
actively selected and managed investments rather than
seek to track the performance of a benchmark. Any
benchmark referred to is as a point of reference against
which the performance of the Sub-Fund may be
measured. The securities in which the Sub-Fund invests
will be primarily listed or traded on recognised markets
globally in accordance with the limits set out in the
UCITS Regulations.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Netherlands Government Bond 4.77
Bundesobligation 3.72
Ireland Government Bond 3.22
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 2.91
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 2.10
Societe Nationale SNCF SA 2.04
Spain Government Bond 1.96
Societe Du Grand Paris EPIC 1.93
Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 1.92
Orsted AS 1.81
Top 10 Sectors/Industries
30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Government 30.29
Financial 20.83
Utilities 19.12
Industrial 7.60
Communications 3.95
Energy 2.45
Consumer, Cyclical 2.39
Consumer, Non-cyclical 1.46
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - ACTIVELY MANAGED
SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Top 10 Countries*

30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
France 18.31
Netherlands 18.09
Germany 16.97
Spain 6.86
Italy 5.05
Ireland 3.22
Belgium 3.05
Sweden 2.66
Luxembourg 2.32
Denmark 1.82
Other 9.74

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - ACTIVELY MANAGED

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’'s report for Franklin Liberty
Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF covers the year ended
30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the Sub-Fund's
security selection in German Bunds and French
sovereign debt contributed to relative returns, although
selection in eurozone investment-grade financial and
industrial issue subtracted relative value. The Sub-
Fund's duration and yield-curve positioning in eurozone
bonds also added to relative results. In contrast, the Sub-
Fund's sector allocation detracted from relative
performance, notably a non-benchmark exposure to
eurozone corporate high-yield financial bonds.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund aims to provide current income whilst
maximizing total returns in the Euro-denominated short
term fixed income market.

The Sub-Fund invests mainly in:

e short-term fixed and floating rate investment grade
debt securities denominated in Euro issued by
sovereign and corporate issuers including non-
European issuers

The Sub-Fund can invest to a lesser extent in:

e lower quality debt securities such as non-investment
grade securities or securities in default (limited to
20% of the Sub-Fund's assets)

e derivatives for hedging, efficient
management and/or investment purposes

portfolio

The Sub-Fund pursues an actively managed investment
strategy. Therefore, the Sub-Fund will hold a portfolio of
actively selected and managed investments rather than
seek to track the performance of a benchmark. Any
benchmark referred to is as a point of reference against
which the performance of the Sub-Fund may be
measured. The securities in which the Sub-Fund invests
will be primarily listed or traded on recognised markets
globally in accordance with the limits set out in the
UCITS Regulations.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Deutsche Bundesrepublik Inflation Linked Bond
0.10% 15/04/2023 4.98
Netherlands Government Bond 2.00%
15/07/2024 3.05
France Treasury Bill BTF 0.00% 30/11/2022 2.97
Spain Letras del Tesoro 0.00% 07/10/2022 2.96
Bundesschatzanweisungen 0.00% 15/03/2024 2.95
Bundesobligation 0.00% 10/10/2025 2.90
France Treasury Bill BTF 0.00% 10/08/2022 2.68
Spain Letras del Tesoro 0.00% 09/12/2022 2.53
French Republic Government Bond OAT 0.25%
25/07/2024 2.50
Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond 1.80%
30/11/2024 2.46
Top 10 Sectors/Industries
30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Government 45.66
Financial 33.16
Consumer, Non-cyclical 4.14
Utilities 1.36
Industrial 1.21
Consumer, Cyclical 1.14
Technology 1.02
Communications 0.93
Mortgage Securities 0.10
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - ACTIVELY MANAGED
SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF (continued)

Top 10 Countries*

30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
Germany 15.69
France 14.75
Spain 11.37
Netherlands 7.73
Italy 6.85
Belgium 4.94
United Kingdom 4.94
United States 4.31
Luxembourg 3.79
Sweden 212
Other 12.23

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - ACTIVELY MANAGED

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond

UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’'s report for Franklin Liberty
USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
covers the year ended 30 June 2022.

Market Overview for the Year Ended 30 June
2022

Throughout the second half of 2021, COVID-19
remained a significant overhang on global economies as
successive waves of daily new case rates caused by
additional variants of the disease did not peak until
January 2022. Although health officials were wary of re-
imposing some of the harsher social distancing orders,
consumer behaviour was negatively impacted as the
resumption of pre-COVID activity stalled. US gross
domestic product (GDP) growth posted a full-year 2021
level of 5.7%, but first quarter 2022 GDP contracted at
an annualised rate of -1.6%.

Inflation concerns, which first started to emerge in the
latter part of 2021’s summer months, took center stage
as 2022 progressed. Global supply chain disruptions
caused delivery delays and component shortages putting
pressure on prices from the supply-side. This was met
with pent-up consumer demand that had been bolstered
by historically high levels of US consumer savings from
COVID-recovery fiscal transfer payments. Year-over-
year (Y/Y) changes in the Consumer Price Index (CPI),
that were at an already elevated 5.4% in June 2021,
were further exacerbated by the February 2022 Russian
invasion of Ukraine, which pushed commodity prices,
most notably in energy and food, substaitially higher.
China’s zero-COVID-19 policy also contributed to price
increases as large portions of their economy were
serially shutdown. US Y/Y CPI grew to mulit-decaded
highs ending June 2022 at 9.1%.
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Up until almost the end of 2021, the US Federal Reserve
(Fed) felt that inflation was “transitory”; caused by base
effects and supply chain disruptions that would correct
themselves over the short-term. However, it changed its
stance at the end of the year signalling its intention to
slowly pull back on the extraordinary monetary stimulus
enacted during the pandemic. As inflation continued to
rise unchecked, the Fed kept pulling forward anticipated
fed funds rate hikes and balance sheet run off plans. As
a result, 2022 has already seen a total of 150 basis
points (bps) of rate increases. Additionally, the median
projection for a year-end 2022 policy rate contained in
the Fed’s June Summary of Economic Projections
anticipates an additional cumulative 175 bps of raises by
year-end. The Fed’s increasingly aggressive policies
aimed at getting surging inflation back under control has
shifted market concerns towards worries of a slowdown
in growth and the potential of a medium-term recession.

US Treasury (UST) yields rose rapidly in the first half of
2022 with the benchmark 10-year UST yield increasing
150 bps to 3.01%. After being at historically tight levels
through much of 2021, a hawkish Fed and geopolitical
uncertainty combined at the start of 2022 to cause a risk-
off sentiment shift driving US investment-grade (IG)
corporate bond spreads significantly ~ wider.
Consequently, the sector witnessed the worst start to a
year on record. |G credit spreads widened to 155 bps by
the end of June 2022 after starting the year at 92 bps.

Sub-Fund Performance Overview

The Sub-Fund returned -14.40% (net, in US dollars)
during the 12-month period ending 30 June, on a net
asset value basis, slightly underperforming the
benchmark return of -14.19% (gross, also in US dollars).

Performance Drivers

The Sub-Fund's yield curve and duration positioning
negatively impacted performance during the year. Whilst
the Sub-Fund was underweight overall duration
compared with the benchmark, overweight allocation to
bonds with five to 10 years-to-maturity hurt returns as
UST vyields rose the most in this portion of the curve. In
contrast, underweights to bonds with greater than 20
years-to-maturity boosted returns.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - ACTIVELY MANAGED

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond

UCITS ETF (continued)

Our industry allocation lifted performance, particularly an
overweight to USTs and underweight to the banking
sector. This was partially offset by overweights to
insurance and communications securities, as well as an
underweight to energy, which weighed on returns..

Overall, security selection modestly lifted fund
performance during the year, particularly in banking,
technology and consumer non-cyclicals. Selection in the
insurance, consumer cyclicals and capital goods sectors
curbed results. Some of the main individual contributors
for the period included consumer products company
Coca-Cola Europacific Partners, investment bank
JPMorgan Chase, and wireless network operator T-
Mobile US. However, selection in insurance, consumer
cyclicals, and capital goods hindered relative results.
Individual detractors included financial services provider
Credit Suisse, home construction company MDC
Holdings, and telecommuncations conglomerate
Comcast Corporation.

Rating allocations had a neutral impact on fund
performance: an underweight to AA rated bonds hurt
returns, whilst an overweight to BBB rated issues
boosted results.

Strategy Outlook

We continue to believe sovereign, company and
consumer balance sheets are healthy enough to prevent
an outright contraction in global economic growth over
the next few quarters, but now forecast growth to slow
sharply as we head into 2023 given the hawkish policy
response needed to address mounting inflationary
pressures. Whilst central banks and financial markets
have started to experience a long overdue reality check
on inflation and interest rates, acknowledging risks are
skewed to the upside, more aggressive policy tightening
may still be needed to bring inflation back under control.
In our view, the corresponding risk to asset prices and
economic growth is greater than many would like to
admit.
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We have downgraded our outlook for the IG corporate
bonds sector on expectations of tighter financial
conditions, slower growth, and continued market
volatility. Although spreads have widened significantly
since the beginning of the year, the risk-off sentiment
impacting the market will likely continue putting further
pressure on spreads. Over the near-term, we feel that
there is more downside risk if the US economic situation
deteriorates. Even though company revenues have
continued to grow, rising input prices, supply chain
disruptions, and weaker consumer demand are putting
pressure on margins and impacting corporate
profitability, whilst geopolitical risk and COVID-19-related
lockdowns in China are adding to uncertainty.

With both central banks and markets now expecting
multiple hikes and higher rates across the yield curve,
we continue to believe returns for risk-free assets will
remain under pressure, along with duration-heavy
segments of the fixed income universe. As we have
noted for some time, our view is to take an active,
research-driven, selective investment approach.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund aims to provide current income from the
USD fixed income market while seeking to preserve
capital.

The Sub-Fund invests mainly in:

e U.S. dollar denominated fixed and floating rate
investment grade corporate debt securities and
investments issued by U.S. companies

The Sub-Fund can invest to a lesser extent in:

e non-U.S. securities including those issued by
issuers in emerging markets

e derivatives for hedging, efficient portfolio
management and/or investment purposes

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV



INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - ACTIVELY MANAGED

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond

UCITS ETF (continued)

The Sub-Fund pursues an actively managed investment
strategy. Therefore, the Sub-Fund will hold a portfolio of
actively selected and managed investments rather than
seek to track the performance of a benchmark. Any
benchmark referred to is as a point of reference against
which the performance of the Sub-Fund may be
measured. The securities in which the Sub-Fund invests
will be primarily listed or traded on recognised markets
globally in accordance with the limits set out in the
UCITS Regulations.

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Countries*

30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United States 77.63
United Kingdom 4.45
France 3.60
Netherlands 2.72
Switzerland 1.69
Canada 1.41
Italy 1.32
Japan 1.14
Norway 1.03
Spain 0.77
Other 0.62

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
United States Treasury Floating Rate Note 3.06
Bank of America Corp 4 2.22
Citigroup Inc 2.09
JPMorgan Chase & Co 1.75
HSBC Holdings Plc 1.75
Cigna Corp 1.71
T-Mobile USA Inc 1.69
Credit Suisse Group AG 1.69
Verizon Communications Inc 1.65
RELX Capital Inc 1.65
Top 10 Sectors/Industries
30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Financial 29.04
Consumer, Non-cyclical 20.11
Communications 9.66
Utilities 8.55
Industrial 7.52
Energy 6.70
Technology 6.01
Consumer, Cyclical 3.53
Government 3.06
Basic Materials 2.20

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin LibertyQ
AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30
June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were information technology, industrials
and financials. Individual holdings that hindered the Sub-
Fund's absolute return included Samsung Electronics,
Country Garden and Top Glove.

For the same period, the sectors that contributed most to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance were energy,
utilities and communication services. Individual holdings
that lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included
Shenhua Energy, Yanzhou Coal Mining and ITC.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in Asia, excluding Japan. The Sub-Fund seeks to
track the performance of the LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan
Equity Index (the “Underlying Index”) as closely as
possible, regardless of whether the Underlying Index
level rises or falls. The Sub-Fund will select the
securities that constitute the Underlying Index in order to
build a representative portfolio that provides a return that
is comparable to that of the Underlying Index but which
may not track the Underlying Index with the same degree
of accuracy as an investment vehicle replicating the
entire Underlying Index. The holdings of the Underlying
Index typically comprise of about 150 stocks of large and
mid-sized companies in developing and emerging
markets in Asia selected from the MSCI AC Asia ex
Japan Index (the “Investment Universe”), using a multi-
factor selection process that applies four investment
style factors (quality, value, momentum and low
volatility).
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Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd 2.37
Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares 2.09
Infosys Ltd 2.08
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 2.03
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 'H'
Shares 1.97
China Construction Bank Corp 'H' Shares 1.97
CK Asset Holdings Ltd 1.65
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd 1.88
Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk PT 1.55
Chunghwa Telecom Co Ltd 1.52
Top 10 Sectors/Industries
30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Financial 26.88
Consumer, Non-cyclical 16.14
Technology 14.78
Industrial 10.71
Communications 8.00
Energy 7.66
Basic Materials 5.24
Utilities 5.20
Consumer, Cyclical 3.15
Diversified 1.17

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV



INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING
SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF (continued)

Top 10 Countries*

30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
China 29.90
India 15.99
Taiwan 15.79
South Korea 9.43
Cayman Islands 8.88
Hong Kong 6.78
Singapore 3.36
Indonesia 2.86
Thailand 244
Malaysia 2.08
Other 1.42

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin LibertyQ
Emerging Markets UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30
June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were materials, information technology, and
energy. Individual holdings that hindered the Sub-Fund's
absolute return included Nornickel, Tatneft and Lukoil.

For the same period, the only sector that contributed to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance was utilities.
Individual holdings that lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute
return included Shenhua Energy, ITC and Petrobras.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in emerging market countries globally. The Sub-
Fund seeks to track the performance of the LibertyQ
Emerging Markets Equity Index (the “Underlying Index”)
as closely as possible, regardless of whether the
Underlying Index rises or falls. The Sub-Fund aims to
replicate the Underlying Index by holding all of its
securities in a similar proportion to their weighting in the
Index. The holdings of the Underlying Index comprise the
top quartile of stocks which are selected from the MSCI
Emerging Markets Index (the Investment Universe),
using a transparent multi-factor selection process that
applies four investment style factors (quality, value,
momentum and low volatility).

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Financial 21.70
Basic Materials 14.63
Consumer, Non-cyclical 14.43
Technology 11.00
Energy 10.55
Communications 8.86
Industrial 8.36
Consumer, Cyclical 5.79
Utilities 3.16
Diversified 0.46
Other 0.00
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
China 22.08
India 13.43
Taiwan 13.05
South Korea 8.02
Brazil 6.80
South Africa 6.08
Saudi Arabia 5.35
Cayman Islands 3.96
Indonesia 2.67
Mexico 2.44
Other 15.06

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd 1.25
Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares 1.07
Infosys Ltd 1.08
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 1.05
Chunghwa Telecom Co Ltd 1.04
Saudi Arabian Oil Co 1.04
ITC Ltd 1.04
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 'H'
Shares 1.02
Fubon Financial Holding Co Ltd 1.03
HCL Technologies Ltd 1.02
30 Annual Report

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin LibertyQ
European Dividend UCITS ETF covers the year ended
30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were financials, consumer discretionary
and information technology. Individual holdings that
hindered the Sub-Fund's absolute return included Nokian
Renkaat, Besi and Admiral.

For the same period, the sectors that contributed most to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance were energy,
industrials and health care. Individual holdings that lifted
the Sub-Fund's absolute return included BAE,
Gaztransport & Technigaz and TotalEnergies.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in high quality large and mid-
capitalisation stocks with high and persistent dividend
income in developed countries in Europe. The Sub-Fund
seeks to track the performance of the LibertyQ European
Dividend Index (the “Underlying Index”) as closely as
possible, regardless of whether the Underlying Index
level rises or falls. The Sub-Fund aims to replicate the
Underlying Index by holding all its securities in a similar
proportion to their weighting in the Underlying Index. The
holdings of the Underlying Index comprise 50 stocks
which are selected from the MSCI Europe IMI ex REITS
Index (the Investment Universe), using a transparent
selection process which applies a dividend persistence
and yield screen followed by a quality screen.

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Financial 32.44
Communications 17.61
Consumer, Non-cyclical 16.92
Utilities 11.27
Energy 7.94
Basic Materials 6.22
Industrial 4.23
Technology 2.10
Consumer, Cyclical 0.79
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United Kingdom 21.89
Spain 15.47
France 10.66
Finland 9.41
Switzerland 8.48
Germany 7.22
Italy 7.03
Netherlands 5.55
Norway 5.05
Denmark 3.58
Other 5.18

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
BAE Systems Plc 3.39
Telenor ASA 3.22
Admiral Group Plc 3.20
Koninklijke KPN NV 3.20
CaixaBank SA 3.16
Elisa OYJ 3.14
GlaxoSmithKline Plc 3.1
Tryg A/S 3.11
Imperial Brands Plc 3.08
Zurich Insurance Group AG 3.05

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin LibertyQ
European Equity UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30
June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were industrials, consumer discretionary
and materials. Individual holdings that hindered the Sub-
Fund's absolute return included Deutsche Post, Partners
Group and Logitech.

For the same period, no sectors contributed to the Sub-
Fund's absolute performance. Individual holdings that
lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included Novo
Nordisk, BAT and BHP.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in Europe. The Sub-Fund seeks to track the
performance of the LibertyQ Europe Equity Index (the
“Underlying Index”) as closely as possible, regardless of
whether the Underlying Index level rises or falls. The
Sub-Fund aims to replicate the Underlying Index by
holding all its securities in a similar proportion to their
weighting in the Underlying Index. The holdings of the
Underlying Index typically comprise of about 125 stocks
of large and mid-sized companies in developed markets
in Europe selected from the MSCI Europe Index (the”
Investment Universe”), using a multi-factor selection
process that applies four investment style factors
(quality, value, momentum and low volatility).

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Consumer, Non-cyclical 29.92
Consumer, Cyclical 13.26
Industrial 12.10
Basic Materials 10.68
Financial 10.11
Communications 9.17
Energy 9.08
Utilities 2.62
Technology 2.62
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United Kingdom 22.79
Switzerland 16.33
Netherlands 11.22
Spain 8.80
France 8.56
Denmark 6.64
Germany 6.54
Sweden 6.05
Norway 3.95
Italy 3.02
Other 5.66

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Novo Nordisk A/S 2.25
Unilever Plc 2.21
Nestle SA 2.11
British American Tobacco Plc 2.09
Hermes International 2.09
GlaxoSmithKline Plc 2.09
Roche Holding AG (non-voting rights) 2.07
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV 2.06
Zurich Insurance Group AG 2.05
TotalEnergies SE 2.04
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*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin LibertyQ
Global Dividend UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30
June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were industrials, consumer discretionary
and information technology. Individual holdings that
hindered the Sub-Fund's absolute return included
Target, 3M and Kone.

For the same period, the sectors that contributed most to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance were health care,
consumer staples and ultilities. Individual holdings that
lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included Amgen,
Merck and Altria.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in high quality large and mid-
capitalisation stocks with high and persistent dividend
income in developed and emerging market countries
globally and seeks to track the performance of the
LibertyQ Global Dividend Index (the “Underlying Index”)
as closely as possible, regardless of whether the
Underlying Index level rises or falls. The Sub-Fund aims
to replicate the Underlying Index by holding all of its
securities in a similar proportion to their weighting in the
Underlying Index. The holdings of the Underlying Index
comprise 100 stocks which are selected from the MSCI
ACWI ex REITS Index (the Investment Universe), using
a transparent selection process which applies a dividend
persistence and yield screen followed by a quality
screen.

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Financial 28.90
Consumer, Non-cyclical 27.50
Industrial 13.41
Communications 9.29
Technology 7.98
Basic Materials 7.61
Consumer, Cyclical 4.73
Utilities 0.32
Energy 0.23
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United States 40.96
Switzerland 9.03
Japan 8.76
Canada 7.65
United Kingdom 7.57
Australia 6.64
Ireland 3.07
Germany 2.61
Saudi Arabia 2.49
Taiwan 2.41
Other 8.78

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
United Parcel Service Inc 2.28
Kimberly-Clark Corp 219
Coca-Cola Co 219
Unilever Plc 218
Pfizer Inc 2.16
Cisco Systems Inc 213
Johnson & Johnson 213
Procter & Gamble Co 212
Lockheed Martin Corp 2.10
Amgen Inc 2.08

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin LibertyQ
Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30
June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were consumer discretionary, financials
and materials. Individual holdings that hindered the Sub-
Fund's absolute return included IDEXX Laboratories,
Biogen and T. Rowe Price.

For the same period, the only sector that contributed to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance was utilities.
Individual holdings that lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute
return included Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Nvidia and
Novo Nordisk.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in developed and emerging market countries
globally that are considered to be environmentally and
socially responsible. The Sub-Fund seeks to track the
performance of the LibertyQ Global Equity SRI Index
(the “Underlying Index”) as closely as possible,
regardless of whether the Underlying Index level rises or
falls. The Sub-Fund aims to replicate the Underlying
Index by holding all of its securities in a similar proportion
to their weighting in the Underlying Index. The holdings
of the Underlying Index comprise 230 stocks which are
selected from the MSCI ACWI SRI Index, using a
transparent multi-factor selection process that applies
four investment style factors (quality, value, momentum
and low volatility).

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Consumer, Non-cyclical 35.20
Financial 17.29
Consumer, Cyclical 13.67
Communications 7.67
Basic Materials 7.21
Technology 7.01
Industrial 712
Utilities 2.66
Energy 1.32
Diversified 0.32
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United States 45.63
Japan 8.48
Canada 7.35
United Kingdom 5.27
Australia 4.71
Taiwan 3.59
Switzerland 2.74
Denmark 2.70
France 1.80
India 1.67
Other 15.53

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
General Mills Inc 1.20
Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 1.16
American Tower Corp 1.16
Colgate-Palmolive Co 1.13
Novo Nordisk A/S 1.12
L'Oreal SA 1.12
Biogen Inc 1.11
Unilever Plc 1.10
Coca-Cola Co 1.10
Kimberly-Clark Corp 1.10
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*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager’s report for Franklin LibertyQ
U.S. Equity UCITS ETF covers the year ended 30 June
2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were information technology, consumer
discretionary and communication services. Individual
holdings that hindered the Sub-Fund's absolute return
included Meta, Target and Applied Materials.

For the same period, the sectors that contributed most to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance were health care,
consumer staples and ultilities. Individual holdings that
lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included Eli Lilly,
NVIDIA and Pfizer.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund invests in large and mid-capitalisation
stocks in the U.S. The Sub-Fund seeks to track the
performance of the LibertyQ U.S. Large Cap Equity
Index (the “Underlying Index”) as closely as possible,
regardless of whether the Underlying Index level rises or
falls. The Sub-Fund aims to replicate the Underlying
Index by holding all of its securities in a similar proportion
to their weighting in the Underlying Index. The holdings
of the Underlying Index comprise 250 stocks which are
selected from the Russell 1000® Index (the Investment
Universe), using a transparent multi-factor selection
process that applies four investment style factors
(quality, value, momentum and low volatility).

Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

Top 10 Sectors/Industries

30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Consumer, Non-Cyclical 29.91
Technology 16.29
Consumer, Cyclical 15.72
Industrial 11.06
Communications 7.93
Financial 5.92
Energy 4.50
Basic Materials 4.38
Utilities 4.10
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United States 97.41
Ireland 1.12
Netherlands 0.55
Bermuda 0.31
Guernsey 0.22
Jersey 0.20

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
AbbVie Inc 1.12
Eli Lilly & Co 1.12
Dollar General Corp 1.12
UnitedHealth Group Inc 1.1
Costco Wholesale Corp 1.10
Northrop Grumman Corp 1.10
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co 1.10
International Business Machines Corp 1.09
Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 1.08
PepsiCo Inc 1.08

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS

ETF

This Investment Manager's report for Franklin STOXX
Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF covers
the year ended 30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were consumer discretionary, industrials
and information technology. Individual holdings that
hindered the Sub-Fund's absolute return included SAP,
ASML and Philips.

For the same period, no sectors contributed to the Sub-
Fund's absolute performance. Individual holdings that
lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute return included Novo
Nordisk, AstraZeneca and HSBC.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund aims to provide exposure to European
large and mid-capitalisation stocks which are aligned to
the transition to a low carbon economy. The Sub-Fund
seeks to track the performance of the STOXX Europe
600 Paris-Aligned Benchmark Index (the “Underlying
Index”) as closely as possible, regardless of whether the
Underlying Index level rises or falls. The Sub-Fund will
select the securities that constitute the Underlying Index
in order to build a representative portfolio that provides a
return that is comparable to that of the Underlying Index
but which may not track the Underlying Index with the
same degree of accuracy as an investment vehicle
replicating the entire Underlying Index. No holdings shall
comprise more than 4.5% of the Underlying Index which
are selected from the STOXX 600 Europe Index
(Investment Universe) to ensure diversification and
minimise security level concentrations.
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Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Nestle SA 4.41
Novartis AG 3.66
Novo Nordisk A/S 3.64
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 3.45
AstraZeneca Plc 3.39
Unilever Plc 2.34
Linde Plc 212
Diageo Plc 2.09
SAP SE 2.08
L'Oreal SA 2.07
Top 10 Sectors/Industries
30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Consumer, Non-cyclical 37.29
Financial 15.65
Consumer, Cyclical 11.98
Industrial 8.49
Basic Materials 8.15
Technology 6.73
Communications 6.33
Utilities 4.08
Energy 1.16
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SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS

ETF (continued)

Top 10 Countries*

30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United Kingdom 19.50
France 19.01
Switzerland 17.50
Germany 13.30
Denmark 6.93
Netherlands 6.36
Spain 4.74
Ireland 3.08
Sweden 2.59
Belgium 1.35
Other 5.50

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT - INDEX TRACKING

SUB-FUNDS (continued)

Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF

This Investment Manager's report for Franklin S&P 500
Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF covers the year ended
30 June 2022.

For the fiscal year ended 30 June 2022, the sectors that
detracted most from the Sub-Fund's absolute
performance were information technology, consumer
discretionary and communication services. Individual
holdings that hindered the Sub-Fund's absolute return
included Amazon, Meta and Adobe.

For the same period, the only sector that contributed to
the Sub-Fund's absolute performance was health care.
Individual holdings that lifted the Sub-Fund's absolute
return included AbbVie, UnitedHealth and Pfizer.

Summary of Investment Objective/Policy

The Sub-Fund aims to provide exposure to large
capitalisation US stocks which are aligned to the
transition to a low carbon economy. The Sub-Fund seeks
to track the performance of the Franklin S&P 500 Paris
Aligned Climate UCITS ETF (the “Underlying Index”) as
closely as possible, regardless of whether the Underlying
Index level rises or falls. The Sub-Fund will select the
securities that constitute the Underlying Index in order to
build a representative portfolio that provides a return that
is comparable to that of the Underlying Index but which
may not track the Underlying Index with the same degree
of accuracy as an investment vehicle replicating the
entire Underlying Index. No holdings shall comprise
more than 5% of the Underlying Index which are
selected from the S&P 500 Index (Investment Universe)
to ensure diversification and minimise security level
concentrations.
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Top 10 Holdings

30 June 2022

% of Total
Security Name Net Assets
Microsoft Corp 5.87
Apple Inc 4.94
Amazon.com Inc 4.84
Alphabet Inc 'A’ Shares 2.51
NVIDIA Corp 2.46
Alphabet Inc 'C' Shares 2.33
UnitedHealth Group Inc 1.77
Visa Inc 1.77
PepsiCo Inc 1.73
AbbVie Inc 1.72
Top 10 Sectors/Industries
30 June 2022

% of Total
Sector Net Assets
Consumer, Non-cyclical 25.86
Technology 24.13
Financial 16.78
Communications 15.93
Industrial 7.33
Consumer, Cyclical 6.51
Basic Materials 2.31
Utilities 0.80
Energy 0.12
Top 10 Countries*
30 June 2022

% of Total
Geographic Net Assets
United States 96.93
Ireland 2.27
Switzerland 0.30
Jersey 0.16
United Kingdom 0.07
Bermuda 0.04

*The index provider may adopt a classification based on
different criteria.
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REPORT OF THE DEPOSITARY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

We have enquired into the conduct of Franklin LibertyShares ICAV (the “ICAV”) for the year ended 30 June 2022, in our
capacity as Depositary to the ICAV. This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders
in the Sub-Funds of the ICAV. This report has been prepared in accordance with Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of
the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019, as
amended (the “UCITS Regulations”), and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations. One of
those duties is to enquire into the conduct of the ICAV in each annual accounting period and report thereon to the
shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the ICAV has been managed in that period in accordance with the provisions
of the ICAV’s Instrument of Incorporation and the UCITS Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the ICAV to comply
with these provisions. If the ICAV has not so complied, we as Depositary must state why this is the case and outline the
steps which we have taken to rectify the situation.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its
duties as outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations and to ensure that, in all material
respects, the ICAV has been managed:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of the
constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations; and
(ii) otherwise in accordance with the ICAV’s constitutional documentation (the “Instrument of Incorporation”) and the

appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the ICAV has been managed during the financial year, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the ICAV by the Instrument
of Incorporation, the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank’s UCITS Regulations; and
(iii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the Instrument of Incorporation, the UCITS Regulations and the

Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

Date: 14 October 2022
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Independent auditors’ report to the shareholders of the Sub-Funds
of Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, Franklin LibertyShares ICAV’s financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the Sub-Funds’ assets, liabilities and financial position as at 30 June 2022 and of
their results for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Practice in Ireland
(accounting standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council of the UK, including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” and Irish law);
and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Irish Collective Asset-management
Vehicles Act 2015 and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended).

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report, which comprise:
e the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022;
e the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;

o the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares for the
year then ended;

e the Schedule of Investments for each of the Sub-Funds as at 30 June 2022; and

e the notes to the financial statements for each of the Sub-Funds, which include a description of the significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Board of Directors.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (“ISAs (Ireland)”) and applicable
law.

Our responsibilities under ISAs (Ireland) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the ICAV in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Ireland, which includes IAASA’s Ethical Standard as applicable to listed public interest entities, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were
not provided to the ICAV.

We have provided no non-audit services to the ICAV in the period from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.
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Our audit approach

Overview
Materiality

e  Overall materiality: 50 basis points of Net Assets Value ("NAV") at 30 June 2022

for each of the ICAV’s Sub-Funds.
i saape

Materiality

e The ICAV is an open-ended investment ICAV with variable capital and engages
Franklin Templeton International Services S.4 r. (the “Manager”) to manage
certain duties and responsibilities with regards to the day-to-day management of
P — the ICAV. We tailored the scope of our audit taking into account the types of

investments within the Sub-Funds, the involvement of the third parties referred to
overleaf, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which the ICAV
operates. We look at each of the Sub-Funds at an individual level.

Key audit matters

Key audit
matiters

e  Valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
e Existence of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements. In particular, we looked at where the directors made subjective judgements, for example the selection of pricing
sources to value the investment portfolio. As in all of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management override of
internal controls, including evaluating whether there was evidence of bias by the directors that represented a risk of
material misstatement due to fraud.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors’ professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement
(whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit
strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters, and any
comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. This
is not a complete list of all risks identified by our audit.

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss.

See accounting policy 1(c) of the financial statements for
further details. The financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss included in the Statement of Financial Position
for each of the Sub-Funds as at 30 June 2022 are measured
at fair value in accordance with Financial Reporting
Standard 102. This is considered a key audit matter as it
represents the principal element of the financial statements.

We tested each Sub-Fund's investment portfolio by
independently verifying the valuation of the investments to
third party vendor sources. No material matters were noted
as a result of performing these procedures.

Existence of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss.

See accounting policy 1(c) of the financial statements of the
ICAV for further details. The financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss included in the Statement of Financial

Position for each of the Sub-Funds are held in the Sub-
Fund's name as at 30 June 2022.

We obtained independent confirmation from the Depositary
and counterparties of the investment portfolio of each Sub-
Fund as at 30 June 2022 and reconciled the Depositary and
counterparty confirmations to the accounting records. No
material matters were noted as a result of performing these
procedures.
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How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the ICAV, the accounting processes and controls, and the
industry in which it operates.

The directors control the affairs of the ICAV and are responsible for the overall investment policy which is determined by
them. The ICAV engages the Manager to manage certain duties and responsibilities with regards to the day to day
management of the ICAV. The Manager has delegated certain responsibilities to Franklin Advisers, Inc, Franklin
Templeton Institutional, LLC, Franklin Templeton Investment Management Limited and Franklin Advisory Services LLC
(the ‘Investment Manager’) and to State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the ‘Administrator’). The financial
statements, which remain the responsibility of the directors, are prepared on their behalf by the Administrator. The ICAV
has appointed State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Depositary”) to act as Depositary of the ICAV’s assets.
In establishing the overall approach to our audit we assessed the risk of material misstatement at a Sub-Fund level, taking
into account the nature, likelihood and potential magnitude of any misstatement. As part of our risk assessment, we
considered the ICAV’s interaction with the Administrator, and we assessed the control environment in place at the
Administrator.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for
materiality. These, together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating
the effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements of each of the ICAV’s Sub-
Funds as follows:

Overall materiality and how 50 basis points (2021: 50 basis points) of Net Assets Value ("NAV") at 30 June 2022

we determined it for each of the ICAV’s Sub-Funds.
Rationale for benchmark We have applied this benchmark because the main objective of the ICAV is to
applied provide investors with a total return at a Sub-Fund level, taking account of the

capital and income returns.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above 5
basis points of each Sub-Fund’s NAV, for NAV per share impacting differences (2021: 5 basis points of each Sub-Fund’s
NAV, for NAV per share impacting differences) as well as misstatements below that amount that, in our view, warranted
reporting for qualitative reasons.
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Conclusions relating to going concern

Our evaluation of the directors’ assessment of the Sub-Funds’ ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting included:

e  We obtained an understanding of the key indicators that are monitored with respect to going concern
assumption and management’s future plans for the ICAV and Sub-Funds’ over the going concern period
(being 12 months from the date of approval of the financial statements);

e  Wereviewed available board minutes during the period under audit and those available up to the date of this
report;

e  We considered post year end capital activity by reviewing the underlying accounting records;

e  We made enquiries of management with respect to any planned significant redemptions of which they have
been informed; and

e  We considered the liquidity risk management techniques which are available to the ICAV and Sub-Funds.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern for a
period of at least twelve months from the date on which the financial statements are authorised for issue.

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in
the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the Sub-
Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform
procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements or a material misstatement of
the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsibilities.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, the Irish Collective Asset-
management Vehicles Act 2015 requires us to also report the opinion as described below:

Directors’ Report

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Directors’
Report for the year ended 30 June 2022 is consistent with the financial statements.
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Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page [10], the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they
give a true and fair view.

The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as going
concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the ICAV or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using data
auditing techniques. However, it typically involves selecting a limited number of items for testing, rather than testing
complete populations. We will often seek to target particular items for testing based on their size or risk characteristics. In
other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the population from which the sample is
selected.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the IAASA website at:

https://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1¢f6-458b-9b81-
a98202dcgc3a/Description of auditors responsibilities for audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditors’ report.
Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the shareholders of each of the Sub-Funds as a body
in accordance with section 120 of the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 and for no other purpose. We do
not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this
report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 exception reporting
Directors’ remuneration

Under the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, the
disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by section 117 of that Act have not been made. We have no exceptions to
report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment

We were appointed by the Board of Directors on 11 July 2017 to audit the financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2018 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is 5 years, covering the years ended
30 June 2018 to 30 June 2022.

Andrew O'Callaghan

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin

14 October 2022
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 30 June 2022

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note usb UsD usb UsD EUR EUR
Current assets:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Transferable securities 1(c) 26,595,719 238,976,268 122,404,499 290,304,928 73,941,052 596,918,148

Unrealised gain on futures contracts ... 1(c) - 33,190 - - 63,407 434,546

Unrealised gain on forward foreign currency 1(c)

CONEFACES ... - - - - 211,894 -
Cash and cash equivalents .. 1(d), 7 373,076 704,745 103,706 249,027 6,687,702 72,151,903
Other receivables ... 8 423,332 1,514,449 805,585 765,609 3,057,311 3,367,124

Total current assets .............cccccoeviiniiiiiicicis 27,392,127 241,228,652 123,313,790 291,319,564 83,961,366 672,871,721

Current liabilities

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ..............c......... 1(c) (56,096) - - (32,781) - -

Unrealised loss on forward foreign currency

CONEFACES ...eeeiiiieiiieie e 1(c) - - - - (6,783) -

Other payables ..........ccoccoiieiiiiiiiiieee e 9 (53,045) (63,633) (897,372) (25,258) (18,580) (26,670)

Total current liabilities excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares ...............cccccociniiiiinn, (109,141) (63,633) (897,372) (58,039) (25,363) (26,670)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ("Net Assets") .............ccccccocuenne 27,282,986 241,165,019 122,416,418 291,261,525 83,936,003 672,845,051

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

As at 30 June 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty Franklin

USD Investment Franklin LibertyQ LibertyQ
Grade Corporate Franklin LibertyQ Emerging European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
Bond AC Asia ex Japan Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note usb usbD uUsbD EUR EUR usbD uUsbD

Current assets:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Transferable securities ...........ccoccvoeeviiiiecniceieen, 1(c) 12,631,912 5,089,860 31,193,088 30,885,281 5,813,624 40,321,780 25,088,331
Cash and cash equivalents .. 1(d), 7 363,884 7,957 102,279 - 6,365 - 73,234
Other receivables ................. 8 113,923 85,926 506,969 194,780 38,880 94,734 76,990

Total current assets ............c.cccooceeiiiiiinnciieen, 13,109,719 5,183,743 31,802,336 31,080,061 5,858,869 40,416,514 25,238,555
Current liabilities

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ..............cccec..e. 1(c) - (1,055) (3,280) (1,890) (435) - (1,053)

Bank overdraft ..o 1(d) - - - (37,514) - (65,886) -

Other payables ..........cccoviiiiiiiiience e 9 (3,801) (37,710) (270,733) (6,370) (18,866) (16,455) (15,259)

Total current liabilities excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares ...............c.ccccoiiiiiiinn (3,801) (38,765) (274,013) (45,774) (19,301) (82,341) (16,312)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ("Net Assets") ...........c.c.ccccenniee 13,105,918 5,144,978 31,528,323 31,034,287 5,839,568 40,334,173 25,222,243

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

As at 30 June 2022 (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500
Franklin LibertyQ Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
U.S. Equity Aligned Climate Climate UCITS

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF
Note UsD EUR usb
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities .........c.ccccceviiieiniiee i 1(c) 93,867,900 14,223,125 109,119,212
Unrealised gain on futures contracts.. 1(c) - 235 -
Cash and cash equivalents ............... 1(d), 7 98,110 1,997 627,655
Other receivables ................. 8 112,209 19,757 13,377,207
Total currentassets .................oooevvvvvvviveeeeeieiienen, 94,078,219 14,245,114 123,124,074
Current liabilities
Unrealised loss on futures contracts ............c.ccoccueee 1(c) (9,126) - (8,751)
Other payables ..........cccocieiiiniieiice e 9 (19,803) (2,082) (13,740,875)
Total current liabilities excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ................cccccoiiiii, (28,929) (2,082) (13,749,626)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ("Net Assets") .............ccccccceeee. 94,049,290 14,243,032 109,374,448
William Jackson Frank Ennis
Director Director
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
kSl Frank €nis

BDOF1DCGD795F48E... 2AF3A12C7C604BA..

Date: 14 October 2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

As at 30 June 2021

Franklin Liberty
Franklin Liberty USD Investment

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short Grade Corporate
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note usb uUsbD UsbD usbD EUR EUR usbD
Current assets:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Transferable securities ...........ccoccvoeeviiiiecniceieen, 1(c) 23,297,096 193,605,629 72,855,180 685,606,948 104,759,627 54,587,545 16,792,707
Unrealised gain on forward foreign currency contracts 1(c) - - - - 13,153 - -
Cash and cash equivalents .............ccccoevviiniciieennn. 1(d), 7 6,516 264,796 56,118 471,335 2,660,149 4,670,161 171,396
Other receivables .........cccoceiiiiiiiiiiccee, 8 163,843 794,667 83,864 899,992 418,897 2,308,903 136,739

Total current assets ..............cccocceviiiiiiiiciceen, 23,467,455 194,665,092 72,995,162 686,978,275 107,851,826 61,566,609 17,100,842
Current liabilities
Unrealised loss on futures contracts ......................... 1(c) (1,920) (770) - (888) - (18,780) -
Other payables ..........cccoviiiieiiiienc e (338,572) (29,192) (1,339,788) (47,342) (26,087) (1,725,641) (4,670)
Total current liabilities excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ...............c.ccccoiiiiiiinn (340,492) (29,962) (1,339,788) (48,230) (26,087) (1,744,421) (4,670)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ("Net Assets") ...........c.c.ccccenniee 23,126,963 194,635,130 71,655,374 686,930,045 107,825,739 59,822,188 17,096,172

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

As at 30 June 2021 (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
AC Asia ex Japan Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note UsD usb EUR EUR uUsbD usb UsD
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities ............ccccoovvieeiiiiieieee 1(c) 5,834,722 39,380,789 22,805,681 9,468,724 37,859,927 22,288,798 105,238,120
Unrealised gain on futures contracts ........................ 1(c) - 1,350 - - - - 2,969
Cash and cash equivalents ............ccccoceriiiiiiniennnnne 1(d), 7 15,716 169,326 - 6,158 - 39,118 330,640
Other receivables ... 8 41,633 292,422 2,749,226 22,658 112,395 40,390 96,439
Total current assets ..............ccccoeviviiiiiiiiens 5,892,071 39,843,887 25,554,907 9,497,540 37,972,322 22,368,306 105,668,168
Current liabilities
Unrealised loss on futures contracts .............ccccoeeueeee 1(c) - - (485) - - (51) -
Bank overdraft 1(d) - - (28,179) - (68,538) - -
Other payables ..........cccoiceeriiiiiiieee e 9 (29,934) (146,355) (2,570,229) (1,953) (14,979) (13,004) (106,251)
Total current liabilities excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ..................cccoocoiiiiiinnn. (29,934) (146,355) (2,598,893) (1,953) (83,517) (13,055) (106,251)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ("Net Assets") ...........c....cccccee. 5,862,137 39,697,532 22,956,014 9,495,587 37,888,805 22,355,251 105,561,917
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
Franklin LibertyShares ICAV Annual Report 49



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

As at 30 June 2021 (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500

Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
Aligned Climate Climate UCITS
UCITS ETF* ETF*
Note EUR usb
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Transferable securities ...........ccccevviieiniiie i, 1(c) 9,297,102 46,064,715
Cash and cash equivalents 1(d), 7 4,799 67,362
Other receivables ................. 8 7,251 11,469,800

Total current assets 9,309,152 57,601,877
Current liabilities

Other payables ........c.cccccoevrviiniiiiennnnn. 9 (1,123) (11,434,334)

Total current liabilities excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares ........................ (1,123) (11,434,334)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares ("Net Assets") ............ccccceeneeen. 9,308,029 46,167,543

* The Fund launched post 30 June 2020.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note uUsD uUsbD uUsD usb EUR EUR
Income/(loss)
Dividend iNCOME .......cooviiiiiiiiieiiiee e 1(f) 2,678,903 4,201,291 1,557,916 9,297,064 - -
Interest income ... 1(f) 74 292,044 14,504 815 726,050 2,029,120
Net loss on financial assets/liabilities
at fair value through profit or Ioss ..........ccccceeiviieenis 1(b), 1(c), 4 (9,045,108) (82,566,226) (10,066,563) (218,992,454) (15,680,366) (4,599,004)
Total investment loss ...............coccoiiiiiiiiiiine, (6,366,131) (78,072,891) (8,494,143) (209,694,575) (14,954,316) (2,569,884)
Expenses:
Operating EXPENSES .......ccovueeiirieieiiiieeiieee e 5 (51,543) (406,309) (192,247) (402,391) (323,918) (134,535)
NetloSS ..o (6,417,674) (78,479,200) (8,686,390) (210,096,966) (15,278,234) (2,704,419)
Finance costs:
Interest eXPense ........cocieiiiiiiiiie 1(f) (335) (1,113) (2,235) (2,120) (12,034) (364,158)
Taxation:
Withholding taX .........ccoooiiiiiiiiiic e 1(), 2 (101,868) (306,621) (322,160) (1,473,398) - -
Capital gain tax .....cccoevviiiiiiii e 2 329,932 - 811,979 - - -
Decrease in Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from investment
ACtiVIties ........occoiii (6,189,945) (78,786,934) (8,198,806) (211,572,484) (15,290,268) (3,068,577)

Gains and losses arose solely from investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty
USD Investment

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

Grade Corporate Franklin LibertyQ Emerging European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
Bond AC Asia ex Japan Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note uUsbD uUsD uUsD EUR EUR uUsD uUsD
Income/(loss)
Dividend iNCOME ........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1(f) - 262,692 2,142,989 1,558,283 308,295 1,878,724 682,646
INterest iNCOME ........ccviiiiiiiiiie e 1(f) 387,283 - 2,544 - - - 14
Net loss on financial assets/liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss ..........c.ccccceviieenie. (2,511,606) (929,245) (9,925,045) (1,009,078) (846,740) (8,366,586) (4,701,024)
Total investment (loss)/income (2,124,323) (666,553) (7,779,512) 549,205 (538,445) (6,487,862) (4,018,364)
Expenses:
Operating EXPENSES .....ccoviiiiiiiieiiiie e 5 (52,943) (22,548) (169,918) (61,591) (21,919) (216,002) (95,283)
Net (loss)/income ............ccoceeiiiiiiiiiiiciiece, (2,177,266) (689,101) (7,949,430) 487,614 (560,364) (6,703,864) (4,113,647)
Finance costs:
Distributions to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12 (345,045) - - (1,456,730) - (1,302,600) -
Interest expense 1(f) - (129) (261) (840) (39) (1,308) (13)
Taxation:
Withholding tax .......cooooiiiiiiiiii e, 1(), 2 - (32,818) (243,992) (81,866) (25,258) (218,126) (85,912)
Capital gain tax .........cccoeiiiiiiieee e 2 - 4,889 24,474 - - (187) 4,500
Decrease in Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from investment
activities ... (2,522,311) (717,159) (8,169,209) (1,051,822) (585,661) (8,226,085) (4,195,072)

Gains and losses arose solely from investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500
Franklin LibertyQ Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
U.S. Equity Aligned Climate Climate UCITS

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF
Note usb EUR usb
Income/(loss)
Dividend iNCOME ........ceeriiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1(f) 2,217,305 469,497 1,211,551
Interest iNCOME .........cooiiiiiiiiiiii e 1(f) 420 31 457
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets/liabilities
at fair value through profit or 10ss .........c.cccccvvevienninene 1(b), 1(c), 4 (6,260,215) (2,399,916) (23,503,480)
Total investment (loss)/income ............................ (4,042,490) (1,930,388) (22,291,472)
Expenses:
Operating eXPENSES .....c.ccoiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiee e 5 (267,459) (21,658) (65,862)
Net (loss)/income .............cccoociiiiiiiincieee, (4,309,949) (1,952,046) (22,357,334)
Finance costs:
Interest eXpenSse .........ooccueiiiiiiiiiii e 1(f) (44) (297) (218)
Taxation:
Withholding taXx .......cccceioeeriiiiieiiee e 1(), 2 (320,258) (51,900) (182,798)
Capital gain tax .....cccoeviiiiiiiie e 2 - - -
(Decrease)/increase in Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares from
investment activities .................ccccevvviiiiiiiiiiiiii, (4,630,251) (2,004,243) (22,540,350)

Gains and losses arose solely from investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Liberty
USD Investment

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short Grade Corporate
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note usb uUsbD UsbD usbD EUR EUR uUsbD
Income:
Dividend iNCOME ........cocviiiiiiieiiceee e 1(f) 671,901 1,878,749 453,259 14,725,689 - - -
Interest income ... 1(f) 629 12 488 863 438,632 126,488 472,122
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities
at fair value through profit or 10ss .........cccccoeriviieenn. 1(b), 1(c), 4 5,871,122 932,977 9,835,792 218,150,798 (381,164) 309,112 28,550
Total investment income ...............ccccceiniiiienn, 6,543,652 2,811,738 10,289,539 232,877,350 57,468 435,600 500,672
Expenses:
Operating eXPensSes .........cccccvvieeerieeeireeniee e 5 (30,285) (174,235) (53,508) (484,596) (215,507) (55,844) (65,161)
Net income/(I0SS) ........cccceviiiiiiiiiiiic 6,513,367 2,637,503 10,236,031 232,392,754 (158,039) 379,756 435,511
Finance costs:
Distributions to holders of redeemable
participating shares ...........ccoociiiiiiiii 12 - - - - - - (379,415)
Interest eXPENnSe ........cocceiiiiiiiiiiic 1(f) - (258) (806) (1,016) (11,068) (36,385) -
Taxation:
Withholding tax ........cccooieiiiiieiieee e, 1(), 2 (36,122) (129,946) (92,483) (2,945,868) - - -
Capital gain tax .....cooceeeiiieei e 2 (265,305) - (1,360,922) - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares from
investment activities ... 6,211,940 2,507,299 8,781,820 229,445,870 (169,107) 343,371 56,096

Gains and losses arose solely from investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2021 (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
AC Asia ex Japan Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note uUsSD uUsD EUR EUR uUsD uUsD uUsD
Income:
Dividend iNCOME ........cooiiiiiiiieiiie e 1(f) 220,896 1,801,956 1,337,828 269,120 1,092,003 488,214 1,580,213
Interest iNCOME ........oooiiiiiiiiiiie e 1(f) 142 1,114 - - - - 50
Net gain on financial assets/liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss ..........ccccceeiiiienis 1(b), 1(c), 4 1,108,176 10,044,451 4,025,604 1,900,183 8,203,063 4,619,764 21,241,977
Total investment income ................ccooceiiniineinn. 1,329,214 11,847,521 5,363,432 2,169,303 9,295,066 5,107,978 22,822,240
Expenses:
Operating EXPENSES .......ccoiiiiiiiiiieiiiie e 5 (21,691) (191,217) (54,648) (20,540) (134,378) (76,394) (190,863)
Netincome .........cccooiiiiiiiiii e 1,307,523 11,656,304 5,308,784 2,148,763 9,160,688 5,031,584 22,631,377
Finance costs:
Distributions to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12 - - (1,171,060) - (798,580) - -
Interest eXPense ........cocieiiiiiiiiie e 1(f) (86) (976) (1,313) (8) (811) (342) -
Taxation:
Withholding taX .........ccooiiiiiiieiiiiee e 1(), 2 (26,491) (213,498) (75,998) (25,641) (140,695) (61,799) (234,204)
Capital gain tax ......ccooeeiiiiiiiii e 2 (27,095) (131,437) - - - (5,889) -
Increase in Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from investment
activities ... 1,253,851 11,310,393 4,060,413 2,123,114 8,220,602 4,963,554 22,397,173

Gains and losses arose solely from investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2021 (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500
Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
Aligned Climate Climate UCITS

UCITS ETF* ETF*
Note EUR UsD
Income:
Dividend iNCOME ........coiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 1(f) 135,286 211,475
Interest iNCOME .........ccuiiiiiiiiiic e 1(f) 46 456
Net gain on financial assets/liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss ...........ccccoeviiieeeen. 1(b), 1(c), 4 1,112,381 5,901,283
Total investmentincome ..., 1,247,713 6,113,214
Expenses:
Operating eXPENSES .......c...eeeieiiiiiiiiiieee e iiiieee e 5 (7,907) (22,586)
Netincome ..o 1,239,806 6,090,628
Finance costs:
Interest eXPeNnSse ........ccooiiiiiiiiiii i 1(f) (1) -
Taxation:
Withholding tax ........cccooieiiiiiiiiieee e, 1(), 2 (15,449) (32,446)
Capital gain tax ......ooceeiiiieei 2 - -
Increase in Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from investment
activities ... 1,224,356 6,058,182

* The Fund launched post 30 June 2020.

Gains and losses arose solely from investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE

PARTICIPATING SHARES

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Liberty Euro Short
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note UsD UsbD UsbD UsD EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the beginning of the year ..... 23,126,963 194,635,130 71,655,374 686,930,045 107,825,739 59,822,188
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from
OPEIAtIONS ..c.eveiiiieeieiieertee e (6,189,945) (78,786,934) (8,198,806) (211,572,484) (15,290,268) (3,068,577)
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable
participating shares .........cccccccveviriiinieiieenes 3 18,922,112 158,463,210 58,959,850 28,153,790 43,005,516 616,091,440
Payments for the redemption of redeemable
participating shares ............ccccccevieriieienceenes 3 (8,576,144) (33,146,387) - (212,249,826) (51,604,984) -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions ...........cccccevviiiiniiienc e 10,345,968 125,316,823 58,959,850 (184,096,036) (8,599,468) 616,091,440
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the year ......... 27,282,986 241,165,019 122,416,418 291,261,525 83,936,003 672,845,051

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE

PARTICIPATING SHARES (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty
USD Investment

Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ

Grade Corporate Franklin LibertyQ Emerging European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
Bond AC Asia ex Japan Markets Dividend  European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
uUsD uUsD uUsD EUR EUR uUsbD uUsbD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the beginning of the year ...... 17,096,172 5,862,137 39,697,532 22,956,014 9,495,587 37,888,805 22,355,251
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from
OPEratioONS ...uviiiiiiiie e (2,522,311) (717,159) (8,169,209) (1,051,822) (585,661) (8,226,085) (4,195,072)
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable
participating shares ............ccccociiiiiiiiiiiiiie 5,636,533 - - 14,325,318 - 74,124,771 7,062,064
Payments for the redemption of redeemable
participating shares ..........cccoccceiiiiiiiic e, (7,104,476) - - (5,195,223) (3,070,358) (63,453,318) -
(Decrease)/increase in net assets resulting from
share transactions .........ccccccoviiieiniiiiiniiec e (1,467,943) - - 9,130,095 (3,070,358) 10,671,453 7,062,064
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the year .......... 13,105,918 5,144,978 31,528,323 31,034,287 5,839,568 40,334,173 25,222,243

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE

PARTICIPATING SHARES (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

Franklin STOXX

Franklin S&P 500

Franklin LibertyQ Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
U.S. Equity Aligned Climate Climate UCITS
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF
Note usb EUR usb
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the beginning of the year ...... 105,561,917 9,308,029 46,167,543
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares
resulting from operations ............ccccoiiiiiiiiieininns (4,630,251) (2,004,243) (22,540,350)
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable
participating shares ...........cccccoviieiniiiiiiic e 3 20,311,209 9,755,364 102,998,326
Payments for the redemption of redeemable
participating shares ............ccccoviiiiniiiiiiiic e 3 (27,193,585) (2,816,118) (17,251,071)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets resulting from
share transactions .............ccccoceeeeiiieiiiiieee e, (6,882,376) 6,939,246 85,747,255
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the year .......... 94,049,290 14,243,032 109,374,448

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV

Annual Report

59



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE

PARTICIPATING SHARES (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Liberty
USD Investment

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Liberty Euro Short  Grade Corporate
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note UsD UsbD UsbD UsD EUR EUR usb
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the beginning of the year ...... 10,642,572 24,414,681 9,431,488 155,387,818 25,055,354 33,194,289 18,516,316
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares
resulting from operations ...........cccccveiiiiiiiinnne 6,211,940 2,507,299 8,781,820 229,445,870 (169,107) 343,371 56,096
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable
participating shares ...........ccccocveviniiiniciieee 3 6,272,451 167,713,150 53,442,066 508,809,729 84,797,541 28,532,972 5,751,510
Payments for the redemption of redeemable
participating shares ...........cccccocevevieriiiienceee 3 - - - (206,713,372) (1,858,049) (2,248,444) (7,227,750)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions ............cccoccveviiiiinicnccccee, 6,272,451 167,713,150 53,442,066 302,096,357 82,939,492 26,284,528 (1,476,240)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the year .......... 23,126,963 194,635,130 71,655,374 686,930,045 107,825,739 59,822,188 17,096,172

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE

PARTICIPATING SHARES (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2021 (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
AC Asia ex Japan Markets Dividend  European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Note usbD uUsD EUR EUR usD uUsD UsD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the beginning of the year ...... 4,608,286 39,233,342 10,646,513 7,372,473 23,745,588 16,981,039 46,908,719
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from
OPEIAtIONS ..c.eveeiiiiiieiiee et 1,253,851 11,310,393 4,060,413 2,123,114 8,220,602 4,963,554 22,397,173
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable
participating shares ............ccccoviiiiniiiiieceee 3 - - 23,233,545 - 17,405,696 6,517,769 60,895,919
Payments for the redemption of redeemable
participating shares ............cccocoeviiiiienineieeneee 3 - (10,846,203) (14,984,457) - (11,483,081) (6,107,111) (24,639,894)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets resulting from
share transactions ...........cccoceeviiniiniic i, - (10,846,203) 8,249,088 - 5,922,615 410,658 36,256,025
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the year .......... 5,862,137 39,697,532 22,956,014 9,495,587 37,888,805 22,355,251 105,561,917
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO HOLDERS OF REDEEMABLE
PARTICIPATING SHARES (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2021 (continued)

Franklin STOXX
Europe 600 Paris Franklin S&P 500

Aligned Climate Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF* Climate UCITS*
Note EUR ETF USD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the beginning of the year .......
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from
OPEratiONS ...oeiiiiiiiiiiiee et 1,224,356 6,058,182
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable
participating shares ...........cccoccveiiiiiiniieiiiecee, 3 8,083,673 61,250,388
Payments for the redemption of redeemable
participating shares ...........ccccccveviiiiiiiiiiiiiecc, 3 - (21,141,027)
Increase in net assets resulting from share
transactions ...........oooooiiiiiiiie i, 8,083,673 40,109,361
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the year ........... 9,308,029 46,167,543

* The Fund launched post 30 June 2020.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1. Significant Accounting Policies

The policies have been consistently applied to all financial years presented, unless otherwise stated. The principal
accounting policies and estimation techniques applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
Please refer to the general information section of the financial statements for details of how the ICAV is structured.

These audited financial statements for the ICAV are prepared for the year ended 30 June 2022.
a) Basis of Preparation

The ICAV'’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 (“FRS 102”),
Irish statute comprising the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 (as amended) (the “ICAV Act”) and the
UCITS Regulations.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

In preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 102, the ICAV is required to make certain accounting
estimates and assumptions. Actual results may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The Directors believe that
any estimates used in preparing the financial statements are reasonable and prudent. Critical accounting estimates are
those which involve the most complex or subjective judgments or assessments. The areas of the ICAV’s business that
typically require such estimates are the determination of the fair value of financial assets and liabilities.

Certain reclassifications have been made to previously reported amounts to conform to current period presentation, which
had no impact on reported net assets.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis as the Directors are of the view that the ICAV can
continue in operational existence for twelve months from the date of approval of these financial statements ("the period of
assessment").

The ICAV is availing of the exemption available to open-ended investment funds under FRS 104 and is not presenting a
cash flow statement.

Fair value of financial instruments

FRS 102, the accounting standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Ireland, requires that a reporting entity, in
accounting for its financial instruments apply either a) the full provisions of Section 11 “Basic Financial Instruments” and
Section 12 “Other Financial Instruments” of FRS 102, b) the recognition and measurement provisions of IAS 39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” and only the disclosure requirements of Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 102; or c)
the recognition and measurement provisions of International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) 9, “Financial
Instruments” and/or IAS 39 (as amended following the publication of IFRS 9) and only the disclosure requirements of
Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 102. The ICAV has chosen to implement the recognition and measurement provisions of IAS 39
and only the disclosure requirements of Sections 11 and 12.

b) Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in each Sub-Fund's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the relevant Sub-Fund operates (the “functional currency”). The functional or base currency of each
Sub-Fund is detailed in the General Information section. The ICAV also has adopted these functional currencies as the
presentation currency of each of the Sub-Funds.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date of the

transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated into the
functional currency of the Sub-Fund at the exchange rate at that date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
b) Functional and Presentation Currency (continued)

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated into
the functional currency of the Sub-Fund at the exchange rate at the date on which fair value was determined.

Any foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in net
gain/(loss) on investment activities, including those arising on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”), which are recognised as a component of net gain/(loss) on investment activities at fair value through profit or
loss.

¢) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Classification
Financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL have two sub-categories: financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading
and those designated by management at FVTPL at inception.

All instruments on the Sub-Funds’ Schedule of Investments are classified at FVTPL. Gains and losses from changes in the
fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL category are included in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income in Net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition and Derecognition

Recognition and initial measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised as of the day the transaction takes place (trade date), the date on
which the Sub-Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset. Other financial assets and liabilities are recognised on the date
in which they originated. Investments are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs for all financial assets and
financial liabilities carried at FVTPL are expensed as incurred. Financial assets and financial liabilities not at FVTPL are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to their acquisition or issue.

De-recognition

Investments are de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or the relevant
Sub-Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. On de-recognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the carrying amount of the asset and consideration received is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income using the average cost methodology. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the contractual
obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

Expected Credit Losses

As at 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 all other receivables/cash are held with well capitalised counterparties and are due
to be settled within one year. Management considered the probability of default to be close to zero. As a result no loss
allowance has been recognised based on 12 month expected credit losses as any such impairment would be wholly
insignificant to the ICAV.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the
relevant Sub-Fund has access at that date.
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

¢) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued)

Fair Value Measurement (continued)

i) Transferable Securities

When available, the Sub-Funds measure the fair value of an investment using the quoted price in an active market for
that instrument. A market is regarded as ‘active’ if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Sub-Funds measure instruments quoted in
an active market at a last traded in the case of equity instruments and mid-market prices in the case of corporate and
government bonds, because this price provides a reasonable approximation of exit price.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Sub-Fund uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates
all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction. The Sub-Fund recognises
transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting year during which the change has
occurred.

ii) Forward Currency Contracts

A Sub-Fund may enter into forward currency contracts to hedge against exchange rate risk or, in the case of actively
managed Sub-Funds, take currency positions reflecting portfolio managers views. A forward currency contract allows
the Sub-Funds to purchase or sell a specific currency on a future date at a price set at the time of the contract.
Performance may be significantly influenced by movements in foreign exchange rates because currency positions held
by a Sub-Fund may not correspond with the currency of the securities invested in.

The unrealised gain or loss on forward currency contracts is calculated as the difference between the contract price
and the spot price as at the reporting period end. All changes in fair value are recognised within net gain/(loss) on
financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Any realised
gains and losses on maturity of forward currency contracts are calculated based on contract basis of the investment in
local currency and are included in net gains/(losses) on investment activities at fair value through profit or loss in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

iii) Futures contracts

Futures contracts are commitments either to purchase or sell a designated financial instrument, currency, commodity
or an index at a specified future date for a specified price and may be settled in cash or another financial asset.
Futures are standardised exchange-traded contracts. Initial margin requirements for futures are met in cash or other
instruments, and changes in the future contract values are settled daily.

Daily fluctuations in the value of a futures contract are recorded as unrealised gains or losses and as realised gains or
losses when the position is closed. Realised gains and losses are recognised using the First In First Out (“FIFO”)
costing methodology. All changes in fair value are recognised within net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

d) Amortised Cost

Financial assets and financial liabilities other than those at FVTPL are held at amortised cost. The amortised cost of the
financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the accumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of
any difference between the initial amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
d) Amortised Cost (continued)

i) Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Overdraft and Margin Cash

Cash comprises current deposits with banks and bank overdrafts. Cash and cash equivalents are short-term highly
liquid investments with a maturity date of 3 months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash
commitments rather than for investment or other purposes. Cash and cash equivalents are held with State Street
Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited and are stated at fair value. As at 30 June 2022, margin cash balances are held
with J.P. Morgan (30 June 2021: margin cash balances were held with J.P. Morgan) and are included in Note 7. Bank
overdrafts are held with State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited and valued at face value, together with
accrued interest where applicable.

ii) Debtors and Creditors

Debtors are recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to their acquisition origination.
Creditors are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to their acquisition
origination. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

e) Right of Offset

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement of Financial Position
when, and only when, the ICAV or the Sub-Funds have a legal right to set off the amounts and intend either to settle on a
net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis
for gains and losses from financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss and foreign exchange gains and losses.
The ICAV’s financial assets and financial liabilities are not subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements.

f) Investment Income

The ICAV receives investment income from the assets and investments held. The measurement and presentation of the
income type is outlined below:

i) Dividend income

Dividend income arising on the underlying equity investments of the ICAV is recognised as income of the relevant
Sub-Fund on the ex-dividend date. Income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which is
disclosed separately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits.

ii) Interest incomelinterest expense

Interest income/interest expense which includes any accretion of discount and amortisation of premiums is recognised
as income/expense of the relevant Sub-Fund of the ICAV on an effective interest basis in line with the contractual
terms, in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

d) Expenses

All expenses are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accruals basis. Note 5 provides additional
details of the fees and expenses of the Sub-Funds.

Expenses arising on the disposal of investments are deducted from the disposal proceeds.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
h) Realised Gains and Losses

Realised gains and losses on sale of investments are calculated based on the average book cost of the investment in local
currency and are included in Net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income.

i) Unrealised Gains & Losses

Unrealised gains and losses on investments are the difference between the original cost of the investment and its value at
the reporting period end and are included in Net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

j) Taxation

Dividend and interest income received by the Sub-Funds may be subject to withholding tax imposed in the country of
origin. Investment income is recorded gross of such taxes and the corresponding withholding tax is recognised as a tax
expense. Withholding tax reclaims receivable are recorded as other receivables in the Statement of Financial Position.

Many of the foreign countries in which the Sub-Funds invest have tax laws that indicate that capital gains taxes may be
applicable to non-residents, such as the ICAV. Each relevant Sub-Fund realises capital gains or losses whenever it sells
securities. If there are capital gains, the Sub-Fund may be subject to a capital gains tax in that underlying market.

k) Redeemable Participating Shares

The ICAV issues redeemable participating shares in each Sub-Fund, which are redeemable at the holder's option and are
classified as financial liabilities. Redeemable participating shares can be put back to the relevant Sub-Fund at any time for
cash, securities or a combination of cash and securities equal to a proportionate share of the Sub-Fund's Net Asset Value
in accordance with the Prospectus.

The Sub-Fund’'s Net Asset Value per share is calculated by dividing the net assets attributable to the redeemable
participating shareholders by the total number of outstanding redeemable participating shares. Investment positions are
valued in accordance with the valuation methodology laid out in the Prospectus for the purpose of determining the Net
Asset Value per share for subscriptions and redemptions.

I) Transaction Costs

Transaction costs are defined as the incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a
financial asset or a financial liability. An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not
acquired, issued or disposed of the financial instrument. When a financial asset or a financial liability is recognised initially,
an entity shall measure it at its fair value through profit or loss plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs on purchases and sales of securities and
other investments are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income account. Separately identifiable Depositary transaction costs are borne by the
Manager through the TER of the Sub-Funds of the ICAV as detailed in Note 5.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV Annual Report 67



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
m) Distribution Policy

The ICAV may issue either or both distributing share classes and accumulating share classes. The Directors may declare
dividends in respect of shares in any distributing class out of net income (including dividend and interest income) and/or the
excess of realised and unrealised capital gains over realised and unrealised losses in respect of investments of the Sub-
Fund. In the case of Sub-Funds with accumulating share classes, the Directors have determined to accumulate all net
income (including dividend and interest income) and/or the excess of realised and unrealised capital gains over realised
and unrealised losses in respect of investments of the Sub-Fund attributable to such accumulating classes and therefore
do not intend to declare dividends in respect of shares in such classes.

n) Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Critical accounting estimates are those which involve the most complex or subjective judgments or assessments. The
areas of the ICAV’s business that typically require such estimates are the determination of the fair value of financial assets
and financial liabilities as outlined in Note 1(a) Judgements applied in the preparation of these financial statements relate to
the determination of going-concern as the basis of preparation as outlined in Note 1(a) and the functional and presentation
currency as outline in Note 1(b), accruals for capital gains tax as discussed in Note 1(j) and Note 2 and expected credit
losses as outlined in Note 1(c).

Significant accounting estimates used in the preparation of these financial statements relate to the fair value of
investments. Details of specific estimates used in these financial statements are included in Note 6(f). Accounting
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Fair value measurement of derivatives and investments not quoted in active market

The Sub-Funds hold investments that are not quoted in active markets, including derivative financial instruments. Fair value
of such instruments is determined using valuation techniques and may be determined using reputable pricing sources
(such as pricing agencies) or indicative prices from market makers. Broker quotes as obtained from the pricing sources
may be indicative and not executable or binding. Where no market data is available, the ICAV may value positions using its
own models, which are usually based on valuation methods and techniques generally recognised as standard within the
industry. The models used to determine fair values are validated and periodically reviewed by experienced personnel of the
Investment Managers, independent of the party that created them.

Models use observable data, to the extent practicable. However, areas such as credit risk (both own and counterparty),
volatilities and correlations require the Investment Managers to make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair values of investments. The Sub-Funds consider observable data to be market data that
is readily available, regularly distributed and updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent
sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.

o) Income equalisation

Income equalisation arrangements apply to each Sub-Fund. The arrangements are intended to ensure that the income per
share, which is distributed in respect of the distribution period, is not affected by changes in the number of shares in issue
during the financial year. The arrangements have no effect on the NAV of any share class. The calculation of equalisation
is based on total accumulated undistributed net income. In the prior year, income equalisation was included in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income. Income equalisation in the current year is included in the proceeds from the
issuance of redeemable participating shares and payments for the redemption of redeemable participating shares in the
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares.
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2. Taxation

Under current Irish law and practice, the ICAV qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in Section 739B of the
Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended ("TCA"). On that basis, it is not chargeable to Irish tax on its income or gains.

However, Irish tax may arise on the occurrence of a "chargeable event". A chargeable event includes any distribution
payments to shareholders, any encashment, redemption, cancellation or transfer or deemed disposal of shares for Irish tax
purposes, and the holding of shares at the end of each eight year period beginning with the acquisition of such shares. No
Irish tax will arise on the ICAV in respect of chargeable events in respect of:

e a shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the
chargeable event, provided appropriate valid declarations in accordance with Schedule 2B of the TCA are held by
the ICAV and the ICAV is not in possession of any information which would reasonably suggest that the
information contained therein is no longer materially correct or where the ICAV has been authorised by the Irish
Revenue Commissioners to make gross payments in the absence of appropriate declarations; or

e a shareholder who is an exempt Irish investor (as defined in Section739D), at the time of the chargeable event,
provided the relevant declaration in accordance with Schedule 2B of the TCA, is held by the ICAV and the ICAV is
not in possession of any information which would reasonably suggest that the information contained therein is no
longer materially correct or the company has been authorised by the Irish Revenue Commissioners to make gross
payments in the absence of appropriate declarations.

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the ICAV may be subject to taxes imposed
by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may not be recoverable by the
Company or its shareholders.

The ICAV is required to recognise a tax liability when it is probable that the tax laws of foreign countries require a tax
liability to be assessed on the Sub-Fund’s capital gains sourced from such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing
authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances. The tax liability is then measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authorities, using the tax laws and rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. There is sometimes uncertainty about the way enacted tax law is
applied to offshore investment funds. This creates uncertainty about whether or not a tax liability will ultimately be paid by
the Fund. Therefore, when measuring any uncertain tax liabilities, management considers all of the relevant facts and
circumstances available at the time that could influence the likelihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices
of the relevant tax authorities.

The ICAV may be subject to taxes imposed on realised and unrealised gains on securities of certain foreign countries in
which the ICAV invests. Income/gains are received and such taxes may not be recoverable by the ICAV and its
shareholders. Many of these foreign countries have tax laws that indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-
residents, such as the ICAV. Typically, these capital gains taxes are required to be determined on a self assessment basis;
therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the ICAV’s broker on a ‘withholding’ basis.

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV Annual Report 69



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

2. Taxation (continued)

The foreign tax expense, if any, is recorded on an accrual basis and is included in “Capital gains taxes” in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Capital gains tax for the year ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 was accrued on gains on
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF, Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF, Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF,
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF, Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF. The amount of foreign
tax owed, if any, is included in “Capital gains tax payable” in the Statement of Financial Position. Capital gains, dividends
and interest received may be subject to withholding taxes imposed by the country of origin and such taxes may not be
recoverable by the ICAV or its shareholders. The dividend withholding tax charge for the year ended 30 June 2022 and 30
June 2021 is presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The capital gains tax payable on unrealised gains for
the year ended 30 June 2022 and year ended 30 June 2021 is presented in the Statement of Financial Position.

The ICAV considers interest and penalties on related tax liabilities to be an inseparable element of the tax liability and
accounts for interest and penalties. These amounts would be included within the tax line in the Condensed Statement of
Comprehensive Income, and the liability, if any, would be included within the income tax liability on the Condensed
Statement of Financial Position.

In respect of the year ended 30 June 2022 and year ended 30 June 2021, the ICAV has measured uncertain tax liabilities
and related interest and penalties with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at nil. While this represents management’s
best estimate, the estimated value could differ significantly from the amount ultimately payable.

Reporting Fund Status
The ICAV has received confirmation from HM Revenue & Customs (HMRC) in the UK that it has been granted UK
Reporting Fund Status with effect from the launch dates of all Sub-Funds for UK tax purposes.

3. Share Capital & Net Asset Value per Share

Authorised

The authorised share capital of the ICAV is 500,000,000,002 shares of no par value divided into 2 subscriber shares of no
par value and 500,000,000,000 redeemable participating shares of no par value. The Directors have the power to issue all
of the shares of the ICAV on such terms as they think fit.

Subscriber Shares

The ICAV issued the 2 subscriber shares of no par value at EUR 1 each for the purpose of the registration of the ICAV. The
subscriber shares entitle the holders to attend and vote at general meetings of the ICAV but do not entitle the holders to
participate in the profits or assets of the ICAV except for a return of capital on a winding-up. They do not form part of the
Net Asset Value of the ICAV and are thus disclosed in the financial statements by way of this note only.

Redeemable Participating Shares

Each of the shares entitles the holder to attend and vote at any general meetings of the ICAV and to participate equally in
the profits and assets of the Sub-Fund to which the shares relate, subject to any differences between fees, charges and
expenses applicable to different classes. Each shareholder shall have one vote for each whole share held. The liability of
the shareholders shall be limited to the amount, if any, unpaid on the shares respectively held by them, and the
shareholders shall not be liable for the debts of the Sub-Fund. Minimum creation and redemption amounts are specified in
the relevant Supplement for each Sub-Fund.
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3. Share Capital & Net Asset Value per Share (continued)

The issued share capital, Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value per share at 30 June 2022 is as follows:

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short

FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

usb usb usD usb EUR EUR

Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Distributing

Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year ............ccccccoiviiiinnn. 900,000 5,000,000 2,250,000 14,900,000 4,060,000 2,390,000
Shares iISSUEA ........cooiiiiiiiiiiicc e 900,000 5,200,000 1,800,000 700,000 1,720,000 24,530,000
Shares redeemed (400,000) (1,200,000) - (5,400,000) (2,040,000) -
Shares in issue at the end of the year ............cccccoeviiininnnn 1,400,000 9,000,000 4,050,000 10,200,000 3,740,000 26,920,000

Net Asset Value ........coooviiiiiiiiiiiie e 27,282,986 241,165,019 122,416,418 291,261,525 83,936,003 672,845,051
Net Asset Value per share .........ccoccoeeieiiiiiiiiiiiie e 19.49 26.80 30.23 28.56 22.44 24.99
Creations during the Year ..........c.cccoociiiiiiiiiie e 18,922,112 158,463,210 58,959,850 28,153,790 43,005,516 616,091,440
Redemptions during the year ...........ccoccoiiiiiniiiiicie e (8,576,144) (33,146,387) - (212,249,826) (51,604,984) -

Franklin Liberty

Franklin LibertyQ

USD Investment Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

Grade Corporate AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI

Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

usb usb usD EUR EUR usb usD

Distributing Distributing Distributing Distributing Distributing Distributing Distributing

Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year ............ccccceiiiiiiinen. 600,000 250,000 1,400,000 900,000 300,000 1,200,000 600,000

Shares iISSUEd .........ooviiiiiiiiee e 200,000 - - 550,000 - 2,200,000 200,000

Shares redeemed (250,000) - - (200,000) (100,000) (2,000,000) -

Shares in issue at the end of the year ..........cccccccovviiiniiineenn 550,000 250,000 1,400,000 1,250,000 200,000 1,400,000 800,000

Net Asset Value .......ccoocveiiiiiieiicee e 13,105,918 5,144,978 31,528,323 31,034,287 5,839,568 40,334,173 25,222,243

Net Asset Value per share .........ccocceviiiieiiiiinicicceecee e 23.83 20.58 22.52 24.83 29.20 28.81 31.53

Creations during the Year ..........cccccovuiiiiiiiiiiiee e 5,636,533 - - 14,325,318 - 74,124,771 7,062,064

Redemptions during the year ............cccocoviiiiiiiiiiiii e (7,104,476) - - (5,195,223) (3,070,358) (63,453,318) -
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3. Share Capital & Net Asset Value per Share (continued)

The issued share capital, Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value per share at 30 June 2022 is as follows (continued):

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500
Franklin LibertyQ Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned

U.S. Equity  Aligned Climate Climate

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

usb EUR usD

Distributing Accumulating Accumulating

Shares Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year .............ccociiiis 2,400,000 300,000 1,350,000
Shares iSSUEA ........cooviiiiiiiiec e 450,000 300,000 2,850,000
Shares redeemed (600,000) (100,000) (500,000)
Shares in issue at the end of the year ............ccccooiiiiiie. 2,250,000 500,000 3,700,000

Net Asset Value .......ccoooveiiiiiieee e 94,049,290 14,243,032 109,374,448
Net Asset Value per share .........cccccccveveeeeiiciiieee e 41.80 28.49 29.56
Creations during the year ............cooii e 20,311,209 9,755,364 102,998,326
Redemptions during the year ............ccoociiiiiiiiiiiiiicee e (27,193,585) (2,816,118) (17,251,071)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

3. Share Capital & Net Asset Value per Share (continued)

The issued share capital, Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value per share at 30 June 2021 is as follows:

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Liberty Euro Short USD Investment

FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India Euro Green Bond Maturity Grade Corporate

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Bond UCITS ETF

usb usb usD EUR usD

Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Distributing Distributing

Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year ............ccccceiviieiinen. 600,000 800,000 450,000 1,340,000 650,000
Shares iISSUEA ........cooiiiiiiiiiicec e 300,000 4,200,000 1,800,000 1,140,000 200,000
Shares redeemed ..........coooiiiiiiiiiie i - - - (90,000) (250,000)
Shares in issue at the end of the year ..........ccccceviiiiiiicinnnn. 900,000 5,000,000 2,250,000 2,390,000 600,000

Net Asset Value ........coouiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 23,126,963 194,635,130 71,655,374 59,822,188 17,096,172
Net Asset Value per share ..........ccocccveveeeeiiiiiieee e 25.70 38.93 31.85 25.03 28.49
Creations during the year ...........ccccooiiiiiiii i 6,272,451 167,713,150 53,442,066 28,532,972 5,751,510
Redemptions during the year - - - (206,713,372) (2,248,444) (7,227,750)

Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

usb usb EUR usb usD

Distributing Distributing Distributing Distributing Distributing

Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year ............ccccceiviieiinen. 250,000 1,800,000 500,000 600,000 1,450,000

Shares iISSUEA ........cooiiiiiiiiieicec e - - 1,000,000 200,000 1,600,000

Shares redeemed ..........cccoieiiiiiiiiii - (400,000) (600,000) (200,000) (650,000)

Shares in issue at the end of the year ..........cccccceviiiiniicinn. 250,000 1,400,000 900,000 600,000 2,400,000

Net Asset Value ........coooviiiiiiiiiiie e 5,862,137 39,697,532 22,956,014 22,355,251 105,561,917

Net Asset Value per share .........ccoccoeeieiiiiiiiiiiiie e 23.45 28.36 25.51 37.26 43.98

Creations during the year ...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiic e - - 23,233,545 6,517,769 60,895,919

Redemptions during the year ...........ccccoiieiiiiiiiiiicieee e - (10,846,203) (14,984,457) (6,107,111) (24,639,894)
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3. Share Capital & Net Asset Value per Share (continued)

The issued share capital, Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value per share at 30 June 2021 is as follows (continued):

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500
Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned

Aligned Climate Climate

UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF*

EUR uUsD

Accumulating Accumulating

Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year ..........cccccooiiiiii - -
ShareSs iSSUEBA .........uiieiiiiiiiie et 300,000 2,050,000
Shares redeemed ................coeeeeeeiiini. - (700,000)
Shares in issue at the end of the year 300,000 1,350,000

Net Asset Value .......oceiiiiiiiiii e 9,308,029 46,167,543
Net Asset Value Per Share ..........cooccvvveveeeeeiciiiiee e, 31.03 34.20

Creations during the year .........ccccooi i 8,083,673 61,250,388
Redemptions during the year - (21,141,027)

* The Sub-Fund launched post 30 June 2020.

74 Annual Report

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

3. Share Capital & Net Asset Value per Share (continued)

The issued share capital, Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value per share at 30 June 2020 is as follows:

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Liberty Euro Short USD Investment

FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India Euro Green Bond Maturity Grade Corporate

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Bond UCITS ETF

usb usb usD EUR usD

Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating Distributing Distributing

Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year ............cccccceiiiiiiinen. 100,000 200,000 100,000 1,290,000 250,000
Shares iISSUEd .........ocviiiiiiiie e 500,000 800,000 350,000 240,000 650,000
Shares redeemed ..........cccoviiiiiiiiiii - (200,000) - (190,000) (250,000)
Shares in issue at the end of the year ..........ccccceviiiiniieinen, 600,000 800,000 450,000 1,340,000 650,000

Net Asset Value .......ccoooveiiiiiieee e 10,642,572 24,414,681 9,431,488 33,194,289 18,516,316
Net Asset Value per share .........ccocceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiie e 17.74 30.52 20.96 24.77 28.49
Creations during the Year ..........c.cccoveiiiiiiiiiiiee e 8,510,999 22,450,351 6,964,742 5,993,082 17,779,552
Redemptions during the year - (5,441,348) - (4,639,649) (6,715,187)

Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

usD usD EUR usD usD

Accumulating Accumulating Distributing Accumulating Accumulating Accumulating

Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares

Shares in issue at the beginning of the year ............ccccceiviiiiinen. 250,000 2,200,000 300,000 200,000 550,000
Shares ISSUEA .......coouiiuieiiiiiiie et 250,000 800,000 400,000 1,400,000 1,350,000
Shares redeemed (250,000) (1,200,000) (200,000) (1,000,000) (450,000)
Shares in issue at the end of the year ..........ccccceviiiiiiicinnn, 250,000 1,800,000 500,000 600,000 1,450,000

Net ASSEt VaAIUE ....ocueiiiiiiiiiiiie it 4,608,286 39,233,342 10,646,513 16,981,039 46,908,719
Net Asset Value per share ..........cccccveveeeeiiiiiiiiie e 18.43 21.80 21.29 28.30 32.35
Creations during the year ...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiic e 4,126,877 17,018,617 9,121,582 37,020,801 43,315,677
Redemptions during the year ............ccccooeiieiiiiiieiiee e (4,173,364) (23,098,763) (5,173,916) (26,424,908) (13,806,101)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

4. Net Gain/(Loss) on Investment Activities

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Year ended 30 June 2022 usD usb usb usb EUR EUR
Gain/(Loss) on:
Realised (loss)/gain on investments and foreign currency ......... (206,293) (20,002,620) 804,475 22,399,606 (2,824,359) 2,932,504
Movement in unrealised (depreciation)/appreciation on
investments and foreign CUMmeNnCy .........cccoccveeiiieeiniiieeiiieeee (8,838,815) (62,563,606) (10,871,038) (241,392,060) (12,856,007) (7,531,508)
Net loss on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or
JOSS ittt (9,045,108) (82,566,226) (10,066,563) (218,992,454) (15,680,366) (4,599,004)

Franklin Liberty

Franklin LibertyQ

USD Investment Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
Grade Corporate AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI
Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Year ended 30 June 2022 usD usD usD EUR EUR usD usbD
Gain/(Loss) on:
Realised gain on investments and foreign currency ................... 111,048 53,518 933,784 1,096,943 696,385 1,499,622 177,861
Movement in unrealised depreciation on investments and
fOreign CUIMENCY ......ooviiiiiiiiee e (2,622,654) (982,763) (10,858,829) (2,106,021) (1,543,125) (9,866,208) (4,878,885)
Net loss on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or
JOSS ettt (2,511,6086) (929,245) (9,925,045) (1,009,078) (846,740) (8,366,586) (4,701,024)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

4. Net Gain/(Loss) on Investment Activities (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500

Franklin LibertyQ Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
U.S. Equity  Aligned Climate Climate
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Year ended 30 June 2022 usD EUR usD
Gain/(Loss) on:
Realised gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency ......... 6,937,412 (246,272) 2,910,283
Movement in unrealised (depreciation)/appreciation on
investments and foreign CUMmenCy .........cccocceeeviveeiniiieeiiieeene (13,197,627) (2,153,644) (26,413,763)
Net (loss)/gains on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through
PrOfit OF IOSS ..ttt (6,260,215) (2,399,916) (23,503,480)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

4. Net Gain/(Loss) on Investment Activities (continued)

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Liberty Euro Short USD Investment
FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India Euro Green Bond Maturity Grade Corporate
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Bond UCITS ETF
Year ended 30 June 2021 usD usb usb EUR usD
Gain/(Loss) on:
Realised gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency ......... 315,023 (237,408) 541,765 218,843 249,770
Movement in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on
investments and foreign CUMmenCy .........cccocceeeviveeiniiieeiiieeene 5,556,099 1,170,385 9,294,027 90,269 (221,220)
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through
PrOfit OF IOSS ..t 5,871,122 932,977 9,835,792 309,112 28,550

Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Year ended 30 June 2021 usb usb EUR usb usb
Gain/(Loss) on:
Realised gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency .......... 141,654 1,455,467 1,886,431 1,465,904 6,577,904
Movement in unrealised appreciation on investments and
fOT@IGN CUITENCY ...ttt 966,522 8,588,984 2,139,173 3,153,860 14,664,073
Net gains on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or
JOSS et 1,108,176 10,044,451 4,025,604 4,619,764 21,241,977
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

4. Net Gain/(Loss) on Investment Activities (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500

Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
Aligned Climate Climate
UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF*
Year ended 30 June 2021 EUR usD
Gain/(Loss) on:
Realised gain on investments and foreign currency ................... 168,465 1,957,373
Movement in unrealised appreciation on investments and
fOr@IGN CUITENCY ..ottt 943,916 3,943,910
Net gains on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or
JOSS ettt 1,112,381 5,901,283

* The Sub-Fund launched post 30 June 2020.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

5. Operating Expenses

Total Expense Ratio (“TER”)
All of the fees and expenses payable in respect of a Sub-Fund are paid as one single fee. This is referred to as the Total
Expense Ratio or "TER”. The following fees and expenses will be discharged out of the TER:

e the fees and expenses of the Manager, Auditor, Investment Manager (including the costs and expenses of any
investment adviser appointed by the Investment Manager), legal advisers, Secretary, Directors fees (see page 81
for details of fees paid), Administrator and Depositary;

e the cost of registering any Sub-Fund for sale in any jurisdiction listing and maintaining a listing of Shares on any
Listing Stock Exchange;

e the cost of convening and holding Directors’ and Shareholders’ meetings;
e professional fees and expenses for legal and other consulting services;

e the costs and expenses of preparing, printing, publishing and distributing prospectuses, supplements, annual and
semi-annual reports and other documents to current and prospective investors;

e the costs and expenses arising from any licensing or other fees payable to any Index Provider or other licensor of
intellectual property, trademarks or service marks used by the ICAV;

o the fees of any local paying, centralisation, registration or other similar agent (which must be at normal
commercial rates);

e all establishment costs of the Fund and the Sub-Funds; and

e such other costs and expenses (excluding non-recurring and extraordinary costs and expenses) as may arise
from time to time and which have been approved by the Directors as necessary or appropriate for the continued
operation of the ICAV or of any Sub-Fund.

The TER does not include extraordinary costs and certain transaction costs (including but not limited to transaction
charges, stamp duty or other taxes on the investments of the Fund, including duties and charges for portfolio re-balancing,
withholding taxes, commissions and brokerage fees incurred with respect to the Fund’s investments, interest on borrowings
and bank charges incurred in negotiating, effecting or varying the terms of such borrowings, any commissions charged by
intermediaries in relation to an investment in the Sub-Fund and such extraordinary or exceptional costs and expenses (if
any) as may arise from time to time, such as material litigation in relation to a Sub-Fund or the Fund) as may arise from
time to time, which will be paid separately out of the assets of the relevant Sub-Fund. Subject to applicable law and
regulation, the Manager or Investment Manager may pay part or all of its fees to any person that invests in or provides
services to the ICAV or in respect of any Sub-Fund.

The TER is calculated and accrued daily from the Net Asset Value of each Sub-Fund and payable monthly in arrears. The

TER of each Sub-Fund of the ICAV is as listed in the relevant Supplement. If a Sub-Fund’s expenses exceed the TER in
relation to operating the relevant Sub-Fund, the Manager will cover any shortfall from its own assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

5. Operating Expenses (continued)

The TER payable in respect of each Sub-Fund is listed below.

TER TER
(% of NAV) (% of NAV)
Sub-Fund 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF 0.19% 0.19%
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF 0.19% 0.19%
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF 0.19% 0.19%
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF 0.09% 0.09%
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF 0.30% 0.30%
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF 0.05%* 0.15%**
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 0.35% 0.35%
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF 0.40% 0.40%
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF 0.45% 0.45%
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF 0.25% 0.25%
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF 0.25% 0.25%
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF 0.45% 0.45%
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF 0.40% 0.40%
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF 0.25% 0.25%
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF 0.15% 0.15%
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF 0.07%** 0.07%**

* The TER decreased from 0.15% to 0.05% on 1 July 2021.
** The TER decreased from 0.15% to 0.07% on 1 June 2021.

Directors’ Fees

During the year ended 30 June 2022, the Directors Robert Burke, Frank Ennis and Gregory McGowan earned fees
amounting to EUR 25,000 each (30 June 2021: EUR 25,000 each). These are the only Directors who receive a fee. These
fees have been paid. The Franklin Templeton group provides employees to act as Directors of the ICAV (these Directors
do not receive a fee). The remuneration of the Directors shall not exceed EUR 100,000 per annum per Director (or its
equivalent) (or such other sum as the Directors may from time to time determine and disclose to the Shareholders).

Independent Auditor’s Remuneration
The remuneration for all work carried out by the statutory audit firm for the year ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 are
as follows:

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

EUR EUR

Statutory audit 163,600 138,850
Total 163,600 138,850
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

5. Operating Expenses (continued)

Independent Auditor’s Remuneration (continued)

The fees for the statutory audit of the financial statements disclosed in the table above are exclusive of VAT and inclusive
of out of pocket expenses. The audit fees recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income are inclusive of VAT.
There were no fees charged for other assurance services or other non-audit services in respect of the current financial year
or the prior financial year.

Transaction Costs

Transaction costs are any fees and expenses incurred in buying and selling investments held by the Sub-Funds, e.g.
brokerage costs and commissions and correspondence fees for transferring securities or investments or other interests,
unless otherwise specified in the relevant Supplements to the Prospectus.

Transaction costs on purchases and sales of equity investments and futures contracts during the financial year are
included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Transaction costs on the purchase and sale of Corporate Bonds and Government Bonds, are
included in the purchase and sale price of the investment. They cannot be practically or reliably gathered as they are
embedded in the cost of the investment and cannot be separately verified or disclosed. Separately identifiable Depositary
transaction costs are borne by the Manager through the TER of the Sub-Funds of the ICAV.

The Sub-Funds incurred total transaction costs during the year ended 30 June 2022 and year ended 30 June 2021 as
follows:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

Sub-Fund Currency Cost Cost
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usD 10,496 4,308
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF uUsSD 61,662 63,090
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usD 16,200 16,617
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF USD 71,186 182,045
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR 1,161 -
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR 9,829 395
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF UsbD - 90
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF USD 789 1,315
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF USD 8,252 13,676
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR 2,518 4,704
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR 738 806
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF USD 27,611 9,058
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF USD 2,107 4,733
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF USD 4,470 6,547
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF EUR 1,862 799
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF uUsD 10,613 9,069
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure

Introduction and overview

Each of the Sub-Funds of Franklin LibertyShares ICAV is exposed to a variety of financial risks in pursuing its stated
investment objective and policy such as: credit and counterparty risk, liquidity risk and market risk (which in turn includes
currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk). The ICAV takes exposure to certain of these risks to generate investment
returns on its portfolio, although these risks can also potentially result in a reduction in the ICAV’s net assets. The
Investment Manager will use its best endeavours to minimise the potentially adverse effects of these risks on the ICAV’s
performance where it can do so while still managing the investments of the ICAV in a way that is consistent with the ICAV’s
investment objective and policy.

The ability of an Index Tracking Sub-Fund (Franklin LibertyQ and Franklin FTSE ranges of Sub-Funds) to achieve
significant correlation between the performance of the Sub-Fund and the Index it tracks may be affected by changes in
securities markets, changes in the composition of the Index, cash flows into and out of the Sub-Fund and the fees and
expenses of the Sub-Fund. The Sub-Fund will seek to track Index returns regardless of the current or projected
performance of the Index or of securities comprising the Index. As a result, the Sub-Fund’s performance may be less
favourable than that of a portfolio managed using an active investment strategy. The structure and composition of the Index
will affect the performance, volatility and risk of the Index (in absolute terms and by comparison with other indices), and
consequently, the performance, volatility and risk of the Sub-Fund.

For Sub-Funds where investments are actively managed (as listed in the "General Information”, page 4), the Investment
Manager will use an investment approach that typically involves research such as fundamental analysis, micro and
macroeconomic analysis and/or technical analysis rather than seeking to deliver the performance of an Index, because it
believes actively selecting investments can deliver a better outcome than owning the market in its entirety. Such Sub-
Funds could experience losses if the Investment Manager’'s judgment about markets, future volatility, interest rates,
industries, sectors and regions or the attractiveness, relative values, liquidity, effectiveness or potential appreciation of
particular investments made for a Sub-Fund prove to be incorrect. As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on
the global economy, these analyses have been extended to include specific market stress tests and credit risk monitoring.

Risk mitigation techniques applied to Index Tracking Sub-Funds will be different than those traditionally applied to actively
managed Sub-Funds. These Sub-Funds seek to achieve a return that corresponds to or tracks the return of an Index or
customised benchmark. Index Tracking Sub-Funds are not actively managed and do not attempt to take defensive
positions under any market conditions. Therefore an Index Tracking Sub-Fund will be negatively affected by general
declines in the securities and asset classes represented in its Index. Currency and interest rate exposures will also be
determined by the Index. Such Sub-Funds’ performance could therefore be lower than funds that may actively shift their
portfolio assets to take advantage of market opportunities or to lessen the impact of a market decline or a decline in the
value of one or more issuers.

a) Market price risk

Market price risk is defined as risk that the fair value of a financial instrument or its future cash flows will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Each Sub-Fund holding equity investments is directly affected by movements in market prices.

The management of market risk is affected through asset allocation and diversification based on the Sub-Fund’s
investment objective as well as the Investment Manager's developed investment process. For the actively managed Sub-
Funds; this includes in-depth research as well as monthly analysis of invested companies and the macroeconomics of the
invested areas. For passively managed Sub-Funds this may include factor based or weight diversification rules built in the
customised index that is tracked.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)
a) Market price risk (continued)

The maximum risk arising from an investment in a financial instrument is determined by the fair value of the financial
instruments, except for short positions in derivatives and securities where the loss may potentially be unlimited. The value
of market price risk that the Sub-Funds are exposed to at 30 June 2022 and 2021 is the fair value of investments as
disclosed in the relevant Sub-Fund’s Schedule of Investments.

Price Sensitivity Analysis

If the price of each equity security held by the Sub-Funds had increased by 5% at 30 June 2022 (30 June 2021: 5%), with
all other variables remaining constant, this would have increased the net assets of the Sub-Funds as disclosed in the table
below. A 5% decrease would have an equal and opposite effect on the value of the Sub-Funds.

30 June 30 June
Sub-Fund Currency 2022 2021
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usD 1,329,786 1,164,855
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usD 11,948,813 9,680,281
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF USD 6,120,225 3,642,759
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usD 14,515,246 34,280,347
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR 3,697,053 5,237,981
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR 29,845,907 2,729,377
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF UsbD 631,596 839,635
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF UsD 254,493 291,736
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF uSD 1,559,654 1,969,039
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR 1,544,264 1,140,284
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR 290,681 473,436
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF UsD 2,016,089 1,892,996
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF USD 1,254,417 1,114,440
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF uSD 4,693,395 5,261,906
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF EUR 711,156 464,855
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF usD 5,455,961 2,303,236

b) Foreign Currency risk
Currency risk is defined as the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Each Sub-Fund is exposed to currency risk as monetary assets and liabilities of the

Sub-Funds may be denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Sub-Funds.

The fluctuations in the rate of exchange between the currency in which the asset or liability is denominated and the
functional currency could result in an appreciation or depreciation in the fair value of that asset.

For the actively managed Sub-Funds, the Investment Manager monitors each Sub-Fund's currency exposure on a regular
basis and the Investment Manager may attempt to mitigate this risk by using financial derivative instruments (“FDI”).
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)
b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

For passive strategies the foreign currency exposures and corresponding risk are observed through attribution reports. As
the strategies are passive there can be no risk mitigation. The foreign currency risk is accepted by managers and
shareholders.

A Sub-Fund may use FDIs on behalf of a specific class in order to hedge some or all of the foreign exchange risk for such
class. A Sub-Fund that hedges foreign exchange risk for any class may enter into forward currency contracts in order to
hedge some or all of the foreign exchange risk for the relevant class. To the extent that hedging is successful, the
performance of the relevant class is likely to move in line with the performance of the underlying assets. The use of hedged
currency classes may substantially limit holders of the relevant classes from benefiting if the currency of each of these
classes falls against the base currency and/or the currency in which the assets of the Sub-Fund are denominated.

The foreign currency risk exposure and currency sensitivity analysis, which detail the approximate increase or decrease in
net assets attributable to redeemable participating shareholders of each relevant Sub-Fund if the exchange rate of the base
currency increased or decreased by 5% relative to the non-base exposure for each Sub-Fund, as at 30 June 2022 and
2021 are detailed in the tables below, for those Sub-Funds with material exposure.

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usbD usbD usbD usD
Brazilian Real .........ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiie s 299,549 15,154,373 15,453,922 772,696
299,549 15,154,373 15,453,922 772,696

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usbD usbD usbD usD
Chinese Yuan Renminbi .........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiieiniiee e 1,289,437 - 1,289,437 64,472
ChiNESE YUAN ....oiiiiiiiieiie et (1,155,347) 46,043,234 44,887,887 2,244,394
Hong Kong Dollar ..........ccceiiiiiiiiiii e 1,695,463 175,231,073 176,926,536 8,846,327
SiNGaPOre DOIIAr ........ccueeiiiiiieiieee e 5 310,423 310,428 15,521
1,829,558 221,584,730 223,414,288 11,170,714

Currency

Monetary = Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usbD usbD uUsD uUsD
INdIaN RUPEE ...t (117,158) 122,404,499 122,287,341 6,114,367
(117,158) 122,404,499 122,287,341 6,114,367

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usbD usbD usbD usD
KOrean WON ....couiiieii e 882,379 290,304,928 291,187,307 14,559,365
882,379 290,304,928 291,187,307 14,559,365
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6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Forward
foreign

Non- currency Currency
Monetary Monetary exchange Total Sensitivity
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR contracts EUR EUR
Pound StErliNg ....c..ooueeiiiiee et 5,434,386 - (6,289,663) (855,277) (42,764)
5,434,386 - (6,289,663) (855,277) (42,764)
Currency
Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Chinese Yuan Renminbi ..........cccoooiiiiiiiiniicceee 5,912 551,224 557,136 27,857
BUTO oot (1) - (1) -
Hong Kong DOllar .........coeeuiiieieieeie e 39,936 1,780,753 1,820,689 91,034
Indonesian RUpiah .........ccoooiiiiiiiiii 3,168 147,312 150,480 7,524
INAIAN RUPEE ..ot (16,874) 822,839 805,965 40,298
KOr€aN WON ...ttt 2,565 485,209 487,774 24,389
Malaysian RiNggit .........ccocooiiiiiiiii e 913 107,038 107,951 5,398
Philipping PESO .....ccoieiiiiiec e 178 29,074 29,252 1,463
SiNGapOre DOHAr ........c.coviieiieiieeee e 31 172,614 172,645 8,632
Thailand Baht ........c.ccocooiiiiiiieeeeee s 59 125,153 125,212 6,261
New Taiwan Dollar ...........ccceiiieiiieeee e 22,229 819,839 842,068 42,103
58,116 5,041,055 5,099,171 254,959
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6 Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
United Arab Emirates Dirham ........................ 62 550,096 550,158 27,508
Brazilian Real ..........c.ocoviiiiiiiiiiie e 54,048 1,585,753 1,639,801 81,990
Chilean PES0 .......c..coeiiuiiiiciie et 2,739 151,200 153,939 7,697
Chinese Yuan Renminbi ..............coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieievevevevevenens 27,735 2,098,509 2,126,244 106,312
Columbian PESO .......ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeee e 2,665 39,705 42,370 2,119
[07.2o o 18 1o (1o - TSRS 28 189,326 189,354 9,468
Egyptian POUNG ......c.coooiiiiiieiieceee e - 25,872 25,872 1,294
BUIO e - 175,495 175,495 8,775
Hong Kong DOIIar ........c.cooiiiiuieiiieciee et 161,021 6,653,559 6,814,580 340,729
Hungarian FOrint ..........cooiiiiiiiii e 4 140,090 140,094 7,005
Indonesian RUPIah .........coooiiiiiiiiiii e 8,229 840,351 848,580 42,429
INAIAN RUPEE ...ttt (59,763) 4,232,716 4,172,953 208,648
KOrean WON .....cc.ooiiiiiie e 12,501 2,529,908 2,542,409 127,120
Kuwaiti Dinar ... 174 114,240 114,414 5,721
Mexican Peso ............ 78 768,122 768,200 38,410
Malaysian Ringgit ...... 472 621,644 622,116 31,106
Philipping PES0 ......uvviiiiiiiecieeeee et 70 201,349 201,419 10,071
POISN ZIOtY ...t 3,920 325,745 329,665 16,483
Qatari RiYal ........oooiiiiiieieeee e 60 423,667 423,727 21,186
New Russian RUDIE .............cooviiiiiiiiiiiee e 225 - 225 11
SAUAI RIVaAI ...ieeiiciie s 27,550 1,688,040 1,715,590 85,780
Thailand Baht ...........cccoooiiiiiiciececce e 227 592,063 592,290 29,615
NEeW TUrKiSh Lira .....oeeeieeiiciiiieeee e - 395,249 395,249 19,762
New Taiwan Dollar ...........cccceviveiiiciiiiiee e 116,221 4,157,973 4,274,194 213,710
South African Rand ..........ccccooiiiiiiiieeeee e 8,172 1,917,495 1,925,667 96,283
366,438 30,418,167 30,784,605 1,539,232
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
SWISS FranC ....cocvveiiiiiiiiiieee e 1 2,631,867 2,631,868 131,593
Danish Krone ........ooiiiiiiieieciee et 4,781 1,111,571 1,116,352 55,818
Pound StErling .......ooieiiiee et 30,984 6,793,835 6,824,819 341,241
Norwegian Krone ..........ccooceerireiieiieesee e see e 17,542 1,567,956 1,685,498 79,275
SWedish Krona ..ot 7 1,088,968 1,088,975 54,449
53,315 13,194,197 13,247,512 662,376

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
SWISS FTanC ....ccoiiiiiiiiiiie e 80 953,834 953,914 47,696
Danish Krone ... 1,045 387,949 388,994 19,450
Pound Sterling .......ooviiiiiiiiiiiece e 5,094 1,428,302 1,433,396 71,670
Norwegian Krone ..........ccooceerireiieiieesee e see e 2,425 230,495 232,920 11,646
Swedish Krona ..o 299 351,103 351,402 17,570
US DO .. 236 - 236 12
9,179 3,351,683 3,360,862 168,044
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
United Arab Emirates Dirham ..........cccocceeiiiiiiiiiiiieceicees 66 484,808 484,874 24,244
Australian Dollar ............cooeiiiiiiii e 14,695 2,678,207 2,692,902 134,645
Canadian DOolIar ..........cooiiiieiie s 6,466 3,087,057 3,093,523 154,676
SWISS FTaNC ....eeiiiiiiie i 72 3,201,706 3,201,778 160,089
Chinese Yuan Renminbi .........cccoeiiiiiiiiiiieiniiee e - 140,173 140,173 7,009
BUFO e 17,017 1,863,629 1,880,646 94,032
Pound Sterling .......ccooiiieiiiiie 7,610 3,055,088 3,062,698 153,135
Hong Kong Dollar - 422,132 422,132 21,107
Indonesian Rupiah - - - -
Indian Rupee ... (187) 119,516 119,329 5,966
Japanese Yen . 19,937 3,531,656 3,551,593 177,580
Kuwaiti Dinar ...... 13 - 13 1
Malaysian Ringgit 559 57,442 58,001 2,900
Norwegian Krone ...........occeieiiiiiiiiiie e 1,304 109,430 110,734 5,537
New Zealand DOllar .........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiice e 1 147,364 147,365 7,368
Philipping PESO ......cooiiiiiiiiii e - 14,437 14,437 722
Qatari RiYal ....cc.eoiiiiiiee s - 246,064 246,064 12,303
SaUI RIVaI ...ieiieiiie e s 55 1,003,140 1,003,195 50,160
SiNgapPOre DOIIAr ........cc.uiiiiiiieiiiee e - 66,917 66,917 3,346
NeW TUurkish Lira ........oooeiiiiiieiee e 491 67,705 68,196 3,410
New Taiwan Dollar ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 9,965 1,208,052 1,218,017 60,901
South African Rand ..........cccciiiiiiiiiieee e 1,889 125,634 127,523 6,376
79,953 21,630,157 21,710,110 1,085,507
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
United Arab Emirates Dirham ..............covvviiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeieeeveienens 158 32,438 32,596 1,630
Australian Dollar ..............oevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieieeeieve e 2,644 1,246,525 1,249,169 62,458
Brazilian Real .........cccooiiiuiiiieiiiccee e 7,031 115,371 122,402 6,120
Canadian Dollar ...........cccceiiiiiiiiiie e 6,443 1,853,307 1,859,750 92,988
SWISS FIaNC ...eeeiiii e 313 692,133 692,446 34,622
Chilean PESO0 .......coiiiiiiiieiee et 568 20,736 21,304 1,065
Chinese Yuan Renminbi ..........cccccovveieiiiiiiiienec e, - 7,254 7,254 363
Czech Koruna .........cc........ - 7,447 7,447 372
Danish Krone .... 979 681,726 682,705 34,135
Euro ...cceeevneeen. 13,780 1,645,255 1,659,035 82,952
Pound Sterling ........ooooiiiiiiii e 18,986 1,559,276 1,578,262 78,913
Hong Kong Dollar ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieccee e 941 279,264 280,205 14,010
Indonesian Rupiah ...........ccoooiiiiiiiii i 4,385 161,492 165,877 8,294
Israeli ShEKEl ........ccuevviiiee e 620 90,717 91,337 4,567
INdian RUPEE ....ooiie e (95) 421,752 421,657 21,083
JAPANESE YEN ..o 20,601 2,138,458 2,159,059 107,953
KOr€aN WON ......vviiieeiecciieeee ettt 1,640 372,535 374,175 18,709
KUWaIti DINAC ... 13 - 13 1
MEXICAN PESO ...ttt - 22,493 22,493 1,125
Malaysian RiNggit .........cccoiiiiiiiiie e 1,888 215,700 217,588 10,879
Norwegian Krone ..........ccocceeiiieiieieesee e see e 2,001 161,838 163,839 8,192
New Zealand DOllar ..............oovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeveieeeeeieveveaeaeaeanaens 1 - 1 -
Philipping PESO .....ccoiiiiiiiee e 274 - 274 14
Qatari Riyal ......cocviiiiiie e 391 24,821 25,212 1,261
Saudi Riyal ....cccooiiiiiiie e 12 - 12 1
SWediSh Krona .........eeeeii e 25 155,022 155,047 7,752
Singapore Dollar .. 122 37,330 37,452 1,873
Thailand Baht .......... 227 203,387 203,614 10,181
New Taiwan Dollar 22,249 985,998 1,008,247 50,412
South African Rand 2,140 390,358 392,498 19,625
108,337 13,522,633 13,630,970 681,550
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity
UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
SWISS FTaNC ...cveiiiiiiii it 297 2,485,811 2,486,108 124,305
Danish Krone 817 986,947 987,764 49,388
Pound Sterling 10,756 2,934,471 2,945,227 147,261
Norwegian Krone ...........oooouiiiiiiiiiiie e 606 82,324 82,930 4,147
POlISh ZIOtY ..o 58 13,644 13,702 685
Swedish Krona ..........eeeiiiiiii e 234 369,436 369,670 18,484
US DOIAE .ot e e e e e 2,480 - 2,480 124
15,248 6,872,633 6,887,881 344,394

As at 30 June 2022, Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF, Franklin USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF, Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF and Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF have no
foreign currency risk exposure, therefore there is no data presented for those Sub-Funds.

The Sub-Funds with material foreign currency risk exposure as at 30 June 2021 are detailed in the tables below:

Currency
Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usbD usbD usbD usD
Brazilian Real ........cociiiiiiiiiiee e (250,117) 13,218,943 12,968,826 648,441
(250,117) 13,218,943 12,968,826 648,441
Currency
Monetary = Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usbD usbD usbD usD
Chinese Yuan Renminbi .........cccoociviiiiiiiiieniee e 76,623 34,547,134 34,623,757 1,731,188
Hong Kong Dollar ........ccceeiieiiinieieieee s 873,202 131,082,311 131,955,513 6,597,776
SiNgapore DOIIAr .........c.oeiiiiiieiiie e 1 174,583 174,584 8,729
949,826 165,804,028 166,753,854 8,337,693
Currency
Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usbD usD usD UsD
INAIAN RUPEE ...t (1,238,252) 72,852,125 71,613,873 3,580,694
(1,238,252) 72,852,125 71,613,873 3,580,694
Currency
Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usb usb usb usD
KOr€an WON .....ociiiiiiiitice it 1,186,351 685,606,948 686,793,299 34,339,665
1,186,351 685,606,948 686,793,299 34,339,665

Forward

foreign
Non- currency Currency
Monetary Monetary exchange Total  Sensitivity
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR contracts EUR EUR
Pound SEErling ......coeeviiiiiiic e 5,930,138 - (5,846,705) 83,433 4,172
5,930,138 - (5,846,705) 83,433 4,172
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Chinese Yuan Renminbi .........ccocouviiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 8,069 630,814 638,883 31,944
BUFO e (1) - 1) -
Hong Kong DOollar ..........cooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 39,626 1,884,710 1,924,336 96,217
INdian RUPEE ..o (25,173) 1,007,132 981,959 49,098
Indonesian Rupiah ...........ccoooiiiiiiiii i 3,357 124,947 128,304 6,415
KOrean WON ........ooiiiiiieiee e 1,349 546,995 548,344 27,417
Malaysian RiNggit .........cccoiiiiiiiiiiei e, 2,343 152,204 154,547 7,727
New Taiwan DOllar ..o 4,106 1,079,779 1,083,885 54,194
Pakistan Rupee ... 108 2,626 2,734 137
Philippine Peso 51 28,606 28,657 1,433
SiNGapOore DOIIAr ........cooiuiiiiiiiie e 19 168,075 168,094 8,405
Thailand Baht ..........ccccoiiiiiiiiecee e 56 161,126 161,182 8,059
33,910 5,787,014 5,820,924 291,046

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Brazilian Real .........cccoiiiiiiiiieciee e 19,669 638,747 658,416 32,921
ChilEaNn PESO ..c.evieeieeiie ettt - 261,541 261,541 13,077
Chinese Yuan Renminbi ...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiee e, 47,943 3,250,906 3,298,849 164,942
(0%2=Te! ) (o] (] T- S 726 73,712 74,438 3,722
- 48,173 48,173 2,409

5,116 147,065 152,181 7,609

Hong Kong Dollar 210,408 7,001,111 7,211,519 360,576
Hungarian Forint ..........occeioieiiee e 996 57,655 58,651 2,933
INAIAN RUPEE ..ot (103,385) 5,167,117 5,063,732 253,187
Indonesian RUPIah ...........coouiiiiiiiiiiiee e 18,043 743,938 761,981 38,099
KOr€aN WON ...t 5,585 3,059,042 3,064,627 153,231
KUWAILE DINAC ..o 888 102,056 102,944 5,147
Malaysian RiNggit .........cccoiiiiiiii e 18,760 846,819 865,579 43,279
MEXICAN PESO .....ooviiiiieciieee e 2,152 1,010,679 1,012,831 50,642
New Russian RUDIE .........cccooiiiiiiiiiee e 11,140 3,921,743 3,932,883 196,644
New Taiwan Dollar 19,817 5,200,229 5,220,046 261,002
NeW TUrKiSh Lira .......cooiiieiiiiee e e 76 469,566 469,642 23,482
Pakistan RUPEE ..........cceeiiiiiiiiiie e 719 16,179 16,898 845
Philippine Peso .... 1,202 178,471 179,673 8,984
POlISN ZIOtY ..ovveceieiieie ettt 2,872 225,611 228,483 11,424
Qatari RIal .....coeoiieeieeee s 9,675 486,106 495,781 24,789
= (0o [ 417 | U 3,977 1,629,857 1,633,834 81,692
South African RAN .........ccoeiiiieiiiieie e 10,933 1,952,841 1,963,774 98,189
Thailand Baht .........ccooieiiiiieeee e 93 578,136 578,229 28,911
United Arab Emirates Dirham ...........cccoooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeieieee e 8,791 499,560 508,351 25,418
296,196 37,566,860 37,863,056 1,893,154
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
DanisSh KroNe ........cooiiiiieiiieie et 2,512 633,225 635,737 31,787
Norwegian Krone ...........ooooueiiiiiiiiiee e 10,141 1,513,495 1,523,636 76,182
Pound Sterling .......oceeieeiiieecee e 34,083 7,016,418 7,050,501 352,525
Swedish Krona ...t 7,120 832,504 839,624 41,981
SWISS FTaNC ..ot - 1,694,323 1,694,323 84,716
[0S o= USRS 12,656 - 12,656 633
66,512 11,689,965 11,756,477 587,824

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Danish Krone .........ccooiiiiiiiiiieee e 5 717,872 717,877 35,894
NOrWegian KIONE .........ceeviieiiieiiieiie e sie e 3,203 156,428 159,631 7,982
PouNd StErliNg ......coeeeiiieie e 6,223 2,192,103 2,198,326 109,916
SWediSh Krona ......ccouieiiiiieceeee e 7 725,716 725,723 36,286
SWISS FTanC .....ooiiiiiiiiiii et 4 1,644,845 1,644,849 82,242
US DOHIAF ..t 858 - 858 43
10,300 5,436,964 5,447,264 272,363
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Australian Dollar ..........ccooiiieiiiiie e 14,857 2,002,235 2,017,092 100,855
Brazilian Real ..o 2,804 - 2,804 140
Canadian DOIIAr ........cccoeviieiieeee e 5,190 3,348,763 3,353,953 167,698
Chinese Yuan Renminbi ... 5,789 123,752 129,541 6,477
Danish KroNE .......ccooiiieiiiieiecie e - 123,297 123,297 6,165
BUMO .ttt 13,586 2,027,551 2,041,137 102,057
Hong Kong DOollar ..........cooiuiiiiiiieiiiie e 1,916 520,656 522,572 26,129
Indonesian Rupiah ... - 163,361 163,361 8,168
Japanese Yen 5,641 3,126,510 3,132,151 156,608
Kuwaiti Dinar 13 - 13 1
Malaysian RiNggit .........ccooiiiiiiiiie e, - 42,563 42,563 2,128
MEXICAN PESO ....eiiiiiiiiiiiiee e - - - -
New Russian RUbIe ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiie e - 299,148 299,148 14,957
New Taiwan DOllar ..o 2,807 1,077,093 1,079,900 53,995
NEeW TUrKiSh Lira ......cooiieiiiieieiiiee e 51 33,736 33,787 1,689
New Zealand Dollar ...........ooocuiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1 166,707 166,708 8,335
Norwegian Krone ..........ccooceeiieeiieiieesee e see e 807 105,238 106,045 5,302
Philipping PES0 ........coiiiiiiiiiii e - 14,700 14,700 735
Pound SEEMING ...ooveeiiieie e 9,596 2,273,828 2,283,424 114,171
Qatari RIiYal .......cceeiviieiiecie et - 589,795 589,795 29,490
= (8o [ 417 S - 1,348,356 1,348,356 67,418
Singapore Dollar ...... - 333,736 333,736 16,687
South African Rand 1,774 89,700 91,474 4,574
SWISS FranC .....ceeeiiiiiieee e - 2,983,707 2,983,707 149,185
United Arab Emirates Dirham ...........cccoociiiiiiiiniiieiiececeees - 143,063 143,063 7,153
64,832 20,937,495 21,002,327 1,050,117
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity

Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Australian DOIIAr .........ooooeiiiiiee e 1,708 970,615 972,323 48,616
Brazilian Real ........cccveiiiiiie it 5,467 159,653 165,120 8,256
Canadian DOllar ............ooiiiiiiiiiie e 1,627 1,210,549 1,212,176 60,609
Chil€aN PESO ..ottt - 32,642 32,642 1,632
Chinese Yuan Renminbi .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiieee e 178 26,222 26,400 1,320
DaniSh KIoNE ........coouiiiiieiiieie e 742 746,442 747,184 37,359
BUFO oo 10,657 2,213,370 2,224,027 111,201
Hong Kong DOIIAr ......cccueeiiiiiieceecie e 1,062 872,428 873,490 43,675
Hungarian Forint - - - -
INAIAN RUPEE ...eeieiieeiie et (4,636) 388,024 383,388 19,169
Indonesian RUPIah ........ccooiiiiiiiiiii e 2,637 13,498 16,135 807
JAPANESE YEN ..oooiiiiiieeee e 12,307 2,578,040 2,590,347 129,517
KOrean WO ... 1,109 273,865 274,974 13,749
KUWAILE DINAT ....ooviciieieceieie e 13 - 13 1
Malaysian RiNGGit ........ccoooiiiiiiiiiie e 1,508 151,394 152,902 7,645
New Russian RUDIE .........ccooiiiiiieie e - 115,503 115,503 5,775
New Taiwan Dollar ... 1,789 651,941 653,730 32,687
NeW TUrKiSh Lira ....coooueeieiiiieiiiee e e - 18,125 18,125 906
New Zealand Dollar ..........cc.eeeiiiiiiiiiieee e 803 143,761 144,564 7,228
NOrWegian KIONE .........ceeiiieiieiiieiie e 1,387 144,018 145,405 7,270
Pakistan RUPEE ...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiic e - 1,771 1,771 89
Philippine Peso ... - 3,958 3,958 198
Pound Sterling .......ccceeoouieiuiiecieceeeee e 4,903 1,360,086 1,364,989 68,249
Qatari Riyal .....c.oooiiiiiiic e 38 17,029 17,067 853
SAUI RIVaAI ..o 34 8,496 8,530 427
SiNgapPOre DOIIAr ........cc.ueiiiiieiiiee e 1 60,308 60,309 3,015
South African Rand ..o 1,638 132,215 133,853 6,693
Swedish Krona ... 5 160,194 160,199 8,010
SWISS FTaNC ...eeiiiiiieieee e - 570,534 570,534 28,527
Thailand Baht ..........cccooiiiiiee e 916 227,883 228,799 11,440
United Arab Emirates Dirham ..........ccccceiviiiiiiiee e 982 - 982 49
46,875 13,252,564 13,299,439 664,972
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

b) Foreign Currency risk (continued)

Currency

Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate Monetary  Non-Monetary Total Sensitivity
UCITS ETF* EUR EUR EUR EUR
Danish KroNE .......cceeiiieiiiecieecie e 111 539,630 539,741 26,987
Norwegian KroNe ..........c.ccoiieiiiiiiiiiiie e 239 88,195 88,434 4,422
POlISN ZIOtY ..ovveceieieeie et 49 7,499 7,548 377
Pound Sterling ......cooeeeiiiie e 2,788 1,766,287 1,769,075 88,454
Swedish Krona ..........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 1,612 505,600 507,212 25,361
SWISS FTanC ....cuoiiiiiiiiii e 1 1,423,489 1,423,490 71,175
US DO ..t 432 - 432 22
5,232 4,330,700 4,335,932 216,798

*The Sub-Funds launched on 29 July 2020.

As at 30 June 2021, Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF, Franklin USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF, Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF and Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF have no
foreign currency risk exposure, therefore there is no data presented for those Sub-Funds.

The table below analyses the Sub-Fund’s forward foreign currency exchange contracts that will be settled on a gross basis
into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the Statement of Financial Position date to the
contractual maturity date.

As at 30 June 2022 Less than 1 month
EUR

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF

101 {0 TSP PP OPPRN 7,873,901

DU OIS .ttt ettt ettt e ettt e ettt e e ettt eesateeeesteeeensseeesaseeeeanseeeenseeeannaeeeanneeeenbeeeenreeeanreaeanreaas (7,668,790)

As at 30 June 2021 Less than 1 month
EUR

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF

INFIOWS .ttt ettt et e et e et e et ehe e et e e e R e e teeenteeeneeenteennteenteeeneenneeeneeanneenneennneenn 5,873,011

DU OIS .ttt ettt e e ettt e e ettt eesatteeesteeeennseeesateeeeanteeeenseeeeanteeeanneeeenbeeeanreeeanreaeanreaas (5,859,858)

c) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates.

The ICAV is subject to interest rate risk on any debt securities and cash and may have an indirect exposure to interest rate
risk through investments in financial derivative instruments whereby the value of the underlying asset may fluctuate as a
result of a change in interest rates. Generally, the value of fixed income securities will change inversely with changes in
interest rates, the effect being greater the longer the maturity of the security. On the actively managed fixed income Sub-
Funds, the interest rate risk is managed through scenario stress testing. Among the measures considered are the results of
a +200 basis points parallel shift in IR curves and the results of a proportional shift of +100% on credit spreads. The
outcome of those stress tests and their evolution are observed monthly.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

As the passively managed funds are tracking equity indices or custom benchmarks, it is considered that the sensitivity of
those funds to interest rate risk is of a limited relevance. Furthermore market risk (including interest risk) is generally not
mitigated on index tracking sub-funds as it is accepted through the intention to track a market index. Market risk is however

periodically monitored through observation of stress testing performed on the portfolios of assets.

The interest rate exposure for each Sub-Fund at 30 June 2022 is as follows:

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usbD usb USD USD
Assets
Transferable securities ...........cccoviiiiiiiiiii e - - 26,595,719 26,595,719
Cash and cash equivalent - 373,076 - 373,076
Financial derivative assets .........c.occooeiiiiiiii e, - - 20 20
Other receivables - - 423,312 423,312
TOtal ASSEES .o - 373,076 27,019,051 27,392,127
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities - - (56,096) (56,096)
Other payables ... - - (53,045) (53,045)
Total Liabilities ........cc.ooiiiiiiiiiie e - - (109,141) (109,141)
Total Net ASSELS ...ooiiiiiiiiiiee e 27,282,986
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ........cccoooiiiiiiiiii 18,654

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usbD usb USD uUSD
Assets
Transferable SECUNtIES .........ccccoviieiiiiiieiiiieee e - - 238,976,268 238,976,268
Cash and cash equivalent - 704,745 - 704,745
Financial derivative assets ...........cccccoveeiiieiie e - - 33,190 33,190
Other receivables - - 1,514,449 1,514,449
TOtAl ASSELS ..ot - 704,745 240,523,907 241,228,652
Liabilities
Other payables ... - - (63,633) (63,633)
Total Liabilities .......cccueeiiiieiii e - - (63,633) (63,633)
Total Net ASSELS ....cooiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 241,165,019
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccociiiiiiiieii 35,237

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usb usb usbD usb
Assets
Transferable SeCUrities ............ccccoviiiiiiiiie i, - - 122,404,499 122,404,499
Cash and cash equivalent ..............cccooiiiiiiii e - 103,706 - 103,706
Other receivables ..o - - 805,585 805,585
TOtal ASSEES ... - 103,706 123,210,084 123,313,790
Liabilities
Other payables ... - - (897,372) (897,372)
Total Liabilities .......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiee e - - (897,372) (897,372)
Total Net Assets ... 122,416,418
*5% Interest sensitivity gap 5,185
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SECUMtIES ..........ccoviieiiiiiiere e - - 290,304,928 290,304,928
Cash and cash equivalent .... - 249,027 - 249,027
Other receivables .............eoiiiiiiii e - - 765,609 765,609
TOtal ASSEES ...eiiiiiiiiiii i - 249,027 291,070,537 291,319,564
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ..............c.cccoceeeiiiieiiiiiceiee - - (32,781) (32,781)
Other payables ..o - - (25,258) (25,258)
Total Liabilities - - (58,039) (58,039)
Total Net Assets 291,261,525
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccoooceeeiiieiiiee 12,451

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable SECUNtIES .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 58,489,620 15,451,432 - 73,941,052
Cash and cash equivalent ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiii s - 6,687,702 - 6,687,702
Financial derivative assets ...........cccccovveeviieiiiiieese e - - 275,301 275,301
Other receivables ..o - - 3,057,311 3,057,311
TOtAl ASSELS ...oeiiieiece et 58,489,620 22,139,134 3,332,612 83,961,366
Liabilities
- - (6,783) (6,783)
Other lIabilities.........cceruiieiiiiee e - - (18,580) (18,580)
Total Liabilities .......cceoiiieeieeeeseee e - - (25,363) (25,363)
Total Net ASSEtS ......ooviiiiiieiiice e 83,936,003
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccovieeiiiiiie i 4,031,438
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable SECUMtIES .........ccvvrieriiiiieseee e 524,944,639 71,973,509 - 596,918,148
Cash and cash equivalent .............cccccooiiiiiiii e - 72,151,903 - 72,151,903
Financial derivative assets ...........ccccccciviieiiiiiiiiieeieee - - 434,546 434,546
Other receivables .............eoiiiiiiii e - - 3,367,124 3,367,124
TOtal ASSELS ..veeeeieiie et s 524,944,639 144,125,412 3,801,670 672,871,721
Liabilities
Other payables ..o - - (26,670) (26,670)
Total Liabilities .....ecoveerieeiiecieeee e - - (26,670) (26,670)
Total Net ASSELS .....oiiiiiiiiiiieie e 672,845,051
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .........occvieiiiiiiii 33,453,503
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Bond UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SECUNtIES. .........c.ccveieieeiecieeceee e 11,040,742 1,591,170 - 12,631,912
Cash and cash equivalent ..............cccooiiiiiiii e - 363,884 - 363,884
Other receivables ..o - - 113,923 113,923
TOtal ASSELS ...t 11,040,742 1,955,054 113,923 13,109,719
Liabilities
(O 1 g 1T F= T o711 =T - - (3,801) (3,801)
Total Liabiliies ......cceeiiieeiiiiee e - - (3,801) (3,801)
Total Net ASSEIS ....eeiiiiiiiiee e 13,105,918
*5% Interest Sensitivity gap ......ccooocveeeiiiiiiie 649,790

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Assets
Transferable SECUNtIES .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e - - 5,089,860 5,089,860
Cash and cash equivalent ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiie s - 7,957 - 7,957
Other receivables ..........ccoociiiiiiiiiiii e - - 85,926 85,926
TOtal ASSELS ..o - 7,957 5,175,786 5,183,743
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilites .............................. - - (1,055) (1,055)
Other Payables .........cccocieriieiieiiesie e - - (37,710) (37,710)
Total Liabilities .......cccoeeeeeieieeieeeeeeeeeceecee e - - (38,765) (38,765)
Total Net ASSELS ...ocuveiiiiiiie e 5,144,978
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccoociiiiiiiiiii 398
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Assets
Transferable securities ...........cccooiviiiiiiiiiiiiieee - - 31,193,088 31,193,088
Cash and cash equivalent - 102,279 - 102,279
Other receivables ... - - 506,969 506,969
TOtAl ASSELS ..ot - 102,279 31,700,057 31,802,336
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ................ccccccc - - (3,280) (3,280)
Other liabilities ........cooouveriieiieieeee e - - (270,733) (270,733)
Total Liabilities .......c.coovveiiiiieiec e - - (274,013) (274,013)
Total Net ASSEtS ......ooiiiiiiieiiic e 31,528,323
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccocoveeiiiiinie 5,114
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable SeCUrities. ...........cccceeiiiiiiiie i - - 30,885,281 30,885,281
Other receivables .............eoiiiiiiii e - - 194,780 194,780
TOtal ASSEES....eiiiiiii i - - 31,080,061 31,080,061
Liabilities
Bank overdraft ............cocoeviiieieiciee e - (37,514) - (37,514)
Financial derivative liabilities .............cccccevvviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, - - (1,890) (1,890)
Other payables .........cccoeveeriieiie e - - (6,370) (6,370)
Total Liabilities.......oooeeriiieee e - (37,514) (8,260) (45,774)
Total NEt ASSELS ....cooiiiiiiiiiie et 31,034,287
*5% Interest sensitivity gap.........coccveiriiiiiiii -
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable securities ..........cccccoiiiiiiii i - - 5,813,624 5,813,624
Cash and cash equivalent .... - 6,365 - 6,365
Other receivables .............eoiiiiiiii e - - 38,880 38,880
TOtal ASSELS ..vveeeeieiieeee et - 6,365 5,852,504 5,858,869
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ............c.cccocvveieeiieicee e, - - (435) (435)
Other payables ..........oooiiiiiiiie e - - (18,866) (18,866)
Total Liabilities ........cooviiiiiiiiiiie e - - (19,301) (19,301)
Total Net ASSEIS ....eeiiiiiiiiee e 5,839,568
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccooooeeeiiiiiiiee 318

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.

102 Annual Report

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Assets
Transferable SeCUNtieS ..........c.ccoovviiiiiieniicr e - - 40,321,780 40,321,780
Other receivables ..........coociiiiiiiiiii e - - 94,734 94,734
TOtAl ASSELS ..o s - - 40,416,514 40,416,514
Liabilities
Bank overdraft ..........ccceeeiiueeiieiiee e - (65,886) - (65,886)
Other payables ............ooiiiiiii e - - (16,455) (16,455)
Total Liabilities .......c.cooveiiiiieieceee e - (65,886) (16,455) (82,341)
Total Net Assets .. 40,334,173
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccocovevviiiiinie -
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Assets
Transferable seCUrities ..........c.cccocvviiiinieiiiene e, - - 25,088,331 25,088,331
Cash and cash equivalent - 73,234 - 73,234
Other receivables - - 76,990 76,990
TOtal ASSEES ..o - 73,234 25,165,321 25,238,555
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities - - (1,053) (1,053)
Other Payables .........cccocieeiieiieiieiie e - - (15,259) (15,259)
Total Liabilities .....c.eeoivieiiiiiere e - - (16,312) (16,312)
Total Net ASSets ........cooiiiiiiiiii e, 25,222,243
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiii 3,662
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SeCUrities ............ccccoviiiiiiiiie i, - - 93,867,900 93,867,900
Cash and cash equivalent ..............cccooiiiiiiii e - 98,110 - 98,110
Other receivables ..o - - 112,209 112,209
TOtal ASSEES ... - 98,110 93,980,109 94,078,219
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ..............ccccovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, - - (9,126) (9,126)
Other payables .........cccoeveeriieiie e - - (19,803) (19,803)
Total Liabilities ......ocoveiiiiieee e - - (28,929) (28,929)
Total Net ASSELS ...cooiiiiiiiiie e 94,049,290
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccoeiiiiiiiii 4,906
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable securities ............ccccooiiiniiiiiiic e - - 14,223,125 14,223,125
Cash and cash equivalent - 1,997 - 1,997
Financial derivative assets - - 235 235
Other receivables ..o - - 19,757 19,757
TOtal ASSELS ....oeiiiiee e - 1,997 14,243,117 14,245,114
Liabilities
Other liabilities .........cccoeeieriiiie e - - (2,082) (2,082)
Total Liabilities ........ccovveiiei e - - (2,082) (2,082)
Total Net ASSEIS ....eeiiiiiiiiee e 14,243,032
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccooooeeeiiiiiiiee 100

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total

Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
UCITS ETF usbD usb usbD usbD
Assets

Transferable SeCUNtieS ..........c.ccoovviiiiiieniicr e - - 109,119,212 109,119,212

Cash and cash equivalent ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiie s - 627,655 - 627,655

Other receivables ... - - 13,377,207 13,377,207
TOtal ASSELS ..o - 627,655 122,496,419 123,124,074
Liabilities

Financial derivative liabilites .............................. - - (8,751) (8,751)

Other liabilities.........cccveiiiiieiie e - - (13,740,875) (13,740,875)
Total Liabilities .....c.eeoivieiiiiieic e - - (13,749,626) (13,749,626)
Total Net ASSetS .....oooviiiiiiiiee e 109,374,448
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccoociiiiiiiiiii 31,383
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

The interest rate exposure for each Sub-Fund at 30 June 2021 is as follows:

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF uUSD uUSD USD uUSD
Assets
Transferable SeCUrities ............ccccoviiiiiiiiieiiiieee e - - 23,297,096 23,297,096
Cash and cash equivalent ..............cccooiiiiiiiiee e - 6,516 - 6,516
Other receivables ..o - - 163,843 163,843
TOtal ASSEES ...oiiiiiiieiiiie et - 6,516 23,460,939 23,467,455
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ..............cccevvviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, - - (1,920) (1,920)
Other payables .........cccoeveriiiieiieeee e - - (338,572) (338,572)
Total Liabilities .......coovviiiiiiieie e - - (340,492) (340,492)
Total Net Assets 23,126,963
*5% Interest sensitivity gap 326

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usbD usb usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SECUNtIES .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e - - 193,605,629 193,605,629
Cash and cash equivalent ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiie s - 264,796 - 264,796
Other receivables ..........ccoociiiiiiiiiiii e - - 794,667 794,667
TOtal ASSELS ..o - 264,796 194,400,296 194,665,092
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ............................. - - (770) (770)
Other Payables .........cccocveeiieiieiiese e - - (29,192) (29,192)
Total Liabilities - - (29,962) (29,962)
Total Net ASSELS ..cocuviiiiiiie e 194,635,130
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccocoeeieiiinie 13,240
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usbD usb usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable securities 3,055 - 72,852,125 72,855,180
Cash and cash equivalent ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiii s - 56,118 - 56,118
Other receivables ..........ccoociiiiiiiiiiiice e - - 83,864 83,864
TOtAl ASSELS ..o s 3,055 56,118 72,935,989 72,995,162
Liabilities - - (1,339,788) (1,339,788)
Total Liabilities .....c.eeeivieiiiiie i - - (1,339,788) (1,339,788)
Total Net ASSELS ...ocuveiiiiiiie e 71,655,374
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccocoveveiiiine 2,959
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SeCUrities ............ccccoviiiiiiiii i - - 685,606,948 685,606,948
Cash and cash equivalent .............ccccooiiiii e - 471,335 - 471,335
Other receivables ..o - - 899,992 899,992
TOtal ASSEES ...oiiiiiiieiiiie et - 471,335 686,506,940 686,978,275
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities - - (888) (888)
Other payables ..........oooiiiiiiiiii e - - (47,342) (47,342)
Total Liabilities .......ooooeieiiiie e - - (48,230) (48,230)
Total Net ASSELS .....oviiiiiiiiiieie e 686,930,045
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccoccveeiiiiiiii 23,567
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable SECUMtIES .........ccccvevierieieiieeceee e 104,759,627 - - 104,759,627
Cash and cash equivalent - 2,660,149 - 2,660,149
Financial derivative assets - - 13,153 13,153
Other receivables .............eoiiiiiiii e - - 418,897 418,897
TOtal ASSEES ...oiiiiiiiiiiiie s 104,759,627 2,660,149 432,050 107,851,826
Liabilities
Other liabilities ........ccveiiiiiieiiie e - - (26,087) (26,087)
Total Liabilities .......ocovviiiiiiiee e - - (26,087) (26,087)
Total Net ASSELS .....eiiiiiiiiiieie e 107,825,739
*5% Interest sensitivity gap 5,370,989

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable SECUNLIES ........cccceoeiriiiiiiieie e 44,820,375 9,767,170 - 54,587,545
Cash and cash equivalent ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiie s - 4,670,161 - 4,670,161
Other receivables ... - - 2,308,903 2,308,903
TOtal ASSELS ..o 44,820,375 14,437,331 2,308,903 61,566,609
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ............................. - - (18,780) (18,780)
Other liabilities .........ccoerieriieiie e - - (1,725,641) (1,725,641)
Total Liabilities .....c.eeoivieiiiiieic e - - (1,744,421) (1,744,421)
Total Net ASSetS .....oooviiiiiiiiee e 59,822,188
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccoociiiiiiiiiii 2,962,885
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Bond UCITS ETF usb usb usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SECUNLIES .........ccccererieiiiieiere e 16,792,707 - - 16,792,707
Cash and cash equivalent - 171,396 - 171,396
Other receivables ... - - 136,739 136,739
TOtal ASSEES ..o 16,792,707 171,396 136,739 17,100,842
Liabilities
Other liabilities - - (4,670) (4,670)
Total Liabilities ... - - (4,670) (4,670)
Total Net ASSEtS .......oviiiiiieiiicec e 17,096,172
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccocoveveiiiine 848,205
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SECUMtIES .........c.cccvevvereeieiieeceee e 205 - 5,834,517 5,834,722
Cash and cash equivalent ..............ccccooiiiiiiii e - 15,716 - 15,716
Other receivables ..o - - 41,633 41,633
TOtal ASSEES ... 205 15,716 5,876,150 5,892,071
Liabilities
Other liabilities .........coceeiiiiiiie e - - (29,934) (29,934)
Total Liabilities ........ccoooveiiieii e - - (29,934) (29,934)
Total Net Assets ... 5,862,137
*5% Interest sensitivity gap 796
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SECUMtIES .........c.cccvevveriecieiieeeceee e 1,209 - 39,379,580 39,380,789
Cash and cash equivalent ..............ccccoeiiiiiii i - 169,326 - 169,326
Financial derivative assets ... - - 1,350 1,350
Other receivables .............ccoociiiiiiiiiiic e - - 292,422 292,422
Total ASSELS ..o 1,209 169,326 39,673,352 39,843,887
Liabilities
Other liabilities ...........ocoveriiiiiiiee e - - (146,355) (146,355)
Total Liabilities ......oooveeiiiiieieee e - - (146,355) (146,355)
Total NEt ASSELS ...ccoiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 39,697,532
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ........cocceiiiiiiiiii 8,527

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable SECUNtIES ..........cccoviuiiiiiiiieiie e - - 22,805,681 22,805,681
Other receivables ...........cooociiiiiiiii e - - 2,749,226 2,749,226
TOtAl ASSEES. ..ot - - 25,554,907 25,554,907
Liabilities
Bank overdraft ..........ccceeeiiueeiieiiee e - (28,179) - (28,179)
Financial derivative liabilities ............................... - - (485) (485)
Other liabilities ..........ccoeriiriiieiiie e - - (2,570,229) (2,570,229)
Total Liabilities......c.vveuieiiiieeie e - (28,179) (2,570,714) (2,598,893)
Total NEet ASSELS ...couviiiiiiiie e 22,956,014
*5% Interest sensitivity gap........ccccoeoieiiriiieiiiie -
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable securities ...........cccooiviiiiiiiiiiiiieee - - 9,468,724 9,468,724
Cash and cash equivalent - 6,158 - 6,158
Other receivables ... - - 22,658 22,658
TOtAl ASSELS ..ot - 6,158 9,491,382 9,497,540
Liabilities
Other liabilities.........cocveiiirieiii e - - (1,953) (1,953)
Total Liabilities .......cccooeeeeeieieieeeeeeececeeeceeee e - - (1,953) (1,953)
Total Net ASSELS ...ouveiiiiiiieieie e 9,495,587
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiii 308
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable SeCUrities ............ccccoviiiiiiiiie i, - - 37,859,927 37,859,927
Other receivables .............eoiiiiiiii e - - 112,395 112,395
TOtal ASSEES ...eiiiiiiiiiiiie s - - 37,972,322 37,972,322
Liabilities
Bank overdraft ............cocoeviiieieiciee e - (68,538) - (68,538)
Financial derivative liabilities ..............cccccoieiiiiiiii, - - - -
Other payables .........cccoeveeriieiie e - - (14,979) (14,979)
Total Liabilities ......ocoveiiiiieee e - (68,538) (14,979) (83,517)
Total Net ASSELS ...cooiiiiiiiiie e 37,888,805
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccoeiiiiiiiii -
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Assets
Transferable securities ..........cccccoiiiiiiii i - - 22,288,798 22,288,798
Cash and cash equivalent .... - 39,118 - 39,118
Other receivables .............eoiiiiiiii e - - 40,390 40,390
TOtal ASSEES ...eiiiiiiieiie e - 39,118 22,329,188 22,368,306
Liabilities
Financial derivative liabilities ............c.cccocvveieeiieicee e, - - (51) (51)
Other liabilities .........cccoeeieiiiiiie e - - (13,004) (13,004)
Total Liabilities ........cooviiiiiiiiiiie e - - (13,055) (13,055)
Total Net ASSEIS ....eeiiiiiiiiee e 22,355,251
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ......ccooooeeeiiiiiiiee 1,956

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.

112 Annual Report

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Assets
Transferable SeCUNtieS ..........c.ccoovviiiiiieniicr e - - 105,238,120 105,238,120
Cash and cash equivalent ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiie s - 330,640 - 330,640
Financial derivative assets ...........cccceveeiiieiie e - - 2,969 2,969
Other receivables ..o - - 96,439 96,439
Total Assets - 330,640 105,337,528 105,668,168
Liabilities
Other lIabilities .........ccovuiiieiiiieieiee e - - (106,251) (106,251)
Total Liabilities .....c.evoivieieiieic e - - (106,251) (106,251)
Total Net ASSetS .....oooviiiiiiiiee e 105,561,917
*5% Interest sensitivity gap .......ccccoociiiiiiiiiii 16,532
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
UCITS ETF* EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Transferable securities ...........cccooiviiiiiiiiiiiiieee - - 9,297,102 9,297,102
Cash and cash equivalent - 4,799 - 4,799
Other receivables ... - - 7,251 7,251
TOtAl ASSELS ..ot - 4,799 9,304,353 9,309,152
Liabilities
Other lIabilities .........ccooiiieririeiiee e - - (1,123) (1,123)
Total Liabilities .......eeoivieiiiiieie e - - (1,123) (1,123)
Total Net ASSetS .....oovviiiiiiicc e 9,308,029
*5% Interest sensitivity gap ........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiii 240
*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Fixed Interest Floating Non-Interest Total
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS Rate Interest Rate Bearing Value
ETF* usb usb usbD uUSD
Assets
Transferable SeCUrities ............ccccoviiiiiiiiie i, - - 46,064,715 46,064,715
Cash and cash equivalent ..............cccooiiiiiiii e - 67,362 - 67,362
Other receivables ..o - - 11,469,800 11,469,800
TOtal ASSEES ... - 67,362 57,534,515 57,601,877
Liabilities
Other liabilities - - (11,434,334) (11,434,334)
Total Liabilities ........ccoooveiiieii e - - (11,434,334) (11,434,334)
Total Net ASSEtS .....ccuviiiiiiiiiiiceee e 46,167,543
*5% Interest Sensitivity gap ......cccoooeeeiiiiiiii 3,368

*The Sensitivity gap listed is calculated on the basis of 5% of the fixed interest rate and floating interest rate.
*The Sub-Funds launched on 29 July 2020.

d) Credit risk and Counterparty risk

Credit risk is the probable risk of loss resulting from a borrower's failure to repay a loan or meet its contractual obligations.
Investments in equity securities are not exposed to credit risk. The Sub-Funds bear credit risk on any debt securities held.
Credit risk generally encompasses default risk, spread risk, counterparty risk and settlement risk. The credit risk of the
ICAV’s debt securities as at 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 is monitored by the Investment Manager.

The Investment Manager may use forward currency contracts to hedge against foreign currency exposure. These have a
similar credit or default risk to a regular currency spot transaction. Forward currency contracts are ‘Over the Counter’
traded and therefore have counterparty risk which arises from the potential failure of counterparties to meet their
obligations under the contract or arrangement.

Counterparty risk is a sub-set of credit risk and is the risk to each party of a contract that the counterparty will not live up to
its contractual obligations. The Sub-Funds have exposure to counterparty risk on any bilateral agreement such as over the
counter derivatives transactions where both sides face credit risk, (i.e. forward currency contracts).

Derivatives, cash deposited as margin or other similar investments/monies deposited by or entered into on behalf of the
Sub-Funds with a counterparty, options exchange, clearing broker or other parties are not held within the State Street
custodial network. The Depositary is therefore not liable in any way for the default of any counterparty.

Franklin Templeton Investment Management Limited, as Investment Adviser, has a Counterparty Credit Committee which
meets regularly to review and update a list of approved counterparties, change exposure limits and counterparty approval
status. The committee has the authority to block trading with a particular counterparty should they believe that exposure to
that particular counterparty is too high. Total firm wide exposures to each counterparty and each counterparties’ credit
rating, credit default swap spread and share price movements are also monitored and reported to the Trading and Portfolio
Management teams on a weekly basis.

At 30 June 2022, the credit rating for Citibank NA was A+ (30 June 2021: A+) and JPMorgan Securities Inc was A+ (30
June 2021: A+).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

d) Credit risk and Counterparty risk (continued)

The ICAV’s Depositary is State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited. Substantially all of the assets and cash of the
Sub-Funds are held within the custodial network of the Depositary. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the Depositary or of its
parent company, State Street Corporation, may cause the Sub-Funds’ rights with respect to their investments held by the
Depositary to be delayed or limited. The credit rating of State Street Corporation as at 30 June 2022 is A (30 June 2021

A).

The credit risk of the Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF's debt securities as at 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021

is summarised as follows:

Portfolio by rating category 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Rating* % %
INVESIMENT Grade ......oooiiiiiiei ettt e et e e e a e 70.94 80.48
Below investmMeNnt grade ..........oooiiiiiiiiiie e 7.41 6.77
LI\ [o 0 =1 =T [P SOPUUPRN 21.65 12.75
1o - PSS 100.00 100.00

* Rating source is Standard & Poor’s, if unavailable Moody’s ratings are used and if unavailable Fitch Ratings are used.

The credit risk of the Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF's debt securities as at 30 June 2022 and 30 June

June 2021 is summarised as follows:

Portfolio by rating category 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Rating* % %
10NV =E (a0 1T A = To [ USSR 65.61 67.29
Below iNVEStMENt grade .........ocooiiiiiiiice e 1.91 4.54
[N [0 = (=T [ R PSPPI 32.48 28.17
1o - PSS SSTS 100.00 100.00

* Rating source is Standard & Poor’s, if unavailable Moody’s ratings are used and if unavailable Fitch Ratings are used.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)
d) Credit risk and Counterparty risk (continued)

The credit risk of the Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond ETF's debt securities as at 30 June 2022 and
30 June 2021 is summarised as follows:

Portfolio by rating category 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Rating* % %
INVESTMENT Grade ....ooieiieiiiie et e et s 90.81 99.79
[N 0T =1 (Yo SRRSO 9.19 0.21
Lo = PRSP RSP PR PRRPRTON 100.00 100.00

* Rating source is Standard & Poor’s, if unavailable Moody’s ratings are used and if unavailable Fitch Ratings are used.

The credit risk of the Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF's debt securities as at 30 June 2022 and 30 June
2021 is summarised as follows:

Portfolio by rating category 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Rating* % %
L1 £ (=Y [T OO P PPN - 100.00
Lo €= USSP PRRRRPRN - 100.00

* Rating source is Standard & Poor’s, if unavailable Moody’s ratings are used and if unavailable Fitch Ratings are used.

The credit risk of the Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF's debt securities as at 30 June 2022 and 30 June
2021 is summarised as follows:

Portfolio by rating category 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Rating* % %
INOE FAEEA ..ttt e et - 100.00
L] = PSP PP U PV PO P SUPTOPOPOPOOS - 100.00

* Rating source is Standard & Poor’s, if unavailable Moody’s ratings are used and if unavailable Fitch Ratings are used.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)
e) Liquidity risk

The Sub-Funds’ assets generally comprise of highly liquid debt and equity securities. For actively managed Sub-Funds,
liquidity is a factor that the Investment Manager considers when investing in any financial instrument. For Index Tracking
Sub-Funds, the financial instruments invested in will be determined by the relevant Index tracked.

The main financial liability of the Sub-Funds is the redemption of redeemable participating shares. As the Sub-Funds are
open ended, the relevant Sub-Fund is required to redeem shares on request by shareholders at a price equivalent to the
Net Asset Value per share, subject to settlement and dealing restrictions laid down in the Prospectus.

The Investment Manager manages each Sub-Fund's liquidity position on a daily basis. Also the Investment Manager is
able, through the provisions in the Prospectus, to defer the processing of redemptions of significant size to facilitate an
orderly disposition of securities in order to protect the interest of the remaining shareholders. The maximum number of
redeemable participating shares available for redemption on any given day can be restricted to 10% of the total number of
shares in issue in the relevant Sub-Fund. If the Fund refuses to redeem Shares for this reason, the requests for redemption
on such date can be reduced rateably and the redemption requests will be treated as if they were received on each
subsequent Dealing Day until all the Shares to which the original request related have been redeemed, provided that the
Fund is not be obliged to redeem more than 10% of the number of Shares of a particular Sub-Fund outstanding on any
Dealing Day, until all the Shares of the Sub-Fund to which the original request related have been redeemed.

The liquidity profile of the Sub-Funds’ financial liabilities as at 30 June 2022 is as follows:

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ..............cccccveeeeiieeeeiieeeenns 56,096 - - 56,096

Other payables 53,045 - - 53,045
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating Shares ..............cccoceeveevecveeeeeennne. 27,282,986 - - 27,282,986

Total Liabilities 27,392,127 - - 27,392,127

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD

Other payables ... 63,633 - - 63,633
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ...........c.ccccccoeeveveevicrevencnn.. 241,165,019 - - 241,165,019

Total LiabilitieSs .......ooeeeieiieeeeeeeeeeeee e 241,228,652 - - 241,228,652

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usbD usbD usbD usbD

Other payables ...t 897,372 - - 897,372
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ..........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiinen. 122,416,418 - - 122,416,418

Total Liabilities ......cceveiiieiiiieeieeeeee e 123,313,790 - - 123,313,790
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (continued)

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD
Unrealised loss on futures contracts 32,781 - - 32,781
Other payables ..........oooiiiiiiiiiiii e 25,258 - - 25,258
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ............ccccccceiiiiiiiiieennis 291,261,525 - - 291,261,525
Total Liabilities ......cooooviiiiiieee e, 291,319,564 - - 291,319,564
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Unrealised loss on forward foreign currency contracts 6,783 - - 6,783
Other PayabIes ..........c.ceeveverieeeceeeeeeee e 18,580 - - 18,580
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ........c.cccccceviiiiinininiiieen, 83,936,003 - - 83,936,003
Total Liabilities ........cooviiiiiiiiiii e 83,961,366 - - 83,961,366
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Other payables ..........oooiiiiiiiiiiii e 26,670 - - 26,670
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ............ccccccceiiiiiiiiiennes 672,845,051 - - 672,845,051
Total Liabilities ......coooveiiiiiieee e, 672,871,721 - - 672,871,721
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate month year > 1 year Value
Bond UCITS ETF USsD USD UsD uUsD
Other payables ..........coooiiiiiiiiiii e 3,801 - - 3,801
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ............ccccccceiiiiiiiiinni, 13,105,918 - - 13,105,918
Total Liabilities .......ooovvieiiiieeiie e 13,109,719 - - 13,109,719
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Unrealised loss on futures contracts ............cccccoceeeeveecveeeneennes. 1,055 - - 1,055
Other payables ..........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 37,710 - - 37,710
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ...........ccccooviiiiiiiicieee, 5,144,978 - - 5,144,978
Total Liabilities .........coeeeiiiiiee e, 5,183,743 - - 5,183,743
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (continued)

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usb usbD usD usD
Unrealised 10ss on futures contracts .............cccoeeeveveeveeeeenennns 3,280 - - 3,280
Other payables ... 270,733 - - 270,733
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ..............ccccooeeveeevicrevenenn. 31,528,323 - - 31,528,323
Total Liabilities .......c.cccveiiiiiiecie et 31,802,336 - - 31,802,336
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Unrealised 10ss on futures contracts .............cccceeevevveveeseenennns 1,890 - - 1,890
Bank overdraft 37,514 - - 37,514
Other payables 6,370 - - 6,370
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares .............ccccceevveveieeieeiennnnns 31,034,287 - - 31,034,287
Total Liabilities ..........cceeeiiiieeiie e 31,080,061 - - 31,080,061
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Unrealised loss on futures contracts ............ccccoeeeeveecveecneeennen. 435 - - 435
Other Payables .........c.cooiiiiiiiiieiee s 18,866 - - 18,866
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ...........cccccceviiininiiineen. 5,839,568 - - 5,839,568
Total Liabilities ........c.cccveiuiiiiieiie et 5,858,869 - - 5,858,869
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Bank overdraft ... 65,886 - - 65,886
Other Payables ..........c.coveveueeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 16,455 - - 16,455
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares..........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiii. 40,334,173 - - 40,334,173
Total Liabilities.........cc.coeiiuiieiiiie e 40,416,514 - - 40,416,514
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Unrealised loss on futures contracts ............cccccceeeveiiiiieneeennnne 1,053 - - 1,053
Other Payables ...........covoueeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 15,259 - - 15,259
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares 25,222,243 - - 25,222,243
Total Liabilities ........c..ccveeiiiiieiie et 25,238,555 - - 25,238,555
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (continued)

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Unrealised loss on futures contracts ...........cccccoceeeeeiiiiiineneen. 9,126 - - 9,126
Other payables ..........cceeviieiieiieee e 19,803 - - 19,803
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ............ccccceeevevevvieesecnene, 94,049,290 - - 94,049,290
Total Liabilities ..o 94,078,219 - - 94,078,219
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate month year > 1 year Value
UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Other payables ..........cccoiiiiiiiiieeri e 2,082 - - 2,082
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares .............cccccoeeveeeveeeevecenne, 14,243,032 - - 14,243,032
Total Liabilities ..........cooooiiiii 14,245,114 - - 14,245,114
Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
month year > 1 year Value
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Unrealised loss on futures contracts 8,751 - - 8,751
Other payables .........oooouiiiiiii e 13,740,875 - - 13,740,875
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares .............cccccoeeveeeveveeevecennes 109,374,448 - - 109,374,448
Total Liabilities 123,124,074 - - 123,124,074
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (continued)

The liquidity profile of the Sub-Funds’ financial liabilities as at 30 June 2021 is as follows:

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD

Unrealised l0ss on futures contracts .............cccceceeveeeeveeeeenennns 1,920 - - 1,920

Other payables ... 338,572 - - 338,572
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares . 23,126,963 - - 23,126,963

Total LIabilities .........ccooveeveeieieceececeee e 23,467,455 - - 23,467,455

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ............cccccceeeveiiiiieneeennnne 770 - - 770

Other Payables .........cccooviiiiiiieeeee e 29,192 - - 29,192
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ..........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiine. 194,635,130 - - 194,635,130

Total LiabilitieSs ......ceveeeiiiiiiiiei e 194,665,092 - - 194,665,092

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD

Other payables ... 1,339,788 - - 1,339,788
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ..........cc.cccooeeveveeviccevencnn.. 71,655,374 - - 71,655,374

Total Liabilities ........cecvveeeieieieice e 72,995,162 - - 72,995,162
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (continued)

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ...........cccoccceeieeeiiiiiienenn. 888 - - 888

Other payables ..........cccccveeiiiiieieieceeeeee e 47,342 - - 47,342
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares .............cccceeervevereecesnnnn, 686,930,045 - - 686,930,045

Total Liabilities .......ocooviiiiiiieiie e 686,978,275 - - 686,978,275

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR

Other Payables .........ccceeviieiieiiierie e 26,087 - - 26,087
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ............ccccccoiiiiiiiieinnies 107,825,739 - - 107,825,739

Total Liabilities ....c.eevveeeieeie e 107,851,826 - - 107,851,826

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ...........cccoccceeeeeeeniiiienenn. 18,780 - - 18,780

Other Payables ...........ccoceveueeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 1,725,641 - - 1,725,641
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares 59,822,188 - - 59,822,188

Total Liabilities 61,566,609 - - 61,566,609

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate month year > 1 year Value

Bond UCITS ETF usb usbD usb usb

Other payables ..........oooiiiiiiiiii e 4,670 - - 4,670
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ............ccccccoiiiiiiiiiiinnns 17,096,172 - - 17,096,172

Total Liabilities 17,100,842 - - 17,100,842

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD

Other payables ..........ccooiiiiiiiiee e 29,934 - - 29,934
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ............ccccevevvivenieiennnen, 5,862,137 - - 5,862,137

Total Liabilities ........coouiiiiieiiie e 5,892,071 - - 5,892,071

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD

Other Payables .........ccceiiiiiieiiiecie e 146,355 - - 146,355
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ............ccccccoiiiiiiiiiiinnns 39,697,532 - - 39,697,532

Total Liabilities ....c.eevveeiiecieeie e 39,843,887 - - 39,843,887
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (continued)

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ............ccccccceevviiiiieeeeennnne 485 - - 485

Bank overdraft ...........ccccoiiiiiiie e 28,179 - - 28,179

Other payables ...........oeoiiiiii e 2,570,229 - - 2,570,229
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ..........c.cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie, 22,956,014 - - 22,956,014

Total Liabilities .......cccoviiveeieiiieieciecie e 25,554,907 - - 25,554,907

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR

Other Payables .........c.cooiiiiiiiiieiee e 1,953 - - 1,953
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ...........c..ccccoeeveeevecrenenenn.. 9,495,587 - - 9,495,587

Total Liabilities 9,497,540 - - 9,497,540

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD

Bank overdraft ..o 68,538 - - 68,538

Other Payables ..........coueiiiieiiiee e 14,979 - - 14,979
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares...........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiie. 37,888,805 - - 37,888,805

Total Liabilities.........cc.eeeiiieeiiiie e 37,972,322 - - 37,972,322

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD

Unrealised loss on futures contracts ............ccccccceeviiiiiieneennnne 51 - - 51

Other payables 13,004 - - 13,004
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ..........ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee. 22,355,251 - - 22,355,251

Total Liabilities .......ccceeiiiieiii e 22,368,306 - - 22,368,306

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total

month year > 1 year Value

Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD

Other payables ...t 106,251 - - 106,251
Net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares ............cccccoviiiiiiiiiiininn. 105,561,917 - - 105,561,917

Total Liabilities ........cceeeiiiiiiiiii e 105,668,168 - - 105,668,168
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6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (continued)

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate month year > 1 year Value
UCITS ETF* EUR EUR EUR EUR
Other payables ..........cccoooviiiiiiiiieie e 1,123 - - 1,123
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares .............cccceeeevevivieeseeienn, 9,308,029 - - 9,308,029
Total Liabilities .......ccceevuieiiieeiiieecce e 9,309,152 - - 9,309,152

Less than 1 1 month to 1 Total
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS month year > 1 year Value
ETF* uUsD usbD usb usb
Other Payables .........ccceviieiieiiere e e 11,434,334 - - 11,434,334
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares ............ccccccceiiiiiiiiinnis 46,167,543 - - 46,167,543
Total Liabilities ......ocoverieiiiecie e 57,601,877 - - 57,601,877

*The Sub-Funds launched on 29 July 2020.
f) Fair Value Hierarchy

The ICAV is required to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements.

The standard requires an entity to provide a quantitative and qualitative analysis of those instruments recognised at fair
value based on a three-level measurement hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

e Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

e Level 3 - Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs).

Furthermore, for those instruments which have significant unobservable inputs (Level 3), the amendment requires
disclosures on the transfers into and out of Level 3, a reconciliation of the opening and closing balances, total gains and
losses for the financial year split between those recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and recognised
through the statement of total recognised gains and losses, purchases, sales issues and settlements. The level in the fair
value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety is determined on the basis of the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

For this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair value
measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that measurement
is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety
requires judgement, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)
f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

The determination of what constitutes ‘observable’ requires significant judgement by the Sub-Funds. The Sub-Funds
consider observable data to be that market data that is readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable and
verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market. Assets
and liabilities not carried at fair value are carried at amortised cost, their carrying values are a reasonable approximation of
fair value.

The following tables analyse within the fair value hierarchy the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and financial liabilities
measured at fair value at 30 June 2022.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES ..eeiiieieiiieee e 26,595,719 - - 26,595,719

Future Contracts™ ... (56,076) - - (56,076)

26,539,643 - - 26,539,643

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES ..eeiiiieieiie e 238,677,645 - 298,623 238,976,268

Future Contracts™ .........oooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 33,190 - - 33,190

238,710,835 - 298,623 239,009,458

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF uUsD uUsD USD UsD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES ..eeieiiie e 122,404,499 - - 122,404,499

122,404,499 - - 122,404,499

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usD usD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .eeieieiieeeiee et 290,304,928 - - 290,304,928

Future ContractS* ..........cocovueiiieiiieieeiee e (32,781) - - (32,781)

290,272,147 - - 290,272,147
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

BONAS ..ottt - 73,941,052 - 73,941,052

Forward Contracts™ .........cccceeieriereeiiese e - 205,111 - 205,111

63,407 - - 63,407

63,407 74,146,163 - 74,209,570

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

BONAS ..ottt - 596,918,148 - 596,918,148

Future CONtractS™ .......cccveeiueieiee et 434,546 - - 434,546

434,546 596,918,148 - 597,352,694

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Bond UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

BONAS ..ottt - 12,631,912 - 12,631,912

- 12,631,912 - 12,631,912

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usbD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

BONAS ..ottt 5,089,860 - - 5,089,860

EQUItIES 1. (1,055) - - (1,055)

5,088,805 - - 5,088,805

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES oo 31,175,128 - 17,960 31,193,088

Future Contracts™ ...........ooooiiiiiiieiee e (3,280) - - (3,280)

31,171,848 - 17,960 31,189,808
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

Equities 30,885,281 - - 30,885,281

Future Contracts*® (1,890) - - (1,890)

30,883,391 - - 30,883,391

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .oieiiiiiieee ettt 5,813,624 - - 5,813,624

Future ContractS® .........ccceveveerieiieie e st (435) - - (435)

5,813,189 - - 5,813,189

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .eeeeieiie e 40,317,613 - 4,167 40,321,780

40,317,613 - 4,167 40,321,780

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUIIES ..veiieiiieeeeee e 25,088,331 - - 25,088,331

Future Contracts™ ..........coocoueieiiiiiieee e (1,053) - - (1,053)

25,087,278 - - 25,087,278

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .oieiiiiie ettt 93,867,900 - - 93,867,900

Future Contracts™ ..........oocoiiiiiiiiiie e (9,126) - - (9,126)

93,858,774 - - 93,858,774

Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

EQUIIES ..veieeiiieeeeee et 14,223,125 - - 14,223,125

Future Contracts® ..........cccoueeeiiiiiecie e 235 - - 235

14,223,360 - - 14,223,360
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES oo 109,119,212 - - 109,119,212

Future CONtracts™ ..........ccccviueiueiieieieiece et (8,751) - - (8,751)

109,110,461 - - 109,110,461

* Represents net unrealised gain/(loss).

Investments whose values are based on quoted market prices in active markets are classified within Level 1. For the ICAV
these include active listed equities and exchange traded derivatives.

Financial instruments that are not listed but are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer quotations or alternative
pricing sources supported by observable inputs are classified within Level 2. These include bonds.

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to have occurred at the end of the financial period. There
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 or
the financial year ended 30 June 2021. There were transfers out of Level 1 into Level 3 during the financial year ended 30
June 2022.

Fair Value Estimation

There were 6 securities with a fair value of USD 298,623 in Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF that were classified as Level
3 at 30 June 2022. Evergrande Property Services Group Ltd suspended trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 4
October 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Shimao Group Holdings Ltd suspended
trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 1 April 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June
2022. Sunac China Holdings Ltd suspended trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 1 April 2022 and there is no
active market for this security at 30 June 2022. China Evergrande Group suspended trading from the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange on 4 October 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Guosheng Financial Holding
Inc suspended trading from the Shenzhen Stock Exchange on 1 June 2022 and there is no active market for this security at
30 June 2022. Logan Group Co Ltd suspended trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 12 May 2022 and there is
no active market for this security at 30 June 2022.

There was one investment in Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF valued at USD Nil that was classified as Level 3 at 30 June
2022. Sillajen Inc suspended trading from the Korean Securities Dealers Automated Quotations on 5 May 2022 and there
is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022.
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6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)
f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

Fair Value Estimation (continued)

There were 19 securities with a fair value of USD 17,960 in Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF that were
classified as Level 3 at 30 June 2021. Alrosa PJSC suspended trading from the Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February
2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Moscow Exchange MICEX-RTS PJSC suspended
trading from the Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June
2022. Phosagro PJSC GDR is an OTC Security and is fair valued on 28 February 2022. PhosAgro PJSC GDR (Reg S) is
an OTC Security and is fair valued on 28 February 2022. Shimao Group Holdings Ltd suspended trading from the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange on 01 April 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Sunac China
Holdings Ltd suspended trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 01 April 2022 and there is no active market for
this security at 30 June 2022. Polyus PJSC suspended trading from the Russian Trading System - Moscow on 28 February
2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Tatneft PJSC suspended trading from Russian
Trading System - Moscow on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Novolipetsk
Steel PJSC suspended trading from the Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this
security at 30 June 2022. Gazprom PJSC suspended trading from the Russian Trading System - Moscow on 28 February
2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. LUKOIL PJSC suspended trading from the Micex
Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Rosneft Oil Co PJSC
suspended trading from the Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at
30 June 2022. MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC suspended trading from the Russian Trading System - Moscow on 28 February
2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Inter RAO UES PJSC suspended trading from the
Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Severstal PAO
suspended trading from the Russian Trading System - Moscow on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this
security at 30 June 2022. Surgutneftegas PJSC suspended trading from the Russian Trading System - Moscow on 28
February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Surgutneftegas PJSC (preferred stock)
suspended trading from the Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at
30 June 2022. Polymetal International Plc suspended trading from the the Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and
there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. TCS Group Holding Plc GDR suspended trading from the the
Micex Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022.

There were 3 securities with a fair value of USD 4,167 in Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF that were classified
as Level 3 at 30 June 2022. Tatneft Pjsc suspended trading from the Russian Trading System (RTS) Index on 28 February
2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Polymetal International Plc suspended trading from
the MICEX Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. The
security continues to be priced at the last traded market price for this security on this date. Logan Group Co Ltd suspended
trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 12 May 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June
2022.

There were 4 securities with a fair value of USD Nil in Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF that were classified
as Level 3 at 30 June 2022. Phosagro Pjsc is an OTC security and was fair valued on 28 February 2022 and there is no
active market for this security at 30 June 2022. PhosAgro PJSC GDR is an OTC security and was fair valued on 28
February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022. Polyus Pjsc suspended trading from the
Russian Trading System (RTS) Index on 28 February 2022 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2022.
Polymetal International Plc suspended trading from the MICEX Stock Exchange on 28 February 2022 and there is no
active market for this security at 30 June 2022. The security continues to be priced at the last traded market price for this
security on this date.
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

The following tables show the movement in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the financial year ended 30 June 2022:

30 June 2022
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance 146,252
Realised loss in profit or loss (153,760)
Unrealised loss in profit or loss (80,811)
Sales (117,164)
Purchases 275,828
Transfers into level 3 228,278
Closing balance 298,623

30 June 2022

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance 1,123,019
Unrealised loss in profit or loss (585,806)
Purchases 465,604
Sales (808,712)
Transfers out of level 3 (216,243)
Realized gain in profit or loss 22,138

Closing balance

30 June 2022

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance 11,280
Realised loss in profit or loss (9,771)
Unrealised gain in profit or loss 6,168
Sales (7,677)
Closing balance -

30 June 2022
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance 63,169
Realised loss in profit or loss (55,586)
Unrealised loss in profit or loss (125,975)
Sales (42,990)
Purchases 179,342
Closing balance 17,960

30 June 2022
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance -
Transfers into level 3 4,167
Closing balance 4,167
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

The following tables analyse within the fair value hierarchy the Sub-Funds’
measured at fair value at 30 June 2021.

financial assets and financial liabilities

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF usb usb usb usb
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .veieeeeiee e 23,297,096 - - 23,297,096

Future Contracts™ ..........ccocvviiinieiiieee e (1,920) - - (1,920)

23,295,176 - - 23,295,176

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usb usb usbD usb
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .veeeieiieeeie e 193,459,377 - 146,252 193,605,629

Future Contracts® ..........ccoocveveeveeciesieie e (770) - - (770)

193,458,607 - 146,252 193,604,859

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usbD usD usD usD
Financial Assets:

Bonds - 3,055 - 3,055

EQUItIES .oeeeieiee e 72,852,125 - - 72,852,125

72,852,125 3,055 - 72,855,180

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .eeeeiieieeeiie e 684,483,929 - 1,123,019 685,606,948

Future Contracts® ........cccoccevviveiie e (888) - - (888)

684,483,041 - 1,123,019 685,606,060

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

BONAS i - 104,759,627 - 104,759,627

Forward Contracts™ .........cccouieiieiiiiiieee e - 13,153 - 13,153

- 104,772,780 - 104,772,780

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

BONAS ..o - 54,587,545 - 54,587,545

Future Contracts® ..........cccccvevieveeciesieie e (18,780) - - (18,780)

(18,780) 54,587,545 - 54,568,765
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6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Bond UCITS ETF usD usbD usbD usb
Financial Assets:

BONAS ..ottt - 16,792,707 - 16,792,707

- 16,792,707 - 16,792,707

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

- 205 - 205

5,823,237 - 11,280 5,834,517

5,823,237 205 11,280 5,834,722

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usbD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

BONAS .o - 1,209 - 1,209

EQUItIES 1. 39,316,411 - 63,169 39,379,580

Future Contracts™ ..o 1,350 - - 1,350

39,317,761 1,209 63,169 39,382,139

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

EQUILIES .. 22,805,681 - - 22,805,681

Future CoNtractS™ ........cccceeveirieie et (485) - - (485)

22,805,196 - - 22,805,196

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES oo 9,468,724 - - 9,468,724

9,468,724 - - 9,468,724

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES 1.t 37,859,927 - - 37,859,927

37,859,927 - - 37,859,927

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF usbD usD usbD usbD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES oo 22,288,798 - - 22,288,798

Future Contracts™ ...........ooooiiiiiiiiiee e (51) - - (51)

22,288,747 - - 22,288,747
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6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .eeeiieiie et 105,238,120 - - 105,238,120

Future Contracts™ .........oooiiiiiiiiiii e 2,969 - - 2,969

105,241,089 - - 105,241,089

Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

UCITS ETF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES .eeveieieee e 9,297,102 - - 9,297,102

9,297,102 - - 9,297,102

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF usbD usbD usD usD
Financial Assets:

EQUItIES . 46,064,715 - - 46,064,715

46,064,715 - - 46,064,715

* Represents net unrealised gain/(loss).

Fair Value Estimation

There were 4 securities with a fair value of USD 146,252 in Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF that were classified as level 3
at 30 June 2021. Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Ltd suspended trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 23
June 2021 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2021. Easysight Supply Chain Management Co Ltd
suspended trading from the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 30 April 2021 and there was no active market for this security at
30 June 2021. The security continues to be priced at the last traded market price for this security on this date. Suning.com
Co Ltd suspended trading from the Shenzhen Stock Exchange on 16 June 2021 and there was no active market for this
security at 30 June 2021. China Huarong Asset Management Co Ltd has no active market for this security at 30 June 2021.
The security continues to be priced at the last traded market price for this security on this date.

There were 2 securities with a fair value of USD 1,123,019 in Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF that were classified as level
3 at 30 June 2021. Doosan Infracore Co Ltd suspended trading from the Stock Exchange on 19 March 2021 and there was
no active market for this security at 30 June 2021. The security continues to be priced at the last traded market price for
this security on this date. SillaJen Inc, a security held on Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF suspended trading on the
Korean Stock Exchange on 6 May 2020. There has been no active market for this security since that date. The last quoted
price on this date was KRW 12,100. At 30 June 2021, the Investment Manager had applied a 50% discount on this
investment and valued the security at USD 2,665. The following table details shows the Effect of a change in significant
assumptions of this Level 3 financial instruments.

Updated Fair Change in Net Asset Value Attributable to

Value Redeemable Participating Shareholders
Discount % usb usb
0% 5,330 2,665
25% 3,998 (1,332)
75% 1,332 (3,998)

There was one investment in Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF valued at USD 11,280 that was classified as
Level 3 at 30 June 2021. Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Ltd suspended trading from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
on 23 June 2021 and there is no active market for this security at 30 June 2021.

There was one investment in Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF valued at USD 63,169 that was classified as
Level 3 at 30 June 2021. Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Ltd suspended trading.
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6. Risk Management Policies and Disclosure (continued)

f) Fair Value Hierarchy (continued)

The following table shows the movement in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the financial year ended 30 June 2021:

30 June 2021
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance -
Transfers into level 3 146,252
Closing balance 146,252

30 June 2021
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF uUsbD
Opening balance 689
Realised loss in profit or loss (520)
Unrealised gain in profit or loss 165
Sales (334)

Closing balance -

30 June 2021
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance 4,989
Unrealised loss in profit or loss (2,324)
Transfers into level 3 1,120,354
Closing balance 1,123,019

30 June 2021
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance -
Transfers into level 3 11,280
Closing balance 11,280

30 June 2021
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF usbD
Opening balance -
Transfers into level 3 63,169
Closing balance 63,169

d) Global Exposure and Leverage

The Sub-Funds’ global exposure and leverage are calculated using the commitment approach and do not exceed 100% of
Net Asset Value. The commitment approach converts each Sub-Fund’s Financial Derivative Instruments (“FDI”) positions
into the equivalent positions in the underlying assets and seeks to ensure that the FDI risk is monitored in terms of any
future commitments to which it is, or may be obligated.

Any leverage resulting from the use of FDIs and efficient portfolio management techniques are in accordance with the
requirements of the Central Bank and will not exceed 100% of the Net Asset Value of the relevant Sub-Fund.
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7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

At 30 June 2022, all cash & cash equivalents are held with State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited, with the
exception of the margin cash below. The long-term credit rating of State Street Corporation, the ultimate parent of the
Depositary, as of 30 June 2022 was A (30 June 2021: AA-). All margin cash balances were held with J.P. Morgan, whose
credit rating at 30 June 2022 was A+ (30 June 2021: A+).

The following margin cash balances held with brokers at 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 are included within cash and
cash equivalents in the Condensed Statement of Financial Position:

30 June 30 June
Sub-Fund Currency 2022 2021
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF UsD 187,207 17,336
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF USD 218,505 68,608
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF usSD - -
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF USD 89,394 78,844
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF EUR 105,974 -
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF EUR 910,641 65,235
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF uUsD - -
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF UsbD 3,500 -
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF USD 15,985 13,850
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR 12,046 3,015
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF EUR 2,163 41
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF UsD 21 21
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF UsD 6,833 2,210
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF uSD 16,266 12,901
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF EUR 1,468 -
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF uSD 57,803 -
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8. Other receivables

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short

FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2022 uUsD uUsSD uUSD uUsSD EUR EUR
Dividends receivable .............cccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 422,721 1,477,686 304,233 765,609 - -
Interest receivable .............coooiiiiiiiiii e, - - - - 362,874 2,616,922
Miscellaneous receivable ............cocoooeviuiieeiiiiiiiieeee e 611 - 15,155 - - -
Receivable for shares issued ..............cooeeeeiiiiiiiiiiieiieceeee e, - 1,053 - - 2,694,437 750,202
Sale of securities awaiting settlement .............ccccoiii - 35,710 486,197 - - -
423,332 1,514,449 805,585 765,609 3,057,311 3,367,124

Franklin Liberty

Franklin LibertyQ

USD Investment Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

Grade Corporate AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI

Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2022 uUsSD uUsSD uUsSD EUR EUR uUsD uUsSD
Dividends receivable - 65,803 396,211 194,780 23,300 94,734 76,925
Interest receivable .............coooiiiiiiiiii e, 113,923 - - - - - -
Miscellaneous receivable ...........ccocoooeviviiiieiiiiiiiieiee e - - 2,610 - - - 65
Sale of securities awaiting settlement .............cccooiii - 20,123 108,148 - 15,580 - -
113,923 85,926 506,969 194,780 38,880 94,734 76,990

Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin STOXX
Europe 600 Paris

Franklin S&P 500
Paris Aligned

U.S. Equity  Aligned Climate Climate UCITS

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF

As at 30 June 2022 UsD EUR uUsSD
Dividends receivable .............cccoeeiiiiiiiiiiie e, 112,209 19,748 76,174
Interest receivable ... - - -
Sale of securities awaiting settlement .............ccccooiii - 9 13,301,033
112,209 19,757 13,377,207
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8. Other receivables (continued)

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Liberty Euro Short USD Investment

FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity Grade Corporate

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Bond UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2021 uUsbD uUsD USsD uUsbD EUR EUR USD
Dividends receivable .............cccouviviiiiiiiiiiiiie e 162,432 784,786 83,551 899,201 - - -
Interest receivable ............cccuvviveiiiicc e - - 13 - 418,897 234,792 136,739
Miscellaneous receivable ............ccccoevciiiiie e 1,411 - 300 791 - - -
Receivable for shares issued ..........cccccouveiieeiiiiiiiiiee e - - - - - 1,752,965 -
Sale of securities awaiting settlement ..............cccooii - 9,881 - - - 321,146 -
163,843 794,667 83,864 899,992 418,897 2,308,903 136,739

Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ
AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
As at 30 June 2021 usb usb EUR EUR uUsbD usb uUsbD
Dividends receivable ..........ccccocoiiiiiiiiii e 41,124 287,894 196,913 22,658 112,395 40,390 96,145
Miscellaneous receivable - 963 - - - - 294
Sale of securities awaiting settlement ..............ccccoviiiiiiie 509 3,565 2,552,313 - - - -
41,633 292,422 2,749,226 22,658 112,395 40,390 96,439
Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500
Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
Aligned Climate Climate UCITS
UCITS ETF* ETF*
As at 30 June 2021 EUR usb
Dividends receivable ..........ccccociiiieiiiiii e 7,251 17,873
Receivable for shares issued ...........cccoccveniiiiiiiiiiicn e - 3,419,976
Sale of securities awaiting settlement ...............ccccoviiiii, - 8,031,951
7,251 11,469,800
*The Sub-Funds launched on 29 July 2020.
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9. Other payables

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin Liberty Euro Short

FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India Euro Green Bond Maturity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2022 UsbD UsD UsD EUR
Capital gains tax payable ............ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies (81) - (392,333) -
Management fees payable...........ccccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieen. (4,842) (35,687) (18,842) (26,670)
Purchases awaiting settlement ...............ccccooi. (48,122) (26,996) (486,197) -
Miscellaneous payable ............cccccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee. - (950) - -
(53,045) (63,633) (897,372) (26,670)

Franklin Liberty
USD Investment
Grade Corporate

Franklin LibertyQ
AC Asia ex Japan

Franklin LibertyQ
Emerging Markets

Franklin LibertyQ
Franklin LibertyQ
European Equity

Franklin LibertyQ
Global Dividend

Franklin LibertyQ
Global Equity SRI

Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2022 usD usbD usb usD usb
Capital gains tax payable ........ccccocceiniiiinniiiiiiieccen, - (20,885) (95,756) (187) (892)
Management fees payable............ccooeeeiiiiiiiiiicininee (3,801) (1,741) (12,207) (15,438) (8,532)
Purchases awaiting settlement .............ccccccoviiiiiinne - (15,084) (162,280) - (5,835)
Miscellaneous payable ..........ccccccviiiiiiniiiiiiiicceee - - (490) (830) -
(3,801) (37,710) (270,733) (16,455) (15,259)
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9. Other payables (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500

Franklin LibertyQ Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned

U.S. Equity  Aligned Climate Climate UCITS

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF

As at 30 June 2022 uUsbD EUR uUsbD
Management fees payable............ccoouviiiiiiiiiiie e (19,803) (2,082) (6,461)

Purchases awaiting settlement ............ccccccoiiiiiiii,

(13,734,414)

(19,803) (2,082)

(13,740,875)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

9. Other payables (continued)

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Liberty

Franklin Franklin Franklin Franklin  Franklin Liberty Euro Short  USD Investment

FTSE Brazil FTSE China FTSE India FTSE Korea Euro Green Bond Maturity Grade Corporate

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Bond UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2021 usb usb UsD usb EUR uUsbD
Capital gains tax payable .........cccceiiiiiiiii e (334,948) - (1,328,766) - - -
Management fees payable...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e (3,624) (29,192) (11,022) (47,342) (6,818) (4,670)
Purchases awaiting settlement ............ccccccoiiiiiiiii - - - - (1,718,823) -
(338,572) (29,192) (1,339,788) (47,342) (1,725,641) (4,670)

Franklin LibertyQ

Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ European Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ Franklin LibertyQ

AC Asia ex Japan Emerging Markets Dividend European Equity Global Dividend Global Equity SRI U.S. Equity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2021 usb usb EUR EUR usb UsD
Capital gains tax payable ... (27,722) (131,437) - - (5,652) -
Management fees payable ... (1,951) (14,918) (6,239) (1,953) (7,352) (21,391)
Purchases awaiting settlement ..............ccccooiiiis (261) - - - - (84,860)
Miscellaneous payable ............c..oooiiiiiiiiiiiii e - - - - - -
Payable for shares redeemed .............ccocciiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i - - (2,563,990) - - -
(29,934) (146,355) (2,570,229) (1,953) (13,004) (106,251)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

9. Other payables (continued)

Franklin STOXX Franklin S&P 500
Europe 600 Paris Paris Aligned
Aligned Climate Climate UCITS

UCITS ETF* ETF*

As at 30 June 2021 EUR usD
Management fees payable...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e (1,123) (2,391)
Purchases awaiting settlement ...........cccccoiiiiiii, - (11,431,943)
(1,123) (11,434,334)

*The Sub-Funds launched on 29 July 2020.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

10. Related Party Disclosures

The Directors who are listed on page 2, the Investment Managers, Franklin Advisers, Inc., Franklin Templeton Investment
Management Limited, Franklin Templeton Institutional, LLC and Franklin Advisory Services LLC, the Manager, Franklin
Templeton International Services S.a r.l., the Swiss Representative, Franklin Templeton Switzerland Limited and the
German Information Agent, Franklin Templeton International Services S.a r.l., Niederlassung Deutschland are considered
related parties for the purposes of the accounting standards to which the ICAV is subject.

Amounts received and payable by the Investment Manager during the financial year and payable at the financial year
ended 30 June 2022 are included in the TER for each Sub-Fund and are disclosed in Note 5. The ICAV incurred total
charges of EUR 2,288,232 during the financial year (30 June 2021: EUR 1,562,847). At the financial year end, fees of EUR
202,583 (30 June 2021: EUR 175,313) are unpaid and included in other payables.

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
The interests of the Directors in related parties are as follows:

William Jackson is Chief Administration Officer for Technology & Operations at Franklin Templeton. He is also a director
of a number of Franklin Templeton corporate entities, including the Manager, and fund entities based in the U.K. and
Luxembourg. He is a U.K. national.

Gregory E. McGowan joined Franklin Templeton in 1986 until he resigned in 2016 and held various senior appointments
including Executive Vice President, Director and General Counsel of Templeton International Inc and Templeton Worldwide
Inc. He is a U.S. national.

Patrick O’Connor is head of Global Exchange Traded Funds for Franklin Templeton Investments. He is a U.S. national.

Caroline Baron is head of Exchange Traded Fund Sales - EMEA. She supports Franklin Templeton’s Global Exchange
Traded Funds rollout across Europe and promotes the Franklin LibertyShares ICAV range in the region. She is a French
national.

During the year ended 30 June 2022 and the year ended 30 June 2021, other than as disclosed above, no Director or
connected person of any Director has any interest, beneficial or non-beneficial, in the share capital of the ICAV, or any
material interest in the ICAV or in any agreement or arrangement with the ICAV.

Please see page 81 for details of Directors’ fee paid.
All related party transactions as noted above were carried out at arm’s length in the ordinary course of business.

Significant Shareholders

The following tables details the number of shareholders with significant holdings (at least 20%) of the relevant Sub-Fund
and the percentage of that holding as at 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021. The significant shareholders are the Authorised
Participants who hold 100% of the Sub-Funds on the primary share register at the reporting date, the majority of which are
re-sold on the secondary market. The beneficial ownership of these shares is then passed from the Authorised Participants
through the trading of shares on the secondary market.
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

10. Related Party Disclosures (continued)

Significant Shareholders (continued)

Aggregate
shareholding as
a % of the
Number of Total holding Sub-Fund
significant as at 30 June as at 30 June
Sub-Fund shareholders 2022 2022
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF 3 1,200,000 85.71
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF 2 6,200,000 68.89
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF 3 3,200,000 79.01
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF 3 9,300,000 91.18
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF 1 2,800,000 74.87
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF 2 25,090,000 93.20
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 2 500,000 90.91
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF 1 250,000 100.00
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF 2 1,600,000 114.29
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF 2 950,000 76.00
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF 2 300,000 150.00
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF 3 1,500,000 107.14
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF 2 1,400,000 175.00
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF 2 2,250,000 100.00
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF* 1 500,000 100.00
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF* 3 3,700,000 100.00
Aggregate
shareholding as
a % of the
Number of Total holding Sub-Fund
significant as at 30 June as at 30 June
Sub-Fund shareholders 2021 2021
Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF 2 700,000 77.78
Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF 1 3,200,000 64.00
Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF 2 1,400,000 62.22
Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF 2 10,900,000 73.15
Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF 1 3,340,000 82.27
Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF 3 2,430,000 101.67
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 3 650,000 108.33
Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF 1 250,000 100.00
Franklin LibertyQ Emerging Markets UCITS ETF 2 1,600,000 114.29
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF 2 800,000 88.89
Franklin LibertyQ European Equity UCITS ETF 2 300,000 100.00
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF 2 1,200,000 100.00
Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF 2 1,200,000 200.00
Franklin LibertyQ U.S. Equity UCITS ETF 2 2,400,000 100.00
Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF* 1 300,000 100.00
Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF* 1 1,250,000 92.59
* The Sub-Funds launched on 29 July 2020.
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11. Efficient Portfolio Management

The ICAV may, on behalf of each Sub-Fund, engage in techniques and instruments such as in FDIs, repurchase/reverse
repurchase and stock lending agreements for the purposes of efficient portfolio management meaning the reduction of risk,
including the risk of tracking error between the performance of a Sub-Fund and the performance of the Index tracked by the
relevant passive Sub-Fund, the reduction of costs to the Sub-Funds, the generation of additional capital or income for the
Sub-Fund and hedging against market movements, currency exchange or interest rate risks, taking into account the risk
profile of each Sub-Fund and the general provisions of the UCITS Regulations. Such transactions may include foreign
exchange transactions which alter the currency characteristics of transferable securities held by each Sub-Fund. No

securities lending took place during the year ended 30 June 2022 or 30 June 2021.

12. Distributions

The following distributions were declared by the Sub-Funds during the year ended 30 June 2022:

Value Per Share
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF usb usb Ex-date
USD Distributing Shares 176,580 0.29 10 Dec 2021
USD Distributing Shares 168,465 0.31 10 Jun 2022
L] TP PSP TP PSP PP PP PO P PP PP PP PPPTPPPPN 345,045

Value Per Share
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR Ex-date
EUR Distributing Shares 196,420 0.28 10 Sep 2021
EUR Distributing Shares 218,610 0.24 10 Dec 2021
EUR Distributing Shares 129,700 0.13 10 Mar 2022
EUR Distributing Shares 912,000 0.76 10 Jun 2022
QL] PO TSP P PP OO P PO PP PP PPPPPPPP 1,456,730

Value Per Share
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usb usb Ex-date
USD Distributing Shares 205,080 0.17 10 Sep 2021
USD Distributing Shares 209,640 0.17 10 Dec 2021
USD Distributing Shares 351,120 0.13 10 Mar 2022
USD Distributing Shares 536,760 0.38 10 Jun 2022
o] = OO UPPO ORI 1,302,600
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12. Distributions (continued)

The following distributions were declared by the Sub-Funds during the year ended 30 June 2021:

Value Per Share
Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond UCITS ETF usD usb Ex-date
USD Distributing SNares ........ooiiiiiiiiiiiieiee e e s e 206,437 0.32 11 Dec 2020
USD DiStribDULING SNAIES .......ccoiiieitiiieieiieitieiesieestesieeisesteestassaessesseassesseessesseessesseeses 172,978 0.31 11 Jun 2021
o] <= OO U PP UURPPT 379,415

Value Per Share
Franklin LibertyQ European Dividend UCITS ETF EUR EUR Ex-date
EUR Distributing Shares ........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiaiiee et e et e e e s s sinieeaaaaeans 93,800 0.19 11 Sep 2020
EUR DistribUting SNAIES .......uieiiiiiieiieiiieiieesee e esite s eseesieesneeaeeesreesneeesneeanseesneeas 164,790 0.18 11 Dec 2020
EUR Distributing Shares ........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et e e e e e e e s s sinaeeeaaaean 209,300 0.15 11 Mar 2021
EUR Distributing Shares ........ooiiiiiiiiiiieii e e s s e e 703,170 0.54 11 Jun 2021
QL] <= O PO TP TP PP PP TP PP PP PP PPPTPPPPPPPPPT 1,171,060

Value Per Share
Franklin LibertyQ Global Dividend UCITS ETF usbD uUsD Ex-date
USD Distributing Shares 109,120 0.14 11 Sep 2020
USD Distributing Shares 159,900 0.16 11 Dec 2020
USD Distributing Shares 146,400 0.12 11 Mar 2021
USD Distributing Shares 383,160 0.32 11 Jun 2021
Total oo 798,580

13. Soft Commissions & Directed Brokerage Services

The Investment Manager did not enter into any soft commission arrangements or directed brokerage services on behalf of
the Sub-Funds during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021.
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14. Exchange Rates

The rates of exchange ruling at 30 June 2022 were as follows:

UsSD1 = Currency Rate EUR1 = Currency Rate
AED 3.6731 CHF 1.0009
AUD 1.4542 DKK 7.4367
BRL 5.2295 GBP 0.8608
CAD 1.2900 NOK 10.3288
CHF 0.9574 PLN 4.7002
CLP 936.8650 SEK 10.7131
CNH 6.7042 usbD 1.0454
CNY 6.6943
COP 4,161.1000
CzZK 23.6602
DKK 7.1134
EGP 18.8000
EUR 0.9565
GBP 0.8234
HKD 7.8470
HUF 379.5400
IDR 14,897.5000
ILS 3.5022
INR 78.9725
JPY 135.8550
KRW 1,298.4000
KWD 0.3069
MXN 20.1758
MYR 4.4075
NOK 9.8798
NzD 1.6084
PHP 54.9850
PLN 4.4959
QAR 3.6418
RUB 54.7500
SAR 3.7521
SEK 10.2474
SGD 1.3917
THB 35.3550
TRY 16.6965
TWD 29.7335
ZAR 16.3825
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ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

14. Exchange Rates (continued)

The rates of exchange ruling at 30 June 2021 were as follows:

USD1 = Currency Rate EUR1 = Currency Rate
AED 3.6732 CHF 1.0962
AUD 1.3320 DKK 7.4362
BRL 4.9568 GBP 0.8584
CAD 1.2383 NOK 10.2049
CHF 0.9244 PLN 4.5147
CLP 728.1100 SEK 10.1420
CNY 6.4615 usD 1.1859
CzK 21.5086
DKK 6.2706
EGP 15.6950
EUR 0.8432
GBP 0.7239
HKD 7.7659
HUF 296.0031
IDR 14,500.0000
ILS 3.2585
INR 74.3300
JPY 110.9900
KRW 1,126.1500
KWD 0.3013
MXN 19.9105
MYR 4.1515
NOK 8.6052
NzD 1.4311
PHP 48.8150
PKR 157.6000
PLN 3.8070
QAR 3.6410
RUB 73.0538
SAR 3.7504
SEK 8.5522
SGD 1.3442
THB 32.0500
TRY 8.6875
TWD 27.8625
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

15. Significant Events During the Year

COVID-19 pandemic
At the date of approval of these financial statements, the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic is not anticipated to have significant
impact on the future of the Sub-Funds.

TER changes
The total expense ratio changed from 0.15% to 0.05% effective 1 July 2021 for Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS
ETF.

Prospectus updates
The Prospectus was updated on 3 December 2021.

Investment Policies were updated for the following 4 Sub-Funds to comply with the AMF ESG Doctrine ‘Central
communication’ approach, as part of our UCITS ETF registration in France:

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF

Franklin LibertyQ Global Equity SRI UCITS ETF

Franklin S&P 500 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF

Franklin STOXX Europe 600 Paris Aligned Climate UCITS ETF

Country Registration and Euronext Amsterdam Stock Exchange Listing:

Following the noted Prospectus and Supplements, all 17 Sub-Funds have been registered in France and the Netherlands.
In conjunction with these registrations, 8 of the 17 Sub-Funds were listed on the Euronext Amsterdam Stock Exchange on
15 September 2021. Details of the 8 Sub-Funds are shown below:

Bloomberg
Ticker — Reuters RIC - SEDOL - Euronext
Euronext Euronext Euronext Amsterdam
Trade Amsterdam - Amsterdam - Amsterdam - Stock Exchange
Sub-Fund ISIN currency EUR EUR EUR Ticker - EUR

Franklin LibertyQ
Global Equity SRI
UCITS ETF IEOOBF2BON83 EUR FLXG NA FLXG1.AS BKY8CQ9 FLXG

Franklin Liberty
Euro Green Bond

UCITS ETF IEOOBHZRR253 EUR FLRG NA FLR1.AS BKY8CRO FLRG
Franklin FTSE

Brazil UCITS ETF  IEOOBHZRQYO00 EUR FLXB NA FLX3.AS BKY8CS1 FLXB
Franklin FTSE

China UCITS ETF  IEOOBHZRR147 EUR FLXC NA FLX4.AS BKY8CT2 FLXC
Franklin FTSE

India UCITS ETF IEOOBHZRQZ17 EUR FLXI NA FLXIG.AS BKY8CV4 FLXI
Franklin FTSE

Korea UCITS ETF  IEOOBHZRRO030 EUR FLXK NA FLXK.AS BKY8CW5 FLXK
Franklin S&P 500

Paris Aligned

Climate UCITS

ETF IEOOBMDPBZ72 EUR USPA NA FLX5.AS BKY8CX6 USPA

Franklin STOXX

Europe 600 Paris

Aligned Climate

UCITS ETF IEOOBMDPBY65 EUR PARI NA FLXP.AS BKY8CY7 PARI
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

15. Significant Events During the Year (continued)

Russia- Ukraine military conflict

On February 24, 2022, Russia engaged in military actions in the sovereign territory of Ukraine. The current political and
financial uncertainty surrounding Russia and Ukraine may increase market volatility and the economic risk of investing in
securities in these countries and other impacted countries within the region. The impacted securities, if applicable, are
noted in the respective Fund’s Schedule of Investment. Due to the sanctions, actions by governments, developments in
Ukraine itself and other circumstances, the Manager continues to assess the impact on valuation and will take any potential
actions, if needed, as facts and circumstances are subject to change.

There were no other significant events during the financial year which require disclosure in the ICAV’s financial statements.

16. Significant Events Since the Year End

There were no significant events since the financial year end which would require disclosures in the ICAV’s financial
statements.

17. Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 14 October 2022.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF

150

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 97.49% (30 June 2021: 100.74%)
Equities: 97.49% (30 June 2021: 100.74%)
Brazil: 97.49% (30 June 2021: 100.74%)
16,800 AlPArgatas SA ... e e e e e e ee e, 61,489 0.23
16,800 AMDEY SA e 43,049 0.16
302,946 AMDEY SA ADR ... e 760,394 2.79
48,900 Americanas SA 125,582 0.46
5,600 Armac Locacao Logistica E Servicos SA ..., 13,000 0.05
19,600 Atacadao SA 62,479 0.23
26,600 Auren Energia SA ... 69,279 0.25
21,000 AZULSA e 49,715 0.18
445,200 B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa BalCao ..........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeceeeeee e, 933,060 3.42
110,600 Banco Brad@SCO SA ...t an————— 304,129 1.11
25,200 Banco Bradesco SA (preferred StoCK) ..........ocueiiiiiieiiiiee e, 82,884 0.30
356,454 Banco Bradesco SA ADR ...t 1,162,040 4.26
85,400 Banco BTG Pactual SA .......oooiiiiiii e 364,335 1.34
63,000 Banco do Brasil SA ..o 402,134 1.47
28,000 BanCo Pan SA ... 32,715 0.12
26,600 Banco Santander Brasil SA .........coooiiiiiii e 146,544 0.54
49,000 BB Seguridade Participacoes SA ... 243,245 0.89
61,600 BR Malls PartiCipacoes SA ...t 88,581 0.32
2,800 Bradespar SA ..o e e e e e e e s e e 12,208 0.04
18,200 Bradespar SA (preferred StoCK) ..........cooiuiiiiiiiiiiiie e 87,843 0.32
14,000 Brask@m SA ... e 99,697 0.37
58,800 BRE S A e 152,806 0.56
32,200 Caixa Seguridade Participacoes S/A .........oooiiiiiiiiie e 42,671 0.16
81,200 CCR S A ettt et 194,559 0.71
91,000 Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA . 803,947 2.95
21,000 Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA (preferred stock) ........cccccceviiiiiiiiiininnn, 187,534 0.69
11,200 Cia Brasileira de DistribuiCao .............coiiuiiiiiiiiiiiie e 34,996 0.13
25,200 Cia de Locacao das Americas 114,255 0.42
25,200 Cia de Saneamento Basico do Estado de Sao Paulo ..............cooevvvvvvvviviiinennnn, 203,211 0.74
14,000 Cia de Transmissao de Energia Eletrica Paulista ............cccccoviiiiiiiiiiiieninnnn, 61,494 0.23
23,751 Cia Energetica de Minas Gerais 68,853 0.25
93,800 Cia Energetica de Minas Gerais (preferred stock) .........cccocviviiiiiiiiiiiieneninn, 186,185 0.68
23,800 Cia Paranaense de ENergia ..........cooooiiiiiiioiiiiiiiie e 28,991 0.11
96,600 Cia Paranaense de Energia (preferred stock) ... 126,166 0.46
47,600 Cia Siderurgica Nacional SA ... 140,539 0.52
82,600 CHEIO SA ettt 59,232 0.22
88,200 Cosan SA 306,962 1.13
14,000 CPFL ENErgia SA ..., 82,670 0.30
39,200 CSN MINEraCa0n SA ...t e e e ebee e e 28,935 0.11
19,600 Cyrela Brazil Realty SA Empreendimentos e Participacoes .. 44,301 0.16
22,400 DIEXCO SA .ottt et e, 42,277 0.15
18,200 EDP - Energias do Brasil SA ..o, 71,381 0.26
53,200 Embraer SA 116,381 0.43
18,200 Energisa SA 140,430 0.51
88,200 ENEVA SA .o, 249,111 0.91
12,600 Engie Brasil Energia SA .. 99,510 0.36
67,200 Equatorial Energia SA ........ooo i, 293,501 1.08
78,400 GEIAU SA .ttt 335,072 1.23
30,800 GPS Participacoes e Empreendimentos SA .. 62,137 0.23
25,200 GIENAENE SA .ottt e et nees 33,877 0.12
32,200 GRUPO DE MODA SOMA SA ..ottt 56,648 0.21
29,400 Grupo Mateus SA 19,002 0.07
295,400 Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA ...........ccccociiiiiiiiiiinie e, 308,988 1.13
29,400 HYPEIA SA .o, 213,861 0.78
33,600 Itau Unibanco Holding SA ..., 125,483 0.46
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 97.49% (30 June 2021: 100.74%) (continued)
Equities: 97.49% (30 June 2021: 100.74%) (continued)
Brazil: 97.49% (30 June 2021: 100.74%) (continued)

26,600 Itau Unibanco Holding SA (preferred Stock) ...........ccceeiiieiiiiiieiiiiee e 115,313 0.42
327,250 Itau Unibanco Holding SAADR .......cccceoienienee. 1,400,630 5.13
350,000 Itausa SA .......... 558,185 2.05

29,400 JBSSA ............. 177,599 0.65

35,448 JBS SAADR ..... 428,921 1.57

57,400 Klabin SA ......ocooeiiiie. 221,721 0.81

43,400 Localiza Renta Car SA ............... 434,959 1.59

30,800 Locaweb Servicos de Internet SA 33,100 0.12

71,400 Lojas Renner SA ...... 308,841 1.13

9,800 M Dias Branco SA ... 48,911 0.18
221,200 Magazine Luiza SA ........ 98,979 0.36

25,200 Marfrig Global Foods SA .... 58,356 0.21

51,800 Metalurgica Gerdau SA ..........cccocieiiiiiiiiieeeeee 94,597 0.35

19,600 Multiplan Empreendimentos Imobiliarios SA ....... 82,269 0.30

70,000 Natura & Co Holding SA .. 179,636 0.66

16,800 Neoenergia SA ............... 47,932 0.18

21,600 Odontoprev SA ..... 38,620 0.14

49,000 Petro Rio SA ............... 206,047 0.76

29,400 Petroleo Brasileiro SA ..........ccccoccieiinennne 171,696 0.63

30,800 Petroleo Brasileiro SA (preferred stock) .... 164,500 0.60
121,142 Petroleo Brasileiro SA ADR .........cccccooiiiiieeenennn. 1,414,939 5.19
190,162 Petroleo Brasileiro SA ADR (preferred stock) 2,021,422 7.42

12,600 POrt0 SEQUIO SA ..o et 42,792 0.16

78,400 Raia Drogasil SA .......ooo i 287,847 1.06

88,200 Raizen SA 77,415 0.28

33,600 Rede D'Or Sao Luiz SA 186,201 0.68

92,400 RUMO S A ettt e et e st e e e e bt e e enes 282,177 1.03

11,200 Sao Martinho SA 77,809 0.29

58,800 Sendas Distribuidora SA .........ooiiiiiii e 160,452 0.59

21,000 SIMPAR SA ottt e e e e e aae e e annaaens 37,266 0.14

8,400 Smartfit Escola de Ginastica e Danca SA .. 16,207 0.06
29,400 124,246 0.46
53,200 505,504 1.85

2,800 25,197 0.09

29,470 266,998 0.98

58,800 143,474 0.53

32,200 TOTVS SA e 143,222 0.52

15,400 Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica SA 113,731 0.42

58,800 Ultrapar PartiCipaCoes SA ..........ueeiiiiiiiiiiie et e e 138,414 0.51

3,600 Unipar Carbocloro SA ........coooiiiiiiiee e 62,714 0.23

12,600 Usinas Siderurgicas de Minas Gerais SA Usiminas 19,781 0.07

33,600 Usinas Siderurgicas de Minas Gerais SA Usiminas (preferred stock) ............... 55,578 0.20

28,000 VI8 SA e 409,925 1.50
272,454 Vale SA ADR 3,986,001 14.62

14,000 Vamos Locacao de Caminhoes Maquinas e Equipamentos SA .............c......... 31,349 0.11
113,400 VI8 STA e 41,635 0.15

82,600 Vibra Energia SA ... 263,937 0.97
109,200 WEG SA ..o, 552,322 2.02

22,400 YDUQS Participacoes 55,984 0.21

26,595,719 97.49

Total EQUItIES .......oooiiiiiiiiie s 26,595,719 97.49

Total Transferable Securities ..................c.ccccoieeeee 26,595,719 97.49
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE Brazil UCITS ETF (continued)

Financial Derivative Instruments: (0.21)% (30 June 2021: (0.01)%)
Futures Contracts: (0.21)% (30 June 2021: (0.01)%)*

Notional Average Unrealised
Amount Cost Price Loss % of Net
uUsb uUsbD usb Assets
762,238 20,602 185 of Mini Bovespa Long Futures Contracts Expiring
AUGUSE 2022 ... (56,096) (0.21)
Net unrealised loss on futures contracts .......................... (56,096) (0.21
Total Financial Derivative Instruments ............................. (56,096) (0.21)

Fair Value % of Net

uUsbD Assets
Portfolio of Investments .................cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee s 26,539,623 97.28
Other Net Assets 743,363 2.72
NEE ASSELS ..ottt —a———————————————————————— 27,282,986 100.00

% of Total

Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing ................ 97.09
Other CUITENT ASSELS .....eeiiiiiiiie e 2.91
TOtAl ASSEES .o e e e e e e e e, 100.00

Country classifications are based upon country of incorporation and/or country of domicile.

* The counterparty for the futures contracts is J.P. Morgan. The value of variation margin cash at broker as at 30 June 2022
is USD 187,207.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment UsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%)
Bermuda: 1.04% (30 June 2021: 1.40%)
450,000 Alibaba Health Information Technology Ltd ............ccccccoiiiiiiii 309,674 0.13
1,350,000 Alibaba Pictures Group Ltd ..........ccooiiiiieniiiice e 132,472 0.05
450,000 Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd 135,913 0.06
306,000 China Gas Holdings Ltd .........cooiiiiiiiieiieee e 472,632 0.20

93,000 China Resources Gas Group Ltd ...........cccocoiiiiiiiiiiiii e 433,181 0.18

180,000 COSCO SHIPPING Ports Ltd 127,081 0.05
1,440,000 GOME Retail Holdings Ltd ........cccociiiiiiiieiiieiiene e 69,734 0.03
220,000 HengTen Networks Group Ltd ........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiii e 80,745 0.03

74,250 Hopson Development Holdings Ltd .... 113,358 0.05
360,000 Kunlun Energy Co Ltd ........ccceecveennnn. 294,994 0.12
202,500 Luye Pharma Group Ltd .............. 66,580 0.03
180,000 Nine Dragons Paper Holdings Ltd ...... 152,314 0.06
112,500 Shenzhen International Holdings Ltd ..............cccoooiiiiiii 110,680 0.05

2,499,358 1.04
Cayman Islands: 52.80% (30 June 2021: 59.85%)

12,285 360 DigiTech Inc ADR 212,531 0.09
135,000 3SBio Inc 107,354 0.04
180,000 Agile Group Holdings LEd .......oooiiiiiiiiieciie e 72,028 0.03

45,000 AKESO INC i 132,185 0.05

1,534,500 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd .... 21,882,459 9.07
1,800 Angelalign Technology INC .........oviiiiiii e 36,060 0.01
117,000 ANTA Sports Products LEd ........cc.eeeiiiiiiiiiie e 1,437,348 0.60
6,480 Autohome Inc ADR 254,858 0.11
227,250 BAIAU INC ..ovoieieee ettt 4,300,604 1.78

67,500 BEIGENE LA ... 847,304 0.35

26,100 Bilibili INC ...eveeiiiiieeeece 668,553 0.28

90,000 Blue Moon Group Holdings Ltd 76,845 0.03
270,000 Bosideng International Holdings Ltd .............cccoiiiiiiiii 167,568 0.07
135,000 China Conch Environment Protection Holdings Ltd 93,935 0.04
157,500 China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd 343,223 0.14

45,000 China East Education Holdings Ltd 23,856 0.01
336,000 China Evergrande Group 35,326 0.01
405,000 China FeINe Ltd .....ccueiiiieee e 465,544 0.19
226,000 China Hongqiao Group Lid ........ccccueiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 255,465 0.11

90,000 China Lesso Group Holdings Ltd . 135,798 0.06

45,400 China Literature Ltd ... 219,278 0.09
135,000 China Medical System Holdings Ltd ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 210,579 0.09

44,000 China Meidong Auto Holdings Ltd 138,500 0.06
315,000 China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd .........ccoiiiiiiiiii e 1,571,598 0.65
270,000 China Resources Cement Holdings Ltd ... 181,332 0.08
270,000 China Resources Land Ltd ............ccccceenee 1,259,343 0.52

6,751 China Resources Microelectronics Ltd 59,482 0.02

63,000 China Resources Mixc Lifestyle Services Ltd ... 312,312 0.13
180,000 China State Construction International Holdings Ltd 199,109 0.08
374,080 CIFI Holdings Group Co Ltd .....cccocuiiiiiiiiiiiei e 187,828 0.08
810,000 Country Garden Holdings Co Ltd ........ccueiiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 501,673 0.21
180,000 Country Garden Services Holdings Co Ltd 801,713 0.33

6,975 Dada Nexus Ltd ADR ... 56,567 0.02
202,500 Dali Foods Group Co Ltd 107,612 0.04

76,500 ENN Energy Holdings Ltd 1,256,647 0.52
480,000 Evergrande Property Services Group Ltd ..........ccocciiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 70,346 0.03

61,830 Full Truck Alliance Co Ltd ADR .......oiiiiiiieiieiee e 560,180 0.23

90,000 GDS Holdings Ltd 379,064 0.16
540,000 Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd 1,227,687 0.51

90,000 Genscript BioteCh COrp ......eiiiiiei et 326,305 0.14
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

154

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUSD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Cayman Islands: 52.80% (30 June 2021: 59.85%) (continued)
90,000 Greentown China Holdings Ltd .........cccooiiiiiiiiiiieiiieee e 186,493 0.08
90,000 Haidilao International Holding Ltd 209,890 0.09
58,000 Haitian International Holdings Ltd . 148,198 0.06
94,200 Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd .........ccccvviiieiiiiiiiiee e, 190,154 0.08
12,825 Hello Group Inc ADR 64,766 0.03
67,500 Hengan International Group Co Ltd .. . 316,986 0.13
30,400 Huaxin Cement Co LA ........ooiuiiiiieiiieieie e, 43,932 0.02
22,005 Huazhu Group Ltd ADR .......cooiiiiiiiiiie et 838,391 0.35
36,000 Hygeia Healthcare Holdings Co Ltd .. . 239,252 0.10
5,580 [-MED ADR .. e 63,054 0.03
135,000 INNoveNnt BIiolOGICS INC .....ueeiiiiiee e 600,424 0.25
32,805 iQlYI Inc ADR 137,781 0.06
74,250 JD Health International Inc 582,403 0.24
180,000 JID LOGISICS INC . 392,713 0.16
240,750 JD.com Inc . 7,756,084 3.22
90,000 Jiayuan International Group Ltd ...........cooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 4,989 0.00
157,500 Jinxin Fertility Group Ltd .........ooiiiiiiiiiie e 145,117 0.06
45,000 Jiumaojiu International Holdings Ltd .... . 119,569 0.05
4,860 JOYY INC ADR .ttt 145,120 0.06
13,635 Kanzhun LEd ADR ...ttt 358,328 0.15
62,235 KE Holdings Inc ADR . 1,117,118 0.46
67,500 Kingboard HoldiNgs Ltd ........cocuiiiiiiiiiiieie e, 255,481 0.11
112,500 Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd ..o 138,780 0.06
272,000 Kingdee International Software Group Co Ltd ... . 637,802 0.26
9,585 Kingsoft Cloud Holdings Ltd ADR ........ccccuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 42,653 0.02
90,400 KiNGSOft COMP LA ..o 352,524 0.15
198,000 Kuaishou Technology . 2,205,341 0.91
135,000 KWG Group HOIdiNGS LEd .....ccoiueeiiiiiieiiiiee et 43,010 0.02
53,280 Li AULO INC ADR ..ttt 2,041,157 0.85
225,000 Li Ning Co Ltd . 2,084,568 0.86
132,000 Logan Group €O LEd .....coeieieeiie et 36,672 0.02
180,000 Longfor Group HoldiNgs Ltd ........ccoouiiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 849,884 0.35
70,380 Lufax Holding Ltd ADR . 422,280 0.18
418,500 =Y (U= o PSSR 10,357,234 4.29
45,000 Ming Yuan Cloud Group Holdings Ltd ...........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiccec e, 72,028 0.03
7,605 MINISO Group Holding Ltd ADR . 59,699 0.02
153,000 NEEEASE INC ... 2,809,665 1.17
13,725 New Oriental Education & Technology Group InC ADR .........cccoceiviiiiiiiiecencins, 279,441 0.12
134,955 NIO Inc ADR . 2,931,223 1.22
38,160 Pinduoduo INC ADR ......oiiiiiii e 2,358,288 0.98
40,500 Ping An Healthcare and Technology Co Ltd ..........cccccueiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e, 119,999 0.05
72,000 Pop Mart International Group Ltd . 347,753 0.14
76,877 RLX Technology INC ADR .........ooiiiiiiiiieiieeie et 163,748 0.07
186,285 Seazen GroUP Ltd ....cocoeieiieie e 92,110 0.04
76,500 Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd .. . 926,643 0.38
168,000 Shimao Group Holdings Ltd ... 47,103 0.02
87,000 Shimao Services HoldiNgS Ltd .......oooiuiiiiiiie e 41,909 0.02
990,000 Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd 627,033 0.26
180,000 Smoore International Holdings Ltd 555,120 0.23
336,000 Sunac China Holdings Ltd .........ooiiiiiiiieie e, 96,576 0.04
90,000 Sunac Services Holdings Ltd ..................... 54,709 0.02
67,500 Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd ............. 1,100,205 0.46
46,935 TAL Education Group ADR ... 228,573 0.09
612,000 Tencent Holdings Ltd .......cccoooeeiiiiiiniinns 27,640,395 11.45
63,675 Tencent Music Entertainment Group ADR . 319,649 0.13
90,000 Tongcheng-Elong Holdings Ltd ........... 193,604 0.08
180,000 Topsports International Holdings Ltd ... . 163,554 0.07
55,170 Trip.com Group Ltd ADR .....oiiiiiiiieie e 1,514,417 0.63
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Cayman Islands: 52.80% (30 June 2021: 59.85%) (continued)
17,280 TUYA INCADR ..t 45,274 0.02
42,345 Vipshop Holdings Ltd ADR 418,792 0.17
7,425 Weibo Corp ADR 171,740 0.07
360,000 Wuxi Biologics Cayman INC ........oooiiiiiiiiiii e 3,294,019 1.37
1,503,000 Xi@OMT COMP ittt sttt e s e ene e 2,612,597 1.08
435,681 Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd . 672,931 0.28
53,415 XPeNG INC ADR ...ttt e 1,695,392 0.70
90,000 Yadea Group HoldiNgs Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 176,170 0.07
45,000 Yihai International Holding Ltd .. 162,292 0.07
6,030 Zai Lab Ltd ADR ... 209,120 0.09
2,295 ZhiNU INC ADR L.ttt 4,108 0.00
67,500 Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd . 476,124 0.20
13,500 ZTO EXPress Cayman INC ......ocueiiiiiiiiiiee et 349,588 0.14
127,335,738 52.80
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%)
49,500 360 Security TEChNOIOGY INC ....coiiiiiiiiiiiii e 62,907 0.03
13,500 ADAMA Ltd ...oooiiiiieieieeen 24,385 0.01
27,000 Addsino Co Ltd 48,086 0.02
4,300 Advanced Micro-Fabrication Equipment Inc China 74,882 0.03
18,000 AECC Aviation Power Co Ltd ........ccoccoeiiiiiiniiiicieeen, 122,189 0.05
643,500 Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 'A’' Shares ..........cccciiieiiiiiiieiee e 289,874 0.12
3,195,000 Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares .........cccocceiiiiiiiiiiieiiec e 1,205,207 0.49
36,000 Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd 240,405 0.10
40,500 Air China Ltd 'A" Shares ........ooeeiiiiiiiiieese e 70,136 0.03
180,000 Air China Ltd "H' Shares ........ccccoiiiiiiiiieeseeece e 156,443 0.06
56,250 A-Living Smart City Services Co Ltd ... 90,465 0.04
22,500 AIPNE GIOUP ..ottt 15,740 0.01
90,000 Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 'A' Shares 63,766 0.03
360,000 Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 'H' Shares ... 136,257 0.06
2,881 Amlogic Shanghai Co Ltd .........ccceiiiiiiiiiiiii e 43,403 0.02
45,000 Angang Steel Co Ltd '"A' Shares ........cccoooiiiiiiiiieiiie e 21,613 0.01
180,000 Angang Steel Co Ltd 'H' Shares .. 67,211 0.03
9,000 ANGEl YEAST CO LA ..eeiiiiiiii it 65,444 0.03
1,254 Anhui Anke Biotechnology Group Co Ltd (Shenzhen Stock Exchange traded) . 1,891 0.00
13,500 Anhui Anke Biotechnology Group Co Ltd (Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
(070] a1 3T Tor 8 (= Lo L=To ) IS UUTUSTSPRIN 20,358 0.01
27,000 Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ... 142,084 0.06
112,500 Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 'H' Shares ... 487,451 0.20
90,000 Anhui Expressway Co Ltd ..........c.ccccceeene 72,716 0.03
4,500 Anhui Gujing Distillery Co Ltd 'A' Shares .. 167,577 0.07
13,500 Anhui Gujing Distillery Co Ltd 'B' Shares .. 210,579 0.09
4,500 Anhui Yingjia Distillery Co Ltd .................. 43,723 0.02
4,500 Anker Innovations Technology Co Ltd ... 44,515 0.02
9,000 Apeloa Pharmaceutical Co Ltd .............. 27,708 0.01
600 Asymchem Laboratories Tianjin Co Ltd . 25,864 0.01
4,500 Avary Holding Shenzhen Co Ltd ............... 20,278 0.01
27,000 AVIC Electromechanical Systems Co Ltd . 49,737 0.02
67,500 AVIC Industry-Finance Holdings Co Ltd ... 34,836 0.01
13,500 Avic Sunda Holding Co Ltd ..........ccceenenneee. 36,186 0.02
270,000 AviChina Industry & Technology Co Ltd ... 154,493 0.06
4,500 AVICOPTERPIC ...oeviieiieieenceeceee 30,339 0.01
247,500 BAIC Motor Corp Ltd ... 82,322 0.03
135,000 Bank of Beijing Co Ltd ........ 91,420 0.04
22,500 Bank of Changsha Co Ltd ........ 26,614 0.01
301,500 Bank of China Ltd 'A" Shares ................. 146,608 0.06
7,785,000 Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares ..........ccccccoeieneenee. 3,105,290 1.28
265,500 Bank of Communications Co Ltd 'A" Shares 197,218 0.08
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net

Holding Investment uUSD Assets

Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)

765,000 Bank of Communications Co Ltd 'H' Shares ...........cccocoeiiiiiiiiiiinieeee, 528,396 0.22
40,500 Bank of HANGZhou Co LEd .......oooiiiiiiiiieiiec e, 90,494 0.04
31,500 Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd . 33,454 0.01
81,000 Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd ........ccoviiiiiiiiiieeeee e 125,894 0.05
45,000 Bank of NiNgbo Co Ltd ......c.cooiiiiiiiiie e, 240,364 0.10

103,500 Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd . . 101,119 0.04
39,520 Bank of SUZNOU CO Ltd .......ooiiuiiiieeiiiee e 35,958 0.01
29,244 Bank of Zhengzhou Co Litd .........coiiiiiiiiiiie e 11,734 0.00

144,000 Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd . 129,304 0.05

225,000 BBMG COrp 'H' SN@IES ....cueiiiuiiiieeiiiieiieie et 32,688 0.01
94,500 BBMG COrp 'A' SRAreSs ....c..eiiiuiiiieeiiii ettt 39,045 0.02
31,600 Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd . 23,143 0.01
67,500 Beijing Capital Eco-Environment Protection Group Co Ltd .........cccceeviieeinnnns, 29,198 0.01

180,000 Beijing Capital International Airport Co Ltd .........ccccooviiiiiiiiiiiicec e, 122,723 0.05
27,000 Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co Ltd ... . 31,453 0.01

4,500 Beijing Easpring Material Technology Co Ltd .........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiec e, 60,638 0.03
9,000 Beijing E-Hualu Information Technology Co Ltd ...........cccocoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiecenieen, 23,358 0.01
27,000 Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd . 38,139 0.02
36,000 Beijing Jetsen Technology Co Ltd ........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 29,534 0.01
180,000 Beijing Jingneng Clean Energy Co Ltd .........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiee e, 41,290 0.02
3,225 Beijing Kingsoft Office Software Inc . 94,823 0.04
13,500 Beijing New Building Materials PIC ..........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 69,713 0.03
13,500 Beijing Orient National Communication Science & Technology Co Ltd ............. 18,566 0.01
36,000 Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd . 27,976 0.01
396 Beijing Roborock Technology Co Ltd ..........cocueiiiiiieiiiiieiieeeeiee e, 36,427 0.02
27,000 Beijing Sanju Environmental Protection and New Material Co Ltd .................... 20,378 0.01
15,420 Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co Ltd . 36,502 0.02
49,500 Beijing Shougang Co Ltd .........ccueeiiiiiiiiiiii e 35,145 0.01
4,500 Beijing Shunxin Agriculture Co Ltd .........cccoiiiiiiiiiieiiie e, 18,002 0.01
13,500 Beijing Sinnet Technology Co Ltd 20,982 0.01
13,500 Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 19,553 0.01
9,000 Beijing Tiantan Biological Products Corp Ltd ..........ccccveiiiieiiiiiieiniiee e, 32,594 0.01
4,500 Beijing United Information Technology Co Ltd .. . 59,470 0.02
18,000 Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd .......ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 25,936 0.01
15,435 Beijing Zhong Ke San Huan High-Tech Co Ltd ..........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiec, 43,237 0.02
243,000 Beijing-Shanghai High Speed Railway Co Ltd . 181,955 0.08
2,322 Bloomage Biotechnology Corp Ltd ........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 49,244 0.02
18,000 Bluefocus Intelligent Communications Group Co Ltd 17,532 0.01
13,500 Bluestar Adisseo Co .. 19,291 0.01
9,000 BOC International China Co Ltd ..........cceviiiiiiiiiiee e, 17,854 0.01

243,000 BOE Technology Group Co Ltd 'A' Shares .........ccccoovuiiiiiieiiiiiie e, 142,809 0.06

85,500 BOE Technology Group Co Ltd 'B' Shares . 43,366 0.02
4,500 Boya Bio-pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd ..........ccovciiiiiiiiiiiiicicec e, 24,130 0.01
9,000 Bright Dairy & FOOd CO LEd .......oocueiiiiiiieiiiesie e, 16,955 0.01
9,000 BTG Hotels Group Co Ltd . 33,293 0.01

13,500 BYD C0 Ltd "A' SRArES ...cccueiiiieiieeiiei et 671,537 0.28

85,397 BYD CO0 Ltd 'H' Sh@reS ....ccueiiiiiiieeiiiieieeee ettt 3,417,209 1.41

13,500 By-health Co Ltd 43,596 0.02

13,500 C&S Paper Co Ltd 25,211 0.01

34,540 Caitong Securities CO Ltd .........ooiiiiiiiiiiie e 40,546 0.02

13,500 Camel Group Co Ltd ........cccueeneee. 22,412 0.01

559 CanSino Biologics Inc 'A’ Shares .. 16,599 0.01
9,000 CanSino Biologics Inc 'H' Shares .. 92,157 0.04

45,000 CECEP Wind-Power Corp ........ccccovevveeneen. 32,219 0.01

40,500 Central China Securities Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ... 25,191 0.01

135,000 Central China Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares .......... 22,882 0.01
90,000 CGN Power Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ................... . 37,588 0.02

1,215,000 CGN Power Co Ltd "H' Shares .........cccoiuierieiiiieiie e, 294,191 0.12
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)

4,500 Changchun High & New Technology Industry Group INC .........ccccoouveiiiienininenne 156,676 0.06
36,000 Changjiang Securities CO Ltd ........c.ccoviuiiiiiiiiiiiiei e 31,843 0.01
13,500 Chaozhou Three-Circle Group Co Ltd 60,611 0.03

4,530 Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd ..........cccccvieiiiiiiiiieceninenne 10,095 0.00

4,500 Chengxin Lithium Group Co Ltd 40,515 0.02
22,500 China Baoan Group Co Ltd ..........cccceeeeenn. 45,274 0.02

900,000 China Cinda Asset Management Co Ltd 141,074 0.06
67,500 China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd 'A' Shares .........ccceeeeeiiiiiiieeee e 47,825 0.02
945,000 China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd 'H' Shares .. 422,706 0.18
31,500 China Coal Energy Co Ltd 'A' Shares ........cc.ueiiiieiiiiieee e 48,771 0.02
225,000 China Coal Energy Co Ltd 'H' Shares ........cc.ueeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e 190,679 0.08
270,000 China Communications Services Corp Ltd 118,709 0.05
63,000 China Construction Bank Corp 'A' Shares 56,946 0.02
9,540,000 China Construction Bank Corp 'H' Shares ...........coooooiiiiiiiiiiieeeieeeeee 6,407,051 2.66
27,000 China CSSC Holdings Ltd 76,439 0.03
94,500 China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd 'A' Shares 77,385 0.03
180,000 China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd 'H' Shares ..........ccccooveviiiiiiiiiieee e 69,046 0.03
333,000 China Energy Engineering Corp Ltd 117,719 0.05
292,500 China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 'A' Shares .........ccccooiiiiiiiieiiieee e 131,324 0.05
315,000 China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 101,963 0.04
13,500 China Galaxy Securities Co Ltd 'A' Shares 19,472 0.01
382,500 China Galaxy Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares 220,815 0.09
22,500 China Great Wall Securities Co Ltd ..o, 34,098 0.01
22,500 China Greatwall Technology Group Co Ltd 36,313 0.02
9,000 China International Capital Corp Ltd 'A' Shares .........ccccceeevviiieeee e 59,725 0.02
144,000 China International Capital Corp Ltd 'H' Shares ..........ccocoeveviiiiiiiiiiiiicecee 306,830 0.13
13,500 China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ... 27,889 0.01
45,000 China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..................... 72,946 0.03
27,000 China JUSHi €0 Ltd .....eiiiiiiieiiie e 70,116 0.03
765,000 China Life Insurance Co Ltd 1,331,715 0.54
360,000 China Longyuan Power Group Corp Ltd ........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiicee e 695,506 0.29
12,520 China MeheCo €O LEd ........eiiiiiiiiiie e 27,676 0.01
153,000 China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 'A' Shares 963,068 0.40
382,500 China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 'H' Shares 2,559,116 1.05
31,500 China Merchants Expressway Network & Technology Holdings Co Ltd ............ 35,850 0.01
49,500 China Merchants Securities Co Ltd 'A' Shares . 106,395 0.04
45,000 China Merchants Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares 48,860 0.02
49,500 China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone Holdings Co Ltd ........cccccooiiiiiiiienns 99,159 0.04
9,000 China Minmetals Rare Earth Co Ltd ..............ccccceiiinnnnnnnn. 41,951 0.02
265,500 China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 'A' Shares 147,320 0.06
675,500 China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 'H' Shares ...........cccocoeiiiiiiiiiiieeiieeee 241,036 0.10
72,000 China Molybdenum Co Ltd 'A' Shares 61,538 0.03
405,000 China Molybdenum Co Ltd 'H' Shares 226,062 0.09
4,500 China National Accord Medicines Corp Ltd 'A' Shares 19,996 0.01
4,500 China National Accord Medicines Corp Ltd 'B' Shares 9,869 0.00
450,000 China National Building Material Co Ltd ..........coooiiiiiiiiiii e 480,569 0.20
27,000 China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd .........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiic e 37,897 0.02
135,000 China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd ..........cccocouiiiiiiiiiiiieeieee e 138,137 0.06
China Nonferrous Metal Industry's Foreign Engineering and Construction Co
27,000 I8 (o SRS RTUREUPURRPP 19,452 0.01
22,500 China Northern Rare Earth Group High-Tech Co Ltd .........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiceniiene 118,001 0.05
18,000 China Oilfield Services Ltd 'A’ Shares ...........ccocceeeviieene 37,454 0.02
182,000 China Oilfield Services Ltd 'H' Shares .........cccocovieiiiiiiiiiieeiiee e 178,360 0.07
45,000 China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 157,938 0.07
270,000 China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares ... 659,951 0.27
247,500 China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 'A' Shares .........ccccceeeeeeveiiiieeee e 150,622 0.06
2,610,000 China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 'H' Shares .........cccccveeeiviiiiieeee e 1,174,125 0.48
189,000 China Railway Group Ltd 'A’' Shares 173,094 0.07
405,000 China Railway Group Ltd 'H' Shares 250,320 0.10
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Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)
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Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUSD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)

47,385 China Railway Signal & Communication Corp Ltd 'A' Shares .............cccoeveeennee 32,018 0.01
135,000 China Railway Signal & Communication Corp Ltd 'H' Shares ............ccccceeeiee. 45,075 0.02
810,000 China Reinsurance Group COrp ........ccccovcuvreriiieeiiiieeniieeesieee s . 67,096 0.03

4,500 China Resources Double Crane Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ...........cccccevieiinieeennn 17,224 0.01
9,000 China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ............cccceeviieeennen 60,410 0.03

49,500 China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 'A' Shares 245,868 0.10
337,500 China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 'H' Shares 967,733 0.40

13,500 China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd .........cccceeiiieiiiiiiieiiiiie e 19,009 0.01

85,500 China Southern Airlines Co Ltd 'A' Shares 93,226 0.04
180,000 China Southern Airlines Co Ltd 'H' Shares 104,142 0.04

40,500 China Southern Power Grid Energy Efficiency&Clean Energy Co Ltd ............... 38,360 0.02
292,500 China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd . 232,108 0.10
180,000 China Suntien Green Energy Corp Ltd ........coociiiiiiiiiiiiii e 91,755 0.04
220,500 China Three Gorges Renewables Group Co Ltd ..........cccoviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiieee, 206,877 0.09

13,500 China Tourism Group Duty Free Corp Ltd . 469,043 0.19

4,860,000 China TOWEr Corp Ltd ......eeieeeiiiiieiee e e e e 625,542 0.26
9,000 China TransInfo Technology Co Ltd ..........cccoiieiiiiiiiiiiiie e 14,928 0.01
207,000 China United Network Communications Ltd . 106,832 0.04

63,000 China Vanke Co Ltd 'A' Shares .........cccccoiiiiiieieiee e, 192,640 0.08
198,000 China Vanke Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........cccoouiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 497,590 0.21

13,500 China West Construction Group Co Ltd .. . 15,626 0.01
162,000 China Yangtze Power Co Ltd .......c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 558,671 0.23

4,500 China Zhenhua Group Science & Technology Co Ltd .........ccccoeviiiiniiiinniicenn 91,266 0.04
54,000 China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd . 26,741 0.01
9,000 Chinalin Securities Co Lt ........ccueiiiiiieiiiee e 20,472 0.01
18,000 Chinese Universe Publishing and Media Group Co Ltd .........cccccceeiiiiiniieenn 26,822 0.01
4,500 Chongging Brewery Co Ltd ..........ccociiiiiiiiiiiiieieeee, 98,401 0.04

64,320 Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd 'A' Shares 166,168 0.07

181,320 Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd 'B' Shares 89,886 0.04
4,500 Chongging Department Store Co Ltd . 14,478 0.01
9,000 Chongging Fuling Zhacai Group Co Ltd ..........cccoevciiiiiiiiiiiccc e 46,341 0.02

36,000 Chongging Rural Commercial Bank Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 19,868 0.01
272,000 Chongging Rural Commercial Bank Co Ltd 'H' Shares . 97,750 0.04

13,500 Chonggqing Zhifei Biological Products Co Ltd ............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiicece 223,537 0.09

31,500 Citic Pacific Special Steel Group Co Ltd .........cccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiece, 94,676 0.04

90,000 CITIC Securities Co Ltd 'A' Shares 290,773 0.12
225,000 CITIC Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares 502,934 0.21

49,500 CNOOC Energy Technology & Services Ltd ..........cccceciiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiceeee, 19,049 0.01

16,800 Contemporary Amperex Technology Co Ltd . 1,338,146 0.54

67,500 COSCO SHIPPING Development Co Ltd 'A' Shares .......c.cccooeevvveveeeeiiciiiieeen, 30,205 0.01
405,000 COSCO SHIPPING Development Co Ltd 'H' Shares ...........cccoccvvvvveeeciiiiiiieeenn, 81,031 0.03

31,500 COSCO SHIPPING Energy Transportation Co Ltd 'A' Shares 48,536 0.02
180,000 COSCO SHIPPING Energy Transportation Co Ltd 'H' Shares 114,694 0.05

86,800 COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co Ltd 'A" Shares 179,965 0.07
337,500 COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co Ltd 'H' Shares .. . 471,393 0.20
184,500 CRRC Corp Ltd "A' SNArES ......eeiiiiiiiiieiiieiiiesie e, 143,104 0.06
452,000 CRRC Corp Ltd "H' Shares ........ccceeiiiiiiiiiieiie e, 168,198 0.07

31,500 CSC Financial Co Ltd 'A’ Shares .. 135,835 0.06

90,000 CSC Financial Co Ltd 'H' Shares 95,426 0.04
121,500 CSG HOIdING €O LEd ...ttt 45,212 0.02

4,500 Da An Gene Co Ltd of Sun Yat-Sen University .... 11,538 0.00
103,500 Dagin Railway Co Ltd ........cccocveiiiiiiiieniieiee 101,737 0.04
452,000 Datang International Power Generation Co Ltd ... 74,883 0.03

27,000 DHC Software Co Ltd ........cccoceveiiiiieiieiiieiee 25,453 0.01

4,500 Dian Diagnostics Group Co Ltd ................. 20,875 0.01

4,500 Digital China Information Service Co Ltd ... 7,571 0.00

4,500 Do-Fluoride Chemicals Co Ltd ................... . 32,829 0.01

4,500 DONG-E-E-Jiao CO Ltd ....coouiiiiiiiiie e 24,802 0.01
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)
27,000 Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd 'A’' Shares ..........ccccveiiiiiiiiiieeiiie e 66,250 0.03
45,000 Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd 'H' Shares .........cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccei e 53,906 0.02
270,000 Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd 205,073 0.09
18,000 Dongxing Securities CO LEd .......ccueiiiiiiiiiiiie e 23,895 0.01
13,500 East Group Co Ltd ...coceeeieieee et 16,351 0.01
94,560 East Money Information Co Ltd 358,257 0.15
54,000 Easyhome New Retail Group Co Ltd .......ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 35,843 0.01
4,500 Ecovacs RODOtICS CO Ltd ........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 81,815 0.03
22,500 ENN Natural Gas Co Ltd .... 62,390 0.03
13,500 Eve ENergy Co LA ...c.oiiieiiiiee e 196,332 0.08
27,000 Everbright Securities Co Ltd 'A' Shares ..........coooiiiiieiiiiiieeee e 63,471 0.03
27,000 Everbright Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares 18,753 0.01
31,500 Fangda Carbon New Material Co Ltd .........cccocouiiiiiiiiiiiii e 35,709 0.01
22,500 FAW Jiefang Group Co Ltd .......ooiiiiiiieieie e 31,346 0.01
9,000 Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co Ltd ... 19,439 0.01
27,000 Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd .........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 23,963 0.01
22,500 First Capital Securities Co Ltd ........cccccoeiiiiiiiieiiiieee e 21,513 0.01
4,500 Flat Glass Group Co Ltd 'A' Shares .... 25,574 0.01
45,000 Flat Glass Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares .........c..oooeieiiiiiiiiiiee e 158,278 0.07
112,500 Focus Media Information Technology Co Ltd ..........cccocceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 112,933 0.05
29,619 Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co Ltd 399,208 0.17
58,500 Founder Securities Co Ltd ...........uuuuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieie e 58,551 0.02
72,000 Foxconn Industrial Internet Co Ltd ..............ueumuiiiiiiiiiiieee 105,677 0.04
2,300 Fu Jian Anjoy Foods Co Ltd 57,591 0.02
9,000 Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd ..........cccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 25,748 0.01
13,500 Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd 'A’' Shares 84,191 0.03
54,000 Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares .. 273,890 0.1
9,000 Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd 'A’' Shares ..........coccceeiiiiiiiieeeieeeceee e 199,621 0.08
25,040 Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd 'H' Shares .......cccocceiiiiiiiiiiei e 275,547 0.11
49,500 GCL System Integration Technology Co Ltd 27,466 0.01
144,000 GD Power Development Co Ltd ........ooiiiiiiiiiiee e 83,983 0.03
31,500 GEM €0 LI .o 42,757 0.02
31,500 Gemdale Corp 63,148 0.03
36,000 GF Securities Co Ltd 'A'Shares .........cccooooiiiiiiiiiiii e 100,415 0.04
108,000 GF Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares ........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e 142,863 0.06
4,500 Gigadevice Semiconductor Beijing Inc .. 95,454 0.04
2,700 Ginlong Technologies Co Ltd ..........ccoouiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 85,782 0.04
13,500 Glarun Technology Co Ltd .....cooiiiiiiiiiee et 29,903 0.01
22,500 GoerTek Inc 112,765 0.05
9,000 Gotion High-teCh Co LEd ......c.ooiiiiiiiiiiieciieeee e 61,215 0.03
31,500 Grandjoy Holdings Group Co Ltd .........ceoiiiiiiiiiiiieiee e 18,794 0.01
22,700 Great Wall Motor Co Ltd ‘A’ Shares .... 125,415 0.05
315,000 Great Wall Motor Co Ltd 'H' Shares ........ccccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeceeeeeeceeeeeeeeeee e, 647,908 0.27
22,500 GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd ..........c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 31,111 0.01
90,000 Guangdong Electric Power Development Co Ltd .... 24,200 0.01
9,000 Guangdong Golden Dragon Development Inc 20,257 0.01
13,500 Guangdong Haid Group Co Ltd ........coocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicee e 120,840 0.05
31,500 Guangdong HEC Technology Holding Co Ltd .... 42,240 0.02
4,500 Guangdong South New Media Co Ltd .........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 25,392 0.01
4,500 Guangdong Xinbao Electrical Appliances Holdings Co Ltd ..........ccccoocveeiiinenes 14,760 0.01
49,500 Guanghui Energy Co Ltd ........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiieeeeec e 77,821 0.03
180,000 Guangshen Railway Co Ltd ................ 33,720 0.01
22,500 Guangxi Liugong Machinery Co Ltd 21,848 0.01
31,500 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ... 71,606 0.03
360,000 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........c.cccoeieeiiiiene 348,212 0.14
9,000 Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ..... 42,408 0.02
22,500 Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..... 65,949 0.03
4,500 Guangzhou Kingmed Diagnostics Group Co Ltd ...........ccceeviiiiiiiiiiiiecccee 55,409 0.02
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Fair Value % of Net
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China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)
180,000 Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 47,483 0.02
12,080 Guangzhou Tinci Materials Technology Co Ltd ........ccccciiriiiiiiiiiiicieee 111,823 0.05
4,500 Guangzhou Wondfo Biotech Co Ltd .........ccccceeeiiiiiiieneenn. 27,325 0.01
12,080 Guangzhou Yuexiu Financial Holdings Group Co Ltd 12,667 0.01
9,000 Guangzhou Zhujiang Brewery Co Ltd .........ccoooieeiiiiiiiiiiineeieeeee e 11,384 0.00
27,000 Guizhou Xinbang Pharmaceutical Co Ltd .. . 27,829 0.01
13,500 Guolian Securities CO Lt ........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 24,708 0.01
45,000 Guosen Securities Co Ltd ........cocueiiiiiieiiiie e 64,236 0.03
8,800 Guosheng Financial Holding Inc . 12,601 0.01
49,500 Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd A’ Shares ...........cccevvvvvvvvvivieieiiriiireiieereeesennnnn, 112,228 0.05
72,000 Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares ...........cccevvvvveviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieenene, 89,645 0.04
31,500 Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd 29,225 0.01
45,000 Haier Smart Home Co Ltd 'A' Shares 184,317 0.08
243,000 Haier Smart Home Co Ltd 'H' Shares 899,604 0.37
4,500 Haisco Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 10,813 0.00
72,000 Haitong Securities Co Ltd 'A' Shares 105,355 0.04
360,000 Haitong Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares 264,256 0.11
9,000 Hang Zhou Great Star Industrial Co Ltd . 25,292 0.01
4,500 Hangzhou Chang Chuan Technology Co Ltd .........cccociiiiiiiiiiiiiieiec e, 30,306 0.01
6,260 Hangzhou First Applied Material Co Ltd ..........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiieee e, 61,179 0.03
9,000 Hangzhou Oxygen Plant Group Co Ltd ... . 41,965 0.02
9,000 Hangzhou Robam Appliances Co Ltd ..........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiccec e, 48,368 0.02
9,000 Hangzhou Shunwang Technology Co Ltd ..........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciec e, 19,425 0.01
9,000 Hangzhou Silan Microelectronics Co Ltd . 69,807 0.03
4,500 Hangzhou Tigermed Consulting Co Ltd 'A' Shares ..........cccccovciveiiiieiiiieeenins, 76,821 0.03
13,500 Hangzhou Tigermed Consulting Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........cccccovcviiiiiiiiiiiecenen, 156,042 0.06
4,500 Han's Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd 22,238 0.01
4,500 Haohua Chemical Science & Technology Co Ltd 25,855 0.01
5,820 Hefei Meiya Optoelectronic Technology INC ...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee e, 18,821 0.01
18,100 Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd . 39,849 0.02
22,500 Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd ...........ccceevviiiiiiicinins, 98,334 0.04
13,500 Hengdian Group DMEGC Magnetics Co Ltd 53,604 0.02
22,500 Hengli Petrochemical Co Ltd ..........ccccceceeeennne. . 74,640 0.03
22,500 Hengyi Petrochemical Co Ltd ........coooiuiiiiiiiiiii e 35,273 0.01
72,000 HESEEEI €O LEA .o 24,271 0.01
4,500 Hithink RoyalFlush Information Network Co Ltd ... . 64,538 0.03
31,500 Holitech Technology Co Ltd ........cooiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 14,706 0.01
6,300 Hongfa Technology Co Ld .......c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiice e 39,327 0.02
4,500 Hoshine Silicon Industry Co Ltd . 79,177 0.03
49,500 Huadian Power International Corp Ltd 'A' Shares .........ccccceeevveiviiieee e, 29,017 0.01
180,000 Huadian Power International Corp Ltd 'H' Shares ..........ccccceeevviiiiiiiee i, 65,605 0.03
13,500 Huadong Medicine Co Ltd . 90,937 0.04
22,500 Huafa Industrial Co Ltd Zhuhai ...........ccooeiiiiiiiiieicee e, 25,406 0.01
9,000 Huagong TeCh Co LA ....couiiiiiiiiieieie e e 31,104 0.01
18,000 Huaibei Mining Holdings Co Ltd ... 39,092 0.02
13,500 Hualan Biological Engineering Inc 45,912 0.02
49,500 Huaneng Power International Inc 'A' Shares 51,979 0.02
450,000 Huaneng Power International Inc 'H' Shares . 224,227 0.09
49,500 Huatai Securities Co Ltd 'A' Shares ..........occceeiiiiiiiiiieiiee e, 104,845 0.04
171,000 Huatai Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares ...........ccooooiiiiiiiiiiie, 253,658 0.11
18,000 Huaxi Securities Co Ltd .........ccccec... 21,049 0.01
117,000 Huaxia Bank Co Ltd ........ 90,924 0.04
9,000 Huaxin Cement Co Ltd ............c...... 26,191 0.01
22,500 Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd ........ 77,190 0.03
45,000 Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co Ltd .. 22,889 0.01
63,000 Hubei Energy Group Co Ltd ................... 48,019 0.02
4,500 Hubei Jumpcan Pharmaceutical Co Ltd .. . 18,230 0.01
9,000 Hubei Xingfa Chemicals Group Co Ltd .........ccccoeciiiiiiiiiiiiiiec e, 59,054 0.02
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)

4,500 Huizhou Desay Sv Automotive Co Ltd 99,341 0.04
13,500 Humanwell Healthcare Group Co Ltd 32,219 0.01
18,000 Hunan Gold Corp Ltd .......coceveiiiiienen. 32,594 0.01
36,040 Hunan Valin Steel Co Ltd ........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 27,362 0.01

9,000 Hundsun TechnOlOGIES INC .......eeviiiiieiii e 58,450 0.02

9,000 Huolinhe Opencut Coal Industry Corp Ltd of Inner Mongolia .. 19,224 0.01
22,500 Hytera Communications Corp Ltd ..........ccuuiiiiiiiiiiiii e 16,244 0.01
18,000 IFIYEEK CO LEA .. 110,671 0.05

1,600 Imeik Technology Development Co Ltd 143,196 0.06

558,000 Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 'A' Shares ...........cccccvvvvivvvivenevenene. 397,014 0.16
8,055,000 Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares .............ccccccvvvvvivininnnnna. 4,783,554 1.97
153,000 Industrial Bank Co Ltd 454,148 0.19
49,500 Industrial Securities Co Ltd ..........oiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 52,053 0.02
4,500 Ingenic Semiconductor Co Lid ........ooooiiiiiiiiiie e 71,317 0.03
9,000 Inmyshow Digital Technology Group Co Ltd 11,048 0.00
306,000 Inner Mongolia BaoTou Steel Union Co Ltd 107,261 0.04
54,000 Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & Chemical Industry Group Co Ltd ............... 39,307 0.02
49,500 Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 287,585 0.12
99,000 Inner Mongolia Yitai Coal Co Ltd .........coocuiiiiieiiiiieee e 162,261 0.07
13,700 Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co Ltd ..........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 54,112 0.02

5,380 Intco Medical Technology Co Ltd 20,351 0.01
17,820 JA Solar Technology Co Lid .......ooeiiiiiiiiiiie e 209,719 0.09

4,500 Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd ..o 34,158 0.01

5,850 Jason Furniture Hangzhou Co Ltd ... 49,415 0.02

9,000 JCET Group CO Ltd ..ot 36,246 0.02

4,500 Jigjiayue Group Co LEd .....c.eeiiieiiiiiee et 9,558 0.00
31,500 Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong Co Ltd 79,452 0.03

122,000 Jiangsu Expressway Co Ltd 'H' Shares .........ccccocoiiiiiiiiniiie e 122,825 0.05
18,000 Jiangsu Expressway Co Ltd 'A’' Shares ..........ccccooeiiiiiiiiiie e 23,009 0.01
662 Jiangsu GoodWe Power Supply Technology Co Ltd .... 30,908 0.01

9,000 Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co Ltd .........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 82,856 0.03
45,000 Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd .........cccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 248,956 0.10

9,000 Jiangsu King's Luck Brewery JSC Ltd 68,465 0.03

9,000 Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd ..........ccocceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciece 245,868 0.10

4,500 Jiangsu Yoke Technology Co Ltd ........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 37,259 0.02

9,000 Jiangsu Yuyue Medical Equipment & Supply Co Ltd .... 34,447 0.01
36,000 Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co Ltd ..........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciieceee, 16,378 0.01
22,500 Jiangsu Zhongtian Technology Co Ltd .........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiicee e 77,526 0.03
18,000 Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 47,871 0.02

135,000 Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd 'H' Shares 184,772 0.08
13,500 Jiangxi Special Electric Motor Co Ltd ...........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 50,422 0.02
22,500 Jiangxi Zhengbang Technology Co Ltd 20,338 0.01

9,000 Jilin Aodong Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd ...........ccoociiiiiiiiiiiiiieceecce 19,814 0.01
40,500 Jinke Properties Group Co Ltd ........cccvviiiiiiiiiiieiee e 17,277 0.01
27,000 Jinke Smart Services Group Co Ltd 69,505 0.03
13,500 Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry Co Ltd .........cccooviiiiiiiiiniiiiiiecce, 24,869 0.01

4,500 Joinn Laboratories China Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 76,385 0.03

4,500 Joinn Laboratories China Co Ltd 'H' Shares 37,906 0.02

9,000 Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd ........ccccevveiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeecee e 15,988 0.01

4,500 Jonjee Hi-Tech Industrial And Commercial Holding Co Ltd ..........cccceeiiiiieennn. 23,231 0.01

4,500 Joyoung Co LEd .....oomiiiiiiiiieee e 12,324 0.01
13,600 Juneyao Airlines Co Ltd . 36,494 0.02

4,500 Kaishan Group Co Ltd ........... 10,041 0.00

4,500 Keboda Technology Co Ltd ...... 41,327 0.02

9,000 Keda Industrial Group Co Ltd ... 27,708 0.01
18,000 Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd ............ 25,560 0.01
18,000 Kuang-Chi Technologies Co Ltd .. 46,368 0.02

9,000 KUunlun TeCh Co Ltd ....oooiiiiiiiie e 21,479 0.01

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV Annual Report 161



SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

162

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUSD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)

9,000 Kweichow Moutai Co LEd .......coocuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 2,745,295 1.13
22,500 Lao Feng Xiang Co Lt ......ccuueiiiiiieiiiee et 73,485 0.03
49,500 Legend Holdings Corp . 64,974 0.03
31,500 Lens Technology Co Ltd ........cccueiiiiiieiiiie e 52,013 0.02
58,500 [ To N €170 o J 0o 3N I o H RO UPRRSRR 16,928 0.01
18,000 Lepu Medical Technology Beijing Co Ltd ... . 49,858 0.02

4,500 Levima Advanced Materials COrp .........eeeieiiiiiiiiiiee e 22,305 0.01
27,000 Leyard Optoelectronic Co Ltd .........ccueiiiiiiiiiiiie e 29,399 0.01

9,180 LianChuang Electronic Technology Co Ltd . 21,032 0.01

4,500 Lianhe Chemical Technology Co Ltd .........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 10,988 0.00

153,000 Liaoning Port Co Ltd .......cooiieiieiie e 38,797 0.02
54,000 Lingyi iTech Guangdong Co . 40,434 0.02

4,500 Livzon Pharmaceutical Group INC'A' Shares ..........ccccccvvieeeeiiiiiiieieee e, 24,305 0.01
18,000 Livzon Pharmaceutical Group InC 'H' Shares ...........coccovieiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 62,279 0.03
13,500 Lomon Billions Group Co Ltd 40,374 0.02
56,640 LONG:i Green Energy Technology Co Ltd 562,919 0.23

9,000 Longshine Technology Group Co Ltd ..........ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieee e, 33,816 0.01
13,500 Luxi Chemical Group Co Ltd . 34,816 0.01
49,500 Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 249,486 0.10

9,000 Luzhou Laojiao Co Lt ........eeiiiiiiiiiiie et 330,966 0.14
90,000 Maanshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd ... . 27,297 0.01

4,500 Maccura Biotechnology Co Ltd .......cooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 13,753 0.01
13,500 Mango Excellent Media Co Ltd .......cccuueiiiiiiiiiiee e 67,176 0.03

2,560 Maxscend Microelectronics Co Ltd . 51,550 0.02
36,040 Meinian Onehealth Healthcare Holdings Co Ltd ...........ccooceiiiiiieiiiiiiiieecis, 29,943 0.01
90,000 Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd 'A’ Shares ..........cccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiic e, 46,985 0.02

270,000 Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd 'H' Shares . . 64,688 0.03
13,500 Ming Yang Smart Energy Group Ltd .........ccooueiiiiiiiiiiie e, 68,062 0.03

7,912 Montage Technology Co Ltd ........ccoiuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 71,494 0.03

9,000 Montnets Rongxin Technology Group Co Ltd ... . 15,626 0.01
40,500 Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd ........cooouieiiiiieiieeieec e, 333,885 0.14
22,500 Nandi E-Commerce Co Ltd 17,922 0.01
40,500 Nanijing Iron & Steel Co Ltd 19,029 0.01

4,500 Nanjing King-Friend Biochemical Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 18,928 0.01
27,000 Nanjing Securities CO Ltd .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 33,588 0.01
43,140 NARI Technology Co Ltd . 173,739 0.07
12,465 National Silicon Industry Group Co Ltd ...........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeie e, 42,726 0.02

4,500 NAURA Technology Group Co Ltd ........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e, 186,009 0.08
18,000 Navinfo Co Ltd 40,461 0.02
13,500 New China Life Insurance Co Ltd 'A' Shares 64,820 0.03
94,500 New China Life Insurance Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........cccccevviieiiiiiieiiiiec e, 265,546 0.11
31,500 New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd . 71,888 0.03
13,600 Newland Digital Technology Co Ltd ..........ccociiiiiiiiiiiiiice e, 26,798 0.01

9,000 [N Ta1=TS) #=T g 7oy o RO UPRRRRRRN 67,954 0.03

9,000 Ningbo Joyson Electronic Corp . 21,090 0.01

4,500 Ningbo Orient Wires & Cables Co Ltd .......coooiiiiiiiiiii e, 51,416 0.02

4,945 Ningbo Ronbay New Energy Technology Co Ltd ..........cccociiiiiiiiiniiiiiiieci, 95,475 0.04
13,500 Ningbo Shanshan Co Ltd 59,846 0.02

4,500 Ningbo Tuopu Group Co Ltd 45,932 0.02
63,000 Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd .........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 36,649 0.02
22,500 Ningxia Baofeng Energy Group Co Ltd .. 49,167 0.02

180,000 Nongfu Spring Co Ltd ........cccevviieiiiiiienns 1,033,395 0.42

4,500 North Industries Group Red Arrow Co Ltd ..... 19,566 0.01
13,500 Northeast Securities Co Ltd ...................... 14,076 0.01

4,500 NSFOCUS Technologies Group Co Ltd .. 7,061 0.00
40,500 Oceanwide Holdings Co Ltd ................ 9,182 0.00
54,000 Offcn Education Technology Co Ltd .... . 46,636 0.02
45,000 Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd ........ooiuiiiiiiiiiee e 27,856 0.01
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)
27,000 OFILM Group Co Ltd .....covieiiiiiieiieeeesee e 27,023 0.01
4,500 Opple Lighting Co Ltd .....cooeeiiiieieee e 11,713 0.00
13,500 ORG Technology Co Ltd 10,471 0.00
57,440 Orient Securities Co Ltd 'A' Shares 87,477 0.04
90,000 Orient Securities Co Ltd 'H' Shares 50,580 0.02
27,000 Oriental Energy Co Ltd 37,494 0.02
27,000 (@ Ty =114 7o N 5 (o PR 13,451 0.01
9,000 OVCLEK ChiNA INC ..t 76,774 0.03
63,000 Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium & Resources Co Ltd ... 35,709 0.01
18,000 PeoPIE.CN CO LEA ...t 30,071 0.01
810,000 People's Insurance Co Group of China Ltd 247,740 0.10
9,000 Perfect World Co Ltd ......ccccocvviiiiiiiiiiiiicee 19,291 0.01
2,070,000 PetroChina Co Lt ..o 986,600 0.40
20,200 Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd 'H' Shares ...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiieee e 202,207 0.08
720,000 PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd 748,724 0.31
135,000 Ping AN Bank Co LEd ......ccooiiiiiiiiiieiieeeee e 301,647 0.13
76,500 Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 'A' Shares ..........ccccooeiiiiiiiniieennns 532,768 0.22
607,500 Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 'H' Shares ... 4,130,284 1.70
18,000 Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd .........ccooiiiiiiiiiiic e 36,488 0.02
81,000 Poly Developments and Holdings Group Co Ltd 210,951 0.09
18,000 Poly Property Services Co Ltd ........ccccceviiiiieniinnnne 114,694 0.05
148,500 Postal Savings Bank of China Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 119,390 0.05
990,000 Postal Savings Bank of China Co Ltd 'H' Shares .........cocccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiees 786,000 0.33
76,500 Power Construction Corp of China Ltd 89,803 0.04
9,000 Qingdao TGOOD Electric Co Ltd ........cceviviiiiieiiiiiee e 23,238 0.01
3,096 Raytron Technology Co Ltd .......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e 18,343 0.01
18,000 Red Star Macalline Group Corp Ltd 'A’ Shares ... 16,270 0.01
63,000 Red Star Macalline Group Corp Ltd 'H' Shares .........ccccooecvviiveeiiiiciiieee e 25,772 0.01
22,500 REMEGEN CO Lt ... e 126,020 0.05
40,500 RiseSun Real Estate Development Co Ltd 18,304 0.01
27,100 Rongsheng Petro Chemical Co Ltd ........cc.eoiiiiiiiiiiiee e 62,210 0.03
63,000 SAIC MOtor Corp LEA ....ooeeieiiieiiiee et 167,362 0.07
22,500 Sailun Group Co Ltd 37,823 0.02
22,500 Sansteel Minguang Co Ltd Fujian ...........ccocoiiiiiiiiiiceeec e 20,439 0.01
63,000 Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd .......cccoiiiiiiiiiiii e 179,109 0.07
18,869 Satellite Chemical Co Ltd 72,755 0.03
58,500 SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd 91,622 0.04
58,500 Sealand Securities CoLtd ......ooooeiiiiiiiii 31,675 0.01
18,000 Seazen Holdings Co Ltd 68,277 0.03
36,000 SF HOIAING CO LI ..ot 299,687 0.12
1,575 SG MICTO COMP euiitiiiieeeieeite e ee e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e saareeeaaeeannnraaeaeeeaans 42,761 0.02
54,000 Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd 170,598 0.07
40,500 Shaanxi International Trust Co Ltd .........ccoooiiiiiiii e, 18,848 0.01
18,000 Shan Xi Hua Yang Group New Energy Co Ltd ..........cccocciiiiiiiiiniiiniiiceieeee 41,508 0.02
103,500 Shandong Chenming Paper Holdings Ltd 'B' Shares 38,119 0.02
67,500 Shandong Chenming Paper Holdings Ltd 'H' Shares 25,720 0.01
4,500 Shandong Denghai Seeds Co Ltd ..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 14,156 0.01
27,000 Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 'A" Shares 74,747 0.03
67,500 Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 'H' Shares 118,192 0.05
9,000 Shandong Himile Mechanical Science & Technology Co Ltd .............cccceevineeee 29,990 0.01
13,500 Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Chemical Co Ltd 58,799 0.02
4,500 Shandong Linglong Tyre Co Ltd .........cccceeeeneee. 17,029 0.01
99,000 Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd ................ 54,490 0.02
4,500 Shandong Pharmaceutical Glass Co Ltd ............ 18,761 0.01
18,000 Shandong Sun Paper Industry JSC Ltd ...........ccoeeeneenne 33,051 0.01
234,000 Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co Ltd 271,963 0.11
36,000 Shanghai 2345 Network Holding Group Co Ltd ............... 12,082 0.01
18,000 Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd .......oooiiiiiiee e 14,886 0.01
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Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUSD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)
6,260 Shanghai Bairun Investment Holding Group Co Ltd .........cccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiece 28,050 0.01
4,500 Shanghai Baosight Software Co Ltd 'A' Shares 36,649 0.02
40,500 Shanghai Baosight Software Co Ltd 'B' Shares ... . 170,829 0.07
58,500 Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd .........ccocceeviiiiiiiiiiii e 26,439 0.01
27,000 Shanghai Dazhong Public Utilities Group Co Ltd .........ccccoeiieieiiiiiiiiiieeieee, 13,290 0.01
85,500 Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd 'A' Shares 52,416 0.02
270,000 Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares 66,408 0.03
18,000 Shanghai Electric Power Co Ltd .........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieee e 27,520 0.01
13,500 Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ... 88,782 0.04
45,000 Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares 166,593 0.07
903 Shanghai Friendess Electronic Technology Corp Ltd 29,638 0.01
31,500 Shanghai Huayi Group Co Ltd .......cccccceeeiiiiiiniiiieiieeee . 23,499 0.01
13,500 Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd .........cooieeiiiiiiiiiiii e 114,175 0.05
72,000 Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd ........cccuiiiiiiiiieeeee e 62,612 0.03
4,500 Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels Co Ltd 'A' Shares .. . 42,220 0.02
22,500 Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels Co Ltd 'B' Shares ..........ccccoovvieeiiieeenn 43,965 0.02
1,720 Shanghai Junshi Biosciences Co Ltd 'A' Shares ...........ccccoveeeiiiiiiniiieinieee, 19,329 0.01
18,000 Shanghai Junshi Biosciences Co Ltd 'H' Shares .. . 96,917 0.04
36,000 Shanghai Lingang Holdings Corp Ltd .........ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiicec e 72,814 0.03
18,000 Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone Development Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ....... 27,815 0.01
108,000 Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone Development Co Ltd 'B' Shares ....... 94,932 0.04
4,500 Shanghai M&G Stationery INC ......coooiiiiiiiiiee e 37,642 0.02
18,000 Shanghai Mechanical and Electrical Industry Co Ltd ........cccccoeiiiiiiiiiineiiee, 21,564 0.01
13,500 Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 36,407 0.02
81,000 Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd 'H' Shares 134,192 0.06
198,000 Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd 236,565 0.10
9,000 Shanghai Putailai New Energy Technology Co Ltd .. . 113,302 0.05
45,000 Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Lt ..........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeeee e 39,803 0.02
63,000 Shanghai Shibei Hi-Tech Co Ltd ........cccoeviiiiiiiiiceeeeeee e, 18,144 0.01
27,000 Shanghai Shimao Co Ltd . 12,001 0.00
27,000 Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd ..........cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 24,647 0.01
9,000 Shanghai Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone Group Co Ltd 'A' Shares 18,257 0.01
27,000 Shanghai Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone Group Co Ltd 'B' Shares . 24,813 0.01
27,000 Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Group Co Ltd ...........ccociiiiiiiiiniiiccee 38,018 0.02
13,500 Shanghai Zhangjiang High-Tech Park Development Co Ltd .........ccccccceevieenn 25,070 0.01
112,500 Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industries Co Ltd . 28,913 0.01
31,500 Shanxi Coking Coal Energy Group Co Ltd ........cccocuviiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeiee e 62,914 0.03
22,500 Shanxi Lu'an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd ...........cccocceeinieenn 49,066 0.02
31,500 Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Ltd ......ccccoeiiiiiiiniiiiicieeeceee . 57,322 0.02
40,540 Shanxi Securities Co Ltd .......cccviiiiiiiiieie e, 34,710 0.01
40,500 Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd ..........cceeiiiiiiiiiei i 32,923 0.01
9,000 Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co Ltd . 436,025 0.18
67,500 Shanying International Holding Co Ltd ........c.cceiiiiiiiiiiiccc e 27,889 0.01
18,000 Shenghe Resources Holding Co Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 60,678 0.03
22,600 Shengyi Technology Co Ltd . 57,274 0.02
153,000 Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd 'A' Shares ..........ccccocvviieiiiiiiiiniiiceeee 97,904 0.04
144,000 Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........cccccceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceece, 28,995 0.01
27,000 Shenzhen Airport Co Ltd 31,091 0.01
8,020 Shenzhen Capchem Technology Co Ltd 62,876 0.03
1,080 Shenzhen Dynanonic Co Ld ........cooiiiiiiiiiie e 65,836 0.03
54,000 Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd .........cccccveveennen. 51,630 0.02
4,960 Shenzhen Everwin Precision Technology Co Ltd . 7,628 0.00
90,000 Shenzhen Expressway Corp Ltd .. 93,476 0.04
18,000 Shenzhen Gas Corp Ltd .....ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeees 18,633 0.01
22,500 Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd .. 20,702 0.01
4,500 Shenzhen Infogem Technologies Co Ltd ... 7,377 0.00
19,150 Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd .... . 188,152 0.08
13,500 Shenzhen Jinjia Group Co Ltd .......oooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 21,586 0.01

Annual Report

Franklin LibertyShares ICAV



SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)

18,000 Shenzhen Kaifa Technology Co Ltd ..........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeceee e 31,252 0.01
7,140 Shenzhen Kangtai Biological Products Co Ltd ..........cceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee 48,117 0.02
9,000 Shenzhen Kingdom Sci-Tech Co Ltd .........cccceeeieiiinis 13,935 0.01
9,000 Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co Ltd ..........cccccceiiiiiiiiiiiiininnenn. 420,453 0.17

45,000 Shenzhen MTC Co LEd ...coouiiiiiiieiiiie e 25,775 0.01

40,500 Shenzhen Neptunus Bioengineering Co Ltd .... 21,989 0.01

63,000 Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd ...............coi 60,987 0.03
9,000 Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd ..........cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeececee 37,723 0.02
9,000 Shenzhen Sunway Communication Co Ltd 22,620 0.01
6,556 Shenzhen Transsion Holdings Co Ltd ... 87,258 0.04
9,000 Shenzhen YUTO Packaging Technology Co Ltd .........cccceeeiiiiiiniiiiiiiecceee 39,669 0.02

22,500 Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd 14,968 0.01

18,000 Shijiazhuang Changshan BeiMing Technology Co Ltd .........ccccceviiiiiiiiieninnnnn. 16,109 0.01

18,000 Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ..........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiecee 65,243 0.03

22,500 Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd 33,830 0.01

31,500 Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd 56,007 0.02

63,000 Sichuan Hebang Biotechnology Co Ltd .........ccccoviiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 40,032 0.02

13,500 Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 37,656 0.02
9,000 Sichuan New Energy Power Co Ltd .......coooiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 29,735 0.01

36,000 Sichuan Road & Bridge Co Ltd .........ccocuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 56,544 0.02
4,500 Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd .................... 62,115 0.03
4,500 Sichuan Teway Food Group Co Ltd 19,110 0.01
9,000 Sichuan Yahua Industrial Group Co Ltd .........cooviiiiiiiiiiie e 43,831 0.02
4,500 Sieyuan Electric Co Ltd 23,936 0.01

22,500 Sinolink Securities Co Ltd .........ooiiiiiiiiiii e 30,205 0.01

13,500 Sinoma International ENgineering Co ........c.uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 19,512 0.01

13,500 Sinoma Science & Technology Co Ltd .. 55,376 0.02

180,000 Sinopec Engineering Group Co Ltd .........coceeiiiiiiiiiiieiiececeee e 82,580 0.03
270,000 Sinopec Qilfield Service COorp ......cccuvviiiieiiiiiiee e e 20,989 0.01
360,000 Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd . 61,476 0.03
126,000 Sinopharm Group Co LEd ......oooiiiiiie e 305,408 0.13
45,000 SIiNotrans Ltd '"A' Shares ........c.eeiiiiiiiiiiiee e 26,043 0.01
180,000 Sinotrans Ltd 'H' Shares . 51,612 0.02
4,500 Skshu Paint Co Lt .....oeeiieiiiiiee e 86,876 0.04

22,500 Songcheng Performance Development Co Ltd ..........ccociiiiiiiiiniiiciceee 51,516 0.02

34,140 SooChow Securities Co Ltd 35,290 0.01

54,000 Southwest Securities Co Ltd ........cc.eeiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 31,977 0.01
1,000 StarPower Semiconductor Ltd 57,561 0.02

13,500 STO Express Co Ltd 24,003 0.01
9,000 Sungrow Power Supply Co Ltd ........cooiuiiiiiiiieiiiie e 131,895 0.05

27,000 Suning Universal Co LEd ........ocueiiiiiiiiiie e 14,821 0.01

13,500 Sunwoda Electronic Co Ltd 63,632 0.03

13,500 Suzhou Anjie Technology Co Ltd ........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiii e 32,964 0.01

13,500 Suzhou Dongshan Precision Manufacturing Co Ltd ..........cccoceeeiiiiiiiiecenineene 46,173 0.02

31,500 Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd ... 23,869 0.01
1,300 Suzhou Maxwell Technologies Co Ltd ........ccueiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 95,190 0.04
4,500 Suzhou TA&A Ultra Clean Technology Co Ltd ..........cccocoiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiieceieeee 58,665 0.02
4,500 Taiji Computer Corp Ltd .......cooviiiiiiiiiiiieceee, 12,894 0.01

13,500 Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd 21,184 0.01

45,000 TangShan Port Group Co Ltd .....coooeieiiiiieeee e 17,318 0.01

27,000 TBEA COLtd .o 110,308 0.05

103,500 TCL Technology Group COrp ......cccccueeeriveeennnnen. 73,948 0.03
4,500 Three Squirrels INC .......ooooveiiiiee e, 16,814 0.01
4,500 Thunder Software Technology Co Ltd ....................... 87,581 0.04
4,500 Tianjin 712 Communication & Broadcasting Co Ltd ...... 21,143 0.01

27,000 Tianjin Chase Sun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ......... 31,010 0.01

36,000 Tianjin Guangyu Development Co Ltd ................ 69,753 0.03

22,500 Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor Co Ltd ..........cccoeiiiiiiii e 197,641 0.08
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Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUSD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)
22,500 Tianma Microelectronics Co Ltd .......cceeoiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 33,460 0.01
13,500 Tianshan Aluminum Group CoO Ltd ......ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 13,149 0.01
22,500 Tianshui Huatian Technology Co Ltd ... . 31,480 0.01
4,500 Tibet Summit Resources Co Lid ........ccooiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiie e 19,264 0.01
18,000 Titan Wind Energy Suzhou Co Ltd 44,274 0.02
18,000 TongFu Microelectronics Co Ltd ... . 41,347 0.02
18,000 Tongkun Group Co LEd .....eeiiiiiieeeee e 42,636 0.02
76,500 Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd .........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieciee e, 37,199 0.02
31,500 Tongwei Co Ltd . 281,255 0.12
9,000 Topsec Technologies Group INC .......ccceeiiiiiiiiiieieie e, 13,626 0.01
18,000 Transfar Zhilian Co Ltd ......cccuooiiiiiiii e 17,264 0.01
90,000 TravelSky Technology Ltd ... . 174,794 0.07
15,570 Trina Solar CO Ltd ...cveeiiieiiiiiieeec e 151,538 0.06
4,500 Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'A' Shares 69,753 0.03
60,545 Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H' Shares . 629,604 0.26
4,500 Unigroup Guoxin Microelectronics Co Ltd ...........cceeeiiiiiiiiieieiiiie e, 127,344 0.05
9,000 Unisplendour Corp Ltd ......ccuviiiiieeeceee e 26,043 0.01
13,600 Universal Scientific Industrial Shanghai Co Ltd .... . 29,130 0.01
4,500 Valiant Co LA ... e 14,002 0.01
9,000 Visual China Group Co Ltd ......cccoiiiiiiiiei e, 19,184 0.01
13,500 Walvax Biotechnology Co Ltd . 97,441 0.04
27,000 Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd .........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, 21,586 0.01
22,500 Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 325,509 0.13
22,500 Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd 19,935 0.01
45,000 Weichai Power Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 83,701 0.03
180,000 Weichai Power Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........cccooiiiiiiiiieieeeeeee e 285,818 0.12
9,000 Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd 'A' Shares .... 25,842 0.01
18,000 Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd 'B' Shares 34,064 0.01
4,500 Weihai Guangwei Composites Co Ltd ........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeecee e, 39,515 0.02
13,500 Wens Foodstuffs Group Co Ltd . 42,871 0.02
18,000 Western Mining Co LEd ......eeiiiiiiiee e 31,762 0.01
36,000 Western Securities Co Ltd ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 35,118 0.01
3,268 Western Superconducting Technologies Co Ltd .. . 44,943 0.02
9,000 Westone Information INdustry INC ........ooooiiiiiiiii e, 57,604 0.02
4,500 Will Semiconductor Co Ltd Shanghai ............ccooeiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 116,141 0.05
9,000 Wingtech Technology Co Ltd . 114,255 0.05
13,500 Winning Health Technology Group Co Ltd .........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 17,680 0.01
13,500 Wolong Electric Group Co Ltd .........eeiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 29,037 0.01
45,000 Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd ... . 34,434 0.01
25,140 Wuhan Guide Infrared Co Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieee e, 48,261 0.02
9,000 Wuhu Sangi Interactive Entertainment Network Technology Group Co Ltd ...... 28,500 0.01
27,000 Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd .....cooiiiiiiiieiie e 813,238 0.34
18,000 WUS Printed Circuit Kunshan Co Ltd .........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiieiiecceeecee e, 39,629 0.02
18,000 WuXi AppTec Co Ltd 'A' Shares 279,201 0.12
36,000 WuXi AppTec Co Ltd 'H' Shares . 479,422 0.20
58,500 XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd ..........oeiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeee e, 47,032 0.02
31,500 XiameNn € & D INC vt 61,410 0.03
27,000 Xiamen ITG Group Corp Ltd ... . 30,205 0.01
9,000 Xiamen Tungsten Co Lt .........ooiiiiiiiiie e 29,024 0.01
31,500 XianNgCai CO Ltd ....eeiiiiiiieie et 36,132 0.01
4,500 Xinfengming Group Co Ltd ........ccceeeriiiiiniiiienns 7,746 0.00
45,000 Xinhua Winshare Publishing and Media Co Ltd 32,000 0.01
27,000 Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd 'A' Shares 59,604 0.02
72,000 Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd 'H' Shares 134,697 0.06
13,500 Xinjiang Tianshan Cement Co Ltd .........ooooiiiiiiiiiii e 24,768 0.01
27,000 Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical Co Ltd ... 31,252 0.01
9,000 Xuji Electric Co Ltd ........ccceecveeneenn. . 25,775 0.01
40,500 Yango Group Co Ltd ..o 13,230 0.01
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)
4,500 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Ltd Co 'A' Shares ............ccccc...... 20,754 0.01
22,500 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Ltd Co 'H' Shares ....................... 38,595 0.02
4,500 Yangzhou Yangjie Electronic Technology Co Ltd 47,825 0.02
9,000 Yankuang Energy Group Co Ltd 'A’ Shares .........cccccoouveriiieieiiiieeiiee e 53,000 0.02
188,000 Yankuang Energy Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares ..........cccocueeiiiiiiiiiiieeiiee e 589,375 0.24
22,500 Yantai Changyu Pioneer Wine Co Ltd 36,071 0.01
9,000 Yantai Eddie Precision Machinery Co Ltd ..........ccccoiiiiiiiiiie e 27,520 0.01
4,500 Yantai Jereh Qilfield Services Group Co Ltd ........ccocovviiiiiiieiiicee e 27,050 0.01
4,500 Yealink Network Technology Corp Ltd 51,113 0.02
4,500 Yifan Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ... 9,384 0.00
4,500 Yifeng Pharmacy Chain Co Ltd ........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 35,461 0.01
13,500 Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdings Co Ltd .... 108,778 0.05
18,100 Yintai Gold €0 LEd ....veeieieiiieiiieee et 26,296 0.01
4,500 Yixintang Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd .........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 15,391 0.01
4,500 YongXing Special Materials Technology Co Ltd . 102,167 0.04
27,200 Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd ..........coceieiiiiiiiiiie e 88,081 0.04
22,500 Youngor Group €O Lt ......eeiiiiiiieiieie et 22,251 0.01
4,500 Youngy Co Ltd 103,167 0.04
18,000 YTO Express Group CO LEd ......oooieiiiiiiiee e 54,745 0.02
13,500 Yuan Longping High-tech Agriculture Co Ltd ..........ccccoeeiiiiiiiiiieee e, 33,548 0.01
9,318 Yunda Holding Co Ltd 23,711 0.01
22,500 Yunnan Aluminium Co LEd .......ooiueiiiieiiieiee e 33,158 0.01
12,440 Yunnan Baiyao Group CoO Ltd .......coouiiiiiiiiiiiie e 112,057 0.05
9,000 Yunnan Copper Co Ltd .........cccveeveeennnes 15,290 0.01
4,570 Yunnan Energy New Material Co Ltd 170,722 0.07
13,500 YUNNan Tin Co Ltd ..o 33,769 0.01
4,500 Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical Co Ltd .. 239,445 0.10
112,500 Zhaojin Mining Industry Co Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 98,350 0.04
36,000 Zhefu Holding Group Co Ltd .......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiice e 25,721 0.01
81,000 Zhejiang Century Huatong Group Co Ltd 58,235 0.02
40,500 Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd .........cccoooiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiecee, 33,648 0.01
9,000 Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co Ltd 48,033 0.02
13,500 Zhejiang Crystal-Optech Co Ltd 24,385 0.01
18,000 Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd .........ccoociiiiiiiiiiiiice e 44,086 0.02
4,500 Zhejiang Dingli Machinery Co Ltd ........cocciiiiiiiiiiiii e 34,031 0.01
180,000 Zhejiang Expressway Co Ltd 166,077 0.07
18,000 Zhejiang Hailiang Co Ltd ..........cociiiiiiiiiicee e 31,010 0.01
2,365 Zhejiang HangKe Technology INC CO ........cocuiiiiiiiiiiiieciic e 24,715 0.01
22,500 Zhejiang Hisoar Pharmaceutical Co Ltd .... 23,258 0.01
18,000 Zhejiang Huace Film & Television Co Ltd 13,371 0.01
27,000 Zhejiang Huafeng Spandex Co Ltd ...........cooiieiiiiiiiiiiiee e 33,991 0.01
9,000 Zhejiang Huahai Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ... 30,473 0.01
11,640 Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co Ltd .........ccceeiiiiiiiiieiiieiee e 166,018 0.07
9,000 Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechanical & Electrical Co Ltd ..........cccooveeiiiiiiinieceninen. 90,736 0.04
9,000 Zhejiang Jiuzhou Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 69,404 0.03
18,000 Zhejiang JUNU@ CO LEd ...oooieiiiieiiiciie e 35,306 0.01
4,500 Zhejiang Medicing Co Ltd ........ueeiiiiiiii e 9,162 0.00
21,520 Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd 73,218 0.03
13,500 Zhejiang Runtu Co Ltd 16,230 0.01
18,000 Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co Ltd ..........ccoocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieceecee 73,781 0.03
13,500 Zhejiang Semir Garment Co Ltd ..........ccceeeneee. 11,921 0.00
4,500 Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd .......ccceevveeerinen. 37,817 0.02
27,000 Zhejiang Wanfeng Auto Wheel Co Ltd ... 21,627 0.01
9,000 Zhejiang Wanliyang Co Ltd .........cccccceeniiiiiiiinenis 11,478 0.00
13,560 Zhejiang Weixing New Building Materials Co Ltd .... 48,624 0.02
4,500 Zhejiang Wolwo Bio-Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ....... 34,924 0.01
9,000 Zhejiang Yasha Decoration Co Ltd ..................... 6,726 0.00
4,500 Zhejiang Yongtai Technology Co Ltd ...........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeee e 22,103 0.01
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Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)
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Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUSD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
Equities: 99.10% (30 June 2021: 99.47%) (continued)
China: 41.98% (30 June 2021: 35.58%) (continued)
9,000 Zheshang Securities Co Lt ........ocueiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 15,277 0.01
81,000 ZhongAn Online P&C Insurance Co Ltd ........cooeeeiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieee e, 263,739 0.11
4,500 Zhongji Innolight Co Ltd 20,841 0.01
31,500 Zhongshan Broad Ocean Motor Co Ltd 28,849 0.01
18,000 Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd ........coociiiiiiiiiiie e 20,539 0.01
3,956 Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co Ltd 'A" Shares .... 38,349 0.02
54,000 Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co Ltd 'H' Shares 266,320 0.11
4,500 Zhuzhou Hongda Electronics Corp Ltd ..........cooieeiiiiiiiiiiiienieeeeiee e, 41,059 0.02
13,500 Zhuzhou Kibing Group Co Ltd 25,674 0.01
139,500 Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 'A' Shares 194,137 0.08
578,000 Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 'H' Shares 707,865 0.29
45,000 Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd 'A' Shares 41,347 0.02
153,000 Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd 'H' Shares 81,697 0.03
27,000 ZTE COrp '"A' SNAIES ...ttt 102,818 0.04
72,000 ZTE COrp 'H' SN@IES ...cueiiiiiiiie ittt 167,729 0.07
101,225,762 41.98
Hong Kong: 3.15% (30 June 2021: 2.55%)
45,000 Beijing Enterprises HoldiNgs Ltd ............oouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 159,998 0.07
67,500 BYD Electronic International Co Ltd .......... 212,901 0.09
360,000 China Everbright Environment Group Ltd .. . 212,414 0.09
90,000 China Everbright Ltd .........ccooiiiiie e 84,644 0.04
630,000 China Jinmao Holdings Group Ltd .........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 169,403 0.07
154,880 China Merchants Port Holdings Co Ltd ... . 263,300 0.1
382,500 China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd ............ccccouvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, 1,208,877 0.50
585,000 China Power International Development Ltd ...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 371,265 0.15
165,272 China Resources Beer Holdings Co Ltd . 1,232,124 0.51
157,500 China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Ltd ..........cccoeeeviiiiiieee e, 106,981 0.04
180,000 China Resources Power Holdings Co Ltd ..........cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e, 371,609 0.15
144,000 China Taiping Insurance Holdings Co Ltd . 177,638 0.07
270,000 China Traditional Chinese Medicine Holdings Co Ltd ..........ccccociiiiniiiiinienennn 166,880 0.07
495,000 (O] 1 (O PO RPPR PR OPR PR 501,501 0.21
810,000 CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd . . 804,121 0.33
225,000 Far East HOMZoN Ltd ......cooiiiiiiiiee e, 188,672 0.08
248,500 Fosun International Ltd ............oooiiiiii e 229,596 0.10
311,800 Guangdong Investment Ltd . 329,802 0.14
45,000 Hua Hong Semiconductor Ltd ..........cc.eeeiiiiiiiiiiiee e 162,866 0.07
10,392 Jinmao Property Services Co Ltd ........ccuuiiiiiiiiiiie e 6,357 0.00
45,000 Shanghai Industrial Holdings Ltd .. . 65,032 0.03
270,000 Shenzhen INvestment Ltd ..........cceoiiiiiiiiiiee e 53,677 0.02
360,000 Shougang Fushan Resources Group Ltd ..........ccoocviiiiiiiiiiciniiccceeee 149,561 0.06
292,500 Sino-Ocean Group Holding Ltd .. 49,577 0.02
67,500 Sinotruk Hong Kong Ltd ........ooiiiiiiiiiiie e 94,623 0.04
180,000 Sun Art Retail Group Ltd .......cccoviiiiiiiiiee e 58,494 0.02
135,000 Yuexiu Property Co Ltd .....oocuioieiiie i 173,074 0.07
7,604,987 3.15
Singapore: 0.13% (30 June 2021: 0.09%)
252,000 Yangzijiang Financial Holding Ltd ........... 74,240 0.03
261,000 Yangzijiang Shipbuilding Holdings Ltd .... . 174,412 0.07
81,100 Yanlord Land Group Ltd .........ccoooiiiiiiee e 61,771 0.03
310,423 0.13
Total EQUItIES ......oc.ooiiiiiiiii e 238,976,268 99.10
Total Transferable Securities ..............ccccoeeeiiiii 238,976,268 99.10
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE China UCITS ETF (continued)

Financial Derivative Instruments: 0.01% (30 June 2021: (0.00)%)
Futures contracts: 0.01% (30 June 2021: (0.00)%)*

Notional Average Unrealised
Amount Cost Price Loss % of Net
uUsD uUsD uUsD Assets
2,016,935 538 75 of MSCI China Long Futures Contracts Expiring
September 2022 ... 33,190 0.01
Net unrealised loss on futures contracts .......................... 33,190 0.01
Total Financial Derivative Instruments ............................. 33,190 0.01

Fair Value % of Net

uUsD Assets

Portfolio of INVeStMENtS ..........cccooiiiiiiiiiieeeececececece e 239,009,458 99.11
Other Net Assets 2,155,561 0.89
NEt ASSOLS ..o 241,165,019 100.00
% of Total

Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing ................ 99.07
Exchange-Traded Derivative Instruments 0.01
Other CUITENE ASSEES ...ooiiiiiiiiiiiei e 0.92
TOAI ASSELS ..eeeieieieiie et e et e e e e e e e e e e e nnnaees 100.00

Country classifications are based upon country of incorporation and/or country of domicile.

* The counterparty for the futures contracts is J.P. Morgan. The value of variation margin cash at broker as at 30 June 2022 is USD
218,505.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF

170

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%)
Equities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%)
India: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%)
324 BM INIA LEA .o e 89,660 0.07
24,543 Aarti INAUSEHES LEd .....ooiiiiiii e, 217,141 0.18
6,885 ABB India Ltd 200,598 0.16
11,097 ACC LU et 298,171 0.24
34,263 Adani Enterprises Ltd ... 950,544 0.78
36,045 Adani Gas Ltd ................. 1,092,179 0.89
51,030 Adani Green Energy Ltd 1,246,858 1.02
103,437 Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd 880,241 0.72
122,310 Adani Power Ltd 407,093 0.33
32,481 Adani Transmission Ltd ... 1,017,400 0.83
20,493 Adani Wilmar LEd ... 148,989 0.12
63,990 Aditya Birla Capital Ltd .... 72,439 0.06
3,240 Alkem Laboratories Ltd ... 123,021 0.10
90,315 Ambuja Cements Ltd ........ccoooiiiiiiiiie e, 415,136 0.34
12,879 Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd 600,713 0.49
186,381 AShOK LeYland LEd .......cooiiiiiiiiieiiiiee et 348,819 0.28
58,806 ASIaN Paints LEd ....coooiiiiiiiiee e 2,006,951 1.64
11,583 Astral Ltd 242,814 0.20
40,338 AU Small Finance Bank Ltd ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiieie e, 302,232 0.25
34,425 Aurobindo Pharma Ltd ..........oooiiiiiiiiiic e 223,666 0.18
19,359 Avenue Supermarts Ltd ... 834,958 0.68
295,812 AXIS BaNK LEA ..o 2,385,300 1.96
9,153 Bajaj AU Ltd ....cooeiieiiie e 429,599 0.35
30,780 Bajaj Finance Ltd ... 2,104,877 1.73
5,022 Bajaj Finserv Ltd 695,169 0.57
3,483 Bajaj Holdings & Investment Ltd ..........coociiiiiiiiiiiii e 202,225 0.17
10,530 Balkrishna Industries Ltd 286,562 0.23
103,842 Bandhan Bank Ltd ...........coouiiiiiiiiiiiie e 346,480 0.28
135,675 Bank of Baroda ..........ccueiiiiiiiiiii e 167,334 0.14
64,719 Bank of India 36,345 0.03
7,776 Bata India Ltd 164,308 0.13
1,539 Bayer CropScCie€nCe LEd ..........ooiiiiiiiiiieeiiiie e 97,578 0.08
30,213 Berger Paints India Ltd .... 217,418 0.18
140,859 Bharat EIectronics Ltd ...........oooieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeee et 417,552 0.34
32,805 Bharat FOrge Ltd .......cooiiiiiieeee e e 270,756 0.22
162,810 Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 92,669 0.08
129,519 Bharat Petroleum Corp Ltd ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 505,792 0.41
297,270 Bharti Airtel Ltd 2,578,304 212
58,644 Biocon Ltd 229,014 0.19
1,134 Bosch Ltd 218,688 0.18
15,471 Britannia INdustries LEd .........ccoueiiiiiii e 679,080 0.55
32,724 Cadila Healthcare Ltd 147,931 0.12
46,980 CaANAra BaANK ....ooooiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e ——— i —————————— 107,824 0.09
65,124 Castrol INdia LEd ......coooieiiiiiee e 85,185 0.07
52,812 Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Co Ltd ... 414,284 0.34
66,501 (07T o= T I (o S PPP PR UPRPRRTIN 772,354 0.63
245,835 Coal INAi@ LA ..o e 577,758 0.47
4,698 Coforge Ltd 210,550 0.17
17,334 Colgate-Palmolive India Ltd 326,355 0.27
35,640 Container Corp Of India Ltd ........coeeiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 268,205 0.22
14,175 Coromandel International Ltd ..............ooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieieeeeeee e, 171,084 0.14
17,334 CummIiNS INAIA LA ..eoiiiiiiiieie e 224,806 0.18
75,087 Dabur INdi@ Ltd ......oooiiiieiiiee e 471,549 0.39
10,611 Dalmia Bharat Ltd ..........coooiiiiiiie e, 172,475 0.14
9,882 Deepak Nitrite Ltd ......c.oooiiiiiieii e, 217,279 0.18
16,524 Divi's Laboratories Ltd ...........oooiiiiiiiiiie e 759,615 0.62
4,698 Dixon Technologies India Ltd .........c.oviiiiiiiii e, 212,673 0.17
79,623 DI I (o SO UU RS UPRT TSRO 315,276 0.26
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)
Equities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)
India: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)

4,536 Dr Lal PathLabs Ltd .........coooiiiiiiiiiieec et 124,088 0.10
15,714 Dr Reddy's Laboratories Ltd 874,281 0.71
18,063 Eicher Motors Ltd 639,138 0.52
27,378 Emami LEd .o a e 145,691 0.12
69,984 Embassy Office Parks REIT .......c..ooiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 331,618 0.27
58,725 Exide Industries Ltd 102,470 0.08

204,687 Federal Bank Ltd ..........ccooiiiiiiiii et 233,787 0.19
7,857 FSN E-Commerce Ventures Ltd ...........cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 139,978 0.1
229,651 GAIL India Ltd 393,160 0.32
9,153 General Insurance Corp of INAI@ .......ooviiiiiiiiiiie e 13,352 0.01
972 Gillette INdia Ltd .......ceeiiiiiee e 61,515 0.05

5,265 GlaxoSmithKline Pharmaceuticals Ltd ... 99,977 0.08

19,764 Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd ..........c.cccoooiiiiiie i 96,690 0.08

322,623 GMR INfrastructure Ltd ..........cccooiiiiiiiee e 139,307 0.11
47,142 Godrej Consumer Products Ltd ... 452,213 0.37
11,340 Godrej INAUSEHES Lt ..o 62,298 0.05
11,259 Godrej Properties Ltd .........cooiueiiiiiieiiiiie e 168,652 0.14
49,896 Grasim Industries Ltd .. 834,469 0.68
25,839 GUjarat Gas Ltd ......oooueieioiiie e 137,043 0.1
31,023 Havells INdia Ltd .......cooueiieieee e e a e e 431,409 0.35
141,264 HCL Technologies Ltd 1,740,925 1.42
6,966 HDFC Asset Management Co Ltd .........cceeuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 158,099 0.13
126,117 HDFC Life Insurance Co Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiieiiie e 878,336 0.72
16,929 Hero MotoCorp Ltd 583,011 0.48
183,465 HINdalco INAUSTIHES LEd ........vueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 786,735 0.64
10,854 Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd .............coooiiiiiiiii e 243,242 0.20
91,125 Hindustan Petroleum Corp Ltd . 250,623 0.20
115,425 Hindustan Unilever LEd .............ueueuiiiiiiiiii e 3,260,211 2.66
31,266 HINAustan ZIiNC Ltd .........ooiiiiiiieee e 98,720 0.08
324 Honeywell Automation India Ltd 138,621 0.11
228,177 Housing Development Finance Corp Ltd .........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 6,272,285 5.12
203,553 ICICTI BANK Lt ...veeeieeeeiieee ettt e e e e e e e e rae e e e e e enannes 1,822,820 1.49
31,671 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co Ltd 449,544 0.37
48,357 ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co Ltd ...........ccccuvuiuiiiiiiiiiiiii 299,428 0.24
400,950 IDFC First Bank Ltd .......c..ooiiiiiiiiie et 159,674 0.13
47,385 Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd ... 56,852 0.05
357,696 Indian Qil Corp LI INR ....oiiiiiee et e e 336,306 0.27
178,848 Indian Ol Corp LA ....cooeeiieiiie ettt e 168,153 0.14
33,939 Indian Railway Catering & Tourism Corp Ltd 247,626 0.20
247,698 Indian Railway Finance Corp Ltd ...........ccccceeeenee 61,632 0.05
45,279 Indraprastha Gas Ltd .. 204,056 0.17
113,724 Indus Towers Ltd ......... 301,114 0.25
9,963 Info Edge India Ltd ... 474,202 0.39
462,186 Infosys Ltd ......cceeeiinennne 8,555,759 6.99
12,474 InterGlobe Aviation Ltd ... 253,705 0.21
18,306 Ipca Laboratories Ltd ..... 208,042 0.17
384,993 ITCLtd woveeeeeeeeieeeeeee 1,333,320 1.09
51,111 Jindal Steel & Power Ltd 213,091 0.17
50,868 JSW Energy Ltd ............. 133,945 0.1
130,248 JSW Steel Ltd ................ 931,020 0.76
47,385 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd ...... 307,360 0.25
17,010 Kansai Nerolac Paints Ltd ..... 79,803 0.07
113,562 L&T Finance Holdings Ltd ........ 97,208 0.08

3,402 L&T Technology Services Ltd ... 130,562 0.1

5,832 Larsen & Toubro Infotech Ltd ... 293,581 0.24
89,586 Larsen & Toubro Ltd ... 1,767,671 1.44
47,547 Laurus Labs Ltd ............. 279,782 0.23
42,120 LIC Housing FINANCe Ltd .........eooiiiiiiiiiie e 174,592 0.14
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF (continued)

172

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)
Equities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)
India: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)
31,266 LUPIN LEO e 241,881 0.20
10,125 Macrotech Developers Ltd ...........ooooiiiiiiiie e 137,056 0.11
75,654 Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd .... . 168,030 0.14
119,718 Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiii e 1,657,156 1.35
22,923 Mangalore Refinery & Petrochemicals Ltd 26,298 0.02
66,825 Marico Ltd . 404,390 0.33
17,253 Maruti Suzuki India Ltd ........c.ooiiiiiiiiie e 1,850,592 1.51
31,347 Max Financial Services Ltd .........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiie e 310,543 0.25
61,722 Max Healthcare Institute Ltd ... . 286,795 0.23
11,097 Minda INAUSEHES LEd ....c.eeiiieieee e 129,719 0.11
5,670 MINAErEE LEd ... 207,282 0.17
185,976 Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd .... . 278,237 0.23
11,745 MP@SIS LEA .. 341,177 0.28
351 IMREF Lt .ottt et e et e e e e e e enneeeanns 314,681 0.26
14,013 Muthoot Finance Ltd .. 173,236 0.14
4,698 Nestle INdia Ltd ......coooieiiiii e 1,039,274 0.85
304,560 INHPC LEA oottt ettt e e et e e eeenees 118,588 0.10
18,468 Nippon Life India Asset Management Ltd .. . 63,433 0.05
97,200 NIMDC Lt ettt ettt e et e e et e e e e e eaeeeeneeas 133,173 0.11
576,720 N LI S O I (o TSRO PPPTPROTRRPON 1,043,569 0.85
15,228 Oberoi Realty Ltd . 142,239 0.12
479,682 Oil & Natural Gas Corp Ltd .......ccceieiiiieeiiie e 920,521 0.75
42,930 (@I T To [E= T I (o PSPPSR 136,717 0.11
12,069 One 97 Communications Ltd 103,264 0.08
2,835 Oracle Financial Services Software Ltd 111,225 0.09
729 Page INAUSTHES LEA ....ooiiiee e 370,779 0.30
20,655 PB Fintech Ltd 149,853 0.12
6,318 Persistent Systems Ltd 272,153 0.22
97,767 Petronet LNG LEd .....oc.eeiiiiiieeiiie e 269,015 0.22
9,477 Pl Industries Ltd . 307,150 0.25
19,845 Pidilite INAUStries LEd ........ccoooiiiiiee e 525,171 0.43
16,524 Piramal Enterprises Ltd ........oooviviiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 346,434 0.28
3,402 Polycab India Ltd 94,824 0.08
150,093 Power Finance Corp Ltd 198,515 0.16
408,888 Power Grid Corp of India Ltd .........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 1,097,133 0.90
149,121 Punjab National Bank . 54,760 0.04
17,901 Rajesh EXPOrS Ltd ........ooiiiiiiiiiii e 141,762 0.12
60,588 RBL BANK Ltd ....coeeiiiiiiieeeeee ettt 64,023 0.05
120,366 REC Ltd ...oooovieieiiies 188,614 0.15
9,558 Relaxo Footwears Ltd ...... 116,654 0.10
437,319 Reliance Industries Ltd ..................... 14,373,702 11.75
37,827 SBI Cards & Payment Services Ltd .. 367,984 0.30
54,675 SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd ................. 748,824 0.61
1,782 Shree Cement Ltd .........cccccceeeenne 428,950 0.35
25,839 Shriram Transport Finance Co Ltd 419,245 0.34
11,664 Siemens Ltd .......cccccevniiiiiiiiiiiinn, 354,539 0.29
23,004 Sona Blw Precision Forgings Ltd .. 161,317 0.13
18,306 SRF Ltd .o 522,065 0.43
10,692 Star Health & Allied Insurance Co Ltd .. 66,165 0.05
232,308 State Bank of India .............. 1,370,506 1.12
189,054 Steel Authority of India Ltd ........... 164,103 0.13
141,669 Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 1,490,016 1.22
13,446 Sun TV Network Ltd ............ 70,242 0.06
15,147 Tata Communications Ltd .......... 175,354 0.14
132,840 Tata Consultancy Services Ltd .. 5,495,604 4.50
78,651 Tata Consumer Products Ltd ..... 703,474 0.57
4,455 Tata Elxsi Ltd ......ccoovieeeeienn. . 460,917 0.38
239,679 Tata MOtors LEd .....oooeiiiiiieeeie e 1,249,800 1.02
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE India UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)
Equities: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)
India: 99.99% (30 June 2021: 101.67%) (continued)

48,924 Tata Motors Ltd 'A' Shares ..........ccooiiiiiiiii et 122,538 0.10
263,979 Tata POWEr CO Ltd ..o 675,888 0.55
105,786 Tata Steel Ltd . 1,161,439 0.95

66,663 Tata Teleservices Maharashtra Ltd ..........ccccoovviiiiiiiiiieeeeees 102,224 0.08

78,894 Tech Mahindra Ltd .........cooooiiiiiiiie e 999,006 0.82

54,189 Titan Co Ltd . 1,332,038 1.09

6,399 Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd ..............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 231,761 0.19

28,593 B oLy =T oo =Y o I (o P 163,526 0.13

23,652 Trent Ltd 321,704 0.26

12,960 Tube Investments of India Ltd ............ccccoooiiiiiiiieeeee 302,172 0.25

26,001 TVS MOtOr CO Ltd ..ooeiiiiiieiii et 277,205 0.23

14,904 UltraTech Cement Ltd .... 1,058,232 0.86
147,501 Union Bank of India Ltd ...........ccccuviiiiiiiiiiiee et 63,970 0.05

8,829 United Breweries Ltd .............eueueeeiiiiii e 162,421 0.13

37,989 United Spirits Ltd 365,471 0.30

69,822 (0] I o PSSO TPPPRN 559,124 0.46

26,363 Varun Beverages Ltd ... 263,905 0.22
159,489 Vedanta Ltd 450,360 0.37

1,021,734 Vodafone 1dea Ltd ........cc.ooiiiiiiiiiie e 108,678 0.09
30,213 VOIS LEA . e e e e e e e e e e nraaees 372,017 0.30
4,131 Whirlpool of India Ltd .. 81,647 0.07
164,268 WIPEO Lt ottt e e e e nnes 865,411 0.71
1,607,040 YES BanK Ltd .....ooiiiiieiiie e 257,419 0.21
107,973 Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd .. 292,722 0.24
179,253 o) 40 F=1 (o 31 1N (o SO UUPR PPN 122,230 0.10
122,404,499 99.99
Total EQUItIES .......oooiiiiiiii e 122,404,499 99.99
Total Transferable Securities ................c.cccoooviiiiiieeeeeeea 122,404,499 99.99
Fair Value % of Net
uUsbD Assets
Portfolio of Investments 122,404,499 99.99
Other Net Liabilities ........ 11,919 0.01
NEt ASSELS ..o 122,416,418 100.00
% of Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing ................ 99.26
Other CUIMENt ASSELS .......vvviiiiie i e e e e e 0.74
TOtAl ASSELS ..o 100.00

Country classifications are based upon country of incorporation and/or country of domicile.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%)
Equities: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%)
South Korea: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%)
10,710 AREOGEN INC . e e e 503,990 0.17
11,322 Amorepacific Corp . 1,133,595 0.39
4,182 Amorepacific Corp (preferred stock) ..., 163,621 0.06
11,016 AMOREPACIFIC GrOUP ...ceiuvieiiiiiee it see et 316,464 0.11
2,448 BGF retail Co Ltd . 356,340 0.12
112,200 BNK Financial Group INC .........ooiiiiiiiiii e 579,838 0.20
36,924 Celltrion Healthcare Co Ltd ........ooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee e, 1,950,852 0.67
41,616 Celltrion Inc . 5,721,239 1.95
7,344 Celltrion Pharm INC .....oouueiiiiiee e 445,142 0.15
26,520 Cheil WOorldWide INC .....co.vieiieiiie et 485,097 0.17
3,060 CJ CheilJedang Corp . 893,207 0.31
612 CJ CheildJedang Corp (preferred Stock) .........occeeeiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiiie e 76,359 0.03
4,794 (O O]y o PSP PR R OPROPR PP 286,887 0.10
3,978 CJ ENM Co Ltd 287,075 0.10
3,264 CJ Logistics Corp 286,580 0.10
21,624 CoWaAY CO Lt .o 1,064,213 0.37
70,584 Daewoo Engineering & Construction Co Ltd . 317,476 0.11
18,972 Daewoo Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co Ltd .........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiecinnn, 350,684 0.12
17,238 DB Insurance Co Ltd ........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 813,840 0.28
58,650 DGB Financial Group Inc . . 343,751 0.12
12,036 DL E&C €O Lt .ttt 384,236 0.13
4,590 DL HoIdINGS €0 LA ...eeiuiiiiiieiieiiee e 250,640 0.09
11,526 DOoNGSUN CO INC ...t 232,579 0.08
9,180 Doosan Bobcat INC .......cooiiiiiiiiiic s 204,330 0.07
151,368 Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction Co Ltd ..........cccccceeeneeee. 2,261,660 0.78
4,896 Doosan Solus CoLtd ..o 170,063 0.06
15,120 ECOPro BM CO Ltd ....ooviiiiieiiieciee e 1,321,719 0.45
7,752 E-MART INC ettt 629,880 0.22
6,120 F&F CO LEd . 633,965 0.22
19,584 Fila HOIAINGS COMP ..ottt 423,837 0.15
2,040 Green CroSS COMP .oiiuiiiiiee e eiiiiiee e e et ee e e e e et e e e e e e enaeeeeaeeaene 264,741 0.09
24,276 GS Engineering & Construction Corp ........ccccceeeriieeeniieeeniieeeeineen. 589,886 0.20
19,584 GS HOIAINGS COMP vttt 631,231 0.22
14,790 GS Retail CoLtd ..o 292,178 0.10
111,690 Hana Financial Group INC .........oooiiiiiiiieiieee e 3,384,936 1.15
8,160 Hanjin Kal Corp ....cccuieiiiiiieiie e 388,392 0.13
28,560 Hankook Tire & Technology Co Ltd ..........ccoeceeeiiiiiiiiiiieiieceeeen 724,778 0.25
2,856 Hanmi Pharm Co Ltd .......cccoriiiiiiiee e 677,486 0.23
5,304 Hanmi Science Coltd ... 163,605 0.06
61,710 HaNON SYSEMS .....ooiiiiiiiiiiee e 477,654 0.16
3,570 Hanssem Co Ltd ......c.ooiiiiiiiiiiieeie e 177,345 0.06
13,362 Hanwha Aerospace Co Ltd ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 501,178 0.17
16,728 HaNWha COrp ...oo.eiiieeiieeeee e 333,040 0.11
9,384 Hanwha Corp (preferred Stock) ..........coooeeiiiieiiiiiieeiiee e 103,713 0.04
103,632 Hanwha Life Insurance Co Ltd .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiee e 177,589 0.06
44,472 Hanwha Solutions COorp ..........eeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,298,128 0.45
16,626 HDC Hyundai Development Co-Engineering & Construction ......... 142,776 0.05
12,036 Helixmith Co Ltd .....coooiiiiiiiece e 192,813 0.07
11,526 Hite JINro Co LEd ...ooveeiieieeeee e 273,414 0.09
34,476 HLB INC ettt 939,965 0.32
163,608 HMM €O LEd it 3,099,782 1.06
12,036 Hotel Shilla Co Ltd ........cooiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeee e 660,015 0.23
7,140 HYBE CO LEd ..o 800,116 0.27
5,814 Hyundai Department Store Co Ltd ........ccccoeeviiiiiieiiniinas 313,895 0.1
51,612 Hyundai Doosan Infracore Co Ltd .........ccceeeeiiiiiiiiieiies 216,243 0.07
28,152 Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co Ltd ..................... 896,554 0.31
7,140 Hyundai Glovis CO Ltd .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 987,084 0.34
5,610 Hyundai Heavy Industries Co Ltd .........cccoiiiiiiiiiiii s 617,860 0.21
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%) (continued)
Equities: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%) (continued)
South Korea: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%) (continued)
19,482 Hyundai Heavy Industries Holdings Co Ltd ..........cccoueiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e 891,274 0.31
23,052 Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co Ltd ..........oociiiiiiiiiiii e 549,491 0.19
7,752 Hyundai Mipo Dockyard Co Ltd 543,906 0.19
23,868 Hyundai MOobis C0o Ltd .........ccueiiiiiiiiiiie et 3,658,142 1.26
53,754 Hyundai MOLOr €O .....ooiuiiiieiiiie ettt 7,472,734 2.56
8,466 Hyundai Motor Co (preferred stock) 567,269 0.19
13,668 Hyundai Motor Co (second preferred Stock) ..........ccccoeeieiiiiiieiniiieniieeeciieeee 922,148 0.32
29,172 Hyundai Steel Co 721,212 0.25
5,916 Hyundai Wia Corp 254,246 0.09
6,528 lljin Materials Co Ltd .......c.ooiiiiiiiieeii e 350,935 0.12
98,532 Industrial Bank Of KOI€@ ............uuuuuuiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e eaaaeaesnnsanaees 730,035 0.25
117,300 Kakao Corp 6,314,904 217
11,118 KaKao GameES COrP ..ccuuviiiiiieeeiiiieiee e e e e ettt e e e e e s e e e e e e aaae e e e e e e anntaaeaaeeeennnnnes 420,864 0.14
59,976 161 = To] = =T o1 Q0 o] o o T USSP 1,397,315 0.48
8,262 Kakaopay Corp 383,066 0.13
40,494 Kangwon Land INC .....oooiiiiiiiiiei e 792,165 0.27
149,940 KB Financial Group INC .......ccooiiiiiiiee et e e 5,560,390 1.91
1,632 KCC COMP ettt 361,368 0.12
8,568 KEPCO Plant Service & Engineering Co Ltd 253,397 0.09
99,858 [3E T 704 o T PSR OURPOPPRRN 5,945,027 2.04
27,234 Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd .. 1,128,457 0.39
98,940 Korea EIectric POWET COIP ...ttt 1,718,343 0.59
10,200 (2G0T W CT= T3 07 ]y o U UUP SR UPETRRIN 310,698 0.11
14,790 Korea Investment Holdings Co Ltd ..........cccceeiieiiiiiienins 702,821 0.24
16,728 Korea Shipbuilding & Offshore Engineering Co Ltd 1,209,765 0.42
3,774 KOrea ZinC €0 LEd ...ooveiiieeiiii et 1,416,994 0.49
67,728 Korean Air Lines Co Ltd . 1,314,499 0.45
11,322 KIaftON INC ..ot 1,909,672 0.66
41,616 KT &G COT .ttt ettt e et e ettt e ettt e e et e e e anbeeeenaeaeanes 2,634,654 0.90
6,834 Kumho Petrochemical Co Ltd ... 731,613 0.25
8,772 L&F €O Lt ..ottt e e enes 1,418,762 0.49
18,054 LG Chem LEd ..ot 7,174,880 2.46
2,958 LG Chem Ltd (preferred stock) . 547,904 0.19
34,374 [ C @701 4 o TSSOSO UURPTUPPRRN 2,062,334 0.71
86,598 LG Display Co Ltd 970,426 0.33
41,820 LG Electronics Inc 2,844,043 0.98
6,936 LG Electronics Inc (preferred stock) 226,766 0.08
9,282 LG Energy SolUtion LEd .........ooiiiiieeiii e 2,652,204 0.91
3,366 LG Household & Health Care Ltd .........cccccceeviiieinneene 1,762,847 0.61
816 LG Household & Health Care Ltd (preferred stock) ......... 205,194 0.07
5,406 LG Innotek Co Lid .....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieie e 1,426,028 0.49
82,110 LG UPIUS COMP oottt 806,302 0.28
5,712 Lotte Chemical Corp .......cccooviiiiieiieiiiiiieeeeeeee 791,867 0.27
1,224 Lotte Chilsung Beverage Co Ltd ...........cccocveeenne 164,972 0.06
10,710 LOtE COMP ..vvieiieieeiiiie et 307,673 0.11
6,732 LOTTE Fine Chemical Co Ltd ........ccccceeiienunennee. 339,607 0.12
4,488 Lotte Shopping Co Ltd ........cceiiiiiiiiiiie e 359,482 0.12
6,630 LS COMP ettt ettt 324,760 0.11
13,056 MaNdO COIP ..eeiiiieeiiie e 478,137 0.16
1,828 MedytoX INC ....eeeeeiieeie e 155,008 0.05
9,690 Meritz Financial Group INC ........cccceeeiiiiiieeenene 192,919 0.07
56,610 Mirae Asset Daewoo Co Ltd ..........cccoceeeeiiiiennne 165,243 0.06
103,632 Mirae Asset Securities Co Ltd .........ccceeviiiiiiiiiiiiice, 528,376 0.18
55,794 NAVER COIP .ottt 10,313,124 3.54
6,120 NCSOft COMP .ot 1,647,366 0.57
6,528 Netmarble Corp ......ccocovvieieeiiiiiee e 346,410 0.12
52,122 NH Investment & Securities Co Ltd .................... 363,296 0.12
6,528 INHN COIP ettt ettt e e e et e e et e e e et e e e enneeesnseaeansaaeanes 140,525 0.05
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%) (continued)
Equities: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%) (continued)
South Korea: 99.67% (30 June 2021: 99.81%) (continued)
1,122 NONGSHhIM CO LI ..o 231,158 0.08
6,936 OCI Co Ltd 766,571 0.26
8,364 Orion Corp 669,945 0.23
510 Ottogi Corp 166,543 0.06
71,400 Pan Ocean Co LA .....c..eieiiiiieiiiie et e 326,645 0.11
17,136 Paradise Co Ltd . 178,170 0.06
11,934 Pearl ADYSS COIP ....eeiiiiieeeiie ettt e e e e e et e e e e e e e nneaeeees 469,676 0.16
28,968 POSCO e e 5,142,579 1.77
10,608 POSCO Chemical Co Ltd .... . 874,196 0.30
18,870 Posco International Corp ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiie et 279,765 0.10
7,344 S 0o o USSR 363,128 0.12
7,140 Samsung Biologics Co Ltd ... . 4,344,270 1.48
32,538 SAMSUNG C&T COMP .eeiiiiieiiiiee ettt ettt ettt e e e e sbeeeaees 3,082,389 1.06
11,832 Samsung Card CoO LEd ......oooeiiiiiiiiiie e 277,939 0.10
21,624 Samsung Electro-Mechanics Co Ltd .... . 2,173,392 0.75
1,694,934 Samsung Electronics Co Ltd .........ccoiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieie e 74,407,917 25.54
294,984 Samsung Electronics Co Ltd (preferred stock) ..........coooeeiiiieiiiiiiiiiiieeieee 11,813,900 4.06
61,098 Samsung Engineering Co Ltd .........cocceviiiieeninen. 1,014,065 0.35
12,750 Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co Ltd 1,973,775 0.68
1,122 Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co Ltd (preferred stock) .........ccccceeiiieeennn 136,102 0.05
239,088 Samsung Heavy Industries Co Ltd . 1,117,733 0.38
24,684 Samsung Life Insurance Co Lid ........oooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,190,094 0.41
20,298 SamsuNgG SDI €O LEd ..o 8,316,802 2.85
612 Samsung SDI Co Ltd (preferred stock) ... . 127,264 0.04
13,872 SamsuNg SDS C0O LEd ....oeeiuiiiiieiiieiie st 1,388,909 0.48
24,480 Samsung Securities Co Ltd ..........eoiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 630,665 0.22
12,852 SD Biosensor Inc . 384,550 0.13
10,914 SEEGENE INC ..t 303,867 0.10
13,260 Shin Poong Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ..........ccccoociiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 223,145 0.08
192,372 Shinhan Financial Group Co Ltd . 5,489,359 1.87
2,652 ShINSEGAE INC ..eeiiiee et e e 445,268 0.15
496 SHIAUEN INC et 0 0.00
9,384 SK Biopharmaceuticals Co Ltd .. . 541,329 0.19
7,650 SK BIOSCIENCE CO Ltd ... 592,133 0.20
5,202 SK Chemicals Co Ltd ......ooiiiiiiiiiieie e 368,996 0.13
209,304 SK Hynix Inc 14,669,335 5.03
9,894 SK IE Technology Co Ltd 747,537 0.26
13,974 S NG et 2,313,933 0.79
20,094 SK Innovation Co Ltd ...... 2,971,386 1.01
53,448 SK Networks Co Ltd ........ 172,891 0.06
38,250 SK Square Co Ltd ........... 1,150,387 0.39
17,646 SK Telecom Co Ltd ......... 706,710 0.24
7,344 SKC Co Ltd 752,274 0.26
15,912 S-Oil Corp 1,274,529 0.44
41,310 SSANGYONG C&E Co Ltd .. 219,531 0.08
6,426 Wemade Co Ltd ......cccceeenes 285,567 0.10
245,616 Woori Financial Group Inc ... . 2,288,935 0.79
19,482 YUNGN COMP oottt et naee s 840,259 0.29
290,304,928 99.67
Total EQUItIES .....oc.ooiiiiiiiieee e 290,304,928 99.67
Total Transferable Securities ................ccccooeiiiiiiii 290,304,928 99.67
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin FTSE Korea UCITS ETF (continued)

Financial Derivative Instruments: (0.01)% (30 June 2021: (0.00)%)
Futures contracts: (0.01)% (30 June 2021: (0.00)%)*

Notional Average Unrealised
Amount Cost Price Loss % of Net
usb usb usb Assets
920,747 0.25 15 of Kospi2 Inx Long Futures Contracts Expiring
September 2022 .........oooiiiii e (32,781) (0.01)
Net unrealised loss on futures contracts.......................... (32,781) (0.01)
Total Financial Derivative Instruments ............................. (32,781) (0.01)

Fair Value % of Net

uUsbD Assets
Portfolio of Investments ...................... 290,272,147 99.66
Other Net ASSEtS ..........oooviiiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeee et 989,378 0.34
NEt ASSELS ..o a e 291,261,525 100.00

% of Total

Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing ................ 99.65
Other CUITENt ASSELS .....ueiiiiiiiieiieie et 0.35
TOtAl ASSEES ... s 100.00

Country classifications are based upon country of incorporation and/or country of domicile.

* The counterparty for the futures contracts is J.P. Morgan. The value of variation margin cash at broker as at 30 June 2022 is USD
89,394.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF

Fair Value % of Net

Holding Investment EUR Assets

Transferable Securities: 88.09% (30 June 2021: 97.16%)
Corporate Bonds: 55.75% (30 June 2021: 64.00%)
Australia: Nil (30 June 2021: 0.93%)
Austria: 0.86% (30 June 2021: 1.03%)
1,000,000 Verbund AG 0.90% 01/04/2041 ......ooiiiiiieieieee e 718,482 0.86
718,482 0.86
Belgium: 1.28% (30 June 2021: 0.91%)
1,400,000 FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA 0.25% 02/12/2030 ........cccovvvriveeneeeceereenn, 1,073,374 1.28
1,073,374 1.28
Denmark: 1.81% (30 June 2021: 1.63%)
1,800,000 Orsted AS 1.75% 09/12/3019 ...ooiiiiiieiieee e, 1,624,267 1.81
1,524,267 1.81
France: 11.73% (30 June 2021: 12.08%)
1,200,000 AXA SA 1.38% 07/10/2041 ..ot 921,384 1.10
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA 0.38% 14/10/2027 885,423 1.05
1,100,000 CNP Assurances 2.00% 27/07/2050 . 908,175 1.08
1,300,000 Electricite de France SA 1.00% 13/10/2026 ..........cccevieeiieiieenieee e, 1,230,712 1.46
1,100,000 Engie SA 1.50% PEIP ..ccuviiiiiiieciee e 842,282 1.00
1,000,000 Orange SA 0.13% 16/09/2029 . 832,653 0.99
1,200,000 RTE Reseau de Transport d'Electricite SADIR 0.75% 12/01/2034 .................... 939,395 1.12
1,200,000 Societe Generale SA 0.88% 22/09/2028 1,047,132 1.25
1,000,000 Suez SACA 2.38% 24/05/2030 . 922,394 1.10

500,000 Valeo 1.00% 03/08/2028 .........ccoeeoeeieieirieeeieiee et 390,668 0.47

1,100,000 VinGi SA 0.00% 27/11/2028 .......ooiieeiiee ettt 928,429 1.11
9,848,647 11.73

Germany: 8.43% (30 June 2021: 9.38%)
1,100,000 Bayerische Landesbank 1.00% 23/09/2031 .......ccoiiiiieeniienieieesee e, 941,294 1.12

800,000 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH 1.38% 16/04/2040 .......... . 595,513 0.71
1,200,000 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH 1.60% Perp . 933,498 1.1
1,100,000 Eurogrid GmbH 1.11% 15/05/2032 ........c.ccevviiicieeiiieniene . 903,332 1.08
2,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.00% 15/06/2029 .......... . 1,769,598 210
1,000,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberg 1.50% 03/02/2025 1,090,715 1.30

Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG in Muenchen 1.25%
1,100,000 26/05/2041 ..o 844,100 1.01
7,078,050 8.43
Iceland: 1.51% (30 June 2021: Nil)
1,400,000 Arion Banki HF 0.38% 14/07/2025 .........cccooiiiiiiiiiie e 1,265,428 1.51
1,265,428 1.51
Ireland: Nil (30 June 2021: 0.98%)
India: 0.80% (30 June 2021: Nil)
800,000 Power Finance Corp Ltd 1.84% 21/09/2028 .........cccceeieeiiiiiieieeiee e, 669,040 0.80
669,040 0.80
Italy: 5.05% (30 June 2021: 7.02%)
1,100,000 Aeroporti di Roma SpA 1.63% 02/02/2029 ........c.cccoiiiiieeiiieieieeeee e, 922,597 1.10
1,400,000 ERG SpA 0.50% 11/09/2027 .......oeeieieieeeee e, 1,228,623 1.46
1,500,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 0.75% 16/03/2028 .........ccceeceeriiiiieiiesee e, 1,273,364 1.52
1,000,000 Iren SPA 0.88% 14/10/2029 .......oiiiieiieeee ettt 816,855 0.97
4,241,439 5.05
Luxembourg: 2.32% (30 June 2021: 2.12%)

350,000 CPI Property Group SA 2.75% 12/05/2026 ........c.ccovveicueerieeeiieiieesee e, 311,870 0.37
1,100,000 Segro Capital Sarl 0.50% 22/09/2031 .....cocueiriieiieiiee e, 827,023 0.99
1,000,000 SELP Finance Sarl 0.88% 27/05/2029 ........ccceiiiieiieiieenie e, 804,510 0.96

1,943,403 2.32
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities: 88.09% (30 June 2021: 97.16%) (continued)
Corporate Bonds: 55.75% (30 June 2021: 64.00%) (continued)
Netherlands: 13.33% (30 June 2021: 14.19%)

1,000,000 Enel Finance International NV 0.38% 17/06/2027 887,040 1.06

1,000,000 Enel Finance International NV 1.00% 20/10/2027 1,012,064 1.21

1,100,000 Enexis Holding NV 0.63% 17/06/2032 .................... 885,328 1.05

1,000,000 ING Groep NV 1.13% 07/12/2028 ........oooieiieiiiie et 973,323 1.16

1,100,000 Mondelez International Holdings Netherlands BV 0.25% 09/09/2029 895,353 1.07
400,000 Ol European Group BV 2.88% 15/02/2025 .........ccccoioieneeeiene e 364,416 0.43

1,000,000 POStNL NV 0.63% 23/09/2026 ........ccceieiieiieeieeeie e 921,620 1.10

1,200,000 Stedin Holding NV 0.00% 16/11/2026 .........coeeiiieieaiiieeeiieeeceee e 1,070,317 1.28

1,000,000 Swisscom Finance BV 0.38% 14/11/2028 886,074 1.06
400,000 Telefonica Europe BV 2.50% PEerp .....cooiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 328,500 0.39

1,200,000 TenneT Holding BV 1.50% 03/06/2039 ......cccoiiiiiiieieiieesee e 896,316 1.07

1,000,000 Vestas Wind Systems Finance BV 2.00% 15/06/2034 832,888 0.99

1,000,000 Vesteda Finance BV 1.50% 24/05/2027 ........cccooeiiuiieiiiee e 935,127 1.1
400,000 VZ Vendor Financing |l BV 2.88% 15/01/2029 ........cccooiiiiiiiieiieee e 297,468 0.35

11,185,834 13.33
Portugal: 1.06% (30 June 2021: 1.03%)
1,100,000 EDP - Energias de Portugal SA 1.88% 02/08/2081 ........cccccviiiiiiiiiiieeiiieeeae 891,388 1.06
891,388 1.06
Spain: 3.43% (30 June 2021: 5.21%)

1,200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 1.13% 11/03/2027 ......cccueiiiiiiiiiieeiiee e 1,099,608 1.32

1,100,000 CaixaBank SA 0.50% 09/02/2029 909,622 1.08

1,100,000 Iberdrola Finanzas SA 1.58% Perp 866,113 1.03

2,875,343 3.43
Sweden: 2.66% (30 June 2021: 3.40%)

1,100,000 Telia Co AB 1.38% 11/05/2081 977,038 1.16
600,000 Vattenfall AB 2.50% 29/06/2083 558,283 0.67
600,000 Volvo Car AB 2.50% O7/10/2027 ........eeeeiuieieiieie ettt 522,377 0.62
200,000 Volvo Car AB 2.50% 07/10/2027 .......ooiueeiieeieeie et 174,126 0.21

2,231,824 2.66
Turkey: 0.51% (30 June 2021: 0.56%)
500,000 Arcelik AS 3.00% 27/05/2026 ........ccocueeeiiiieieiiiee et 427,989 0.51
427,989 0.51
United Kingdom: 0.97% (30 June 2021: 3.53%)
300,000 Co-Operative Group Ltd 5.13% 17/05/2024 ..........cccoeeiiiieiiiiieeeiee e 325,674 0.39
500,000 Whitbread Group Plc 3.00% 31/05/2031 ....cc.eiiiieiiieieiieeee e 490,699 0.58
816,373 0.97
Total Corporate BoONdS ..............ccococuiiiiiiiiiiiieiee e 46,790,881 55.75
Government Bonds: 32.34% (30 June 2021: 33.16%)
Belgium: 1.77% (30 June 2021: 3.87%)
1,600,000 Kingdom of Belgium Government Bond 1.25% 22/04/2033 ...........cccccooieeeeeenn. 1,486,803 1.77
1,486,803 1.77
Chile: 1.59% (30 June 2021: 1.98%)
1,700,000 Chile Government International Bond 0.83% 02/07/2031 .........cccceeeeieiieeeeennnnn. 1,331,035 1.59
1,331,035 1.59
France: 6.58% (30 June 2021: 7.19%)

1,100,000 Bpifrance SACA 0.00% 25/05/2028 ..........ccooeiiiieiieiieeiieeee e 994,403 1.18

1,300,000 French Republic Government Bond OAT 1.75% 25/06/2039 ..........ccccecveevueennne. 1,211,829 1.44

1,900,000 Societe Du Grand Paris EPIC 0.00% 25/11/2030 .......ccoooueiiiiieeiniiee e 1,609,693 1.92

1,900,000 Societe Nationale SNCF SA 0.63% 17/04/2030 ........coeviveieiiiieeniiee e 1,713,095 2.04

5,529,020 6.58
Germany: 8.54% (30 June 2021: 5.35%)

3,200,000 Bundesobligation 0.00% 10/10/2025 .........cceeiiiiiieiiieeeiieeeeeee e 3,118,673 3.71

2,700,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 0.00% 15/08/2030 .. 2,449,070 2.91

2,500,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland Bundesanleihe 0.00% 15/08/2050 1,607,858 1.92

7,175,601 8.54
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Green Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities: 88.09% (30 June 2021: 97.16%) (continued)
Government Bonds: 32.34% (30 June 2021: 33.16%) (continued)
Hungary: 1.61% (30 June 2021: 1.87%)
1,900,000 Hungary Government International Bond 1.75% 05/06/2035 ...........c.cccoeiiuneeen. 1,348,523 1.61
1,348,523 1.61
Ireland: 3.22% (30 June 2021: 2.92%)
2,800,000 Ireland Government Bond 1.35% 18/03/2031 ......ccvieiieiniienieiee e, 2,703,316 3.22
2,703,316 3.22
Netherlands: 4.77% (30 June 2021: 8.52%)
5,100,000 Netherlands Government Bond 0.50% 15/01/2040 .........ccccoeiienieiieeniieiienes, 3,999,797 4.77
3,999,797 4.77
Spain: 3.43% (30 June 2021: 1.46%)
1,300,000 Autonomous Community of Madrid Spain 0.83% 30/07/2027 ..........cccccoueeeennn. 1,235,965 1.47
2,300,000 Spain Government Bond 1.00% 30/07/2042 ..........c.ooveveeeeeciieeee e, 1,644,656 1.96
2,880,621 3.43
United Kingdom: 0.83% (30 June 2021: Nil)
700,000 United Kingdom Gilt 0.88% 31/07/2033 .......ccceeiiiiiieiieeee e, 695,455 0.83
695,455 0.83
Total Government Bonds ..............cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiic e, 27,150,171 32.34
Total Transferable Securities ...............cccccooiiii i, 73,941,052 88.09
Financial Derivative Instruments: 0.32% (30 June 2021: 0.01%)
Futures contracts: 0.08% (30 June 2021: Nil)*
Notional Average Unrealised
Amount Cost Price Gain % of Net
EUR EUR EUR Assets
42 of Euro-Btp Short Future Futures Contracts Expiring
(5,234,447) (125) September 2022 .........oociiiiii e 63,407 0.08
Net unrealised gain on futures contracts ............................... 63,407 0.08
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts: 0.24% (30 June 2021: 0.01%)
Unrealised
Settlement Gain/(Loss) % of Net
date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty EUR Assets
25/07/2022 EUR 7,081,784 GBP 5,920,000 Citibank 211,894 0.25
25/07/2022 GBP 500,000 EUR 587,010 Citibank (6,783) (0.01)
Unrealised gain on forward foreign currency contracts . 211,894 0.25
Unrealised loss on forward foreign currency contracts .. (6,783) (0.01)
Net unrealised gain on forward foreign currency
CONLraCES ..o 205,111 0.24
Total Financial Derivative Instruments ............................. 268,518 0.32
Fair Value % of Net
EUR Assets
Portfolio of INVEStMENES .............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 74,209,570 88.41
Other Net ASSEES ... e, 9,726,433 11.59
NEt ASSEOLS ..ottt —————————————————————— 83,936,003 100.00

% of Total

Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing ................ 88.14
Exchange-Traded Derivative Instruments ..o, 0.25
Other CUrrent ASSES ......oiiiiiiii e 11.61
TOtal ASSEES ..o 100.00

Country classifications are based upon country of incorporation and/or country of domicile.

* The counterparty for the futures contracts is J.P. Morgan. The value of variation margin cash at broker as at 30 June 2022 is EUR

105,974.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities: 88.72% (30 June 2021: 91.25%)
Corporate Bonds : 44.90% (30 June 2021: 53.65%)
Australia: 1.19% (30 June 2021: 2.10%)
1,200,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd 0.25% 17/03/2025 ...................... 1,158,510 0.17
600,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 0.38% 11/04/2024 590,026 0.09
2,093,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 0.38% 24/04/2023 2,088,487 0.31
2,000,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.94% 03/10/2029 1,924,186 0.29
2,300,000 National Australia Bank Ltd 0.63% 10/11/2023 ..........coccoeiiiiieeiiee e 2,269,455 0.33
8,030,664 1.19
Austria: 0.46% (30 June 2021: Nil)
1,100,000 BAWAG Group AG 2.38% 26/03/2029 .......cceoouiieeiiieeeiie e 1,067,055 0.16
2,000,000 Hypo Vorarlberg Bank AG 0.63% 19/09/2022 .........cccoeveeeiienieaieesee e 1,999,606 0.30
3,066,661 0.46
Belgium: 0.18% (30 June 2021: 0.85%)
1,200,000 Belfius Bank SA 0.38% 24/10/2023 .........cooueeieeeii e 1,189,513 0.18
1,189,513 0.18
Bermuda: 0.33% (30 June 2021: 0.70%)
2,223,000 Bacardi Ltd 2.75% 03/07/2023 .......ooooiiiieeiiee et 2,239,343 0.33
2,239,343 0.33
Canada: 1.47% (30 June 2021: 1.01%)
2,200,000 Bank of Montreal 0.10% 20/10/2023 ..... 2,172,674 0.32
2,810,000 Bank of Montreal 0.13% 26/03/2023 ......... 2,802,146 0.42
1,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 0.45% 16/03/2026 953,669 0.14
1,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 0.25% 02/05/2024 .......... 969,680 0.14
3,000,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank 0.00% 27/12/2022 2,996,025 0.45
9,894,194 1.47
China: Nil (30 June 2021: 0.67%)
Denmark: 0.82% (30 June 2021: 2.54%)
3,000,000 Danske Bank A/S 1.63% 15/03/2024 .......cceeeieeieieiieaeeee e 2,975,841 0.45
2,500,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS 2.75% 17/11/2027 .....c.eoviiiiiieieeeeee et 2,508,240 0.37
5,484,081 0.82
Finland: 0.19% (30 June 2021: 0.84%)
1,300,000 OP Corporate Bank Plc 0.38% 26/02/2024 .........ccccccveieeeiienieaee e 1,272,167 0.19
1,272,167 0.19
France: 6.60% (30 June 2021: 5.62%)
2,000,000 Arkea Home Loans SFH SA 0.38% 04/03/2024 ..........ccoeveeiceenereiienieeee s 1,971,392 0.29
1,500,000 AXA SA 5.13% 04/07/2043 ..o 1,546,298 0.23
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA 1.00% 17/04/2024 981,471 0.15
3,400,000 BNP Paribas SA 1.13% 10/10/2023 3,367,744 0.50
1,000,000 BPCE SA 0.88% 31/01/2024 .... 982,854 0.15
4,000,000 BPCE SA 1.13% 14/12/2022 .... 4,014,624 0.60
1,200,000 BPCE SA 2.75% 30/11/2027 .............. 1,203,739 0.18
3,000,000 BPCE SFH SA 0.38% 10/02/2023 ...... 3,000,798 0.45
2,700,000 BPCE SFH SA 2.38% 29/11/2023 .......cccoveieeeeeeieesiieanne 2,748,603 0.41
1,400,000 Cie de Financement Foncier SA 0.25% 11/04/2023 1,396,707 0.21
1,000,000 Cie de Financement Foncier SA 0.33% 12/09/2023 992,581 0.15
3,500,000 Cie de Financement Foncier SA 0.63% 10/02/2023 3,504,906 0.51
2,500,000 Credit Agricole SA 1.00% 18/09/2025 .........cccccccvevvernnnene 2,403,693 0.36
1,600,000 Credit Mutuel Arkea SA 0.88% 05/10/2023 1,584,080 0.24
2,000,000 Engie SA 0.88% 27/03/2024 ...........cccoeeeeeinanne 1,980,200 0.29
3,000,000 HSBC SFH France SA 2.00% 16/10/2023 3,036,897 0.45
2,000,000 L'Oreal SA 0.38% 29/03/2024 .......ccccvveveeennne 1,967,588 0.29
2,900,000 Pernod Ricard SA 0.00% 24/10/2023 .... 2,852,353 0.42
1,000,000 RCI Banque SA 0.50% 14/07/2025 ........... 902,291 0.13
4,000,000 Societe Generale SA 1.50% 30/05/2025 3,949,728 0.59
44,388,547 6.60
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF (continued)

182

Fair Value % of Net

Holding Investment EUR Assets

Transferable Securities: 88.72% (30 June 2021: 91.25%) (continued)

Corporate Bonds: 44.90% (30 June 2021: 53.65%) (continued)

Germany: 4.14% (30 June 2021: 2.94%)
1,000,000 Aareal Bank AG 0.13% 01/02/2023 .........cooiiiiiiiiiieaiiiee et 998,799 0.15
3,600,000 Allianz SE 5.63% 17/10/2042 .......coueiieeiieeeeee et 3,646,058 0.54
2,000,000 Commerzbank AG 0.50% 13/09/2023 .... . 1,961,064 0.29

500,000 DZ HYP AG 0.13% 01/03/2024 .......oeeeeeeeeeeee e, 491,230 0.07

700,000 DZ HYP AG 0.25% 30/06/2023 ........oeeieeeeeeeeiieeieesieeeiee e esaee e e seeenneesneeennee s, 696,275 0.10
2,104,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.00% 15/12/2022 2,103,891 0.31

13,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.13% 07/06/2023 12,962,690 1.94
3,000,000 Natixis Pfandbriefbank AG 0.50% 23/05/2025 ..........cccoeviveneeniieeneneiienieeeenn, 2,910,008 0.43
792,000 Peach Property Finance GmbH 3.50% 15/02/2023 . 680,358 0.10
1,500,000 Volkswagen Financial Services AG 0.25% 31/01/2025 ........ccccccvviieieiiecncenn, 1,407,675 0.21
27,858,048 4.14
Guernsey: Nil (30 June 2021: 0.68%)
Iceland : 0.58% (30 June 2021: 2.53%)

600,000 Arion Banki HF 0.38% 14/07/2025 ........cccciiiiiiiieieieeere e, 542,326 0.08
2,400,000 Arion Banki HF 1.00% 20/03/2023 .........cccoieiieiieeeeeieeniee e e eeee e neee e, 2,389,351 0.36
1,000,000 Landsbankinn HF 0.50% 20/05/2024 ...........cccueieeiieesieeieene e seeeniee e, 952,365 0.14

3,884,042 0.58

Italy: 2.39% (30 June 2021: 2.63%)

2,000,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA 7.75% 12/12/2042 .........cccoouveeeeeeieiciieeee e e, 2,046,734 0.30
1,200,000 Autostrade per ['ltalia SpA 1.63% 12/06/2023 1,196,330 0.18
2,700,000 Enel SPA 2.50% Perp ..cceoieiiiieiieieeee e 2,605,500 0.39
2,500,000 Ferrovie dello Stato Italiane SpA 0.88% 07/12/2023 2,477,266 0.37
3,500,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 1.00% 27/01/2023 .........cccceveeveurne 3,512,642 0.53
2,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 1.50% 10/04/2024 ... 1,982,010 0.29

750,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 1.75% 12/04/2023 ... . 751,011 0.1

1,500,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 4.45% 15/09/2027 ......c.eevueeieeeieeee e see e, 1,504,892 0.22
16,076,385 2.39
Japan: 1.04% (30 June 2021: 1.52%)

2,000,000 Asahi Group Holdings Ltd 0.01% 19/04/2024 ..........cccceeeieeceeeieeieee e, 1,933,328 0.29
1,000,000 Asahi Group Holdings Ltd 0.16% 23/10/2024 ..........ccccoevieeieeiieeeeee e, 955,720 0.14
3,000,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group Inc 0.68% 26/01/2023 . 3,002,216 0.44
700,000 NTT Finance Corp 0.08% 13/12/2025 ........ccceiiiiiiiiieeie e, 651,054 0.10
500,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp 0.01% 10/09/2025 .........cocceeeiiiieiniieeeieee, 472,559 0.07
7,014,877 1.04

Luxembourg: 3.79% (30 June 2021: 2.54%)
1,200,000 CNH Industrial Finance Europe SA 0.00% 01/04/2024 .........ccccoeviiiiieniieeeenn, 1,163,092 0.17
12,185,000 European Financial Stability Facility 1.88% 23/05/2023 .... . 12,332,706 1.84
1,828,000 European Investment Bank 0.05% 24/05/2024 ..........cccoveeeeeeiiiiiieiee e, 1,793,036 0.27
5,643,000 European Investment Bank 2.13% 15/01/2024 .........cccoiiiiiieiiieee e, 5,747,136 0.85
1,000,000 Logicor Financing Sarl 0.75% 15/07/2024 . 948,813 0.14
1,500,000 Segro Capital Sarl 1.25% 23/03/2026 ..........coouveieeiieeieeeiee e, 1,396,725 0.21
1,600,000 SELP Finance Sarl 1.25% 25/10/2023 .........cocieieeieeeie e, 1,569,920 0.23
600,000 Vivion Investments Sarl 3.00% 08/08/2024 .............ccoeiieeiiiiiieiieeee e, 519,990 0.08
25,471,418 3.79

Netherlands: 4.68% (30 June 2021: 6.82%)
2,000,000 ABB Finance BV 0.49% 31/03/2024 ..........cooiiiiieiieiiesee e, 2,013,220 0.30
1,500,000 American Medical Systems Europe BV 0.75% 08/03/2025 ............ 1,438,472 0.21
2,200,000 ATF Netherlands BV 3.75% PEIP .....ccccvviveiiieeese e 1,936,440 0.29

200,000 ATF Netherlands BV Company 3.75% Perp .......ccccccveeeeinieienninnen. 176,040 0.03
1,200,000 CTP NV 0.88% 20/01/2026 ......coruvieieeiieeiiieeieeiie et 1,005,083 0.15
2,005,000 Deutsche Telekom International Finance BV 0.63% 01/12/2022 .... 2,007,314 0.30
1,000,000 Enel Finance International NV 1.00% 16/09/2024 .............ccccccue... 978,805 0.15

750,000 GSK Consumer Healthcare Capital NL BV 1.25% 29/03/2026 ....... 719,897 0.1
1,500,000 ING Groep NV 1.00% 20/09/2023 .........cooieiiiiieenieeniecieesiee e 1,491,252 0.22

900,000 ING Groep NV 1.25% 16/02/2027 .... 837,395 0.12
2,500,000 ING Groep NV 3.00% 11/04/2028 .......ccccvveveeieeiineieenne 2,506,274 0.37
3,000,000 Nationale-Nederlanden Bank NV 0.25% 27/02/2024 2,951,019 0.43
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities: 88.72% (30 June 2021: 91.25%) (continued)
Corporate Bonds: 44.90% (30 June 2021: 53.65%) (continued)
Netherlands: 4.68% (30 June 2021: 6.82%) (continued)
2,500,000 NN Group NV 4.63% 08/04/2044 .........cooeieieiieieeee et 2,494,827 0.37
1,200,000 Novo Nordisk Finance Netherlands BV 0.00% 04/06/2024 .............ccccocveveennee. 1,166,391 0.17
1,000,000 Novo Nordisk Finance Netherlands BV 0.75% 31/03/2025 976,232 0.15
2,000,000 Stellantis NV 3.38% 07/07/2023 ........ccooiiiiiieiieeee e 2,025,452 0.30
800,000 Telefonica Europe BV 3.00% PEerp ....ccvvviiieeiicieiee et 774,480 0.12
2,200,000 Thermo Fisher Scientific Finance | BV 0.00% 18/11/2023 ... 2,156,483 0.32
500,000 Upjohn Finance BV 1.02% 23/06/2024 ...........ccccooiiiiieeeeeee e 480,368 0.07
2,200,000 Volkswagen International Finance NV 2.70% Perp .........ccccoveiiieiiiieeeiiieeee 2,171,532 0.32
1,200,000 Volkswagen International Finance NV 5.13% Perp ........cccocveiiieiiiieeeiiieeee 1,200,622 0.18
31,507,598 4.68
New Zealand: 1.39% (30 June 2021: 0.85%)
3,500,000 ANZ New Zealand Int'l Ltd 0.13% 22/09/2023 .........ccooieiiiicrieieeeieese e 3,463,221 0.52
2,000,000 ASB Finance Ltd 0.13% 18/10/2023 ........cccooiiiiiieiieieeee e 1,975,142 0.29
1,000,000 BNZ International Funding Ltd 0.63% 03/07/2025 ..........ccccceviiinieiieeiieeeene 968,972 0.14
3,000,000 Westpac Securities NZ Ltd 0.50% 17/01/2024 ..........ccooioeeieiiieneieeeeeeeee 2,967,272 0.44
9,374,607 1.39
Norway: 0.76% (30 June 2021: 0.86%)
700,000 DNB Bank ASA 1.13% 20/03/2028 .......cc.coiieeiiieiieiieeiee e 690,597 0.10
2,000,000 DNB Bank ASA 1.63% 31/05/2026 ........ 1,954,384 0.29
500,000 DNB Boligkreditt AS 1.88% 21/11/2022 503,512 0.07
2,000,000 Sparebank 1 Oestlandet 0.88% 13/03/2023 1,996,897 0.30
5,145,390 0.76
Portugal: 0.15% (30 June 2021: Nil)
1,000,000 Caixa Geral de Depositos SA 5.75% 28/06/2028 .........cccoeiiiiiiieieieiiiiieeeeeene 993,763 0.15
993,763 0.15
Singapore: 0.43% (30 June 2021: Nil)
3,000,000 United Overseas Bank Ltd 0.39% 17/03/2025 .........ccccoooeeriiieiieniieieene e 2,903,905 0.43
2,903,905 0.43
Spain: 1.75% (30 June 2021: 2.39%)
1,100,000 Abanca Corp Bancaria SA 6.13% 18/01/2029 ........ccccocveiiiiiieiiiecesecee e 1,097,203 0.16
400,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 1.75% 10/05/2024 387,298 0.06
1,500,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.38% 12/12/2028 1,502,055 0.22
2,200,000 Banco Santander SA 0.10% 26/01/2025 .........cccocveiieicienieeiee e 2,135,036 0.32
200,000 CaixaBank SA 1.00% 14/03/2023 200,624 0.03
2,500,000 CaixaBank SA 1.13% 12/01/2023 2,502,272 0.37
1,500,000 CaixaBank SA 2.75% 14/07/2028 1,480,646 0.22
2,500,000 Ibercaja Banco SA 0.25% 18/10/2023 .......cccooceeiiiiiieiiieree e 2,470,870 0.37
11,776,004 1.75
Sweden: 2.12% (30 June 2021: 2.20%)
1,997,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB 2.13% 05/09/2023 ..........ccccoviiiienieniienre e 1,960,235 0.29
1,300,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB 3.25% PErp ......cccuveviieiiiiiiiiiiee e 789,919 0.12
2,500,000 SBAB Bank AB 1.88% 10/12/2025 .......cccueiieiiiieiieiieeee e 2,457,896 0.37
2,000,000 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB 0.75% 28/06/2027 ... 1,894,979 0.27
600,000 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB 1.38% 31/10/2028 587,712 0.09
1,800,000 Svenska Handelsbanken AB 1.25% 02/03/2028 1,788,026 0.27
2,800,000 Swedbank AB 0.25% 07/11/2022 .........cccccceeueene 2,800,309 0.41
1,000,000 Swedbank Hypotek AB 0.40% 08/05/2024 ..........cccccoeiieiiiieiieieenee e 983,625 0.15
1,000,000 Swedbank Hypotek AB 0.45% 23/08/2023 .........ccccoooieiieriieneeceesee e 994,471 0.15
14,257,172 2.12
Switzerland: 1.19% (30 June 2021: 1.21%)
3,500,000 Credit Suisse AG 0.86% 31/05/2024 3,512,750 0.51
1,600,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.00% 07/06/2023 1,691,178 0.24
3,000,000 UBS Group AG 1.00% 21/03/2025 ..... 2,930,310 0.44
8,034,238 1.19
United Kingdom: 4.94% (30 June 2021: 5.61%)
1,900,000 Barclays PIc 0.63% 14/11/2023 .......ooooiiiiiiieee e e 1,897,990 0.28
1,000,000 Barclays Plc 2.00% 07/02/2028 988,654 0.15
3,990,000 GlaxoSmithKline Capital Plc 0.13% 12/05/2023 .........cccceriienieiieenieeeeeeee 3,962,656 0.58
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Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities: 88.72% (30 June 2021: 91.25%) (continued)
Corporate Bonds: 44.90% (30 June 2021: 53.65%) (continued)
United Kingdom: 4.94% (30 June 2021: 5.61%) (continued)

2,000,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 0.32% 05/10/2023 ..........ooiiiiiieiiiee e 2,000,262 0.30
800,000 HSBC Holdings PIC 5.25% PEIP ....oceiiiiiiiiiiieee e, 790,480 0.12
400,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 0.61% 21/06/2024 403,078 0.06

4,000,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 0.63% 15/01/2024 3,984,811 0.59

3,914,000 National Westminster Bank Plc 0.50% 15/05/2024 ..........cccccoiiiieiiiieiiiieeeaien, 3,851,627 0.57

2,226,000 Nationwide Building Society 0.50% 23/02/2024 2,199,021 0.33

3,000,000 Nationwide Building Society 0.75% 26/10/2022 3,007,209 0.45

3,000,000 Santander UK Plc 0.10% 12/05/2024 ..........coooueiiiiiieaiee e 2,932,065 0.44

2,500,000 Smiths Group Plc 1.25% 28/04/2023 . 2,490,043 0.37

1,300,000 Standard Chartered Plc 3.63% 23/11/2022 .......ccoioiiiiiiieiieeee e, 1,312,318 0.20

2,700,000 Thames Water Utilities Finance Plc 0.19% 23/10/2023 ..........cccoooiiieeniceniennnn, 2,636,070 0.39
800,000 Vodafone Group PIc 3.10% 03/01/2079 .....cccueeiiiiiieiiee e 766,319 0.11

33,222,603 4.94
United States: 4.31% (30 June 2021: 6.61%)

1,500,000 AbbVie InC 1.50% 15/11/2023 .....cooueiiieeiei et 1,494,973 0.22

2,750,000 Apple Inc 1.00% 10/11/2022 2,757,747 0.41

3,000,000 Apple Inc 1.38% 17/01/2024 3,007,565 0.46

2,000,000 AT&T Inc 1.95% 15/09/2023 . 2,011,438 0.30

1,500,000 Bank of America Corp 0.24% 25/04/2024 ..........cccooviiieeiiieiieieeeee e, 1,499,294 0.22

2,500,000 Bank of America Corp 0.75% 26/07/2023 ..........ccoiiiiiieiiiee e, 2,482,053 0.37

2,700,000 Citigroup Inc 0.75% 26/10/2023 2,667,244 0.39
900,000 Citigroup Inc 2.38% 22/05/2024 903,512 0.13
400,000 Fiserv Inc 0.38% 01/07/2023 394,828 0.06
600,000 Fiserv Inc 0.38% 01/07/2023 . 592,242 0.09

1,700,000 Goldman Sachs Group Inc 0.43% 26/09/2023 ..........cceeeiiiireeeeeeeeciiieeeeeeeeeiees 1,700,199 0.25
700,000 Goldman Sachs Group Inc 0.56% 30/04/2024 700,402 0.10
400,000 Goldman Sachs Group Inc 1.38% 26/07/2022 . 400,302 0.06

2,000,000 JPMorgan Chase & C0 2.75% 01/02/2023 .........coeiiiiieiiiiee e, 2,023,298 0.30

1,000,000 Kraft Heinz Foods Co 2.00% 30/06/2023 .........ccccouiiiiiiieiieeeiiiee e, 1,001,536 0.15

1,000,000 Morgan Stanley 2.10% 08/05/2026 980,903 0.15

1,000,000 National Grid North America Inc 0.41% 20/01/2026 916,565 0.14

3,000,000 Stryker Corp 1.13% 30/11/2023 ....cooimieieiiee e 2,978,856 0.44
500,000 Utah Acquisition Sub Inc 2.25% 22/11/2024 ..........ccooouiiiiiieieiie e, 485,823 0.07

28,998,780 4.31
Total Corporate BONAS .............cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 302,084,000 44.90
Government Bonds: 43.42% (30 June 2021: 36.82%)
Belgium: 4.76% (30 June 2021: 3.44%)
10,000,000 Kingdom of Belgium Treasury Bill 0.00% 08/09/2022 10,008,716 1.49
10,000,000 Kingdom of Belgium Treasury Bill 0.00% 12/01/2023 10,005,550 1.49
12,000,000 Kingdom of Belgium Treasury Bill 0.00% 09/03/2023 11,984,973 1.78
31,999,239 4.76
Cyprus: 0.06% (30 June 2021: 0.73%)
400,000 Cyprus Government International Bond 3.75% 26/07/2023 ..........cccccceeeeeinnnee. 410,314 0.06
410,314 0.06
France: 8.15% (30 June 2021: 5.06%)
18,000,000 France Treasury Bill BTF 0.00% 10/08/2022 .... 18,011,014 2.68
20,000,000 France Treasury Bill BTF 0.00% 30/11/2022 .........ccoviieiiiieeeninnen. 20,013,335 2.97
15,707,385 French Republic Government Bond OAT 0.25% 25/07/2024 16,814,756 2.50
54,839,105 8.15
Germany: 11.55% (30 June 2021: 11.44%)
20,000,000 Bundesobligation 0.00% 10/10/2025 .........ccccueiiiiiiieiiiee e, 19,491,707 2.90
20,000,000 Bundesschatzanweisungen 0.00% 15/03/2024 ..........ccccooieiiiieeneeeeieeiee, 19,825,700 2.95
32,258,112 Deutsche Bundesrepublik Inflation Linked Bond 0.10% 15/04/2023 .. . 33,495,533 4.98
5,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 30/06/2025 ...........cccooovieiiiieiiiieneninns, 4,868,301 0.72
77,681,241 11.55
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities: 88.72% (30 June 2021: 91.25%) (continued)
Government Bonds: 43.42% (30 June 2021: 36.82%) (continued)
Greece: 0.21% (30 June 2021: 0.71%)
1,400,000 Hellenic Republic Government Bond 3.50% 30/01/2023 ...........cccccvvveeeeeeeinnns 1,422,070 0.21
1,422,070 0.21
Iceland: 0.07% (30 June 2021: 0.84%)
500,000 Iceland Government International Bond 0.50% 20/12/2022 ..........cccccceeeiiiveennns 500,103 0.07
500,103 0.07
Indonesia: 0.67% (30 June 2021: 2.05%)
500,000 Indonesia Government International Bond 2.15% 18/07/2024 ............cccccuvene. 496,250 0.07
4,000,000 Indonesia Government International Bond 2.63% 14/06/2023 ............ccccccueenee 4,042,540 0.60
4,538,790 0.67
Italy: 4.46% (30 June 2021: 5.85%)
15,000,000 Italy Buoni Ordinari del Tesoro BOT 0.00% 14/11/2022 .......cccocoveeiiieeiiiieenn 14,994,438 2.23
15,000,000 Italy Buoni Ordinari del Tesoro BOT 0.00% 14/12/2022 .........cccocveeeeieeeeiinennne. 14,990,565 2.23
29,985,003 4.46
Netherlands: 3.05% (30 June 2021: 4.19%)
20,000,000 Netherlands Government Bond 2.00% 15/07/2024 ...........cccooeiniieiiieeeniieennne 20,520,380 3.05
20,520,380 3.05
Poland: 0.15% (30 June 2021: 1.35%)
1,000,000 Republic of Poland Government International Bond 0.00% 07/07/2023 ............ 989,020 0.15
989,020 0.15
Romania: 0.67% (30 June 2021: 0.37%)
4,500,000 Romanian Government International Bond 2.88% 28/10/2024 ...........c.ccccccene. 4,504,020 0.67
4,504,020 0.67
Spain: 9.62% (30 June 2021: 0.89%)

1,300,000 Autonomous Community of Madrid Spain 2.88% 17/07/2023 .............cccccceeenne 1,327,697 0.20
10,000,000 Instituto de Credito Oficial 1.30% 31/10/2026 ...........cccccuveernnenn. 9,873,521 1.47
15,024,521 Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond 1.80% 30/11/2024 16,552,665 2.46
20,000,000 Spain Letras del Tesoro 0.00% 07/10/2022 ..........ccccoueeeeeenn. 20,008,393 2.96
17,000,000 Spain Letras del Tesoro 0.00% 09/12/2022 ...........cccoeeiieeeiiiieeiiee e 16,999,253 2.53

64,761,529 9.62
Total Government Bonds ... 292,150,814 43.42
Mortgage Backed Securities: 0.10% (30 June 2021: 0.78%)
Ireland: 0.10% (30 June 2021: 0.78%)
689,871 Primrose Residential 2021-1 DAC 0.24% 24/03/2061 .......cccceeiviieiiiieeeiieeeee. 685,456 0.10
685,456 0.10
Total Mortgage Backed Securities ..............cccocciiiiiiiniiii e, 685,456 0.10
Short Term Investments: 0.30% (30 June 2021: Nil)
Finland: 0.30% (30 June 2021: Nil)
2,000,000 Op Corporate Bank Plc 0.00% 06/01/2023 ..........cooiiieeiiieeeiiiie e 1,997,878 0.30
1,997,878 0.30
Total Short Term Investments ...................c.ccciiiieeeeeeee, 1,997,878 0.30
Total Transferable Securities ..................c.ccccoeeee 596,918,148 88.72
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty Euro Short Maturity UCITS ETF (continued)

Financial Derivative Instruments: 0.06% (30 June 2021: (0.03)%)
Futures contracts: 0.06% (30 June 2021: (0.03)%)*

Notional Average Unrealised
Amount Cost Price Gain % of Net
EUR EUR EUR Assets
(67,154,416) (124) 540 of Euro-Bobl Short Futures Contracts Expiring
September 2022 ...........oooiiiiiie e 91,816 0.01
(174,974,730) (109) 1600 of Euro-Schatz Short Futures Contracts Expiring
September 2022 ..........oooviiiiii e 342,730 0.05
Net unrealised gain on futures contracts .......................... 434,546 0.06
Total Financial Derivative Instruments ............................. 434,546 0.06
Fair Value % of Net
EUR Assets
Portfolio of Investments 597,352,694 88.78
Other Net Assets ............... . 75,492,357 11.22
NEt ASSELS ... e 672,845,051 100.00
% of Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing ................ 88.71
Exchange-Traded Derivative Instruments 0.06
Other Current Assets . 11.23
TOtal ASSEES .. 100.00

Country classifications are based upon country of incorporation and/or country of domicile.

* The counterparty for the futures contracts is J.P. Morgan. The value of variation margin cash at broker as at 30 June 2022 is EUR

910,641.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 96.38% (30 June 2021: 98.22%)
Corporate Bonds: 93.32% (30 June 2021: 98.22%)
Austria: 0.62% (30 June 2021: 0.61%)
100,000 Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/2031 .....ceiiiiieiiiiie e 81,021 0.62
81,021 0.62
Canada: 1.41% (30 June 2021: 4.69%)
200,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank 1.15% 12/06/2025 ............ccooiiiiiiieieiniee e 184,715 1.41
184,715 1.41
France: 3.60% (30 June 2021: 6.75%)
125,000 AXA SA 8.60% 15/12/2030 ...ccouveeieiiiieeeiee et 146,791 1.12
200,000 BNP Paribas SA 3.38% 09/01/2025 ... 195,564 1.49
100,000 Orange SA 9.00% 01/03/2031 .....eeiueeiieeiiee ettt 129,182 0.99
471,537 3.60
Italy: 1.32% (30 June 2021: Nil)
200,000 UniCredit SPA 1.98% 03/06/2027 ........occeeieieiieiie et 173,238 1.32
173,238 1.32
Japan: 1.14% (30 June 2021: 1.18%)
200,000 Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 3.18% 09/07/2050 ...........oovvvereeeveeerirererererenennns 150,019 1.14
150,019 1.14
Netherlands: 2.72% (30 June 2021: 1.63%)
200,000 EDP Finance BV 1.71% 24/01/2028 ........cccuoiiiiiieeeie e 171,870 1.31
200,000 Enel Finance International NV 3.50% 06/04/2028 .........ccccoeeiiiiieieieieeeeeeeeeeenn. 185,051 1.41
356,921 2.72
Norway: 1.03% (30 June 2021: 0.95%)
150,000 Aker BP ASA 3.75% 15/01/2030 ...c.eeveieeiiieiieeiee ettt 134,525 1.03
134,525 1.03
Spain: 0.77% (30 June 2021: 0.76%)
90,000 Telefonica Emisiones SA 7.05% 20/06/2036 ..........ccccceereeeneerieeenieiieeneeneens 100,602 0.77
100,602 0.77
Switzerland: 1.69% (30 June 2021: 1.64%)
250,000 Credit Suisse Group AG 4.19% 01/04/2031 ......oooiiiiiiiiiieiieeee e 221,445 1.69
221,445 1.69
United Kingdom: 4.44% (30 June 2021: 6.30%)
165,000 AstraZeneca PIc 4.38% 16/11/2045 .........ooi i 159,200 1.21
200,000 Coca-Cola Europacific Partners Plc 0.50% 05/05/2023 ... 194,474 1.49
250,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 1.65% 18/04/2026 ...........ccoiouiiiiiiiienieiieesiee e 229,349 1.75
583,023 4.45
United States: 74.57% (30 June 2021: 70.57%)
100,000 AbbVie INC 4.25% 21/11/2049 .....cooiiiiieiee e 88,944 0.68
135,000 Aflac Inc 4.75% 15/01/2049 ......... 130,545 1.00
125,000 Allstate Corp 4.20% 15/12/2046 ............... 113,976 0.87
200,000 American Express Co 3.30% 03/05/2027 . 192,534 1.46
165,000 Amgen INC 2.45% 21/02/2030 .....cooiiiieeiiiie et 144,038 1.10
150,000 Anheuser-Busch Co LLC / Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide Inc 4.70%
01/02/2036 ..ottt et e e e e e e enbe e e enaeaeennaeas 143,946 1.10
185,000 Anthem Inc 4.10% 01/03/2028 . 183,247 1.40
175,000 Apple INC 2.70% 05/08/2051 ......oeiiiiiiee it 130,909 1.00
150,000 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co 2.90% 01/03/2032 .........cccceeiieiieerieenieiieesee e 135,467 1.03
250,000 AT&T Inc 3.50% 01/06/2041 ....ccvveiveeiieeienene 200,035 1.52
145,000 Baker Hughes Holdings LLC 4.08% 15/12/2047 122,881 0.94
300,000 Bank of America Corp 4.18% 25/11/2027 .....ccccueeeiiiiiieiieeeeeee e 291,833 2.22
120,000 Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co 6.13% 01/04/2036 132,779 1.01
116,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co 5.00% 15/08/2045 ..........cccceiiiiiiieiieeiee e 120,767 0.92
100,000 Brixmor Operating Partnership LP 4.13% 15/05/2029 93,251 0.71
100,000 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 5.75% 01/05/2040 109,930 0.84
175,000 Carrier Global Corp 3.58% 05/04/2050 ..........cceiiuieiiiieeeiieae e 132,825 1.01
120,000 Caterpillar Inc 2.60% 09/04/2030 .........ooieiiieeiieeieeiie e 108,716 0.83
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Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net

188

Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 96.38% (30 June 2021: 98.22%) (continued)
Corporate Bonds : 93.32% (30 June 2021: 98.22%) (continued)
United States: 74.57% (30 June 2021: 70.57%) (continued)
100,000 Centene Corp 3.38% 15/02/2030 ......eoeeeiuviieiiiieeeiee et 85,092 0.65
150,000 Charter Communications Operating LLC 2.80% 01/04/2031 . 120,284 0.92
50,000 Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings LLC 5.88% 31/03/2025 ...........cccooieeiiieeenn 51,251 0.39
240,000 Cigna Corp 3.05% 15/10/2027 .....oeeieeeeeeee et 225,701 1.71
50,000 Citigroup Inc 3.35% 24/04/2025 .........cccovevieiviieiieieeinnn 49,015 0.37
290,000 Citigroup Inc 3.67% 24/07/2028 .........ccoviiveiiiiieeieieee. 274,023 2.09
125,000 Comcast Corp 4.95% 15/10/20 ....cccveeeiieiiiiiieeeieeeeiiee 125,179 0.96
150,000 ConocoPhillips Co 3.80% 15/03/2052 .......ccceeviiiivieeenannnn. 128,694 0.98
150,000 Costco Wholesale Corp 1.75% 20/04/2032 ........ccccceeeen.. 123,574 0.94
145,000 CSX Corp 3.25% 01/06/2027 .....oeoeeiieieiiieeeee e 139,262 1.06
205,000 CVS Health Corp 5.30% 05/12/2043 ........ccccveiiiieeeiinenne 205,154 1.57
75,000 Devon Energy Corp 5.00% 15/06/2045 .........ccccceveeeiinnnn 69,717 0.53
185,000 Dominion Energy Inc 3.90% 01/10/2025 ...........ccccveeenneenn. 184,159 1.41
130,000 Duke Energy Corp 4.80% 15/12/2045 .........cccccovuvveiiinennn. 118,963 0.91
100,000 DuPont de Nemours Inc 5.42% 15/11/2048 ..........c.cc....... 99,543 0.76
150,000 Ecolab Inc 2.70% 15/12/2051 .....cccvvieiiiieeeieeeee e 107,134 0.82
100,000 ERP Operating LP 4.50% 01/07/2044 ........cccccoveivenenanne. 95,295 0.73
190,000 Essex Portfolio LP 2.65% 15/03/2032 ..........ccoiveveiiinieanns 157,961 1.21
175,000 Exelon Corp 4.05% 15/04/2030 ........cccovveeiniuieiiiiieeiinennn . 168,110 1.28
170,000 FedEx Corp 4.75% 15/11/2045 .......oooieieeeeeeeeeeeee e .. 156,169 1.19
125,000 Fidelity National Information Services Inc 2.25% 01/03/2031 ......... 101,583 0.78
200,000 Fiserv Inc 3.20% 01/07/2026 ...........cccovueeennnnen. 189,755 1.45
200,000 Goldman Sachs Group Inc 4.25% 21/10/2025 ..... 198,779 1.52
210,000 Home Depot Inc 3.35% 15/04/2050 ..................... 171,001 1.30
140,000 Honeywell International Inc 1.95% 01/06/2030 .... 120,337 0.92
50,000 John Deere Capital Corp 3.90% 07/06/2032 ........ 49,474 0.38
230,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 3.38% 01/05/2023 .... 230,107 1.75
250,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 2.52% 22/04/2031 .........ccceen.... 213,152 1.63
60,000 Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP 5.50% 01/03/2044 56,330 0.43
125,000 Kraft Heinz Foods Co 4.25% 01/03/2031 ......c..ccvvveeeiinennn. 119,008 0.91
135,000 MDC Holdings Inc 2.50% 15/01/2031 .................. 99,779 0.76
120,000 MetLife Inc 6.40% 15/12/2036 ............. 120,980 0.92
275,000 Microsoft Corp 2.53% 01/06/2050 ............. 202,897 1.55
70,000 Mohawk Industries Inc 3.63% 15/05/2030 ........... 62,533 0.48
215,000 Morgan Stanley 3.59% 22/07/2028 ............ 203,720 1.55
170,000 MPLX LP 4.13% 01/03/2027 ........ 164,511 1.26
150,000 Netflix Inc 5.75% 01/03/2024 ..... 152,493 1.16
70,000 PulteGroup Inc 5.00% 15/01/2027 .......cccvveeviuieiiiiiieiinennn 70,053 0.53
100,000 Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 1.75% 15/09/2030 ......... 80,273 0.61
240,000 RELX Capital Inc 3.00% 22/05/2030 215,943 1.65
30,000 S&P Global Inc 4.75% 01/08/2028 ...... 30,516 0.23
205,000 ServiceNow Inc 1.40% 01/09/2030 .........ccccceueeee. 160,617 1.23
150,000 Simon Property Group LP 3.38% 01/12/2027 ...... 140,950 1.08
175,000 SVB Financial Group 3.13% 05/06/2030 ............. 150,752 1.15
200,000 Thermo Fisher Scientific Inc 1.22% 18/10/2024 ... 189,698 1.45
230,000 T-Mobile USA Inc 3.75% 15/04/2027 ................... 221,658 1.69
135,000 Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Co LLC 7.85% 01/02/2026 .......... 149,248 1.14
205,000 UnitedHealth Group Inc 3.05% 15/05/2041 ........cccooeviiiiiiiiieae. . 165,585 1.26
265,000 Verizon Communications Inc 3.40% 22/03/2041 .......cccooeieieiiiiieiiieieeeieeeeeeeeee 216,197 1.65
165,000 Vistra Operations Co LLC 3.55% 15/07/2024 .........cc.cooiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e, 159,426 1.22
110,000 WRKCO0 INC 3.90% 01/06/2028 .......ccuveieiiiiieiiiiaeeieie et 106,142 0.81
9,774,400 74.57
Total Corporate Bonds 12,231,446 93.32
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin Liberty USD Investment Grade Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 96.38% (30 June 2021: 98.22%) (continued)
Government Bonds: 3.06% (30 June 2021: Nil)
United States: 3.06% (30 June 2021: Nil)
400,000 United States Treasury Floating Rate Note 1.74% 31/01/2024 ..........cccccccoueen. 400,466 3.06
Total Government Bonds ..................oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieiiieieieeeveeeeveveaesevevaanneaaes 400,466 3.06
Total Transferable SeCUrties .............ccccevvvvviviiiiiiiiiiiieeervaveraaans 12,631,912 96.38
Fair Value % of Net
uUsSD Assets
Portfolio of INVeStMENtS ... 12,631,912 96.38
Other Net Assets 474,006 3.62
NEt ASSELS ....ooiiii s 13,105,918 100.00

Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing ................ 96.36
Other CUrrent ASSEES ....couiiiiiiiiie e 3.64
Total ASSEES ... 100.00
Country classifications are based upon country of incorporation and/or country of domicile.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsSD Assets
Transferable Securities: 98.93% (30 June 2021: 99.53%)
Equities: 98.93% (30 June 2021: 99.52%)
Bermuda: 0.85% (30 June 2021: 0.99%)
3,000 CK Infrastructure Holdings Ltd .........ooooiiiiiiiiieiiee e 18,389 0.36
9,000 Nine Dragons Paper Holdings Ltd ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 7,616 0.15
664 Orient Overseas International Ltd ............cccooiiiiiiiiiiini e 17,601 0.34
43,606 0.85
Cayman Islands: 8.88% (30 June 2021: 12.13%)
402 360 DigiTech INC ADR .....ooouiiiiieiei e e 6,955 0.14
9,000 China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd ... 19,613 0.38
21,000 China Feihe Ltd .........cccooveiieenen. 24,139 0.47
14,500 China Honggiao Group Ltd ........... 16,390 0.32
5,000 China Lesso Group Holdings Ltd .. 7,544 0.15
9,000 China Medical System Holdings Ltd ....... 14,039 0.27
7,800 China Overseas Property Holdings Ltd ... 8,399 0.16
16,000 China Resources Cement Holdings Ltd .. 10,746 0.21
7,600 Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd ....... 14,295 0.28
12,000 CK Asset Holdings Ltd ........cccoceenienne . 84,874 1.65
13,000 Dali FOOds Group Co Ltd ......coeiiiiiiiieiie e, 6,908 0.13
163 Daqo New Energy Corp ADR ......cooiiiiiiiiie et 11,635 0.23
3,000 Haitian International Holdings Ltd . 7,665 0.15
3,500 Hengan International Group Co Ltd ........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 16,436 0.32
4,000 Kingboard Holdings LEd .........eeiiiiiiiiiee et 15,140 0.29
6,000 Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd . 7,402 0.14
190 Parade Technologies Ltd ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 7,349 0.14
8,000 Seazen GrouP LA ... 3,956 0.08
26,000 Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd . 16,468 0.32
8,000 SITC International Holdings CO Ltd ........cccueiiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 22,632 0.44
10,000 Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding COrp ........ccueiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiee e, 17,128 0.33
8,000 Topsports International Holdings Ltd ... . 7,269 0.14
6,000 Uni-President China Holdings Ltd .........oooiiiiiiiiie e 5,146 0.10
1,878 Vipshop Holdings Ltd ADR .........oooiiiiiiiieiecee e 18,573 0.36
28,000 Want Want China Holdings Ltd .. . 24,336 0.47
40,000 WH Group LEA ..ot 30,891 0.60
10,000 Xinyi Glass HoldINGS Ltd .........ooeiiiiiiiieieiieeee e 23,984 0.47
2,000 Yihai International Holding Ltd ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiii e 7,213 0.14
457,125 8.88
China: 29.90% (30 June 2021: 25.58%)
26,200 Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 'A"' Shares ............cccooveiiiiiniiieiieee e, 11,802 0.23
175,000 Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares ............cccccee.. 66,013 1.28
3,000 A-Living Smart City Services Co Ltd .........cccccevviiiiiiiiens 4,825 0.09
1,600 Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 'A' Shares .............ccceeene.. 8,420 0.16
9,000 Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 'H' Shares ........cccccoeceeenns 38,996 0.76
400 Anhui Gujing Distillery Co Ltd .........cooiiiieiiiiiiiiieieiiieees 6,239 0.12
7,000 Bank of Beijing Co Ltd .......cccoouieiieiiieiieiceecee e 4,740 0.09
900 Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd .......cccooiiiieiiiiiiecceeceee 2,226 0.04
6,200 Bank of China Ltd 'A" Shares .........cccccovvvieiniiieiiiieceiieee 3,015 0.06
270,000 Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares ..........cccccceviieiiiicicniciees 107,698 2.09
13,500 Bank of Communications Co Ltd 'A’' Shares ..........c.c......... 10,028 0.19
54,000 Bank of Communications Co Ltd 'H' Shares .................... 37,299 0.72
4,190 Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd ........cocceiiiiiiiiiiee e 4,450 0.09
3,000 Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd .........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiee e 4,663 0.09
4,070 Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd .........ccccoiiiiiiiiieiiee e 3,976 0.08
7,300 Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd ........ 6,555 0.13
500 Beijing New Building Materials PIC ...........ccccooeiiiieienenn. 2,582 0.05
100 Beijing Wantai Biological Pharmacy Enterprise Co Ltd ..... 2,316 0.05
600 By-health Co Ltd .....cooiiiiiiiiiee e 1,938 0.04
49,000 China Cinda Asset Management Co Ltd ............ccccceeeennn. 7,681 0.15
57,000 China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd ......cooveriiiieeniieeeeceen . 25,497 0.50
9,000 China Coal Energy Co Ltd .........cceeiiiiiiiiiii e 7,627 0.15
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 (continued)

Franklin LibertyQ AC Asia ex Japan UCITS ETF (continued)

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Investment uUsD Assets
Transferable Securities: 98.93% (30 June 2021: 99.53%) (continued)
Equities: 98.93% (30 June 2021: 99.52%) (continued)
China: 29.90% (30 June 2021: 25.58%) (continued)
12,000 China Communications Services Corp Ltd ..........cccccovieiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 5,276 0.10
700 China Construction Bank Corp 'A' Shares 633 0.01
151,000 China Construction Bank Corp 'H' Shares 101,411 1.97
12,600 China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 'A’ Shares 5,657 0.11
19,000 China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 'H' Shares 6,150 0.12
10,900 China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 'A’ Shares .... 6,048 0.12
33,000 China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 'H' Shares 11,775 0.23
20,000 China National Building Material Co Ltd ........ccccceeiiiiiiiiieiiie e 21,359 0.42
8,300 China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 'A' Shares .... 5,051 0.10
130,000 China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 'H' Shares .........ccccciviiiiiiiiiieeeieeeeee 58,481 1.14
3,100 China Railway Group Ltd 'A’' Shares 2,839 0.06
22,000 China Railway Group Ltd 'H' Shares 13,598 0.26
100 China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd ...........cccccceeeenineenn. 671 0.01
2,600 China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 'A' Shares 12,914 0.25
25,000 China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 'H' Shares 71,684 1.39
10,500 China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd .........ccocceeiiiiiieniiieiiiieeee 8,332 0.16
400 China Tourism Group Duty Free Corp Ltd ........ccccooiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeee e 13,898 0.27
6,800 China Yangtze Power Co Ltd 23,450 0.46
200 Chongqing Brewery Co Ltd ........cocciiiiiiiiiiiiieeie et 4,373 0.09
2,200 Chongging Rural Commercial Bank Co Ltd ..........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,214 0.02
400 Chonggqing Zhifei Biological Products Co Ltd 6,623 0.13
3,500 COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co Ltd 'A’ Shares ........cccceeeiiiiiiiieieeeiiiieeeeeee 7,257 0.14
14,500 COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co Ltd 'H' Shares .........cccccevvvenieiieeniincenee 20,252 0.39
11,000 CRRC Corp Ltd ...oooieeriieiiiciee e 4,093 0.08
552 Da An Gene Co Ltd of Sun Yat-Sen University 1,415 0.03
2,500 Daqin Railway CO Ltd .......cooiiiiiiiieiie e 2,457 0.05
14,000 Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd 10,633 0.21
5,200 Focus Media Information Technology Co Ltd ..........cccocveiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieieiieee 5,220 0.10
1,100 Foshan Haitian Flavouring & FOod Co Ltd .........ccooiieiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 14,826 0.29
400 Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd 1,144 0.02
500 Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai ............ccoooiiiiiiiiii e 2,515 0.05
1,100 Guanghui Energy Co Ltd ........c.eoiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 1,729 0.03
100 Guangzhou Kingmed Diagnostics Group Co Ltd 1,231 0.02
200 Guangzhou Shiyuan Electronic Technology Co Ltd ..........ccccccieiniiiiiiiiiinnnenne 2,247 0.04
11,200 Haitong Securities CoO Lid ......oooiiiiiieie e 8,221 0.16
200 Hangzhou Robam Appliances Co Ltd .... 1,075 0.02
700 Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd ..........cccooiiiiiiiiieiiee e 1,541 0.03
400 Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd .........coccueiiiiiiiiiiiiiicceeeeee e 780 0.02
1,200 Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd ..... 5,244 0.10
200 Hithink RoyalFlush Information Network Co Ltd .............. 2,868 0.06
500 Huaibei Mining Holdings Co Ltd ........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiees 1,086 0.02
4,000 Huaxia Bank Co Ltd .......cccoooviiiiiieii e 3,109 0.06
600 Huaxin Cement Co Ltd ............covvviviviiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiviieveveveees 1,746 0.03
200 Hubei Xingfa Chemicals Group Co Ltd ............... 1,312 0.03
2,500 Hunan Valin Steel Co Ltd ........ccocuveiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 1,898 0.04
400 Huolinhe Opencut Coal Industry Corp Ltd of Inner Mongolia .. 854 0.02
10,000 Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 'A" Shares ..... 7,115 0.14
171,000 Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 'H' Shares .... 101,550 1.97
280 Inner Mongolia ERDOS Resources Co Ltd .......cccccceeeiiiiiiiiieniiiiceee, 754 0.01
2,600 Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & Chemical Industry Group Co Ltd ..... 1,893 0.04
1,700 Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 9,877 0.19
3,500 Inner Mongolia Yitai Coal Co Ltd ..........ccccceeeenee 5,737 0.11
600 Inner Mongolia Yuan Xing Energy Co Ltd ........... 941 0.02
300 Intco Medical Technology Co Ltd 1,135 0.02
300 Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd ................ 2,277 0.04
260 Jason Furniture Hangzhou Co Ltd 2,196 0.04
6,000 Jiangsu Expressway Co Ltd ...........